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" VOL. XLII
Acceptarice Buddhist Law
(1) Of oral gitt—See Donation . 17 Right to incumbency—Forms of pupillage recog-
3y Muslim widow See Fidel ( Tomanissuny 86 | mised by law—Pupillage by adoption—Is such
B pupillage known to owr law—dA bandonment of rights
Advocate ‘ to an incumbency by nwnkl—Does such abandongen:
: SR S _, deprive his pupils of right to succeed him—Does
Disbarred on conuiction of series_of cffences in- abandonment regui-re fz‘om-n‘al deed or other formality
volving gross fraud—Application Jor re-enrolment —_Question of fact in each case :
after tnterval of thirteen years refused. Held s (i) That it is well = itled b that wask
The petitioner, a member of the English Bar, who t € 1' ‘E‘)t. £ l{*l_ AL mb‘“' "3 by tl m}; dz?i HRGer
was also an Advocate of the Supreme Court of (\'e,fcc elsms AGH 3‘ o serfv ety £ e lli lust,sl‘:ln
Ceylon, was disbarred on conviction of the offences | e]" on tflere ave only:two forms OF PUBILE which
of forgery, cheating and abetment of cheating. His it l_lwn er rights of pupillary succession namely,
wpplication for re-enrolment made after an interval U lage by robing and pupillage hy. ordulatlf)n.
of thirteen years was refused, having regard Lo the (i) That our law does not recognise * pupillage
nature of the offences of which he had been proved by adoplion’ as conferring rights of succession.
guilty. | (iii) That the abandonment of an incumbeney
It was further held that it was the duty of the | by a monk, who continues to remain in robes there-
Registrar of the Supreme Court lo have reported | after, deprives his pupils of their right to sueceed
forthwith to the Inn to which the petitioner be- |  to such incumbeney. s v o~
!(Jng‘;cd the fact that he had been struck off the rolls | (iv) That such abandonment does not require -
in Ceylon. any notarial deed or other prescribed formality, but "
: o is a question of fact, and the intention to abandon
In Ré¢ BATUWANTUDAVE 4 I may be inferred from circumstances.
Agent PONNANANDA VS, WELIWIT#YA SORATHA
See Crowen land 7| s
| Ceylon (Constitution) Order in Gouncil, 1946,
Appeal Seetion 14 (1) —Penalty for sitting or veting o
Distinetion between * Final® appeal and * Interlo- | House of Representatves when disqualified To be
cutory ® appeal—Civil Appellate Rules 1935. elocted— When vight to penally vesis in tnformer.
Held : That an appeal from an order made in an Held : That the right to the penalties imposed by
applieation for alimony pending the decision of an section 14 (1) of the Ceylon (Constitution) Order-in-
appeal against a decree lor judicial separalion is an | Council becomes vested in the informer the moment
“interlocutory ® appeal within the meaning of the be instituted the action and not when he applied for
Civil Appellate Rules 1938, leave to proceed further under section 14 (2).
Per Dias, 5.PJ.—A * Final judgment ' means
o judgment awarded at the end of an action which GrveENDRARINGHE v3, DE MEL ..
finally determines or completes the action, and a
* Final appeal® is-am appeal [rom sych judgment. | Cheque
On the other hand, an * Interlocutory judgment’ i Lk
is a judgment in an action at Jaw given upol seme.- Vorgery of signature on cheque—Bank's liability.
defence, proceeding or default which is only inter- ! See Banker ...
mediate, and does not finally determine or complete !
the action. An® Il}.‘l.(:l'!l‘)(:utul'}' appeal * is an appeal | Qivil A-ppella_te Rules 1938
from such a judgment. i -
Distinction between ° Final' and ™ Interlocu-
JAN SINGHO VS, ABEYWARDENE & ANOTHER ... 02 tory ** appeal.
e e '] See Appeal ...
Failure” {6 appeat-where right of oppeal lay——— L
i Powmjs‘of Supreme Court to act in revision. Civil Procedure Code
goe Reowion i 110 Scetion 430 —dction for accownting  regarding
8 management of estate— Aeccounts filed by defendant—
Banker Commission to examine and Teport on such uccounts
Péyment on Customer’s cheques alleged 1o be Jorged ‘ before filing objections—Right to issue summons on
__Amount debited to Customer’s Aecoun]— Aetien by | witnesses to appear before such Commissioner.
customer {0 TECOTET MONCYS S0 peid —Genuineness of | Of consent, at the instance of the plaintiff, &
signatures sel up in defence— Negligence of customer | commission was issued to an accountant to examine
— Burden of Praof. ; | and report on the accounts tendered as well as the
Held : (i) That where a banker sets up in defence | Yooks of account and connected papers kept by the
the genuinencss of a signature alleged by the cus- defendant to an action to render accounts regarding
tomer to be forged, the onus of proving his case | the working and management of an estate.
beyond all reasonahle doubt lies on the banker. | T 1 hE rift anpliod & fain
(ii) That however negligent a banker’s customer ' a3 m'? b for mgnmlms £ t'ce: mtg
may have been, such nesligence would not avail a | \v{tnefsscs] O BppFaE eé"rﬁed 11;: ﬁcogf.md t
banker who honours a forged cheque, unless the , eThh[f):la;;;sa:;ﬁt ?nggtgut;’:eg oot sﬁmﬂfﬂns :::da:lhé
customer m@cstopped from pleading the forgery, | defendant appealed.
Bang or CevioN vs. KOLONNAWA UrBAN Held : (i) 'l‘hat)the summons should not have
¥ 10 |  been allowed. ,
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(ii) That a commission under Section 430 can
only issue when an examination or adjustment of
aeounts is deemed necessary by court (and not by
the paries) to facilitate it in entering up the decree.

SENEVIRATNE V&, KARIAWASAM

Seetion 530—Testamentary  Action—Two inde-
pendent applications for letters of administration by
two rival claimanis—dpplication to Supreme Court
Jor transfer of case by one clatmant withoyt disclosing
the other—Ovder made allowing transfer—Subsequent
application by oiher to vacale order of iransfer—
Intentional omission fo disclose heir of deceased and
to place full facts before court—Contempt of Court.

Held : (1) That an intentional omission on the
part of an applicant for letters of administration to
state who the heirs of the deceased are, as required
by section 530 of the Civil Procedure Code, amounts
10 a contempt of-Court.

{2) That such an applicant is not absolved from
eemplying with thie requirements of section 530,
even though in his view the next of kin are not
entitled to succeed to the estate of the deceased.

~ {8) That an order made transferring a testamen-
ary case, from one Court to another will not be
vacated mevely on the ground that the applicant
tor the transfer intentionally omitted to disclose an
heirof the deceased.

Rarwarra ve. KaTucana

Section 84—Application of—To inguiry under
Workmen’s Compensation Ordinance.
See Workmen's Compensation

Section 472—Action for ejectment of tenant by
administrator gua administrator of estate of
deceased landlord. Is action maintainable.

See Landlord and Tenant

Section 348—Security given in criminal court for
due performance of decree in propesed civil action—
Can successful party in civil action realise security tn
execulion proceedings under scciion 348.

Held : That execution proceedings under See-
tion 848 of the Civil Procedure Code should be
limited to security taken before the Court under
the provisions of the Code and does not apply to
security given outside the Court.

JouN & ANOTHER V3. SILVA

Section 189 (1) Seope of —Amendment of decree—
Powers of Court. 2

The appellants petitioned the District Court
under Scction 189 of the Civil Procedure Code for
an amendment of its decree on the ground that it
was not in conformity with its judgment in as much
as the decree failed to refer to certain rights to
which they claimed they were declared entitled to
in the judgment.

The amendment was allowed (not by the trial
judge) holding that when the judgment is read as a
whole the appellants claim appeared to be correct.

Held : (i) That Section 189 of the Civil Pro-
eedure Code provides an exception to the general
rule that once an Order is passed and entered or
otherwise perfected in accordance wi.h the practice

20
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of the court, the court which passed the Order is
funetus officio and cannot set aside or alter the Order
however wrong it may appeat to be.

(ii) The court had no power to amend the decree
as it involved the construction of the judgment and
the variation did not appear on a perusal of the
judgment and decree.

Prvaratana Unwaxse ef gl vs. WAHAREKE

SonNurTARA UnNANEE ef al

Section 215 (j—** Labourer " —Is Head-Kangany
a ** labouwrer ** *—DMeaning asceriained by reference
to ** The Service Contracis Ordinance ™ (Chapter 59)
and The Estate Labour (Indian) Ordinance (Chapter
112)—Rule of interpretation.

A head-kangany, whose work was only to super-
vise a number of estate labourers, and who received
for the services a salary, '‘ dearness allowance
and ** pence money,’’ successiully claimed exemp-
tion in the District Court from seizure of his wages
under secticn 218 (j) of the Civil Procedure Code
on the ground that he was a labourer within the
meaning of that section. On appeal it was held :—

(1) That a ** kangany ** whose svork was purely
supervisory and involved no physical or
manual labour  of any kind would be a
f labourer”  within the meaning of Section
218 (j) of the Civil Procedure Code.

That (Gratiaen, J. dissenting) iz ascertaining
the meaning of the term ** labourer ** as used
in the section 218 (j), the class ol persons
especially legislated for by Ordinanece No. 11
of 1865 (The Service Contracts Ordinance
Chapter 59) should be taken into considera-
tion, and under this Ordinance a kangany
whose duty is merely to supervise is a
‘¢ Jabourer.”’

(2)

Per Dias, 8.PJ—"An author must be supposed
to be consistent with himself and, therefore, if in
one place he has expressed his mind cleatly, it
ought to be presumed that he is still of the same
mind in another place, unless it clearly appears that
he has changed it. In this respect, the work of the
legislature is treated in the same manner as that of
any other author, and the language of every enaci«
ment must be construed as far as posshle in
accordance with the terms of every other statute
which it does not in express terms modify or
repeal ? Maxwell 9th Ed. p. 163.

Per GraTIAEN, J.—* It seems to me that the
term “ Inbourer ** in section 218 (j) must be inter-
preted solely by reference to the purpose which
that section, as explained by previous judgment
of the Courts in England, India and Ceylon, was
intended to serve, The categories of ** labourer ™
in this context eannot in my opinion either be
limited or enlarged in the light of what the term
means in other Ordinances and for other purposes.™

Yaxoos Bar vs. SAMIMUTTU

Commission

Commission appointed by consent of parties to
examine accounts—Right to issue .ummons
on witnesses to appear before Commissioner.

See Civil Procedure Code BT
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Contempt of Court

Interitional omission on part of applicant for
letters of administration to state who the legal
heirs of the deceased are amounts to a con-
tempt of court.

See Civil Procedure Code s

Corroboration

of plaintiffs evidence—When necessary—In
action for damages for seduction.
See Damages

Court of Criminal Appeal

Conviction for murder—Statement by deceased o
ar three days prior to death to her mother that appellant
made improper suggestion to her—Admissibility of
statement—Evidence Ordinance, Section 32 (1).

The appellant was found guilty of the murder of
a woman named Elizabeth. The mother of the
decensed stated in evidence (a) that two or three
days prior to her death the deceased complained
that the appellant made an improper suggestion to
her ; (b) that she did not agree to it and that she
did not want him to come to the house ; (¢) that she
the witness soon after the complaint went to the
appellant and asked him not to come to her house.
It was contended in appeal that the statement
alleged to have been made by the deceased to her
mother was not admissible in evidence under
section 32 (1) of the Evidence Ordinance.

Held: That the statement was admissible in
evidence as it indicated some of the circumstances
of the transaction which resulted in her death.

REX vs. H. D. M, APPUHAMY ... A

Court of Criminal Appeal—Accused charged with
unlawful assembly and other offences rend with
- section 146 of Penal Code—Adccused acquitted of un-
lawful assembly bul convicted of the olher offences
read with section 32 of Penal Code—Is conviclion
proper—Scope of section 146 and 32 of the Penal
Cade.

The appellants were charged with being members
of unlawful assembly, the common object of which
was (z) to commit house breaking and robbery
{(b) house breaking by night (¢) to cause greivous
hurt and (d) hurt—offences punishable under sec-
tions 140, 443, 380, 386, 382 all read with section 146
of the eylon Penal Code. The jury acquitted
them on all the charges but under direction from
the presiding Judge they brought in a verdict that
there was no unlawful assembly but that the
offences of house-breaking, rcbbery, grievous hurt
and hurt had been ecommitted by the appellants
acting in furtherance of a common intention within
the meaning of section 82 of the Penal Code.

Held : That in the absence of a charge with
reference to section 82 of the Penal Code the
appellants should not have been convicted. Sec-
tion 146 creates a specific offence and deals with
the punishment of that offence. Section 82 declares
a principle of law and does not create a substantive
offence.

Per JavamineExn, S.P.J.—* It seems to us that
the ratio decidendi in Reasaddi vs. Emperor is that
when a person is charged with having committed
an offences under section 149 he is told that he
committed an offence constructively, and, when he

L

r

o

it

=
o

24

81

is aequitted of that offence, he cannot be convicted
of having committed the offence by his own acts in
the absence of a charge that he did so.”

Rex vs. HEeN Basa AND Davip SiNeio

Charges of conspiracy and abetment—Judge’s
reference in address io the jury lo the alleged daie of
conspiracy, wkich was unsupported by the evidence—
Also to appellant’s failure in civil case, where issues
were similar lo the findings of fael in this case—
Verdict unreasonable=Prejudice caused to appellant.

The appellant was charged with the offences of
(1) conspiracy, (2) abetting another to use as
genuine a forged document, (3) abetting another
to deceive the accountant of a Bank, and was
convieted on the first two counts.

The appellant had on March, 4th 1946, deposited
with the assistant shroff of the Bank a large sum of
money on a paying-in slip on which he had entered
certain details. He received on the same day the
counterfoil of the slip P1 which had the seal of the
Bank, the letters MAR stamped and “* PATH " in
ink within the cirele of the seal alleged to be the
initials of the receiving shroff and a signature
alleped to be that of the cashier.

The assistant shroff and the cashier denied both
the fact of payment and the writings on P1,

The appellant led evidence to show that P1 was
not a forged document, that he had sought to
purchase a large rubber estate on March 10th and
had interviewed the accountant of the Bank on
March 13th as his cheque was dishonoured, and had
consulted his legal advisers on that day with P1.

The Judpe in his charge to the jury referred to
March 18th or 14th as the date on which the
appellant caused somebody to forge PI although
the indictment referred to the period of the offence
as between the 8th and 15th March.

The Judge also referred to the failure of the
appellant to recover the money deposited by him
from the Bank in a civil action in the Distriet Court
and commented adversely upon the credibility of
certain witnesses of the appellant in that case
and also upon matters that were irrelevant and
prejudicial to the appellant in his trial.

Held : (1) That it is reasonable to conelude that
the jury found that the appellant had caused some-
body to forge P1 on March 13th or 14th as dirccted
by the presiding judge, and not between the 8th
and 15th March as stated in the indictment and
therefore the verdict was unreasonable and could
not be supported on the evidence.

(2) That the references by the Judge to the
civil action were irrelevant and prejudicial to the
appellant and that it could not be said definitely
as to what view the jury might have taken had no
reference been made to the civil case.

Rex vs, FERNANDO ...

Courts Ordinance
Section 88—Transfer of magistrate—Power of

successor to continue proceedings.
See Criminal Procedure Code “ay

Advocate—Disbarred—Application for re-en-
rolment.
See under Advecate,
o
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Section 37-—Powers of Supreme Court to act in
revision where appeal which lies is not taken.
See Revision ;

Criminal Procedure

Charge of causing simple hurt—Evidence at trial
disclosing charge of robbery—Fresh charge on robbery
—Trial continued on same day though accused un-
defended—Conviction —Desirabilily of giving time to
accused.

Held: That it is undesirable that the trial on a
serious charge should be sprung upon an undefended
accused person without taking every reasonable
precaution to ensure that he fully understands and
appreciates the implications of the new course
which has been taken to his detriment.

Smten Cooray vs, Weenasuriva (S. L. PoLicE)

Trial—Prosecuting officer contradicting prosecuting-
witness by reference lo statements recorded in course
of investigalion—Regularity—1s oral evidence of
statements recorded in course of investigation
admissible—Ouaths Ordinance—Witness dealt  with
wnder section 11—Necessity to frame charges.

Held: (i) That it is irregular for a prosecuting
officer to seek to contradict prosecution witnesses
in the course of the prosecution case by reference
to statements made by them to the Police Officer
who investigated into the complaint.

(ii) That oral evidence of statements recorded
by Police Officers is inadmissible and should not be
permitted.

(iti) That before a witness is dealt with sum-
marily under Section 11 of the Oaths Ordinance,
it is necessary that a proper charge should be
framed against him.

Joun PERERA vs. JouN sox (8.1, Porice, Bam-
BALAPITIYA) A5 R

Inspection in eriminal case
See Inspection i
Police officer initiating proceedings—Is he
entitled to conduct prosecution at trial.
See Criminal Procedure Code

Criminal Procedure Code

< Sections 152 (3) and 292—Assumption of jurisdic-
-tion by Magistrate as District Judge without recording
evidence—Transfer of Magistrale after such assump-
tion of jurisdiclicn—Successor continuing proceedings
without recording that he himself assumed or re-
assumed jurisdiction and without giving his cwn mind
to the propriety of trying the case under section 152 (3)
—Is conviction bad—Courls Ordinance seciion 38.

‘

On the trial date, the Magistrate without pro-
ceeding to hear any evidence recorded ' I peruse
the B reports and as facts are simple I assume
jurisdiction as Additional District Judge.” There-
after the accused were duly charged and the trial
was adjourned. On the adjourned trial date the
Magistrate who charged thie accused had been
transferred and his successor proceeded to record
the evidence and convict the accused.

b

11

06

| It was argued for the accused that on the autho-

rity of the case Hendrick Hamy vs. Inspectar of
Police, Kandana, (1948) 50 N.L.R. 116 the convic-
tion was bad inasmuch as the succeeding Magistrate
did not give his own mind to the propriety of trying
the case under section 152 (3) of the Criminal
Procedure Code.

As this view was in confliet with another recent
decision—Gunawardena vs. Velog, (1948) 50 N.L.R.
107 —the matter was referred to two judges.

Held: (1) That although the former Magistrate.
did not—

(i) expressly refer to the section under which he
was assuming jurisdiction or to the fact that

i he was of opinion that the charge might

| properly be tried summarily under Scction
152 (8) of the Criminal Procedure Code.

(ii) record evidence before he assumed jurisdie-
tion,

There was a proper assumption of jurisdietion
under Section 152 (3) by him.

| (2) That in view of Section 88 of the Courts
Ordinance, the failure on the partof the siucceeding
Magistrate to record his independent opinion,

| whether the case is one that may properly be tried

| summarily under Section 152 (3) as District Judge.
did nost vitiate the convietion.

| Overruled : Hendrick Hamy vs. Inspector of
| Police, Kandana, 50 N.L.R. 116.

Wirriaym PErera ef al vs. INSPECTOR oF PoLICE,
‘ MABARAGAMA .

Section 296 (1)—Fuailure te comply with lhe re-
quirements of —1Is it fatal to a conviction.

Held: That the failure on the part of a Magis-
trate to call the attention of an unrepresented
accused who elects to give evidence, to the principal
points in the evidence against him, is fatal to his
conviction

WinseErT Siveno vs. THARMARAJAH

(8. E
Porice Fort)

| Section 199 — Police afficer initiating proceedings

in Magistrate’s Court under scction 148 (1) (b)—Is
i he entitled 1o appear and conduct prosecution al trial.
! Held : That a Police Officer who initiates pro-
ceeding in the Magistrate’s Court under Section
148 (i) (b) of the Criminal Procedure Code is enditled
to appear and conduct the prosecution at the trial
in preference to a lawyer retained by the party
aggrieved:

ToeE ATroRNEY-GENERAL VS. KaNDE NAmE ...

-

Sections 356 and 357—Powers of Supreme Court

to act in.revision where appeal which lies has

not been taken.
See Revision

Sections 15A and 15B—Sentence of imprison-
ment till rising of court—Regularity.
See Revision

! Crown Land

| Instructions by Land Commissioner fo Governmeni
Agent to issue permit for taking produce of plagtations

| after resuming possession from third party—Assisiant

]

69
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Government Agent agreeing fo grant permil to appel-
lant on a particular day without reference toresumption
of possession—Payment of annual rent as agreed—

. « Failure o put appellant inio possession—.-Action for

damages against Crown.

Agent—Assistant Government Ageni ccling in
excess ¢f authority—Absence of proof of ostensibile
authority—Permit to take preduce, whether ** lease ™
or ** licence "—Applicability of Regulation 2 of Land
Sales Regulations=Prevention of Frauds Ordinance,
Sections 2 and 17.

On 7th March, 1942, the Government Agent,

. Uva Provinee, on instructions from the Land

Commissioner, put up to auction ‘* the lease of the
right to tap and take the produce of the rubber
trees ”” on certain Crown Land for a period of five
years. One S. was the highest bidder and on the
10th of August a permit was issued to him on
certain conditions. S. violated the conditions of
the permit, and the Land Commissioner wrote to
the Government Agent, Uva, on 28-1-1943, to
cancel the permit issued to S, to take possession of
the land or behalf of the Crown, and thereafler to
issue a permit to the appellant to take the produce
of the plantations thereon for the balance period.
Accordingly the permit issued to 5. was cancelled
and on the 2nd March, 1943, the Assistant Govern-
ment Agent informed S. of the cancellation and
requested him to deliver peaceful possession of the
land to the Divisional Revenue Officer of the area
on the 15th March, 1943.

The Appellant alleged (a) that on the 11th of
March 1943 he interviewed the Assistant Govern-
ment Agent who agreed to give him the lease and
to put him in possession of the land on the 15th
March: 1943 if he the appellant was willing to
deposit Rs. 6,000, being one year's rent. (b) that
he agreed to the terms proposed and paid the sum of
Rs. 6,000, by eheque on the same day for which he
‘received a receipt dated 5-3-1943.

The appellant brought this action for damages
against the Attorney-General on the ground that
he was not given possession of the land in question.

Held : (i* That the Assistant Government Agent
had no authority to make the alleged agreement
inasmuch as the instructions given by the Land
Commissioner in his letter of the 28th January, 1943
were clear and were inconsistent with either a
permit being issued before the Ciown resumed
possession of the land or an unconditional agree-
ment being made to grant a permit before that
event.

«(if) That there was insuflicient evidence of osten-
sible authority, a defence open to the appellant, if
he presented the case op this issue with the parti-
cularity, which, such a plea, always diflicult to
establish requires. -

(iii) That if the appellant wrongly assumed that
the instructions given by Land Commissioner to
his subordinates went further than they did, he
acted at his peril.

(iv) That the permit to be given, under the
alleged agreement was a licence, and not a lease
and Regulation 2 of the land Sales Regulations did
not apply. v

(v) Thyt the alleged oral agreement is void as
it falls within section 2 of the Prevention of Frauds
Ordinance and is not saved by Section 17 of the

-

same Ordinance, as that seetion deals with instru-
ments, i.e., with transactions which have already
been reduced to writing.

Per Lorp Sivonns.—** In this conflict of opinion
upon the facts their Lordships have given anxious
consideration to all the circumstances of the case
and have come to the conelusion that the Supreme
Court was not justified in reversing the judgment
of the learned Judge, who had in their view ample
material for forming the opinion to which he came
and though he did not expressly measure the
reliability of the appellant’s and respondents’
witnesses, cannot fail to have been influenced in his
decision by the view that he took of them.”’

WnESURIYA vs. THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL ...

Damages

Seduction—Plaintiff’s evidence contradicted by
defendant—Corroboration of plaintiff's evidence.

Held : That to succeed in a claim for damages
for seduction, the plaintiff’s evidence, when contra-
dicted by the defendant, must be corroborated in
some material particular.

VEDIN SiNaHO vs. MENCY NONA ... aon

By fire spreading to adjoining land—Degree of care
required of person starting the fire—Failur. lo take
necessary  precautions—Contributory negligence—
Roman-Duich Law.

The plaintiff sued the defendant to reeover
damages caused by a fire that spread from the
defendant’s land which adjoins the plaintiit’s.

It was established (@) that the defendant knew
that the south-west monsoon was on, but took no
precautions on that account.

(b) That although the defendant’s land was
8 acres in extent. he lit the fire about 20 fathoms
from the plaintiff's land.

{¢) That he failed to inform the plaintiff or his
servants.

(d) That he had no watehers to wateh the fire
and prevent it from spreading it to the plaintiff’s
land.

Held : That the circumstances proved that the
defendant failed to take the care which the law
required him to take and therefore he was liable.

Per Basvavaxke, J.—** On the plea of contribu-
tory negligence raised by the defendant, I wish to
ohserve that it has not been shown that the plaintiff
was under any legal duty to take precautions
against the spread of fire from the defendant’sland
to his. In the circumstances there can be no
question of contributory negligence on the part of
the plaintifl.”

SELVADURAI vs, JAMis APPUaAMY

Action for damages against Crown for failure to
put, person into possession of Crown Land.
See Crown Land S

Decree

Amendment of—Powers of Court.
See Civil Procalure Code

53
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Dona'ﬁf_m

Eapression of iniention on deaih-bed o donate @
swm of money—Acceplance by donee who was present
— Death of dener—Is donee enditled to recover gift
Jrom dener’s estate—Nature of donee’s right—Iegis-
tration of Documents Ordinance, Sections 17 and 15.

An émployer on his deatli-bed, in the presence of
witnesses expressed his intention to give his servant,
the plaintiff, a donation of Rupees 10,000. The
plaintiff wus present and by words and signs
signified his thankful acceptance of the gift.
Shortly after the donor died.

The plaintiff sued the Public Trustee as executor
of the deceased to recover the gift and succeeded
in the District Court. The Public Trustee appealed.

Held : (i) That in the circumstances the gift was
a denatic inter vivos and did not require any specific
mode of execution.

(ii) That the pluintift’s right under the donation
was a chose in action and was not a * bill of sale’
needing registvation under the Registration of
Decuments Ordinance.

Preric TRUsTEE v5, UDURTWANA

Deed of gilt subject to fidei-commissum—Muslim
miners—Acceptance by mother of miners—
Validity of acceptance.

See Fidei-commissum

Deed of gi t—Be\'ocab;lity-— Kandyan Law.
See Kandyan Law

 Estate Duty

Shares in private Congpany— Comipany engaged in
Dusiness uf highly speculative nefure—Valualion
umder Section 20 (1) of Estate Dty Ordinance
Chapter 187—Amending Ordinence No. § of 1941
inopevative—Proper basis of valuadici.

. W. Mackie, a lile-director of a private incor-
porated coempany, engaged in the buginess of
purchasing and selling robber, died leaving as
assets cummulative preference and management
shares in the eempany.

The Company's business was admittedly of a
highly speculative nature. The course of its
business from 1922, the dute of its inception, to
$th September, 194, the death of Mackie, showed
violent fuctuations in profits and losses. The
articles of assoeistion of the company restricted
the sale and transfer of shares in the company and

provided for the compulsory acquisition of the
shares of the members in certain cireumstances.
“The fiture prospects of the rubber business on 6th
September, 1940 were uncertain and conjectural,
and a5 a form of ecapital investment the business
was manifestly hazardous. Under these conditions
it was contended that no goodwill attached to the
business.
The Commissioner of Income Tax bhased the
- waluation of the deceased’s shares on the profits
Bbasis and refused to accept the valuation of the
deceased’s exeentors, which was based on the
< fangible assets” value. The learned District
Judge accepted the Commissioner’s. valuation.

©
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On appeal. the Supreme Court had to deeide the
pringiple of valuation which was most appropriate
1o this case under Section 20 (1) of the HEstate Duty
Ordinance, It was common ground that the
Amending Ordinance No. 8 of 1841, which laid
down the mode of assessing the value of shares in
a similar Company, did not apply as it came into
operation after the death of the deceased.

Seetion 20 (1) of the Estate Duty Ordinance
provides :—Subject to the provisions of sub-
section (2), the value of any property shall be
estimated to be the price which, in the opinion of
an Assessor, such property would feteh if sold in
the open market at the time of the death of the
deceased ; and no reduction shall be made in the
estimate on account of the estimate being made
on the assumption that the whole property is to be
placed on the market at one and the same time :
weeesessersiprovided that.....c.... :

Held : (i) That the measure of value under th
seetion is the price which a willing vendor could
reasonably expect to obtain and a willing purchaser
could reasonably expect to have to pay for the
shares.

(i) That to determine the market value of the
shares all the relevant factors as known at the date
of the deceased’s death to a prudent investor willing
to pay for the shares should be taken inte con-
sideration.

(iii) That in valuing shares in a highly specula-
tive business, whose past history lacks evidence of
any steady earning power and in which it is not
possible 10 assess Jogically the future maintainable
profits, the * balance shect method ™ is the most
appropriate method. ,

Per Gratiaey, J,—(a) ** In oy opinion the chiel’
factors for consideration, e they existed and were
known af the time of Mackie’s death, were (1) the
nature of the business of the Company (2) the
history of the Company from its inception up to
6th September, 1940 (3) the future prospeets of the
Lusiness generally, and of the Company in parti-
cular (4) the state of the investment market at the «
relevant date and (3) the extent, if any, to which
the restrictions contained in the Articles of Associa-,
tion might be expected to depreciate the value of
the shares.”

(b) * The value of a business is on this basis
arrived at by adding the value of its goodvill, if
any, to the value of its tangible assets, .....similarly
the value of a ** share ** in such a business is arrived
at by reference to its proper proportion of the sum
so computed regard being had fo the rights and .
benefits attaching to such *‘share’ under the
Articles of Association.” =

(e) ** It is hoped that early steps will be taken
to modernise the procedure regulating appeals
hetween the (rown and its subjects in estate duty
cases. Proceedings of this kind cannot be con-
ducted satisfactorily unless the substantial poinis
of contest are clarified at the earliest possible
stage.”

MackiE vs. THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL

(5

Evidence

Hlegal entry inta premises by Poﬁpca.gﬁn.iﬂé-
bility of evidence gathered in the course of such entry.

.
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Helds: That evidence gathered in the eourse of
an illegal entry on property is admissible, if
relevant.

PETER SINGHO VS.

INSPECTOR
VEVANGODA :

or Porice,

Evidence Ordinance

Section 32— Statement by deceased two or three
days prior to death to her mother that accused
made improper suggestions to her— Admissi-
bility. .

See Court of Criminal Appeal

Fidei-commissum

Gift, subject to—Denor reserving right to Morigage
property gifted—DMorigage by donor—T'ransfer of
property by donee after donor’s death in salisfaction
of ameunt dug on bond—Claim to property by donee’s
children—Effect—Revival of Morigage.

N and M, husband and wife, donated by deed P1
a property to ¥ subject to the following among
other conditions :—

(1) That the donation should take effect after

~ their respective deaths.

(2) That each of them should be at liberty to sell

mortgage or otherwise dispose of the said lot.

{8) That the donee should not be at liberty to
sell or dispose of the said lot.

{4) That after the death of the donee hissons and
daughters should be at liberty to sell or
otherwise dispose of the said lot aiter they
attained majority.

After the death of M, N and Y mortgaged the

perty in 1929 to 8, who assigned the mortgage
fo the 1st defendant. N died and Y, in settlement
of the debt due on the mortgage bond transferred
the property in 1931 to the 1st defendant who
entered into possession and improved the land.

On the death of Y, his children claimed the
property on the footing that P1 created a valid
fidei-commissuin.,

Held: (1) That P1 created a valid fidei-
comptissum in favour of Y's children. g

{2) That the transfer by Y to the 1st defendant
was void as against Y's children, but the mortgage
revived and the 1st defendant became entitled to
recover the principal and interest due on the
mortgage bond up to the date of transfer by Y in
1931 and from the date of Y's death tothe date of
payment.

CHETTIAFFEN Kaxeany vs. Yoosoor € al

Gift subject to fidei-Commisswm— Musiim minors—
Acceptance by mother of minors—Iis lidity— s
Roman-Duich or Muslim Law applicable? =Pre-
ferential ;EM of a Muslim widow to the custody and
guardianship of miner children.

Where a Muslim lady by a deed of gift created a
fidei-commissum in favour of the minor children
of the donees, while reserving to herself the life-
interest, and the gift was accepted on behalf of the
minors by their mother (the father being dead).

Held : (1) That as the dowor created a valid
fidei-commissum the Roman-Dutch Law applied,
and that therefore the mother, in the absence of the
father, was competent to accept the gift.

w
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(2) That where a transaction is intended by the

arties to be governed by one system of law, it

should not be divided into its component parts,
and its validity tested by a different system of law,
such as the religious or personal law of the parties.

Noorurn MUBEETHE vs. LEYANDUN o

Fire
Damage by—Liability for.
See Damages
Informers’ Rewards Ordinance
Section 2—Order under—Should be made at the
same time as the order imposing the fine,
See Police Ordinance on

Inspection
Inspection in Criminal case—Charge of rash and
negligent driving—Scene of accident visited and is-
pecled in the presence of parties—Objeci, betier

86

58

64

understanding of case—Fresh evidence not taken— -

Is such tnspection irregular.

Held : That an inspection of a scene of an
acecident (in the course of a trial of a person aceused
of rash and negligent driving) carried out in the
presence of parties in order to arive at & better
understanding of the ease and not for the taking of
fresh evidence is not irregular and does not vitiate
a convietion, -

Magiin vs, 8. I, Porice, KURUXEGALA
Kandyan Law :

Deed of gift—Tovacakility—Kandyan Law Ordi-
nance No. 39 of 1938—1is appiicability. )

One P. Bandiya made a gift of lands to his
children by a deed dated 11-2-1911, subject to his
life-interest and certain other conditions. Bubse-
quently by a deed dated 5-7-1843 he revoked the
previous deed of pift.

Held: Thut the revoeation was valid. In

Kandyan Law deeds of Lift are revoeable unless it

could be shown in the case of a particular deed that

* the circumstapces which constituie Hon revocsa-

bility appear most clearly on the face of the deed
itself."”

Roxaxis va, Hanavawisa & OTeERS

Landlord and Tenant

Lendiord, a shaveholder of a company— Action o
&fect tenant on the ground thal premises reasenablis
required for the purpose of the business carried on by
the company—~Can landlord mainiain action— Reni
Restriction Act Ne. 29 of 1948, '

Held:, (1) That a shareholder of a Company
who owns houses, is not entitled to make use of the
Rent Restriction Aet for the purpose of providing
his company with a place of business.

(2) The Rent Restriction Aet provides for a case
where the premises are reasonably required for the
immediate use and occupation of the landlord or
his family. VIS

{3) That a plaintiff who succeeds in an action
for ejectment is entitled to execute his decrec
immediately and time can only ke given by consent
of parties, or in the event of an appeal, where
execution of the writ would cause iireparable loss
to the unsuccesial party.

94
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Yoosur & OTHERS VS, SUWARIS

RBent Restriction—Premises reasonably required for
the occupation of widow and children of deceased—
Action for ejectment of tenani by administratar qua
administrator of estate of deceased—Is action main-
tainable—Civil Procedure Code, Section A72.

Held : That an administrator of the estate of a
deceased person is entitled to maintain an action
administrator for the ejectment of a tenant
under Section 13 (¢) of the Rent Restriction Ordi-
nanee on the ground that the premises are reason-
ably required for the occupation of the widow
and the children of the deceased.

Roprico vs. PARaNGU ...

Land Sales Regulations
Applicability of Regulation 2 to permit given by
Assistant Government Agent to take produce
of eertain plantations.
See Crewn Land

Lis Pendens
Later decree entitle to priority by reason of prior
registration of lis pendens.
See Thesawalamai

55

66
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Local Authorities Elections Ordinance No.

53 of 1946
Section 78— Conviction for personation—Fine
imposed below minimum fixed by ordinance—
Imprisonment till rising of court—Regularity.
See Revisicn

Local Option

Poll—Ballot papers marked with cross on reverse—
Rejection by presiding officer—V alidity—Local Op-
tion Rules, 1928, Ruie 21—Form of ballot paper—
Mandanmus.

In preseribing the manner in which a voter should

repord his vote at a Local Option Poll. Rule 21 of
the Loca] Opticn Rules 1928 states: *“.........if he
wishes to vote for a closure, mark a cross (X)
in the space provided” and then fold the ballot
paper and place it in the ballot-box.”

The Form of the ballot paper contains a direction
+ in the following words : ** It you wish to vote for
closure, mark a cross below.”

In counting the ballot papers at a Local Option
Poli the presiding officer rejected certain ballot

apers which had eross marks not on the face of
the ballot paper, but on its reverse.

On an application for writ of mandamus on the

presiding officer :—

Held : (i) that the presiding officer acted rightly
in tejecting the ballot papers in
question.

(ii) that a ecross made on the reverse of
the ballot paper could not be held to
be a cross in the space provided on
the face of the ballot paper.

DoN AMARASEKERA vs. Rasiau ..

110
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‘Mandamus ;

See local aption

Mortgage

Revival of
See Fidei Commissum ...

wes

Muslim Law

Preferential right of Muslim widow to custody
and gnardianship of minor children.

See Fidei-commissum ...

How much of the Mohamedan Law is applicable
to Muslims in Ceylon.

See Fidei-commissum ...

Oaths Ordinance

Witness dealt with under Section II
See Criminal Procedure ...

Partition Ordinance

Sale ¢f ‘undivided® shares or ‘whatever rights,
interests, lof or lols that may be allotied * te grantor in
partition action—Is such sale obnowious io Section IT
of the Partition Ordinance—Is it sale or agrecment fo
sell—How determined—Does Section 9 invalidate such
transaction.

Held ;: (i) That a deed alienating or hypotheeat-
ing, pending partition proceedings an. interest, to
which a co-owner may ultimately become entitled
under the final decree, is not obnoxious to See-
tion 17 of the Partition Ordinance.

(ii) That whether such a deed should be con-
strued as an actual alienation or hypothecation of
such contingent interest or merely as an agreement
to alienate or hypothecate such interest (if and
when acquired) must be decided in accordance with
the ordinary Tules governing the interpretation of
written instruments. .

(iti) 'That if such an instrument is in effect only
an agreement, no rights pass under it to the grantee
until and unless the agreement had been duly
implemented.

(iv) That if, without implementing thesagree-
ment the grantor eonveys to a 3rd party the rights
acquired under the decree, the competing claims
of the srd party and the original grantee must be
determined with reference to other legal principles
such as the application of Section 93 of the Trusts
Ordinance. .

(v) That if, the instrument is in effect a present
alienation or hypothecation of a contingent interest.
rights of ownership or hypotheeating rights vest in
the grantor automatically upon the acquisition of
that interest by the grantor.

(vi) That neither any principle of the Common
Law nor the provisions of Section 9 of the Partition
Ordinanee invalidate a sale by anticipation of a
contingent interest during the pendency of a Parti-
tion Action. =

Sipisoma & OTHERS Ve, SARNALIS A}’n:mt
& OTHERS,

CErS

(i7}
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Section 6—Consideration of Original scheme of
partition vwith notice lo parties—Alternative scheme
of partition ordered—Consideration by Court withoul
notice to parties—dAdoption of alternalive scheme—
Is it valid ? :

After considering the original secheme of partition
submitted by the Commissioner with due notice to
the parties, the court directed an alternative scheme
te be submitted afresh. This scheme was con-
sidered by the Court and adopted without notice
to all the parties.

Held : (i) That the order adopting the alterna-
tive scheme was bad in law as notice required by
Czetion 6 of the Partition Ordinance had not been
given.

(it) That the notice required to be given under
Section 6 of the Ordinance cannot be restricted to
the day fixed for the consideration of the original
scheme of partition proposed by the Commissioner.

(iii) That the Policy of the Lasw has been to allot
to a co-owner the portion which contain his im-
provements whenever it is possible to do so.

THEDCHANAMOORTHY & OTHERS VS, APPAKUDDY
& OTHERS 2,

Partnership

Capital alleged to be over one thousand yupees—No
agreement in writing—Prevention of Frauds Ordi-
nance Section 18—Onus of proof—Meaning of
“ eapital.”’

Held : That where a partnership, not evidenced
in writing is established, the party, who pleads the
benefit of Section 18 of the Prevention of Frauds
Ordinance, must establish the existence of facts
which bring the case within the Seection.

Per Guunaserera, J.—The capital contem-
plated by Section 18 of the Prevention of Frauds
Ordinance is the original eapital contributed by the
partners (de Siloa vs. de Silva, 1935, 37 N.L.R. 276),
and the term does not extend to the amount that
may stand as capital after additions or withdrawals,
at any time during the course of the business.

Aparis vs. Fraxcis

Penal Code

. Scope of<Sections 32 and 146.
See Court of Criminal Appeal

Police Officer

Police officer initiating proceedings in Magis-
twites” court under Section 148 (1)(b) of
Criminal Procedure Code—Is he entitled to
appear and conduct prosecution at trial.

See Criminal Procedure Cede

Police Ordinance

Seetion 72—General fund for the reward of Police
Officers—Irformers Rewards Ordinance—Seckion &—
Persom canvicled and fined on plaint filed by Police
Officer—Application on later dale to order hall-fine
be awarded to Police Reward Fund wllowed—Validiiy
of order—Effoct of proviso fo Section 72 of Police
O’l"diﬂﬂﬂfz;

. 107 |
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Held : (1) That an order under Section 2 of the
Informers Reward Ordinance should be made at the
same time as the order imposing the fine and not
later.

(2) That the effect of the proviso to Seetion 72

of the Police Ordinance is that when a police officer
acts the part of an ** informer '’ properly so called
the share of the fine should be paid to the Reward
Fund contemplated therein and not to the * In-
former ** personally as prescribed by the Informers
Reward Ordinance,

ATTORNEY-GENERAL V8. LETCHIMAN NADAR ..

Pre-emption
See Thesawalamai

Prescription Ordinance
(Chapter 55), Section 3—Acquistion of preseriptive
title—Can adverse possession by intestate and his
heirs be added together in computing the len years.
Held: That the possession of an intestate and
of her heirs can be added together for the purpose
of computing the period of ten years’ adverse
possession.

CAROLISAPPU V8. ANAcIEAMY éf af

Prevention of Frauds Ordinance -
Construction of Sections 2 and 17—Validity of
oral agreement.
See Crown Land
Section 6 See will

Section 18—Party pleading benefit of —Onus of
proof.
See Partnership

Privy Council

See Civil Procedure Code
(1) Crown Land i

Registration of Documents Ordinance
Sections 17 and 18—Donation inter vivos—
Acceptance by donee—Death of doner—
Donee's action to recover gift from donor’s
estate—Is donee’s right a ** bill of sale,”
See Donation

Rent Restriction .
See under Landlord and Tenand.

Revision

Supreme Courl—Powers of revision—Should Su-
preme Court entertain application for revision when
applicant failed to appeal where right of appeal lay—
Courts Ordinance, section 37—Criminal Procedure
Code, secticns 356 and 357.

Sentence—Conviction for personation under sec-
tion 78 (1) of the Local duthorities Elections Ordi-
nance—Fine imposed below miinimum fived by
Ordinance—Imprisonment till vising of Couri—1Is it
regular—Sections 154 end 158 of the Criminal
Procedure Code.

On 28-2-19650 the respondent was convicted of
the offence of ** personation™ punishable under
section 78 (1) of the Local Authorities Elections
Ordinance No. 53 of 1946, and was sentenced to

a4
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pay a fine of Rs. 50 and to be imprisoned until the
rising of the Court. 'This sentence was below the
minimum required under section 78 (1) of the
Ordinance. - : '

On 22-4-1050 the Attorney-General having failed
to appeal within time applied in revision for the
enhancement of the sentence and on a preliminary
ohjection taken by Counsel for the respondent that
the Supreme Court cannot and should not entertain
the application, the matter was referred to two
Judges as conflicting views had been expressed by
the Supreme Court in similar eases.

Held : (1) That the powers of revision vested in
the Supieme Court are wide enough to embrace a
case where an appeal lay but, which, for some
reason, was not taken, but this power should be
exercised in exceptional circumstances.

(2) That the fine imposed by the Magistrate was
illegal as it was below the minimum fixed by sec-
tion 18 (1) of the Local Authorities FElections
Ordinance.

(8) That the sentence of imprisonment till the
rising of the Court is irregular in view of sections 154
and 158 (as amended by Ordinance No. 59 of 1939)
of the Criminal Procedure Code as the effect of
these sections is to abolish ** imprisonment till the
yiging of the Court *> or any imprisonment which is
less than seven days.

(4) That it would have been regular for the
Magistrate to have detained the respondent until
the rising of the Court, such rising being not later
than 8 p.m. as such order would he in accordance
with séction 158.

{5) That in the circumstances of the case, there
has been a miscarriage of justice resulting from a
violation of a fundamental rule of judicial procedure
calling for the interference of Court.

Per Dias, 5.P.J.—I agree with the observations
of Akbar, J., in Inspector of Police, Avissawella vs.
Fernando (1929) 30 N.L.R. 482 that in such case
an application in revision should not be entertained
save in exceptional circumstances. In my view
such exceptional circumstances would be (a) where
there has been a miscarriage of justice ; (b) where
a strong case for the interference of this Court has
been made out by the petitioner, or for the inter-
ference of this Court has been made out by the
petitioner ; or (¢) where the applicant was unaware
of the order made by the Court of trial. These

ds are, of course, not intended to be ex-
1austive,

ATTORNEY-GENERAL V8. PopIsINGHO

Sale
Sale by anticipation of a contingent interest in
land—1Is it obnoxious to the Romgn-Dutch
Law.
See Partition

Sale by anticipation of a contingent interest
during pendency of a Partition action—Can
it become a vested right.

See Parlition

Seduction
Damages for—When corroboration of plaintiffs’
evidence necessary.

S¢e Damages

At

. 110

70

70
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Sentence

Imprisonm:nt till rising of Court
See Revision ...

Testamentary Action

Two independent applications for letters of
administration by rival claimanis—Suppres-
sion of facts by one applicant—Contempt of
court.

See Civil Procedure Code

| Thesawalamai

Pre-emplion among co-owners—Right equal and
ce-existant—Two separate aclions by fwo co-owners
against same defendant elaiming right of pre-emption
—Registration of lis pendens of actitn earlier in
date—Judgment entered in 2nd action of consent prior
to judgment in earlier actwn—Collusion to defeal
rights in earlier action—Failure lo register Jis pendens
af 2nd action—Effect on respective decrees.

Plaintiff, 1st and 2nd defendants (governed by
the Thesawalamai) are brothers, who were co-
owners of a certain property. Plaintiff who had a
decree for costs against the 2nd defendant seized
his share in execution. Plaintiff having then
found that the 2nd defendant, in violation of the
plaintiff’s rights of pre-emption had secretly pur-
ported to sell his share to N a stranger, instituted
action against them in September, 1945 claiming
his rights of pre-emption and duly registered the
lis pendens on the same day. Judgment was
eventually entered in favour of the plaintiff in
December, 1946 and a conveyance was executed
in terms of the decree in March, 1947.

A few days after the institution of the plaintiif’s
action the Ist defendant instituted action against
the same parties claiming the same rights of pre-
emption. Judgment was entered of consent in
favour of the first defendant and a conveyance was
accordingly executed on 26th November, 1945.
Lis pendens of this action was not registered, but
the decree and the conveyance were duly registered.

In the present action the plaintiff claimed that
his conveyance of March, 1947 in his favour had
yriority over the 1st defendant’s deed of November,
1945— ©

(@) by reason of prior registration of lis pendens
of plaintiff’s action.

(b) because the decree and deed in favour of
the 1st defendant had been fraudulensly
obtained.

Held : (i) That although the decree of the
plaintiff was later in point of time, he is entitled to
priority because he had registered his lis pendens.

(ii) That as the decree in favour of the 1lst
defendant and the deed in pursuance thereof formed
part of a fraudulent and collusive transaction
between the 1st and 2nd defendant and N, the
conveyance in fayour of the plaintiff prevailed
over them. B

- L8
SARAVANAMUTTU v8, MuRUGAM & ANOTHER ...

.
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Will =

Revacation—How it may be effected—Prevention
_ of Frauds Ordinance Seciion 6.

Held : That under our law a will cannot be
revoked except by adopting one or other of the
modes of revoeation set out in section 6 of the
Prevention of Frauds Ordinance. .

VELMURUGU V8. ARUMUGAM

Words and Phrases

- * Capital.”
See Parinership

* Complainant."
See Criminal Procedure Code

* Final Appeal.”
See Appeal ...

¢ Labourer.”
. See Civil Procedure Code
*+ Interlocutory Appeal.”
See Appeal ...

Workmen's Compensation

Inquiry inte application—Applicant’s alisence—
Order wisi dismissing applicalion—Subsequent order
after lapse of fourleen days selting aside order nisi on
cause shown with notice to respondent—HRespondent’s
failure to appeal—Is the order a nullity in view of
Rule 30 of Workmen’s Compensation Regulations 1935
and Section 84 of the Civil Procedure Code.

T4

92
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On 10th November, 1047, a Commissioner for

* Workmen’s Compensation made an order nisi dis-

missing an application for compensation on the
ground-of the applicant’s failure to appedr on that

_day, being the date fixed for hearing.

On 28rd December, 1947, after inquiry with
notice to the respondent the Commissioner made
order setting aside the order misi and fixed the
application for inquiry. There was no appeal from
this order.

At this inquiry on 23rd December, 1948, the
respondent contended that in view of Rule 30 of
the Workmen’s Compensation Regulations 1935,
Section 84 of the Civil Procedure Code became
applicable to the order nisé, which became auto-
matically absolute after fourteen days and therefore
the order setting aside the order was & nullity.

The Commissioner aceepted this contention and
dismissed the application for compensation. The
applicant appealed.

Held ; (i) That in view of the wide discretion
given to the Commissioner under Rule 30 as to

whether he should proceed othefwise than in

accordance with the releyant provisions of the

Civil Procedure Code the Commissioner had juris~
diction to set aside the order misi made on the 28rd
of December, 1947, and, therefore, the order sas
not a mullity But a voidable one. .

(ii) That the respondent, not having exercised
his right of appeal, is bound by the order.

WernasooRIYA ve. Tap Controurmr OF Iis-
TABLISHNMENEE — .00
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Argued on : 13th October, 1949,
Decided on @ 27th October, 1949,

Criminal Procedure Code, Sections 152 (3) and 292—Assumption of jurisdiction by Magistrate
as _District Judge without recording evidence—Transfer of Magistrate after such assumption of jurisdic-
tion—Successor continuing proceedings without recording that he himself assumed or reassumed jurisdie-

_ tion and without giving his own mind to the propriety of trying the case under section 152 (3)—I1s convic-

tion bad—~Courts Ordinance, seclion 88,

On the trial date, the Magistrate without proceeding to hear any evidence recorded ** I peruse the B reports and

a8 [acts are simple I assume jurisdietion as Additional District Judge *’.

Thereafter the aceused were duly

and the trial was adjourned, On the adjourned trial date the Magistrate who charged the accused had been transferred

and his successor proceeded to record the evidence and conviet the accused.
It was argued for the aecused that on the authority of the case Hendrick Hamy vs. Inspector of Police, Kandana,
(1848) 50 N. L. R. 116 the conviction was bad inasmuch as the suceeeding Magistrate did not give his own mind to the

propriety of trying the case under section 152 (8) of the Criminal Procedure Code.

.

As this view was in conflict with another recent decision—Gunawardena vs. Veloo, (1948) 50 N.L.R. 107 {—the

matter was referred to two judges.

Held : (1) That although the former Magistrate did not (i) expressly refer to the section under which he was
assuming jurisdiction or to the fact that he was of opinion that the charge might properly be tried
summarily under Seetion 152 (3) of the Criminal Procedure Code.

ii) record evidence before he assumed jurisdietion,

there was a proper assumption of jurisdiction under Section 152 (3) by him.

(2) That in view of Section 88 of the Courts Ordinance, the failure on the part of the sueceeding Magis-
trate to record his independent opinion, whether the case is one that may properly be tried summarily
under Section 152 (3) as District Judge, did not vitiate the conviction.

Overruled : Hendrick Hamy vs. Inspector of Police, Kandana, 50 N, L. R, 116. *

C. E. Jayawardena, for the accused-appellants.
H. A, Wijemanne, Crown Counsel, with 4. Mahendrarajah, Crown Counsel, for Attorney-General.

Winpuanm, J. »

This matter comes before us for the determina-

tion g a point reserved—a point of law and
procedure arising out cf the proper interpreta-
tion of section 152 (8) of the Criminal Procedure
Code. The facts, in so fa* as they affect the
point reserved, were as follows: The accused-
appellants vwere charged with house-breaking
and theft, and the first accused was also charged
with dishonestly retaining stolen property. The
case eame up for trial before the magistrate, Mr,
Gunawardena, on January 5th 1949, on which
date, without proceeding to hear any evidence,
he recorded—" I peruse the B reports and as
faets are simple I assume jurisdiction as A.D.J ™
It is undisputed that by these words the learned
magistrate who was also an Additional District
Judge, was assuming jurisdiction to try the case
summarily, with the powers of punishment of
a District Court. under section 152 (38) of the
Criminal Procedure Code. Section 152 (3) reads
as follows:— .

152 (8) YWhere the offence appears fo be one

triable by a Disirict Court and not summarily by a
T Magistrate's Court and Magistrate being=also a District

Judge having jurisdiction to try the olfence is of the
opinion that such offence may properly be tried sum-
marily, he may try the same summarily following the
procedure laid down in Chapter XVI111 and in that case
he shall have jurisdiction to impose any sentence whieh
a District Court may lawfully impose.™

After the recording of the ahove words by the
magistiate, the accused were charged from sum-
mary form No. 1 B. This completed the hearing
on January 5. By the time of the adjourned
hearing on February 2nd 1949, Magistrate
Gunawardene had_been transferred and Magis-
trate Wijesekera his successor, who was also
an Additional District Judge, proceeded to
record the evidence and eventually to*econvict
the aceused,.

The point referred for our decision is whether
the proceedings before Magistrate Wijesekere
were vitiated by the fact that he himself did not
record his independent decision that he was
electing to try the case summarily in accordance
with section 152 (8); in short, that he did net
personally assume jurisdietion under that sec-
tion. It is contended that the assumption of
jurisdiction by Magistrate Gunawardana was

b %30 C. L. W.pab

788 C.L. W.p 68
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insufficient to clothe Magistrate Wijesekere with
sueh jurizdiction.

This question of whether the assumplion of
enlarged jurisdiction under section 152 (B) by
one magistrate vests with such jurisdietion a
suceessor magistrate who takes over the case,
where the latter does not record that he ie
himself assuming or reassuming: jurisdiction
under that section, has been the subject of twe
reeent conflicting  decisions of this Court—
Gungwardens vs. Veloo, (1948) 50 X 1.R. 107 T in
which Wijewardena, A.C.J., Leld it did so vest
him, and Hendrick Hamy vs. Inspector of Police,
Kandana, (1948) 50 N, L. R. 116,* where Bas.
nayake J., held that it did not.

There appear to be no earlier decisions directly
in point, In Queen vs. Silva, (1901) 5 N. L. K,
17, the point decided was that the SUmmary

proceedings were not regularly initisted because |
neither the original magistrate nor his suceessor _

recorded that he was of opinion that the offence
charged might properly be tiied suinmarily by
him under section 152 (3), and there was thus
no proper assumption of enhanced jurisdiction
by anybody in the manner required by the see-
tion. Tt was held that the recorded statement
by the successor magistrate that * the charge
was one triable by a District Judge, and that
he held the dual office of Judge and Magistiate
did not constitule the necessar y iccorded
opinion that the charge might properly be tried
. summarily, and accordingly did not constitute
a proper assumption of jurisdiction under the
section, The case thus differs from the present
one, where there was an assumption of jurisdie-
tion” by the former magistrate and where the
only question 1s whether the succeeding magis-
trate bad independently to record his assump-
tion and the reasons for his assumption of it.
I would state at this peint that, although in
the present case Magistrate Gunawardena did
not expressly refer to the section under which
‘he was asswming jurisdiction, section 152 (3) is
the only provision to which hisWords ** I assume
jurisdietion as A.D.J.”, could refer, and he must
be deemee to have been assuming jurisdiction
under it. Secondly, while he did not 1n so many
words record that he was of opinion thai the
charge might properly be tried summarily under
section 152 (3) his statement that he was assum-
ing juiisdiction * as facts aic simple ”’ amounted
in eflect both to an expression of such
and to the furnishing of his reasons for torming
that opinion. And his perusal of the police B
reports of the case afforded him suilicient material
upon which to form that opinion ; for section

T8 C L W pes.

an opinion, |
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Inspector of

152 (3) does not require that his opinion must
be formed on evidence recorded by him. There
was accordingly a proper assumption of jurisdie-
| tion in the present case by the former magistrate
Mr. Gunawardena.
1t is this fact which also distinguishes another
earlier decision from the present case, namely
Silve vs. Kelanitissa, (1935) 87 N. L. R. 68,where
there was only one magistrate concerned, and
where it was held that it could not be presumed
| that the magistrate had acted under section
| 152 (8), since he had omitted to record twe C55En-
| tial things: first, that he was of opinion that
| the case might properly be tried summarily, and
| secondly his reasons for forming that opinipn,
I agrec that these things ate a condition
| precedent to the assumption of jurisdiction
under seetion 152 (8) though as I have said, I
think that a statement such as that “ as facts
| are simple I assume jurisdiction as AD.J.”
amounts al onc and the same time both to the
| expressions of the opinion and to the furnishing
of the rcasons for ik.
I We turn, then, to the point referred, which
| was considered in the recent conflicting decisions
in Gunawardena vs, Veloo, and Hendrick Hamy
| vs. Inspector of Police, Kaundand, (supra). 1t is
| to be noted that in hoth of those cases the bear-
| ing of section 292 of the Criminal Proceduze Code
| upon section 152 (3) was considered. Section
292, however, has no ditect bearing in the present
| case, since it applies only where the first magis-
trate ceases to exercise jurisdiction * after hav-
| ing heard and recorded the whole o1 any part
| of ;the evidence.” It would 1ot therefore be
| applicable Lere, where Magistrate Gunawardena
| heard no evidence. The section in the light of
| which section 152 (8) should he interpreted in
| the present case is in my Yiew, section 88 of the
| Courts Ordinance, That section provides as
T o i gl ok
! “88. In case o e ceath, sickness, Te i
removal from office, absence from the 1sland, or atg?t
disability of any Judge before whom any cause, suit,
action, proseculion or matter whether on an inguiry
preliminary 1o committal for trial or otherwise, has
been instituted or is pending, such cause, suif, action
prosecution or matter may be continued before the
| successor of such Judge, who shail have power to act
on the evidence already recorded by such first-named
Judge or partly recorded by such first-named Judge
and partly recorded by himself or, if he thinks fit, to
re-summon the witniesses and commence afresh «
Provided that in any such case, except onany inguiry
prefimigary to commitial for trial, either party may
demand that the witness shall be re-summoned and re-
heard, in which case the trial shall commence afresh ™,
|' It will be seen that section 88 of the Courts
Ordinance, although it largely duplicstes seetion
| 202 of the Criminal Procedure Cede, is wider in

* 89 C. L W. p a0,
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its scope, fuite apart from the fact that it covers
civil matters as well as criminal. For although
it contemplates * the evidence already recorded
+eroenvc0r partly recordea by such named Judge *
it is not restricted in its terms to cases where the
first judge (or magistrate) has recorded some
evidence, as seetion 292 is; on the contrary the
words “ has been instituted or is pending” in
section 88 indicate that it is designed to cover
the case of a prosecution which has merely been
ingtituted before the *first named Judge”.
The section provides that such prosecution may
ne ‘““continued before the successor of such
judge®. It seems to me that this provision
necessarily implies that the new judge shall step
into the shoes of the original judge and may
earry on from the point where he leftoff. Any
act lawfully dene in the case by the original
judge may therefore be adopted by the new
judge as if it had been done by himself, without

the neeessity of his having to do such aet him--

self afresh. And this, as I see it, would apply
to the act of assuming jurisdiction under sec-
tion 152 (8). There is in my view no question
of his having independently 1o assume or re-
assume jurisdiction. He is at liberty to wvest
himself in the cloak of jmisdiction which has
alieady been assumed by his predecessor,

In reaching the contrary view in Hendrick
Hamy vs. Inspector of Police. Kandana, Basnayake
J., relied strongly on the warding of scetion 152
(8) wherein it is provided that where the magis-
trate is of opinion that the offence may properly
be tried summarily. he may try the same sum-
marily. But with the greatest respect I do not
think this use of the word “he” is to be inter-
preted so narrowly as to rule out the possibility
of the magistrate who records his opinion that
the case should be tried summarily being re-
placed by another magistrate who tacitly adopts
that opinion and proceeds to try the offence.
Section 152 (8) is worded so as to apply to the
normal case, where one magistrate conducts the
proceedings throughout, and its literal meaning
must be modified in the licht of section 88 of
the Courts Ordinance—and I would add of sec-
tion 292 of the Criminal Procedure Code likewise
—which provide for the abnormal case where
one magistrate is replaced by another after the
commencement of the proceedings.

It is further pointed out hy learned judge in
Hendyick Hegny vs. Inspector of Police. Kandana,
that the succeeding magistrate ought to give
this own mind to the property of trying the case

-
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| and for

Inspector of

| under section 152 (8) and from his own epinion
as to whether the case is one that may properly
be tried by him summarily as District Judge.
With this T entirely agree. But the question
is whether he is to be required to record these
things, which would be pecessary if an indepen-
dent act of assumption of enhanced jurisdiction
were required from him, or whether it will be
presumed, in the absence of such a recording
that he is of the same opinion as his predecessor
the same reason. Certainly his
predecessor’s opinion. is not binding on him (the
wording of section 88 of the Courts Ordinance
is permissive only), and it would always be open.
to him to decline to adopt it, and to refrain from

| trying the case under the enhanced jurisdiction

which his predecessor had assumed under see-
tion 152 (8). But if he does proceed to try the
case summarily in accordance with the procedure
preseribed in seetion 152 (8) then the présump-
tion of regularity will operate, and it will be
presumed that before trying it he looked at the
record, including the reeords opinion and reasons
of his predecessor, and that he adopted his
predecessor’s opinion and his assumption of
jurisdiction under that section. And in such '
case, if his predecessor’s assumption of jurisdie-
tion under the section was itself regular, it will
enure for his successor, who may then properly
try the case in accordance with the procedure
laid down in the scetion, clothed with that
jurisdietion.

One further point was argued before us,
though not strenuocusly, namely, that there
was no proof nor any indieation on the record,
that Magistrate Gunawardene was at the time
an additional Distriet Judge. I censider, how-
ever, that it was not necessary to prove this fact,
for Magistrate Gunawardene was in fact gazetted
as Additional District Judge for the relevant
period, and it was thercfore a matter of which
his successor was, and this Court is entitled to

take judicial notice,

Tor these reasons I hold that in the case

| referred to us, the offence was properly tried by

Magistrate Wijesckera under section 152 (3) of

| the Criminal Procedure Code. The appeal will

now be listed before a single judge of this Court

| . . » -
| for determination on its merits,

GRATTAEN, J.
l 1 agree entirely.

Appeal %o be listed before a single judge.
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IN THE COURT OF CRIMINAL APPEAL

Present ! JavyeriLexe, S.P.J. (PRESIDENT), GUNASERARA, J., Puirr, J.

REX vs. H..D. M. APPUHAMY

Appeal 1 and Application 6 of 50 S. C. 4/M.C. Negombo 58968
Argued on : 17th February, 1950
Decided on : 27th February, 1950

Court of Criminal Appeal—Conviction for murder— Statement by deceased two or three days prier
to death to her mother that appellant made improper suggestion to her.—Admissibility of statement—

Evidence Ordinance, Section 32 (1).

"

The appellant was found guilty of the-murder of a woman named Elizabeth. The mother of the deceased stated
in evidence () that two or three duys prior to her death the deceased complained that the appollant made an improper
suggestion to her ; () that she did not agree to it and that she did not want bim Lo come to the house ; (¢) that she
(the wilness soon after the complaint went to the appellant and asked him not to come to her house. Tt was contended
in appeal that the statement alleged to have heen made by the deceased to her mother was not admissible in evidence

under section 32 (1) of the Evidence Ordinance,

Held : That the statement was admissible in evidence as it indieated some of the circumstances of the frans-

action which 1esulted in her death,

D. W. F. Jayasekara, for the accused-appellant.
B. R. Crossette-Thambiah, K.C., Solicitor-General, with A.C. Alles, Crown Counsel, for the Crown.

JAYETILERE, S.P.J.

The appellant was charged with having
murdered one Wattige Elizabeth on September
19, 1949. He was convicted by a divided verdict
of the jury and sentenced by the presiding Judge
to death.

The principal witness for the prosecution was
Ana Maria, the mother of the deceased. She
said that about two or three days prior to the
death, the deceased complained to her that the
appellant made an improper suggestion to her,
that she did not agree to it and that she did not
want him to come to the house. Soon after the
complaint was made to her by the deceased she
went to the appellant and she asked him not to
come to her house. On the day of the tragedy
-at about 1.80 p.m. she and the deceased were
standing in front of their house when the ap-.
llant came along the road saying * Magay
Veday Hari” (my work is right). Then she
and the deceased ran along the road towards a
neighbour’s house, whereupon, the appellant
ursued them and stabbed the deceased with a
is knife on the chest. Then the deceased fell
down, whereupon, the appellant stabbed her
several times. The appellant admitted that he
stabbed the deceased, but he stated that he did
so under grave and sudden provocation.

The main point taken at the argument before
us was that the statement alleged to have been
made by the deceased to Ana Maria was not
admissible in evidence under S. 82 (1) of the
Evidence Ordinance.

Statements written or verbal of relevant facts
made by a person who is dead......... are them-
selves relevant facts in the following cases (1)
when the statement is made by a person as to
the cause of his death or (2) as to any of the
circumstances of the transactions which resuited
in his death in eases in which the cause of that
person’s death comes into question. This sec-
tion is identical with S, 82 (1) of the India Evi-
dence Act, 1872, which was interpreted by their
Lordships of the Privy Council in the case of
Swami vs. King Emperor, (1939) 1 A, E. R, 396.
The facts of that case are as follows :—

The appellant was convicted of the murder
of one Kuree Nukaraju and sentenced to
death. On March 23, 1937, the body of the
deceased man was found in a steel trunk at
Puri, the terminus of a branch of Kne on the
Bengal-Nagpur Railway where the trunk had
been left unclaimed. The Medical evidence
left no doubt that the man had been murdered.
There was evidence that the deceased had
rcached the appellant’s house at the eritieal
time, that a trunk had been brought by order
of the appellant and taken to his house on
March 22, and that the same trunk containing
the body of the deceased was placed on the
train at Berhampur on March 23, having been
conveyed there in a vehicle ordered by the
appellant in which he and the trunk travelled
to the station. The prosecution proved a
statement made by the deceased to his wife
that he was going to Berhampursas the ap-
pellant’s wife had written and told him to go
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and receive payment of his dues. It was
contended that the statements made by the
deceased to his wife was not a statement as
to the circumstances which resulted in his
death but their lordships held that it was, and
that it was admissible under S. 32 (1), In
the course of his Judgment Lord Atkin said :—

“ It has been suggested that the statement must be
made after the transaction has taken place, that the
person making it must be at any rate near death and

©that the circumstances can only inelude the acts done
when and where the death was cavsed. Their Lordships
are of opinion that the natural meaning of the words
used does not convey any of those limitations. The
statement may be made before the cause of death has
arisen, or before the deceaved has any reason to expect
to bo killed. The circumstances must be circumstances
of the transaction. General expressions indicating fear
or suspicion whethcr of a icular individual or other-
wise and not duectly related to the oceasion of the death
will not be admissible. However statements made by
the deceased that he was proceeding to the spot where
he was in fact killed, or as to his reasons for 0 proceed-
ing, or that he was going Lo meet a particular person, or
that he had been invited by such a person to meet him,
would each of them be circumstances of the transaction
and would be so whether the person was unknown, or
was not the person accused. Such a statement might
indeed be exculpalory of the person accused. *Circum-
stances of the transaciion' 1s a phrase, no doubt that
conveys some limitation. It is not as broad as the
analagous use in ‘circumstantial evidence ’ which in-
cludes evidence of all relevant facts. It is, on the
other hand, narrower than res gesiae. Circumstances
must have some proximate relation to the actual oceur-
renee, though as for instance, in a case of prolonged
poisoning, they may be related to dates at a considerable
distance from the date of the actual fatal dose. It will
be observed that * the circumstances’ are those of the

transaction which resulted in the death of the declarant.
It is nol necessary that there should be a known trans-
action other than that the death of the declarant has
ultimately been caused, for the condition of the admissi-
bility of the evidence is that the cause of the declarant’s
death comes into question. In the presenl case the
cause of the deceased’s death comes into question. The
transaction was one in which the deceased was murdered
on March 21 or March 22—that he was setting out to
the place where the accused lived, and to meet a person,
the wife of the aceused, who lived in the accused’s house
appears clearly to be a slatement as to some of the
girc.:mn'stances of the transaction which resulted in his
eath,"

The transaction in this case is the one in which
the deceased was murdered on September 19,
1949. The transaction cannot be restrieted to
the physical cause of death. If events prior to
the death can be taken into account, as indeed
they can be, according to the judgment of Lord
Atkin, the transaction would include the eon-
nected events which culminated in death.
Whether there is a proximate relation between
the commeneement of the transaction and the
ending thereof is a mater to be determined on
the facts of each case. Here there is a clear con-
nection between the complaint, made by the
deceased, the warning given by Ana Maria to
the appellant and the actual stabbing, The
majority of us are of opinion that the statement
made by the deceased is a statement as to some
of the circumstances of the transaction whieh
resulted in her death within the meaning of See-
tion 82 (1) and was rightly admitted in evidence,
We would accordingly dismiss the appeal.
Appeal dismissed,

Present : GRATIAEN, J.

SARAVANAMUTTU vs. MURUGAM & ANOTHER

S. C, 538—C. R. Jaffna 17668.

Argued on ¢ 22nd and 24th November, 1949,
Decided on @ 80th November, 1949,

« Thesawalamai—Pre-emption among co-owners—Right equal and co-cavistant—Two separate
actions by two co-owners against same defendant claiming right of pre-emption—Registration of lis pendens
of action earlier in date—Judgment entered in 2nd action of consent prior to judgment in earlier action—
Collusion to defeat rights in earlier action—Failure to register lis pendens of 2nd action—Effect on respec-
tive decrees.

Plaintiff, 1st and 2nd defendants (governed by the Thesawalamai) are brothers, who were co-owners of a gertain
property. Plaintiff who had a decree for costs against the 2nd defendant siezed his share in execution. Plaintiff hav-
ing then found that the 2nd defendant, in violation of the plaintiff’s rights of pre-emption had secretly purported to sell
his share to N a stranger, instituted action against them in September, 1945 claiming his rights of pre-emption and duly
registered the lis pendens on the same day. Judgment was eventually entered in favour of the plaintiff in December,
1946 and a conveyance was execifted in terms of the decree in March, 1947.

A few*days after the institution of the plaintiff’s acltion the 1st defendant instituted action against the same
parties claiming 1he same rights of pre-emption. Judgment was entered of consgnt in favour of the first defendant
and a conveyance was accordingly executed on 26th November, 1945. Lis pendens of this action was not registered,
but the deciee and the conveyance were duly registered.

-
- - -
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In the present action the plaintiff claimed that his conveyance of March, 1947 in his favour had priority over the
1st defendant’s deed of November, 1945 (@) by reason of prior registration of lis pendens of plaintifl’s action,

" (b) because the decree and deed in favour of the 1st defendant had been fraudulently obtained.

+ . Held: (i) That although the decree of the plaintiff was later in point of time, he is entitled to priority because

he had registered his liz pendens.

(ii) That as the decree in favour of the Ist defendant and the deed in pursuance thereof formed part of
a fraudulent and collusive transaction between the 1st and 2nd defendant and N. the conveyance in
in favour of the plaintiff prevailed over them.

H. W. Thambiah, with S. Sharvananda, for the first defendant-appellant.
C. Thiagalingam, with V. drulambalam, for the plaintifi-respondent.

GRATIAEN, J.

The first defendant and the second defendant
in the present action are brothers of the plaintiff
although little love seems to have been lost
between them in recent years. Fach brother
owned an undivided share in certain property
in Puttur in the Jaffna Peninsula, It is com-
mon ground that the parties are governed by
the Thesawalamai.

Early in 1944 an acrimonious litigation in
which various members of the family had taken
part resulted in a deeree for costs being entered
in favour of the plaintiff against the second
defendant, He caused the second defendant’s
share in the common land to be seized in execu-
tion of his unsatisfied deeree—but only to
discover that he had been circumvented by a
sinister device. The second defendant, in viola-
tion of the plaintiff’s rights of & co-ownership
under the Thesawalamai, had secretly sold (or
purported to sell) this share to an accommodat-
ing stranger named Nallathamby. This left
the plaintiff, who was thus frustrated for the
time being in his dual capacity of co-owner and
ereditor, no option but to institute action No.
16666 of the Court of Requests of Jaffna on 13th
September, 1945 to have the clandestine sale
to Nallathamby set aside and to compel vendor
and vendee to transfer the property to him in
recognition of his right of pre-emption., Lis
pendens was duly registered on the same day.
The action was as hotly contested as all the
others had been, Judgment was ultimately
entered in favour of the defendant in December,
1946 and in terms of the decree a conveyance
was executed transferring the share to the plain-
tiff on 28th March, 1947.

One would normally have expected that
finality had at long last been reached in
the dispute between the parties. But onece
again the plaintiff discovered that his re-
sourceful kinsmian bhad not exhausted his
aptitude for strategic counter-measures., The
first defendant’s aid had been solicited, and on
25th September, 1945 (twelve days after action

|
i
|

| in the correct folio.
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the first defendant filed action 16684 in the same
Court against the sccond defendant and Nalla-~ ©
thamby claiming the same rights ef pre-emption
as the plaintiff had done. The action was
conducted with the utmost secrecy. Lis pendens
was not registered, and the plaintiff had no
knowledge of the conspiracy to defeat his rights,
On this oceasion, however, the second defendant
and Nallathamby had discarded their customary
zeal for contentious litigation. They consented
to judgment in favour of the first defendant at
the earliest possible opportunity. On 15th
November, 1945 the deciee was hastily registered
Eleven days later the
transfer in favour of the first defendant was
executed and was also duly registered. In the
meantime the litigation to which the plaintiff
was a party was being bitterly contested without
any notice to him or to the Court that the dafen-
dants had already parted with the property in
dispute. As I have already stated. the plaintifl’s
action was not concluded until Deeember, 1946.

The plaintifl now claims a deelaration that
the conveyance of 28th March, 1947 in his favour
has priotity over the first defendant's deéd of
November, 1945 (a) by reason of the prior
registration of the lis pendens in action No,
16666 (b) because the dceree in favour of the
first defendant and the deed executed in pur-
suance thereof formed part of a fraudulent and
collusive transaction between the first defendant,
the second defendant and Nallathamby and
could not in any event, prevail over the plain-
tiff’s conveyance. The learned Commissioner

| of Requests accepted hoth these submissions,

and gave judgment for the plaintiff as prayed
for with costs. The present appeal is from this
judgment.,

In my opinion the view taken by the learned
Commissioner on both points is clearly right.
Mr. Thambiah contends that the allegationsof
fraud and collusion has not been pleaded or -
proved with sufficient particularity. 1 ean-
not agree. This is a case in which the faets, as

' T have narrated them, speak veryeloquently

for themselves, and the whole transaction is .

No. 16§66 had commenced its tedious career) | so deplorably suspicious that one finds it quite -

-
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impossibie to find some charvitable explanation
for the behaviour of the defendants and of
Nallathamby. Indeed. none of these gentlemen
‘tave evidence in the lower Court, and no attempt
of any kind was made at the trial to remove the
suspicions which the uncontradicted facts must
necessarily ereate in the minds of reasonable men.

This issue really disposes of the case. As the
other issue was fully argued before me, however,
I shall deal shortly with the submissions of
lgarned Counsel. Mr. Thambiah argues that
as the rights of co-owners to claim pre-emption

‘under the Thesawalamai are equal and co- |

existent, which they undoubtedly are Ponniah
vs. Kandiah, (1920) 21 N. L. R..327, the second
defendant was entitled during the pendency of
action No, 16666 to convey his share to the first
defendant who was also a co-owner with rights
of pre-emption which were no less valid than
those of the plaintiff. This view was certainly
taken by the majority of a full Bench of the
High Court of Lahore in Mool Chand vs. Ganga
Lal, (A. I. R. (1930) Lahore 856), where it was
decided that although the rule of lis pendens
applies to pre-emption suits, it does not affect
the validity of a voluntary sale effected during
the pendency of a pre-emption suit to a person
possessing a right of pre-emption equal to that
of a pre-emptor.
doubts as to the extent to which the learned

I must confess that T entertain
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opinions of the Indian Courts in pre-emption
cases may be regarded as applicable to the
difficult problems which arise for consideration
in connection with the customary personal laws
governing the inhabitants of the Jaffna
Peninsula. This is, however, a question of
academic importance, as the matter is now.

| regulated in this country by the provisions of

Ordinance No. 59 of 1947. Be that as it may,
the present action is concerned not with the
respective rights simpliciter of pre-emptors, but
with a competition between two decrees of the
same Court declaring separate persons to be
entitled to conveyances of identical interests in
land, TIn that state of things, the issue must I
think be decided by reference to the prineiples
of lis pendens and prior registration. Whatever
may have been the rights of the plaintiff and
the first defendant as rival claimants to pre-
empt, I am content to say that their rights under
their respective decrees are concluded by the
fact that although the decree of the plaintiff
was later in point of time he is entitled to
priority because he had taken the precaution
to register his lis whereas the first defendant
had not dome so.

For these reasons 1 dismiss the appeal with
costs and make order affirming the judgment of

the learned Commissioner of Requests.
Appeal dismissed.

Pregent : Dias, S.P.J., Nacauincay, J. & WinpuaM, J.

IN RE BATUWANTUDAWA

3 Argued on : 31st March, 1950.
Deeided on : 5th April, 1950.

Advocate—Disbarred on conviction of series of offences involving gross fraud—Application for

re-enrolment after interval of thirteen years refused.

The petitioner, a member of the English Bar, who was also an Advocate of the Supreme Court of Ceylon, was
disbarred on convietion of the offences of forgery, cheating and abetment of cheating, His application {or re-enrolment
made after an interval of thirteen years, was refused, having regard to the nature of the offences of which he had been

proved guiity.

oIt was further held that it was the duty of the Registrar of the Supreme Court to have reported forthwith to the
Inn to which the petitioner belonged the fact that he had been struck off the rolls in Ceylon,

Cases referred to:—In re Monerasinghe, (1917) 4 C. W. R. 870.
Attorney-General vs. Ellawala, (1931) 20 N. L. R. at p. 32,
In re Seneviraine. (1928) 30 N. L. R. 299,
In re Seneviraine, (1936) 89 N. L. R. 476.
In re a Procior, (1825) 39 N. L. R, 517.
In re Wijesinghe, (1939) 40 N. L, R, 885.
In re Wickremasinghe, (1945) 40 N, L. R. 204.

E. B. Wikramanayake, K.C., with B. H. Aluvihare, G. T. Samarawickrama, and C. E. Jaya-

wardene, for the petitioner-applicant.

R. R Crossette-Thambiah, K.C., (Solicitor General), with H. A. Wijemanne, Crown Counsel, for

¢ the Attorney-General, .
a
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The petitioner, Upali Batuwantudawa, was
called to the English Bar at the Middle Temple,
By virtue of that call to the Bar, he was on
August 4, 1982 admitted and enrolled as an Ad-
voeate of the Supreme Cowrt of Ceylon.

In D. C. Colombo Criminal Case No. 11382
the petitioner, who was the 2nd accused, along
with his brother and another were indicted for
abetting the offence of cheating, the forgery of
a valuable security, to wit a promissory note,
for Rs. 600, and cheating by personation. On
June 19, 1936, he was convicted on each of the
counts, and sentenced in the aggregate to undergo
a term of six months’ rigorous imprisonment.
In appeal his conviction was affirmed and the
petitioner duly served his sentence. This Court
by its order dated October 8, 1987, struck his
name off the roll of Advocates holding—* The
Advocate in this case was convicted of a series
of very serious offences involving gross fraud
in each. He has shown no cause against
extreme disciplinary measures, and we can do
no less than order that he be struck off the
register of Advocates”. We respectfully con-
cur with that view. The petitioner, who at
the material dates was in extreme financial
embarrassment, entered into a conspiracy with
his co-accused and another to defraud an Afghan
money-lender in order to obtain from him
money on a forged promissory note purporting
to have been signed by one “T. E. Wickrema-
singhe, Assistant Superintendent of Police ™.
In order to perpetrate this fraud, the petitioner
and his brother procured the uniform of an
Assistant Superintendent, of Police from a friend
of theirs in the Police Force, and one Vernon
Alexander posing as an Assistant Superintendent
of Police cheated the Afghan to lend money on
a forged promissory note. We have perused
the record of the proceedings and the judgment
of the learned trial Judge. The facts prove
that the petitioner appears to have been totally
devoid of any moral sense, and in order to relieve
his financial embarrassment, did not hesitate to
conceive and carry through what this Court has
described as being “a series of very serious
offences involving gross fraud in each .

After an interval of thirteen years, the peti-
tioner moves this Cowmt to readmit him to the
ranks of the honourable profession, the good
name of which he disgraced.

That a legal practitioner who has Leen struck
off the rolls for any * deceit, malpractice, crime
or offence ** may be readmitted to the profes-
sion is undoubted. A series of decisions of this
Court have laid down the principles on which
this Court acts in applications of. this kind. The

| facts of each case,
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question whether relief should or should not he
granted must depend on the facts and eireum-
stances of each case.

The general principles on which this Court'

| acts may thus be summarised : A legal practi-

tioner who has been struck off the rolls may be
readmitted to the profession if the Court is
satisfied that he has atoned for the errors of
the past by an unbroken subsequent career of
honesty and industry—In re Monerasinghe, (191 7)
4 C. W. R. 870. There must be proof of a career
of honourable conduet for so long as to convinee
the Court that there has been complete repen- -
tance and a determination to persevere in honour-
able conduct—Attorney-General v, Ellawala,
(1931) 29 N. L. R. at p. 82. The length of time
for atonement and repentance depends on the
If this Court considers the
application to have been made prematurely, it
will refuse to aet—In re Seneviratne, (1928) 30
N. L. R. 299. One can conceive of cases where
owing to the heinousness of the offence, it may
be considered that a practitioner who has been
found to be guilty of such an offence should
never be admitted within the ranks of the honour-
able body of men which forms the legal profes-
sion. In every case, this Court as the guardian
of the honour of the legal profession. must be
very careful in readmitting to its ranks a man
who has been guilty of a crime involving dis-

| honesty. A character once lost may, however,

be redeemed, and if this Court is satisfied that
the applicant had redeemed the past, it would
be unjust to prevent him from once more earn-
ing his living in the profession for which he is
qualificd—TIn re Seneviratney (1936) 39 N. L, R.
476. The grounds upon which a member of
the legal profession may be restored to the roll
are—a palpable and definite repentance, a
manifestation of an honest career during a
considerable period of time, and adequate repara-

| tion, or, at any rate, an offer of all possib'le repara-

tion in the man’s power—In re a Proctor, (1925)
39 N. L. R. 517. TIn that case, this Court said :
* We should be sorry to create a precedent which
would make it an easy matter for a man to be
once more restored to the” legal prefession 7,
The question of reinstatement depends, not only
on whether the applicant has redecemed his
character, but also whether he may with pro-
priety be allowed to return to the practice of an
honourable profession? An honest attempt to
make reparation is regarded as some evidence
of a redeemed character—in re Wijesinghe, (1939)
40 N. L. R. 385. In another case, this Court
held that before a practitioner could bereinstated
the Court has to be satisfied that the efforts of
the applicant fo live a decent and respectable :

-
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life has been continued over a period sufficiently
long to make it say with confidence that he can
be safely entrusted with the affairs of elients,
and admitted to an honourable prefession with-
out that profession suffering degradation—In
re Wickremasinghe, (1945) 46 N. L. R. 204,

Having regard to the nature of the offences
of which the petitioner was proved guilty, and all
the facts and circumstances of the case, we do
not think that the application for reinstatement
should be allowed. This case stands apart from
the general run of cases of professional mis-
conduct, and a solemn duty is cast upon this
Court to make it clear, particularly at a time
when public morality is at a low c¢bb, that it is
not an easy matter for a person convicted of
offences of this kind to be restored to the ranks
of an honourable profession, the good name of
which he had degraded by his conduct.

The Solicitor General had drawn our attention
to the fact that this is the first occasion when a
member of the English Bar, who is also an ad-
vocate of the Supreme Court, has been struck off
the rolls. We are of opinion that when the
petitioner was disbarred in 1937, it was the duty
of the Registrar of this Courl to have forthwith
reported that fact to the Inn to which the peti-
tioner belonged. We direct that this aetion
should now be taken.

The application is dismissed with costs fixed
at Rs. 105.

Nacarincaw, J.
T agree.

Winnaay, J,

I agree.
Application refused.

Present : Javarmexe, S.P,.J, & BasNAvAkE, J.

GIVENDRASINGHE vs. DE MEL

S.C. 58 D. C. (Inty.) Colombo 19474.

Argued on ; 21st September, 1949.
Decided on : 26th October, 1949,

Ceylon. (Constitution) Order-in-Council 1946—Section 14 (1)—Penally for sitting or voting in

House of Representatives when disqualified to be elected—W

g

hen right to penaliy vests in informer.

Held : That the right to the penalties imposed by section 14 (1) of the Ceylon (Constitution) Order-in-Couneil
becomes yested in the informer the moment he instituted the action and not when he applied for leave to proceed further

under section 14 (2).

H. V. Perera, K.C., with E. G. Wickremanayake, and E. O. F. de Silva, for the plaintiff-appellant.
C. 8, B. Kumarakulasinghe; with T, K. Cwrtis, and A, I. Rajasingham, for the second respondent.

Javarniexge, S.P.J.

On May 6, 1948, the appellant presented a
plaint against the first respondent claiming
from him a sum of Rs. 19,000 as penalties under
section 14 of the Ceylon (Constitution) Order in
Couneil, on the ground that he sat and voted on
38 days in the House of Representatives as the
member for the Colombo South Electoral district
knowing or having reasonable grounds for know-
ing that he was not at the time of his election
qualified to be elected by 1eason of his interest
in a contract with the Government.

. The section reads :—

14, (1) Any person who :(—

(a) having been appointed or elected a member of
the Senate or House of Representatives, but not
haying been, at the time of such appointment or
election qualified to be so appointed or elected, shall
sit or vote in the Sepate or House of Representatives,

= or &
"]

(b) shall sit or vote in the Senate or House of
Representatives affer his seat therein has become
vacant or he has become disqualified from sitting
or voting therein,

knowing, or having reasonable grounds for knowing
that he was so disqualified, or that his seat has become
vacant, as the case may be shall be liable to a penalty
of five hundred rupees for every day upen which he
80 sits or votes. .

(2) The penalty imposed by the section shall be
recoverable by action in the District Court of Colombe
instituted by any person who may sue for it ; Pro-
vided that no such action, having been instituted
shall proceed further unless the leave of the District
Judge of the Court is obtained,

(3) Where, after the institution of any action
in pursugnce of the provisions of this action,
no steps in pursuit of the action are taken by the
person instituting the action for any period of thiree
months the action shall be dismissed with costs,

The District Judge perused the plaint and
returned it to the appellant for amendment as
it did not specify the dates on which the first
respondent was alfeged to have sat and voted.
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27,

On May 1948, the appellant presented a
fresh plaint and moved for a summons on the first
respondent. The District Judge accepted it and
made an order that summons should not be
issued until the appellant obtained leave under

seetion 14 (2) to proceed further.

On July 28, 1948, the second respondent
instituted action No. 19474 against the first
respondent eclaiming the same penalties. In
the prayer of his plaint he prayed that he be
granted leave to proceed with the action. The
Distriet Judge accepted the plaint and ordered
notiee on appellant to show cause why his action
should not bedismissed unless he proceeds further.
On July 28, 1948, the appellant moved that he
be granted leave to proceed with the action.
The sceond respondent opposed the applieation
on two grounds: (1) that his application was
earlier in date, and (2) that the appellant’s action
was a collusive one. The appellant filed an
affidavit explaining his delay in applying to the
Court for leave to proceed further. He stated
that after he instituted this action a duly
registered voter for Colombo South Constitueney
presented a petition to this Court under the
Ceylon Parliamentary Elections Order-in-Couneil
1946, against the return of the first respondent
as a member for the said constituency and he
expected the inquiry into the said petition to
be over before the period fixed in seetion 14 (3)
for him to take steps expired. The District
Judge took the view that the appellant’s explana-
tion of the delay could not be accepted, and,
even if it eould be accepted, the appellant had
lost whatever rights he had to the penalties by
failing to apply for leave to proceed further
under section 14 (2) before the second respon-
dent. He accordingly refused the appellant’s
application. The appeal is against that order.

The main question that arises for consideration
is whether the penalties became vested in the

appellant the moment he instituted his aection,
The law on the point is very clear. In Grosset
vs. Ogilive (5 Bro, P. C. 527) the House of Lords
said that it is a known rule in law that on filing
an information the informer has a right to the
penalty vested in him. This principle was ae-
cepted in a number of cases which are referred
to in the case of Forbes vs. Samuel, (1913) 8 K. B,
735, In view of the provisions of section 14 (2)
the vesting would, of course, be subject to his
obtaining the leave of District Judge to proceed
further. Section 14 (8) gives him right to make

his application to proceed further at any time. |

within three months of his filing the action.
If he makes the application within three months
the Distriet Judge is bound to consider it under
section 14 (2). Section 14 (2) does not specify
the grounds on which the Distriect Judge would
be entitled to refuse the application. In enact-
ing the subsection the legislature, perhaps,
intended that befoie allowing summons the
Distriet Judge should satisfy himself that a prior
action for the recovery of the same penalty was
not pending before him, However that may be,
it is clear to us that in refusing the appellant’s
application the learned District Judge has acted
on a misconception of the law that the penalties
vested in the informer not when he instituted
the action but when he applied for leave to
proceed further under section 14 (2).

We would accordingly set aside the order
appealed against and send the case back for
inquiry on the second objection taken by the
second respondent. The appellant will be
entitled to the costs of the appeal and of the
inquiry in the Court below.

Order set aside.

BASNAYAKE, J. >
I agree.

Present : Dias J. & Winpnaaw, J.

BANK OF CEYLON vs. KOLONNAWA URBAN COUNCIL.

S. C. 421-422—D., C. Colombo, 16,562 M.

Argued on : 28th and 81st October, 1949,
Decided on : 4th November, 1949,

Banker—Payment on Customer’s cheques alleged 1o be forged—Amount debited to Customer’s
Account—Aetion by customer to recaver moneys so paid—Genuineness of signalures set up in defence—

Negligence of customer—Burden of Proof.

Held : (i) That where a bankst sets up in defence the genuineness of a signature alleged by the customer to %

&

e forged, the onus of proving his case heyond all reasonable doubt lies on the banker,

w

-
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(ii) That howeve: negligent a bankel’s tustomer may have besn, such negligence would not avail a
banker who honours a forged ehequs, unless the customer is estopped tvom pleading the forgery.

Cases referred to: Imperial Bank of India Ltd.,

y (S. C. M. Apuil 10, 1935).

vz, Sir 8. D. Bandaranaike 75 D. C. Colombo 45270

Bennett vs. London & Country Bank (1886), 2 T. L. R. 763,

8. J. V. Chelvanayagam, K.C.with C. S, Barr Kumarakulasinghe and Izadeen Molamed for the

appellant in 421 and respondent in 422,

N. E. Weerasooria, K. C. with S, Nadesan and S, Sharvananda for the respondent in 422

and the appellant in 421,

L
Dias J.

The Kolonnawa Urban Couneil instituted this
action against the Bank of Ceylon to recover three
sums of Rs. 3,000, Rs, 4,000 and Rs. 20,000 said
to have been wrongly paid out by the Bank on
three forged cheques. D1, D2 and D3 bearing the
forged signatures of the Sceretary and the Chair-
man of the Urban Council. The plaintiff’s case
is that the Bank unlawfully paid this moeney, and
unlawfully debited the plaintiff Council’s account
at the Bank with those sums. The case for the
Bank is that the signatures of the three cheques
are genuine, and the cheques having been honour-
ed and honestly paid in the ordinary course of
business, the money so paid out was correctly
debited to the plaintiff’s account,  The defendant
also raised a plea of estoppel against the Council.
This plea was abandoned in the course of the trial.

The law relating to a banker who pays out a
customer’s money on a forged cheque is elear,
Section 24 of the Bills of Exchange Ordinance
(Chap. 68) declares that where the signature on a
bill (which includes a cheque) is forged or placed
thereon without the authority of the person whose
signature it purports to be, the forged or un-
authorised signature is wholly inoperative. A
banker who pays out money on a cheque bearing
the forged signature of a customer cannot charge
the amount so paid out to the account of the
customer, unless facts or ecircumstances exist
which in law preclude or estop the customer from
pleading that his signature was forged—see Im-
perial Bank of India Lid. vs. Sir S. D. Bandara-
naike.*75 D. C. Colombo 45,270 (S. C. M. April 10,
1985), Grant’s Law of Banking (7th ed.), pages
21-22, Paget’s Law of Banking (3rd ed.), pages
368 ef seq.

The plea of estoppel having been abandoned,
the only issue which arose between the parties to
this action is a question of fact—Are the cheques
D1, D2 and D3 forgeries or not ? If the former—
the defendant, admittedly, would be liable to bear
the loss. If the latter—the plaintiff, admittedly,
would have®to bear the loss, and the defendant

,Would be legally entitled to debit the plaintiff’s
“account with the value of the three cheques.

¥ o)

When a banker sets up the genuineness of a
signature which is alleged biy the customer fto be
forged, on whom does the initial onus lie? In
this case, at the commencement of the trial, the
District Judge has recorded : “ On the question
of the onus of proof, Mr. Chelvanayagam (Counsel
for the plaintiff) is willing to take on the burden
himself in the first instance, leaving it open to
him to lead evidence in rebuttal of any faets
which the defendant might prove. - Mr, Gratiaen
(Counsel for the defendant) agrees and states he
is satisfied with the undertaking, as he has always
maintained that on the pleadings the burden is
on the plaintiff . T may, however, point out
that in ecircumstances such as these, the initial
burden of proof was on the defendant. Watson
in The Law of Cheques (Ath ed.), p. 107, says:
“Where a banker sets up the genuineness of a
signature alleged by the customer to be forged,
the onus of proving his case beyond all reasonable
doubt lies, it is said, on the banker—per Denman
J. in Bennett vs. London & County Bank™ (18886),
2F- 0 R, 7880

The District Judge holds on the faets that the
cheques D1 and D2 are not forgeries. He takes
the view that the Secretary who was on a holiday
in Anuradhapura between May 19 and May 28
had signed his name on several blank cheques,
including D1 and D2, in the cheque book before
he left Colombo, so that should need arise during
his absence for any cheques to be issued, such
blank forms could be utilised, which, after being
signed by a complaisant Chairman, could be issucd
to the payees. The District Judge, therefore,
holds that D1 and D2 bear the genuine signatures
of the two persons who by law were authorized
and empowered to sign the Council’s cheques.
Therefore, when D1 and D2 were presented for
payment at the defendant bank and honoured,
the loss should fall on the plaintiffi Council and
not on the bank. The District Judge held that
the ease of cheque D3 stood on a different footing.
He held that the defendant bank had not proved
by any sort of evidence to his satisfaction that
D8 was signed by the Chairman or the Secrétary,
In other words, ke held that D3 was a forgery.
and that the loss resulting from the payment of

>
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such a forged cheque, there being no estoppel
against the plaintiff, must fall on the defendant.
He, therefore, entered judgment in plaintifl’s
favour for the sum of Rs. 20,000 (D3) and in
favour of the defendant for the two sums of
Rs. 8,000 and Rs, 4,000 (D1 and D2).

The evidence discloses an amazing state of
affairs, whicl savours more of comic opera than
actual faet, as to the manner in which the business
of the Kolonnawa Urban Council was managed
during the year 1945. In fact, the impression
ereated by the evidence is that those who were
responsible for the Kolonnawa rate-payers’ money
in the year 1945 did everything they ought not
to have done, and did not do what they ought to
have done, and there was no *“ health ” in them !
The Chairman, who is the chief executive oflicer,
had no * business experience ** at all, His educa-
tional qualifications, admittedly, are poor. He
did not know what his duties and responsibilities
were. In most matters he was guided solely by
the Sceretary who * ran the show . Provided a
cheque bore the signature of the Secretary, the
Chairman blindly appended his signature to it.
In addition to his other shortcomings, the Chair-
man was an invalid who often could not go to
the Council’s office in order to attend to his duties.
Therefore, the Couneil’s cheque beok and other
important papers were conveyed without any
cover or wrapper to the Chairman’s residence.
No proper office routine was observed, The evi-
dence demonstrates that subordinate officers, in-
cluding peons, had free access to the cheque book.
Various officers were permitted to write out the
body of cheques, and there is evidence that even
peons had been allowed to do so. In fact, this
iraud was first detected, not by a staff officer of
the Couneil, but by a peon! In order to minimise
the possibility of fraud a rubber stamp had been
provided which had to be affixed to each cheque
before it was submitted to the Secretary and the
Chairman for their signatures. This stamp reads

as follows :—
* Urban District Council, Kolonnawa
....................................... Seeretary
....................................... Chairman ™

The evidence shows that this rubber stamp was
kept in the office, and was indiscriminately affixed
to each blank cheque no sooner did a new cheque
book reach the office from the bank., Therefore,
this safeguard against the unauthorised issue of
cheques was frustrated. Yor the mutual safety
of banker and customer, the defendant used 1o
send statements regarding the state of the Council’s
bank account to the plaintifl every ten days’
These statements were expected to bé scrutinized
and checked by the Secretary, who deputed that

duty to a subordinate officer, with the result that
no checking was ever done. 1If those statements
when received had been checked with the counter-
foils of the cheques issued, any fraud or mistake
would at once become apparent. The defendant
sent the statement P5 covering the period May 15
1945, to May 21. This was received in the
Council on May 25, 1945. One of the cheques
debited against the Council is Cheque No. 746 for
Rs. 4,000 (D1) which was cashed on May 21.
The Chairman stated in evidenee that it was the
duty of the Secretary to check P5. The Seeretary
stated that it was the duty of the Chief Clerk to -
do so. Anyway nothing was done, and the fraud
passed undetected. The next statement from
the bank—P6—was received on June 5, 1945,
This statement covers the period May 22, 1945,
to May 30. Haa anyone taken the trouble to
check the entries in P6 with the cheque counter-
foils, it would have becn discovered that both
D1 for Rs. 8,000 and D3 for Rs. 20,000 had been
cashed on May 23 and May 30, respectively,
None of the staff officers discovered that anything
was wrong. It was left to a peon on June 7 to
discover that a cheque for Rs. 20,000 had been
cashed. A cheque for such a sum had never
been issued by the Council. Even then, the
cheques D1 and D2 were not discovered. The
Secretary and the Chairman then went to the
bank and complained about D3 to the bank
officials, and the matter was reported te the
C. I. D. It was after that—on July 17, 1945,
when a “reconciliation statement” was being
prepared, that cheques D1 and D2 and the fact
that the counterfoils of those two cheques had
been abstracted, were discovered for the first
time. ** As between a bank and its customers,
however, there is no implied agreement by the
latter to take precautions in the general course
of carrying on his business against forgeries on
the part of his servants. Such estoppels will
arise if, after knowledge of a forgery, the customer
does anything to mislead the bank and the posi-
tion of the bank is thereby prejudiced ; but no
estoppel will result from mere silence for a period
during which the position of the bank fs not
altered for the worse "—Grant’s law of Banking,
pages 21-22. ** Mere carclessness in keeping the
cheque book is, of course, no use. In fact, it is
generally adduced as the reductio ad absurdum of
the contention as te estoppel by negligence. The
entrusting of the occasional drawing of cheques
to an agent, who subsequently draws others
without authority, would come rather under the
head of “holding“out’ than of estoppel by
breach of duty. The lack of superyision over
an agent who might have access to the cheque_

book and opportunities for concealicg forgeries.
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committed by him is, probably, too remote in
this eonhexion *—Paget on the Law of Banking,
pages 368 et seq.

Both the Chairman and the Secretary have
denied on oath that the signatures on D1—D3 are
theirs. The evidence of the handwriting experts
did not carry the proof very far. Mr. Nagendram
who was called by the plaintiff stated that in his
opinion the signatures on D1 to D3 were forgeries.
Mr. Lawrie Muttukrishna who was called by the
dzfence expressed the view that D1 to D3 were
“ probably > signed by the Secretary, while with
. »regard to the signatures of the Chairman he was
of the view that * the probabilities were evenly
balaneed, there being no obvious feature of for-
gery . Taking all the circumstances My, Muttn-
krishna was of the view that the signatures were
“more probably genuine than spurious . Deal-
ing with the expert evidence, the District Judge
said “ Y do not feel justified in accepting entirely
either the opinion of Mr. Nagendram or the
opinion of Mr. Muttukrishna. Fach of these
experts holds a different opinion and gives his
reasons for it. These reasons fade when tested
by eross-examination and when other signatures
are pointed to, which bear the same features
emphasised as reasons for the opinions expressed.”
At the argument in appeal, neither counsel
stressed the opinions of the experts. The ques-
tion must, therefore, be decided without the aid
of expert evidence. The officials of the bank,
who from their experience and training may be
as good witnesses on questions of handwriting as
any handwriting expert, are unanimous in their
view that the signatures on D1—D3 are genuine.
These persons, however, are interested witnesses
so far as the question at issue is concerned. The
Chairman and the Secretary of the plaintiff
Council are equally interested witnesses. Further-
more, there is evidence that sinee this action was
instituted the Audit has surcharged both of them
with the value of these cheque—and that matter
is awaiting the decision of this case before any
further action is taken.

The authorities which T have cited show that
however negligent the banker’s customer may
have been, such facts would not avail a banker
who honours a forged cheque unless the eustomer
is estopped from pleading the forgery. The
question of estoppel does not arise in this vase.
The only question for decision therefore is whether
the eheques D1 to D3 were or were not signed by
the Secretary and the Chairman of the plaintiff
couneil ? v

The plaiftifi’s cheque book for the relevant
:period is the exhibit P1, This zontains two
: L. S

. a
» &
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hundred cheque leaves, there being two cheques
and two counterfoils to each page.

D1 is cheque No. C 374746, Tt bears the date
May 19, 1945, and has been made out in favour
of an admittedly non-existent person called D. J.
Perera for the sum of Rs. 4,000. D1 bears the
Council’s rubber stamp, and purports to have
been signed by the Secretary and the Chairman.
D1 was presented at the defendant bank for pay-
ment by an unidentified person on May 21, 1945,
and was honoured, the alleged forgery passing
undetected. The evidence conclusively shows
that no sum was owing to a person ecalled D. J.
Perera from the Council. There is no supporting
voucher or receipt for it. This payment of
Rs. 4,000 does not appear in any ledger or cash
book of the Council. Obviously, some person
who was thoroughly familiar with the negligent
practices of the plaintiff Council has taken ad-
vantage of the situation and perpetrated a fraud
on the plaintiff. The Council gained no advantage
by the issning or the cashing of D1, There is no
evidenee to show that either the Chairman onthe
Seeretary or any other official of the Council
gained anything either.

Cheque D1 (C 874746) and cheque D2 (C874745)
formed one single page in the cheque book P1.
Not only were both the cheque leaves used to
commit fraud, but both the counterfoils of D1
and D2 have been skilfully removed from the
cheque book, therchby preventing anyone from
deteeting the abstraction, unless he scerutinized
the numbers of the various cheque counterfoils
with care. In faet. neither D1 nor D2 were dis-
covered until the C. I. D. commenced their in-
vestigation.

Cheque D2 (C 374745) is dated May 21, 1945,
and is payable to an admittedly non-existent
person named Thomas Perera for the sum of
Rs. 8.000. D2 hears the Couneil’s rubber stamp,
and purports to bear the signatures of the Secre-
tary and the Chairman. The Couneil had no
dealings with a person called Thomas Perera, nor
was a sum of Rs. 8,000 or any sum due from the
Council for any work done or service rendered.
by a Thomas Perera. There is no supperting
voucher or any document or entry for this pay-
ment in any of the Couneil’s hooks. Cheque D2
was presented by some unidentified person at the
bank on May 28, 1945. He was paid the sum of
Rs. 8.000,

The burden of proof lay on the defendant to
prove either by direct or eircumstantial evidence
that the cheques D1 and D2 were signed by the
Secretary or the Chairman of the plaintiff Couneil,
There being no direct evidence, this fact had to
be established by vircumstantial evidence.
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On May 22,1945, the following admitted cheques
were written and signed by the Secretary and the
Chairman :

Entry in

No. of Cheque ~ Amount Supporting  Date of ~ Voles®

Voucher  Payment Ledger
: Rs. c.

C874739—P17 23 35 No, 67—P44 22-5-45 Pas
740—P18 198 72 No. 68—P45 22-5-45 P33
T41—P19 90 72 No. 69—P46 22-5-45 P35
T42—P20 53 10 No. 70—P47 22-5-45 Pas
743—P21 50 70 No. 71—P48 22-5-45 Pas
T44—P22 448 95 No.T2—P49 22-5-45 P33
745—D2 (abstracted) D2 is dated 21-5-45. Paid by

the bank 28-5.
746- T (abstracted) D1 is dated 19-5-45. Paid by
the bank 21-5.

747—P23 25 00 No. 73—P50 22-5-45 33
748 P24 424 03 No. 74—P51 22-5-45 ?
749—P25 264 10 No.75—? ? 7

It is a curious fact that although cheques had
been written out and signed by the Secretary and
the Chairman on May 18, 1945, there is no single
cheque—other than D1 which bears the date
May 19, 1945. The defence suggests that the
reason for this lies in the fact that the Secretary
was absent on leave from Kolonnawa between
May 19 (a Saturday) and May 23 (a Wednesday),
he having proceeded to Anuradhapura on a holi-
day. The defence points to the fact that on
May 22 (Tuesday) the Secrctary, although absent
on leave, has signed no less than nine admittedly
genuine cheques—P17 to P35, The evidence of
the Secretary as to where he was on May 22 is
extremely unsatisfactory. He made several con-
tradictory statements on this point hefore the
trial of the civil action. At the trial he swore
that he curtailed his holiday, and returned from
Anuradhapura by the night train reaching
Colombo on the morning of May 22 (Tuesday)
“ heeause he did not like to leave his wife and
children alone in Colombo 7', Thisis a singularly
unconvincing reason, and I cammot wonder at the
Jearned District Judge disbelieving him on the
point. Not only was there no reason why his
wife and children, who had managed to exist
without him until the 22nd May, could not safcly
wait another twenty-four hours for his return,
but if his story is true, there should also be avail-
able documentary evidence in the office of the
Council to corroborate him. If he had attended
office on May 22, there must exist the attendance
register and other documents written or signed
by him on that day which would prove that his
story is true, Furthermore, an officer who cur-
tails his leave, would take steps to see that the
unexpired portion of his leave would be noted
in his personal file, or the leave register, so that
should he at any future timg desire to avail

himself of more leave. he would be able to utilise

this unexpired leave. No evidence on this point
was forthcoming. The contention of the defence
which the District Judge has accepted is that the
Seeretary has given untrue evidence on this point,
and that he was neither in Colombo nor did he
gign the cheques P17—P25 or any cheques at all
on May 22, 1945. =

Why, then, is the Seeretary stating what is un-
truc? The defence submits that he is doing so
in order to cover up an irregularity he was guilty
of before he left the office on leave on May 18
They maintain that before the Seerctary left the
office on leave, he signed a number of blank cheque = -
leaves (P17—P25, D1 and D2), so that should
the need arise during his absence for the Couneil
to make payments, signed cheque leaves would
be available to be filled in for the proper amounts
and to be submitted to the Chairman who, as
the evidence abundantly demonstrates. would
have signed any cheque provided it bere the
signature of the Secretary. During his ahsence
the cheque book would be in the charge of another
officer. The suggestion is that come dishonest
person took advantage of this op ortunity and
utilised the two blank cheques D1 and D2 fo
perpetuate this fraud., When the chegue book
was taken or sent to the Chairman on May 22 in
order to sign genuine cheques, he found awaiting
his signature no less than eleven cheques (P17—
P25, D1 and D2), all of which ke blindly signed
according to his wonted custom. The guilty
person then, undetected, abstracted D1 and D2
and removed the counterfoils in order to make
deteetion diffieult,

This is an attractive theory, but, unfortunately,
it does not account for one important fact. <The
cheque D1 bears the date May 19 (Saturday) and
was actually cashed at the bank on May 21 (Monday)

, i.e., before P17—P25 were written ouf. Assuming
that the contention for the defence is sound, and
that the Secretary before he left Colomekbo signed
a number of blank cheque forms including D1,
then clearly someone had submitted D1 to the
Chairman for his signature either on or prior {o
May 21, because D1 was in fact cashed on May 21.
May 20 was 2 Sunday, and one can assume that
the Council office would not be open for work on
a Sunday. Therefere, the cheque D1 must haye
been submitted to the Chairman either on the
Saturday (May 19) or on the Monday (May 21).
There are no less than seven cheques in the ch
hook earlier than D1, namely, P17T—P12, and D2).
Therefore, if the cheque book had been submitted
to the Chairman for signature on the Saturday or
the Monday, even this negligent Chairman could
not have failed to detect the unuswal c¢ircum-
stanees that he was being asked to sign cheque
No., € 874746 (D1) when seyen c.Ivf'.que.'w"i C 374739 =

L



Vol. XL11 1949—Dias, J.—Bank of Ceylon vs. Kolonmawa Urban Council i5

to C 874745 were not filled in, or if filled in, bore | the Chairman, cannot, therefore, be supported on
the date May 22 in regard to six of them and the 1 the evidence when fairly considere£ In the
date May 21 on D2, while D1 itself bore the | absence of any estoppel which precludes the plain-
date May 19, tiff from alleging that D1 and D2 are forgeries,
It seems to me, therefore, that the chain of | the finding of the learned Judge on this part of
circumstantial evidence relied on by the defence thf: case cannot in my '\ricw_-hc justified on the
is incomplete. They rely on this chain of cip- | evidence, and must be set aside.
cumstances in order to establish that the signa- With regard to the cheque D3 for Rs. 20,000,
tures of the Secretary and the Chairman on | I agree with the findings of the District Judge
cheques D1 and D2 are genuine. The onus is on | gand they must be aflirmed. ;
the bank. The evidence however does not SRR - :
establish the defence contention bevond reason- The decree ““tf‘-“"‘l A the case will therefore be
* “able doubt. The abstraction of D1 and D2 took | Yaricd as follows :—The defendants must pay to
place not nccessarily after the Secretary had | the plaintiff Council the sum of Hs, 21,000 Wity
signed P17—P25. Therefore it does not necess- | €821 11_11(:1(-‘.25-I: .U}ereon from November 2, 1945,
arily follow that D1 and D2 bear the genuine | il payment in full.
signature of the Secretary. At least there is a On the question of costs, these should as a rule
reasonable doubt on that point. Therefore the | follow the event. In this case, however, the con-
~ main—if not the only ground—upon which the | duct of the plaintiff Couneil has been so negligent,
learned District Judge differentiated the cases of | that I feel that each party should be ordered to
D1 and D2 from the facts relating to the cheque | bear their own costs both here and below.
D3 falls to the ground. The finding of the
District Judge in regard to D1 and D2, that they | Winnias J.— -
bear the genuine signatures of the Secretary and I agree. Decree varied,

Present : BAsxavaxs, J.

PETER SINGHO vs. INSEECTOR 0¥ POLICE, VEYANGODA

S. C. 814—M. C. Gamypaha 50659

Argued on : 9th September, 1949,
Decided on : 11th October, 1949,

Evidence—1llegal entry into premises by Police—Admissibility of evidence gathered in the course of
such entry. _
Held : That evidence gathered in the course of an illegal entry on property is admissible, if relevant.

Cases referred to: Hraser vs' Dias, (16 N. L. R. 109).
Bandarawella vs. Carotis Appu, 27 N. L. R. 401.
Almeida vs. Mudalihamy, 7 Times 54.
Aliorney-General vs. Harthewyck, 1 C. L. W, 280,

Asoka Obeysekera, for the accused-appellant, »
F. B. de Fonseka, Crown Counsel, for the Attorney-General. =
BAsSNAYARE, J. officers, who have no right in law to enter the

premises searched is bad. He relies on the case
The appellant has been convicted of an offence | of Fraser vs. Dias (16 N. L. R.109) and the case

under section 43(b) of the KExcise Ordinance. | reported in 6 T. L. R. 98.
The only point urged by learned counsel for the
appellant is that the raid on the appellant’s I am unable to find in these two cases any
house was carried out by two police constables | authority for learncd counsel’s submission that
when under the Execise Ordinance police | a prosecution cannot be sustained on the evi-
constables are not empowered to exercise the | demce of persons who have made search without
owers conferred by section 84, He contends | authority. I agree with him that it is undesir-
t a conviction based on evidence given by | able in the extreme that persons to whom the
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functions of searching premises has not been | appellant. The learned Magistrate has sentenced

entrusted by law should illegally invade the
sanctity of a citizen’s home. But that is a
different matter from saying that evidence
gathered in the course of an illegal entry on
property is not legal evidence, Ividence
gathered in the course of such an entry is ad-
missible if relevant. (Bandarawella vs. Carolis
Appu, 27 N. L. R. 401), (4bmeida vs. Mudali-
hamy, ¥ Times 54), (dttorney-General vs. Harthe-
wyek 1 C. L. W. 280).

Learned counsel also asks that I should review
the sentence which has been imposed en the

the appellant to undergo six months® rigorous
imprisonment, He has
tions, and 1 think having regard to the circum-
stances of this case, which do not present any
aggravating factors, a fine of Rs. 250 will meet
the ends of justice. If the appellant does not
pay the fine he will undergo ove month’s rigor-
ous iinprisonment.

“

Sentence varied.

Present : GRATIAEN, J.

MARTIN vs. 5. L. POLICE, KURUNEGALA

S. C. 988/P—M. C. Kurunegala 49456
s Argued on @ 18th December, 1949,
Decided on : 19th December, 1949.

Inspection in Criminal case—Charge of rash and negligent driving—Scene of accident visited and

inspected in the presence of parties
such inspection irregular.

Object, better understanding of case—Kresh evidence not taken—Is.

Held : That an inspection of a scene of an accident (in*¥he course of a trial of a person aceused of rash and negli-
t driving) carried out in the presence of parties in order to arrive at a better understanding of the case
and not for the taking of fresh evidenee is not irvegular and does not vitiate a conviction,
Cases referred to: Barnes vs. Pindo, (1938) 40 N. L. R. 125,
Aron Singho vs. Buultjens, (1947) 48 N. L. . 285,

C. 8, B. Kumarakulasinghe, with Sethukavalar, for the accused-appellant.
Ceeil Jayatileke, Crown Counsel, for the Attorney-General,

GRATIAEN, J.

This is an appeal against a judgment of the
learned Magistrate of Kurunegala convicting
the accused of offences in connection with an
accident in which an omuibus, of which the
mecused was the driver, was involved on 9th
May, 1949. Six passengers were injured as a
result of the aceident, and I am satisfied that the
charges of eriminal negligence have been
established against the accused.

'T?a}rned Counsel for the appellant argued
that the conviction was vitiated by reason of
an incident which occurred in the course of the
trinl. After the first witness for the prosecu-
tion had given evidence, the Magistrate, by
consent of and indeed at the request of the
prosecuting inspector and the lawyers for the
defence, adjourned Court for a short time in
order to visit the scene of the incident. This
inspection took place in the presence of the
proseeuting officer and of the accused’s Counsel,
and the learned Magistrate’s observations are
recorded in his judgment. Iteis not suggested
that these observations are incorrect in any
respect, and it is evident that the sole purpose

LR

, of the inspection which both parties desired was
to enable the Court to follow the evidence of
the witnesses with a better understanding.
With great respect, I think that this procedure,
far from being irregular, was both proper and
sensible. This is not a case where a Court
attempted, when visiting the seene of an alleged
offence, to carry out private investiations of
its own. Nor has it in any way converted the
lcarned Magistrate into a witness of fact and as
such disqualified to hear the case in an impartial
manner. The observations of Macdonnell C.J.,
in Barnes vs. Pinto, (1988) 40 N, L. R. 125, and
Aron Singho vs. Buultjens, (1947) 48 N, L. R. 285,
do not condemn the practice of such an inspee-
tion, carried out in the presence of the parties,

the case provided that the inspection is net
dence.
I see no reason for interfering with the con-

viction or the sentence imposed on the accused.
The appeal is accerdingly dismissed.

Appeal dismissed.

no previous convic-

made the oceasion for the taking of fresh evi-

in order to arrive at a better understanding of

e
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Present : Dias J. & Winprawm, J.

PUBLIC TRUSTEE vs. UDURUWANA

Argued on @ 18th November, 1949,
Decided on : 22nd November, 1949.

S. C. 83569—D. C. Kandy, 2,968.

Donation—Expression of intention on death-bed to donate a sum of money—Aecceptance by donee
who was present—Death of donor—Is donee entitled to recover gift from donor’s estate—Nature of
donee’s right—Registration of Documents Ordinance, sections 17 and 18,

i Anemployer on his death-bed, in the presence of witnesses expressed his intention to give his servant, the plain-
tiff, a donation of Rupees 10,000/-. The plaintiff was present and by words and signs sipnified his thankful acceptance

of the gift. Shortly after the donor died.

The plaintift sued the Public Trustee as exccutor of the dzecased Lo recover the gift and suceeeded in the

District Court. The Public Trustee appealed.

Held : (i) That in the circumstances the gift was a donatio infer vives and did not require any specific mode

of execution.

(i) That the plaintifi’s vight under the donation was a chose in action and was not a ‘bill of sale’ needing
registration under the Registration of Documents Ordinance.

Cases referred to:—Parasatty Admmah vs. Setupillai, (1872) 3 N. L. R, 271.
Pilfekeratne vs. Tennekoon, Ran. (43-45) 155; D. C. Matara 20,862, Vand. (1871) 168.
Wickremasinghe vs. Wijetunge, (1918) 16 N. L. R. 413, 3 C. A. C. 52.
Fernando vs. Weerakoon, (1903) 6 N, L. R. 212.
Welappu vs. Mudalifamy, (1903) 6 N. L. R. 233,

Hendrick vs. Suditaraine, (19

) 8 C. A. C. 30,

de Silva vs. Ondaatjee, (1880) 1 8. C. R. 19.
Lokuhamy vs. John, Ram. (72, 75, 76) 215.
Bindwwa vs. Untty, (1910) 18 N. L. . 259.
Fernando vs. Alwis, (1935) 37 N. L. R. 201,
Fernando vs. Fernando, (1944) 46 N. L. R. 44.
Kanapathipillai vs. Kasinather, (1937) 39 N. L. R. 545.
Parampalam vs. Arunachalam, (1927) 29 N, L. R. 289
Fernando vs Cadar, (1931) 9 T. L. R. at p. 9
Jayawickreme v8. Amarasuriya, (1918) 20 N. L. R. 289,
Fichardl, Lid. vs Faustman, S. A. L. R. (1910).

. Gunetilleke vs, Bamasamypillai, (1919) 21 N. L. R. 203

Appuhamy vs. Appuhamy, (1982) 35 N. L. B, at

p. 330.

Charlesworth vs. Miles, (1892) App. Cas. at p. 235 (I of L).

. - The Chariered Banlk vs, Rodrigo, (1940) 41 N. L. R. at p. 451.
in Julis vs. Joln (1925) 6 C. L. Rec. 98,
Mohamed Bhoy vs. Maria Pigs, (1908) 11 N. L. R. 825.

E. B*Wikramanayake K. C., with H. W. Jayawardena for the defendant-appellant.
H. V. Perera K.C., with 8. H. Aluvihare and R. S. Wanasundara for the plaintiff-respondent.

Dias, J.

The late Mr. N. D. A, Silva Wijeyesinghe, the

“ Padikara Mudaliyar*', on his death-bed in
the presence of witnesses expressed the intention
. to give the plaintiff, his old and faithful servant,
who was then present by the bedside, a donation
of Bs. 10,000, Mr. S. J. C. Kadirgamar, Proctor,
who had been summoned by the dying man from
Colombo to Kandy, testified to that fact. The
learned District Judge aceepted the evidence of
Mr. Kadirgapnar. Mr. Kadirgamar is a profes-
sional man who has no motive for stating what
i untrue. Furthermore, his evideree does not
stand alones The evidence of Mr. Kadirgamar

S -

and that of the other witnesses, including two
medical men, may be summarised as follows.
The dying man stated not once, but several
times, that he wanted to write cheques for
Rs. 10,000 in favour of the plaintiff. Rs, 10,000
in favour of the Bishop of Kandy, Rs. 1,000 in
favour of his motor car driver, and he alse
expressed-his desire to make better provision for
his wife, who was not present. The plaintiff,
when he heard his master express this intention
to donate Rs. 10,000 to him, placed the palms
of his hands together in oriental fashion and
bowed low to his master saying something which
Mr. Kadirgamar did not hear. The plaintift
says that he bowed to his master saying that he
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thankfully accepted the donation, That is
precisely how a Sinhalese man of lowly status
would signify his acceptance and thanks to his
master for largess promised. The cheque hooks
however, were not available in the nursing
home. . The plaintiff was, therefore sent to the
Queen's otel where the Padikara Mudaliyar
had been residing, The plaintiff returned with
the cheque beoks, but the doctors forbade the

dying man to write or sign any documents, |

they believed any exertion on the part of the
patient might prove instantly fatal. The
Mudaliyar then instructed Mr. Kadirgamar to
execute a codieil to his will giving effect to his
intentions, Mr. Kadirgamar, however, had no
licence to practise as a notary at Kandy. Proctor
Mr. Guruswamy was fetched, and the two as

notaries busied themselves in drafting the codicil, |

The plaintiff swore that the dying man repeated
his intention to donate Rs. 10,000 to him a
second time, and that on each occasion he
signified his acceptance and thanked his master
Before the codicil could besigned, the Muaaliyar
expired.

The plaintiff sued the Public Trustee, the
executor of the deceased man, to recover this
sum of Rs. 10,000. The District Judge gave
him judgment, and the Public Trustee appeals.

The law applicable is the Roman Duteh Law.
Under that system of jurisprudence a * donation”
is an agreement whereby one person called the
*doner ’, without being under any legal obliga-
tion so to do and without receiving or stipulating
for anything in return gives or promises to give
something to another, who is called the * donee ”
Voet XXXIX 5. 1., 3 Maasdorp (4th Ed.) p.104,
2 Nathan (2nd Ed.) p. 1155. A donation is
perfected in one of two ways : (a) either by the
donor expressing his intention to make the dona-
tion, followed by the actual delivery (traditio)

of the thing donated to the donee; or (b) by the |
| (1) It must be revoeable, otherwise it would be

donor expressing his intention to make the
donation coupled with the acceptance of the
donation by the donee, Donations are peifected
by tradition, or even without tradition, when
the donor’s intention to give and the donee’s
intention to receive have been clearly expressed,
In that case, the donee can compel tradition—
Parasatty Ammah vs. Setupillai, (1872) 3 N. L, R.
271 ; Tillekeratne wvs. Tennekoon, Ram. (48-45)
155; D. C. Matara 20,862, Vand. (1871) 168;
Wickremasinghe vs. Wijetunge, (1913) 16 N. L. R.
418, 8 C. A. C. 52 ; Fernando vs. Weerakoon, (1903)
6 N. L. R. 212. A donation is a bilateral agree-
ment to which there must be two consenting
parties—Welappu vs. Mudalihamy, (1903) 6
N. L. R. 283. Under the Romaa Dutch Law no
particular form is requized for the acceptance

of a donation nfer vivos. In every case, it is a
question of fact whether or not there are sufficient
indiecations of the acceptance by the donee- -
Hendrick vs. Suditavatne, (1912) 3 C. A. C. 80;
de Silva vs, Ondaatjee, (1890) 1 8. C. R, 19, Aec-
ceptance of a donation can be established by
circumstantial evidence—Lokuhamy vs. John,
Ram. (72, 75, 76) 215 ; Binduwa vs. Unily, (1910)
18 N. L. R. 259. In some cases acceptance may
cven be presumed from the facts—Wickrema-
singhe vs. Wijetunge (supra), Fernando vs. Alwis,
(1985) 87 N. L. B, 201, Fernendo vs. Fernando,
(1944) 46 N. L. R. 44. A donation which has
not been accepted is void. The right to challenge
a donalion as being void for non-aceeptance is
not restricted to the donor— Kanapathipillai vs.
Kasinather, (1987) 89 N. L. R. 545.

Therefore, if A with the intention of making a
donation of Rs. 100 to B says * I will donate to
you the sum of Rs, 100" and B signifies his ae-
ceptance if the gift, provided B can persnade the
Court that the facts are as lie states, he will be
entitled to obtain a decree against A, or his legal
representative, for that sum of Rs. 100 if the
donation is not paid. In thé present case the
evidence which the learned District Judge ae-

scepted shows conclusively that the deecased

man unequivocally intended to donate a sum
of Rs, 10,000 to the plaintiff and unequivecally
intimated that fact to the plaintift who accepted
the donation both by words and signs. The
plaintiff would, therefore, be entitled to sue the
executor of the deceased donor to recover that
money, unless some other legal fetter exists
which prevents him from so doing.

It was argued that i a donation had been
created, it was a donatio moriis causa, and was
therefore invalid for want of proper execution.
The question, however, is whether thisis a dona-
tio mortis causa ?

The requisites of a denatio mortis fause are—

a donatio infer vives ; (2) It must be conditional
on the death of the doner; (3) Some mention
must be made in the donation iiself of the.death
of the donor ; and (4) It must be executed before
five witnesses, or a notary and two witnesses.
Donations mortis causa may be created in one
or other of three ways ; (ag) By the doner giving
something in mere general contemplation of
death, but without any fear of an early death or
any imminent danger wpon the understanding
tonat the propeity dobnated is not to become the
property of the dopee until the donor's death ;
(b) When the gift is made in fear of death from
a present illness, or from a particulfi nominent
danger, with the understanding that it is net to .
become the property of the donee unti the death
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of the donor from the particular illness or danger;
or (¢) where the donation is made in such special
fear of death, but on the undersianding that the
dominiwm is to pass to the donee at once, but
that the property is to be returned if the donor
recovers or escapes from the particular illness
or danger, The first two of these may be made
either with or without delivery, but in the third
there must be delivery, as ownership eannot
pass without it. In case of doubt, a donation
must be presumed to be one infer vivos, rather
then mortis causa even though at the time of
the gift the donor may have been in actual fear
of death. (1 Maasdorp (6th Ed.) p. 252 et seq.)
2 Nathan (2nd Ed.) p. 1167 Voet XXXIX 6, 3.

In the case we are considering, not only was
there no mention at all made by the donor of
his death, or that the donation to the plaintiff
was to be conditional on his death, but the facts
and eircumstances also indicate that the donor
did not expect to die and he desired to ereate an
unconditional donation. T am clearly of opinion
that this was a donctio inter vives, and did not
require any special mode of execution.

The case of Parampalam wvs. Arunachalam,
(1927) 29 N. L. R. 289, was cited in this connec-
tion. 1 can find nothing in that case which is in-
consistert with the view I have formed. It is
to be observed that while Garvin J. based his
judgment on the ground that the document sued
on was a promissory note, and therefore governed
by the English law regarding valuable considera-
tion, Dalten J. based his decision on the ground
that the document being a deonatio moriis causa
was inoperative for want of due execution. Dalton
J. also held that although the intention of the
donor swas to ereate a donatio moriis eausa, that
intention was frustrated by the failure to create
it in the presence of at least five witnesses, or
the formality of notarial execution—see also
Fernando vs. Cader. (1931) 9 T. L. R. at p. 9. If
the transaction we are considering in this case
is a donatio mortis causa, which T think it was not,
it would be inoperative for want of due execution,

In the case of a donatio inter wvives, however,
no special mode of execution is necessary. The
mere intention to donate when clearly expressed
by the donor in writing or verbally when coupled
with a elear acceptance by the donee by nods,
words or signs, is sufficient to ereate a wvalid
donatio inter vivos which the Courts will enforce
provided the plaintiff can persuade the Court
to believe his ease.

In passing I may be permitted to point out
that under the Roman Dutech Law, a promise
made by an employer to an employee, e.g., to
pay the latter-a pension or a gratuity in considera-
tion of his past faithful services, is called a donatio

-

remuneratoria, and was enforceable in the Courts.
Since the decision of the Privy Couneil in Jaya-
wickreme vs. Amarasuriya, (1918) 20 N. L. R. 289;
it is settled law that a lawful promise deliberately
made to discharge a moral duty or to do an act
of genecrosity or benevolence, can be enforeed
| under the Roman Dutch Law—the justa causa
debendi to sustain a promise being something far
wider than what the English Law treats as good
* consideration ” for a promise. In Fichardt,
Ltd. vs. Faustman, S. A. L. R. (1910) Appellate
Division 168, a promise made by an employer
to an employee to pay him a pension in view of
the servant’s past faithful services was held to
be enforceable, though mot registered.

It was next contended that this donation was
a “ bill of sale *” within the meaning of sections
17 and 18 of the Registration of Doecuments
Ordinance, 1927 (Chapter 101) (as amended by
Ordinance No. 13 of 1947, sections 8 and 4), and
that, therefore, there having been no handi
over of the money which was donated to the
donee, the donation was not valid or effectual,
as it was not created by a writing and registered
as required by section 18 (b).

This raises the question as to what precisely
is the legal relationship or obligation which is
created by a donatio inter vivos when the property
donated is not handed over to the donee? Van
Leeuwen’s Censura Forensis, (1896 Edition) by
Barber & Macfadyen p. 90, has the following
passage : “ A gift is perfected as soon as the
donor has expressed his intention, whether in
writing or verbally—even by bare agreement ;
and, for this reason a gift at the present day
gives rise to an action (i.e., a cause of action) with
this limitation, however—that it is not considered
perfected before acceptance on the part of the
donee has followed.........And this is understood
to take place not only by words, but also by neds,
and other signs between persons who are present
and consenting ’, It is, therefore, clear that,
whereas in the case of a dondtio inter vivos where
the gift is perfected by the intention to give
coupled with the actual handing over of the thing
donated to the donee, the latter obtains a chose
i1 possession, on the other hand, in the case of a
donatio inter vives where the gift is perfected by
the intention to give coupled with acceptance
by the donee, and there is no transfer of property
the latter obtains a chose in action, namely a
cause of action, or the right to sue either the
donor or his legal representative for the payment
of the money or handing over the thing donated.
In this case we are dealing with a donation which
falls within the second category. The plaintiff’s
right under this donation was a chose in action
and nothing more, .
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Section 17 (1) of Chapter 101 (as amended by
Ordinance No, 13 of 1947, section 8) enacts that
““Tn this Ordinance, unless the context otherwise
requires, the expression “bill of sale™ shall
include (inter alia) a transfer, declaration of
trust without transfer “ and any other assurance
of movable property whether absolute, or by
way of mortgage or otherwise”. The word
“assurance” was defined in Gunetilleke wvs.
Ramasemypillai, (1919) 21 N. L. R. 203, to in-
clude ““ a conveyance .  Assuming for purposes
of argument that a donation without a tiansfer
of property can be called a conveyance, the ap-
pellant is met by the provisions of section 17 (2)
which provides that * Nothing in this Chapter
shall apply.........to choses in action”. In my
opinion this is fatal to the appellant and and
demolishes his argument on this point.

The object underlying sections 17 and 18 of
the Registration of Doeuments Ordinance is to
prevent false credit being given to people who
are allowed to remain in possession of movable
property which apparently is theirs, but the
ownership of or title to which they have parted
with, Therefore, the law provides that, in
certain cases where there is no transfer of the
movables, the transaction must be evidenced by
a writing which must be registered. If this is
not done the transaction is not valid or effectual
—see s. 18. The law strikes at the document
and not at the transaction itself—dppuhamy vs.
Appuhamy. (1982) 35 N, L. R. at p. 830, and sce
Chayrlesworth vs. Miles (1892) App. Cas. at p. 235
(H of L). In that case the deed of gift donated
the stock-in-trade, goodwill, book-debts and other
debts of a business without any delivery of poses-
sion to the donee. Tt was held that while the

transaction was not valid and effectual in the |
the |

absence of registration in so far as
stock-in-trade was concerned, it was a valid
donation so far as the book-debts and other
debts (choses in action) were concerned. There

| trate this principle.

| are several cases in the law reports which illus-
In The Charterea Bank vs.
Rodrigo, (1940) 41 N. L. R. at p. 451, it was held
that a debt is a chose in action. and, therefore,
exempted by section 17 (2). In Julis vs. John,
(1925) 6 C. L. Rec, 98, it was held that the right
to recover under a judgment is a chose in action
| and its assignment need not be registered. The
facts of the case of Mohamed Bhoy vs. Maria
Dias, (1908) 11 N. L. R. 325, are instructive.
The plaintiffs and the defendants owned un-
divided shares in a land which was the sub?ct
of a partition action. The defendants by a
notarial document duly registered in the Land
Registry agreed to convey to the plaintiffs the
divided portions which would be allotted te them
in the final deeree, or, if the Court ordered the
land to be sold, they assigned to the plaintiff
all sums of money which they may become
entitled to in lieu of their shares in the land.
The Court ordered the land to be sold. When
the plaintiffs applied to draw out the money
from Court, the defendants objected. It was
held that the deed did not deal with movable
property. and was, therefore, not a “ bill of sale
| needing registration under the Registration of
Documents Ordinance.

If the appellant’s argument is sound, then
every donation in which the money donated is
not handed over to the donee forthwith would
be liable to be mmpeached for want of registra-
tion. I am clearly of opinion that sections 17
and 18 have no application to the facts of this
case. What Chapter 101 aims at doing is to
prevent the creation of real rights in movable
property when there is no delivery of possession
except by a writing and registration.

The appeal is dismissed with costs.

Winpmam, J.
I agree.

Appeal dismissed,

Present : Nacarixeam J, & Winnmaw, J.

SENEVIRATNE vs. KARTAWASAM

S. C. 11—D. C. Kandy, 2,770.

Argued on: 29th March, 1949
Decided on: 12th April, 1949

Action for accounting regarding management of estate—Accounts filed by defendant. Commission
to ewamine and report on such accounts before filing objections.—Right to issue summons on wilnesses
to appear before such Commissioner. Civil Procedure Code section 430,

Of'c_@usent_, at the instance of the plaintiff, a commission was iesued to an accountant to examip= and report on
the aceounts tendered as well as the books of account and connected papers kept by the defendant to an action to
render accounts regarding the work’ng and management of an estate, :
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The plaintiff applied for summons on eertain witnesses to appear before the accountant to explain the accounts

tendered by the defendant.

The District Judge allowed the summons and the defendant appealed.

Held: (i) That the summons should not have been sllowed.
- (ii) That a commission under Section 430 can only issue when an examination or adjusiment of accounts
is deemed necessary by court (and not by the parties) to facilitate it in entering up the decree.

Cases referred to : Bheralchandra vs. Kiranchandra, (A, 1. R. 1925 Cal, 1060).
Tin Cowri Devi vs. Sotto Dowel, 6 C. 1.. J. 105,

M. H. A. Azeez, for the defendant-appellant.
Cyril E. §. Perera, with L. G. Weeramantry, for the plaintiff-respondent.

NasaniNgawm, J.

. - The facts which give rise to this appeal may
be shortly stated as follows : The plaintiff and
the defendant purchased jointly certain landed
property known as * St. Martin’s Group ” and
the defendant was placed in charge of it as
Superintendent to work and manage the estate.
The plaintiff alleging that the defendant had not
tendered accounts instituted this action to
compel the defendant to render an account and
on the basis of that account to compel him to
pay sueh sums as may be found due to the plain-
tiff. The plaintiff also claimed damages on the
basis of mismanagement of the estate by the
defendant. The defendant alleged that the
accounts for part of the periocd had already becn
tendered and that for the remaining period
accounts were under preparation by a firm of
Chartered Accountants and that he was willing
to pay the plaintiff any sum that may be lawfully
due to him. He also denied that the plaintiff
was entitled to any damages on the ground of
mismanagement of the property.

At the date of trial the defendant tendered to
Court two sets of accounts covering the period
during which he was in charge of the estate and
which were duly audited. Plaintiff’s counsel
thereupon made application to Court that the
accounts tendered as well as the books of account
and connected papers kept by the defendant * be
forwarded with a Commission to Mr. H. L. Pope
of the firm of Messrs. Pope & Co., Aceountants,
for examination and report thereon’. Plain-
tiff’s counsel further said that he reserved to
the plaintiff the right to file objection to the
audited accounts after the reecipt of Mr. Pope’s
report. Defendant’s counsel consented to the
application and Commission was issued to Mr.
Pope,

Mr. Pope apparently met with difficulty in
understanding the accounts tendered and wrote
to the firm of Messrs. Satchithananda, Schokman
& de Silva, the Chartered Accountants who had
prepared the accounts, for assistance in investigat-
ing the accounts and requesting that the clerk
of the firm who was engaged in the work may be
¢irected to attend his office so that he may go

through the accounts with him, To this letter
Messrs. Satchithananda, Sehokman & de Silva

| replied that the accounts were perfectly under-

standable without any assistance on their part,
Mr. Pope also wrote to the defendant to attend
his office and explain the accounts but the
defendant sent no reply and did not attend.
The plaintiflf thereupon applied to Court for
summons to issue on Messrs, Satchithananda,
Schokman & de Silva and the defendant directing
their attendance at Mr. Pope’s office. Notwith-
standing the defendant’s objection, the learned
Judge directed summons to issue, The appeal
is taken from that order.

The order of the learned District Judge has
been scught to be supported by reference to sec-
tion 480 of the Civil Procedure Code which
empowered that “in any action in which an

| examination or adjustment of accounts is neces-

sary, the court may issue a commission to such
person as it thinks fit, directing him to make
.such examination,” The first point to be
emphasized is that a Commission under section
480 can only issue where an examination or
adjustment of aceounts is deemed necessary
and that must mean, deemed necessary by Court
(not by one of the parties), as for instance, where
the Court before entering a deerce in a partner-
ship action (section 202 of the Civil Procedure
Code) or in an action for an accounting of pecuni-
ary transaction between principal and agent
(section 208 of the Ccde) considers it essential
that the accounts or disputed items of accounts
should be examined to facilitate it in entering
up the deeree. The corresponding section under
the Indian Procedure, Order 26 Rule 11 has been
interpreted in this sense ; See Bharatchandra vs,
Kiranchandra, (A. I. R. 1925 Cal. 1060). The
normal procedure in an action for accounting
would be for the party called upon to account

| to file his accounts and for the plaintiff then

to file his objections to these accounts and
the Court would next have to investigate
the objections so filed. If the Courts finds that
the objections cannot be dealt with conveniently
and that it will be more expeditious that an’
investigation should be made by an accountant
to assist it in determining the liability of the
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defendant, the Court would then be entitled
under section 430 to issue a Commission.

In this case it would be seen from what has
been said before that the case did not reach
such a stage that the Court did not require the
assistanee of an accountant to detcrmine the
liability of the defendant. In fact the applica-
tion for a Commission was to enable the plaintiff
to have the accounts looked into with a view to
formulating his objections to them. Although
the term “ Commission” was used, one can quite
understand why it was used, though not in the
sense in which the term has been used in section
430 of the Civil Procedure Code. On the defen-
dant tendering his accounts, the plaintiff would
have been entitled to examine the documents
and he could examine them only in the Court
premises. It may have been inconvenient for
bulky accounts to be examined at length in the
Courthouse, and the application for the Com-
mission cannot but be regarded merely as an
applieation for an authority of Court to enable
the documents to be removed from the Court
and to be examined in the more congenial sur-
roundings of an accountant’s office,
missioner so appointed would not properly be
a Commissioner within the meaning of section
480 of the Civil Procedure Code but merely a
witness with facilities provided for formulating
objections, if any, to the accounts filed, The
terms of the Commission are explicit and leave
no room for doubt as to the nature of the

authority conferred on the Commissioner. They |

only direct the Commissioner to cxamine the
accounts and make a. report. The Commission
does not empower the Commissioner to examine
the parbies o1 witnesses.

It has, however, been contended that under
section 434, a Commissioner appointed to in-
vestigate aceounts has the power to examine
the parties and witnesses. But this section
appears in a part of the Chapter headed ** General
Provisions ”’ and is intended primarily to apply
to Commissions for the examination of parties
and witnesses in terms of sections 420, 422, &e.
Section 486 is a section that throws light on the
construction to be placed on section 434. That
section provides that when a Commission is
issued under this Chapter the Court shall direct
the parties to the action to appear before the
Commissioner in person or by their recognized
agents or Proctors, clearly indicating that where
the Commissioner is required Lo examine parties

The Com- |

the Court would give a direetion to that effect
to the parties. The abscnee of such a direetion

{ in the Commission must be regarded as an implied
| indication by Court that it withhelds from tue

Commissioner the power to examine parties or
witnesses even if section 484 be deemed to apply
to a Commission to examine accounts and that
the Court intends to avail itself of the exception
crzated by the section by the use of the words,
“unless otherwise directed by the order of ap-
pointment ',

The defendant contends that he would not
have agreed to a Commission being issued to
Mr. Pope had it been suggested that Mr. Pope
was to examine parties or witnesses. The
consequences of construing the Commission in
the way the learned District Judge has done
would be, to put it at the lowest most un-
satisfactory. The effect would be to enable a
witness of the plaintiff to interrogate the defen-
dant and his witnesses in regard to the defence
even before the Court could pronounce its views
on the nature of the defence. Even a Com-
missioner whose appointment under section 430
has been duly made has been held to be not in
the position of a Judge or aibitrator. See Tin
Cowri Devi vs. Sotto Dowel, 6 C, L. J. 105, which
case is not available to me but a reference to it
is found in Saiker’s Commentary on the Indian

Civil Procedure Code. 8th Ed. 1919. In a case _

reported in All India Reporter, A. 1. R. 1925
Patna 576, where the Court appointed a Com-
mission to investigate and to report on the
profits arising from certain property mortgaged -
it was held that the Commissioner was not
entitled to take evidence as to the possession
of the property by any of the parties or the
extent of that possession.

Fer the foregoing reasons the conelusion I
reach is that Mr. Pope was not appcinted a
Commissioner within the meaning of section 430
of the Civil Procedure Code and that the order
directing the defendant ana his witnesses to
appear before him was not justified in law. I
therefore set aside the order of the learned Dis-
trict Juage, The defendant will have the costs
of appeal and of rhe argument in the lower
Court.

WinpuaaMm J.
T agree.

Appeal allowed.
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Present : JAYETILERE, S.P.J. & CANEEERATNE, J.

VELMURUGU vs. ARUMUGAM

S. C. 187—D. C. Batticaloa, 569.

Argued on : 16th June, 1949,
Decided on : 29th June, 1949,

Will—Revocation—How it may be effected—Prevention of Frauds Ordinance Section 6.

Held : That under our law a will cannot be revoked except by adopting one or other of the modes of revoca~
tion set out in section 6 of the Prevention of Frands Ordinance,

Cases referred to: Reed vs. Harris, 6 Ad. & E. 198.
- Cheese vs. Lovejoy, L. R. (1877) 2 Probate Division 251.

P. Navaratnarajah, for the second respondent-appellant.
C. T, Olegasegaram, for the petitioner-respondent.

. JAYETILERE, S.P.J.

The petitioner-espondent applied in this
action to obtain probate of a will dated June
14, 19384, of Arumugam Valliamma who died on
March 22, 1947. By this will the testatrix left
all her property ‘to her two nephews, the

titioner-respondent and the first respondent.
II)‘ehe second respondent who is a niece of the
testatrix, opposed the application on the giound
that the will was revoked by the testatrix in the
year 1937. The second respondent was adopted
by the testatrix from her infancy and she lived
with the testatrix till the year 1984 when she
got married to one Kasupathy against the will
of the testatrix. The testatrix executed the
will shortly after the marriage of the second
respondent. The evidence shows that in the
year 1936 the second respondent made up with
the testatrix and returned to her house and
lived there up to the death of the testatrix. The
evidence as to revocation was that of one Abu-
backer. He said that on several occasions the
testatrix requested the petitioner-respondent to
return the will to her so that she may distribute
the properties among the heirs, and, finally, in
the year 1987 she asked the petitioner-respondent
whether he would return the will or not. There-
upen the petitioner-respondent went into the
room, opencd a drawer and brought a long
envelope and set fire to il saying * Here is the
will. Tt won't be of any use cither to you or to
me.”’

The learned Distriet Judge has not expressed
any epinion about the evidence of Abubacker
in his judgment. He says that, assuming his
cvidence to be true, it is not evidence of revoca-
tion within section 6 of the Prevention of Frauds
Ordinance (Cap. 57).

-

| The sectien provides that no will or codieil
shall be revokea otherwise than by another will
or eodicil or by a writing exeeuted like a will or
by ¢he buining, tearing or otherwise destroying
the same by the testator or testatrix or by some
person in his or her presence or by his or her
direction with the intention of revoking the same.
The language of the section is identical with that
of section 20 of the English Wills Act of 1987,
Thecbold, Law on Wills 10th Edition, page 89,
says that, though a testator may have done
everything which he considered necessary to
revoke the will, the will is not revoked if he has
not adopted one or other ot the modes of revoca-
| tion pointed out in the section.

Mr. Olegasegaram invited our attention to
twe cases which are very helpful. In Reed vs.
Harris, 6 Ad. & E. 198, the testator threw his
will on the fire to revoke it, but his niece, Alice

| Harris, snatched it off without his knowledge

and put it away. Hearing that Alice had taken
the will away the testator asked her to give it
up but she refused. Later she promised to burn
the will herself and threw a piece of paper on
the fire in the presence of the testator saying
* Here it is finished.” A bench of four Judges
held that the will was not legally revoked.

Williams J. said—

“ It is argued that if a testator throws his will on
- the fire with the intention of d stroying it. and some-
one, without his knowledge. takes it away that is a
fraud which ought not to defeat hiz act. But so it
might be said that, if the testator sent a person to
throw it on the fire, and he did not, the revocation was
still good. Where would sueh construction end ? The
eifect of them would be to defeat the object of the
Statute, which was Lo prevent the proof of a cancel-
lation from depending on parol evidenee, The will must
be torn or burnt.”
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Coleridge J. said :—

“ Here the fire never touched the will. Tt can only |

be said that the teststor’s intention to camcel was
defeated by the fraud of another party."”

In Cheese vs. Lovejoy, L. R. (1877) 2 Probate |

Divisien 251, a testator drew his pen through
the lines of various parts of his will, wrote on
the back of it * This is revoked ”” ana threw it
among a heap of waste papers in his sitting-room.
A servant tock it up and put it on a table in the
kitchen. Tt remained lying about in the kitehen

till the testator’s death seven or eight years after- |

wards, and was then found uninjured. It was

| held that the will was not revoked.
| said +—
“ It is quite elear that a symbolical burning will not
do, a symbolical tearing will not do, nor will a symboli-
cal destruction. There must be the sct as well as the
intention. As it was put by D:. Dzanc in the Court
below *all the destroying in the world without the
intention will not revoke o will, nor all the intention in
the world without dsstroying : there must be the two’.””
There is no evidence in this case that any act
specified in the section has been done and it is
therefore not possible for us to say that the will
has been revoked.

We would dismiss the appeal with csts.
CANEKERATNE J.
I agree.

James L.J.

Appeal dismissed.

Present : BASNAYAKE, J.

RATWATTE vs. KATUGAHA

Applications Nos. 66 and 190

Argued on : Tth February, 1950
Decided on : 4th April, 1950

Testamentary Action—Two independent applications for letters of administration by two rival
elaimants— Application to Supreme Court for transfer of case by one claimant without disclosing the other
—Order made allowing transfer—Subsequent application by other to vacate order of transfer—I ntentional

omission to disclose heir of deceased and to place
Procedure Code, section 530,
Held : (1) That an intentional omission on
the heirs of the deceased are, us
contempt of Court,

full facts before court—Contempt of Court—Civil

the part of an applicant for letters of administration to state who
required by seetion 580 of the Civil Procedure Code, amounts to a

(2) That such an applicant is not absolved from complying with the requirements of section 530, even
though in his view the next of kin are not entitled to succeed to the estate of the deceased.

(8) That an order made transferring a testamentary case, from one Court to another will not be vaecated

merely on the ground that the applicant for the transfer intentionally omitted

the deceased.

Application No. 66 :
N. E. Weerasooria,

to diselose an heir of

K.C., withG. T'. Samerawickrame and Corbett Jayawardena. for<he applicant.

H. V. Perera, K.C., with N. Kumarasingham and S. Mahadevan, for the respondents,

Application No. 190 :

H. V. Perera, K.C.. with N. Kumarasingham and 8. Mahadevan,

for the applicants,

N.E. Weerasooria, K.C., withG.T. Samerawickrame and Corbett Jayawardena, for the respondent.

Basxavaxe, J.
The above applications were argued before me
at the same time as they relate to the estate of
- the same deceased person, one P. B. Katugaha.
In the first application (hereinafter referred to
as Application No. 66) the applicant, Mallika
Ratwatte, asks that an order made by this Court
under section 68 of the Courts Ordinance trans-
ferring District Court, Kandy, Testamentary
Case No. 796 (hereinafter referred to as Testa-
mentary Case No. 796) to the District Court of

| Badulla, be vacated on the ground that it was
| made without hearing the applicant who claims
‘ a half share of the estate of the deceased. In
the second application (hereinafter referred to
as Application No. 190) the applicant Tikiri Ban-
dara Katugaha asks that District Court, Kandy.
Testamentary Case No. 798 (hereinafter referred
to as Testamentary Case No. 793) be transferred
to the District Court of Badulla. Both apph-
cations are opposed by the respective respon-
| dents.
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The relevant facts relating to these applica- | 9.

tions are as follows: One P. B, Katugaha who
resided at Katugaha Walauwa, Bandarawela,
died intestate at the Kandy Nursing Home,
leaving property all of which is situate within
the jurisdietion of the District Court of Badulla.
Tikiri Bandara Katugaha, one of the grandsons
of the deceased by his only son who predeceased,

him, and Mallika Katuzaha Ratwatte Kumari- |

hamy, a daughter of the deceased, claimed to be
entitled to letters of administration, each to the
—exclusion of the other, Tikiri Bandara Katugaha
wasg the first to apply for letters of administra-
tion but his papers were returned by the Secretary
of the District Court on the ground that there
was no schedule of property attached to the
application, - On 17th January, 1949, Mallika
Ratwatte filed her application for letters of
administration and on 19th January, 1949,
Tikiri Bandara Katugaha made his application.
The cases were numbered 793 and 796 respec-
tively. On 27th January, 1949, Tikiri Bandara

Katugaha through his Proctor K. V. Nadarajah |

made an application (Application No. 37) under
section 68 of the Courts Ordinance for the trans-

fer of Testamentary Case No. 796 to the District |

Court of Badulla. In his petition he made the
following statements :

¢ 1. The petitioner filed the above testa-
mentary case for Letters of Administration
in respect of the estate of his late grandfather
P. B. Katugaha aforesaid.

9. Tle died possessed of properties both |

movable and immovable valued at about

Rs. 40,300°25.

* 3. He was a permanent resident of the
Uva Province and died in the Kandy Nursing
Home where he was taken for treatment.

4, All the properties left by the deceased
are situated in the District of Badulla of the
Province of Uva.

5. The only heirs entitled to the said estate

are the petitioner and the respondents the |

grand-children of the said deceased being
the sons of his only son M. B. Katugaha who
had predeceased him.

6. The petitioner and the respondent live
in the District of Badulla.

7. The dauchters of the said deceased had

gone out in deega and forfeited their rights in |

the paternal estate.

8, If the estate is to be administered in the
Distriet Court of Badulia it would be of much
converrience to the parties entitled to the
estate and less expensive.

The petitioner therefore desires to apply
for a transfer of the above case to the District
Court of Badulla.”

The petition made no referenee to Testamen-
tary Case No. 793 instituted by Mallika Ratwatte
in which the applicant was a respondent, nor was
Mallika Ratwatte made a respondent to the
application,

On 28th January, 1949, the application was
allowed. There was no opposition to it by the
sole respondent, the applicant’s own brother.
The case was accordingly transferred.

On 17th February, 1949, Mallika Ratwatte
filed Application No. 66 asking that the order
for transfer be vacated. In her allidavit she
.makes the following allegations :

“4. On the 17th January, 1049, I filed
papers for the administration of the estate of
the said deceased in the District Court of
Kandy and an Order Nisi was entered in terms
of the prayer to the petition returnable on the
28th February, 1949, and the same was pub-
lished in the (Ceylon Daily News) of the 27th
January, 1949,

5 On the 18th January, 1949, the 1st
respondent abovenamed had sent papers for
the administration of the estate of the deceased
which application had been numbered T. 796
of the Distriet Court of Kandy and his Proctor
had been informed by letter dated 20th
January, 1949, (a certified copy of which is
attached hereto marked P1) from the Seeretary
of the Court that I alreddy filed papers and
| the 1st respondent was requested to communi-
eate with my Proctor.

6. Without making me a party or giving
me notice thereof or communieating with me
in any way the respondent thereafter made an
application to Your Lordships’ Court for the
transfer of Case No. T. 796 to the District
|  Court of Badulla and the said application was
| allowed by Your Lordships® Court on the 28th
January, 1949.

7. I verily believe that the respondent has
wilfully withheld from Your Lordships’ Court
the fact of my application for administration
of the estate of the deceased and that the said
case was pending in the District Court of
Kandy. These facts had already been eom-
munieated to his Proctor by the letter of the
Secretary of the Court dated 28th January,
1949, referred to above.” =5

. Seetion 530 of the Civil Procedure Code re-
| quires an applicant for letters of administration
not only to state who the heirs of the deceased
are but also *o make the next of kin of the
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deceased respondents to the application, This | for the transfer of the Testamentary Case No. 796
the applicant appears to have intentionally | to Badulla and thereby prevented her from oppo-
omitted to do, for, on his own showing the | sing his application at the proper time, I make
deceased left his daughters surviving him. The | no order for costs in favour of the respondent
applicant also failed to make them respondents | although he is the suecessful party.

to his application to this Court for a transfer of Application No, 190 of Tikiri Bandara Katu-
the case to the District Court of Badulla. gaha for the transfer of Testamentary Case

The applicant is not absolved from complying | No. 793 is entitled to succeed. In that case
with the requirements of section 530 of the Civil | Mallika Ratwatte asks for letters of administra-

Procedure Code even though in his view the @ tion in respect of the estate of the late P. B.
next of kin are not entitled to succeed to the ;l{_a:.u%?ha Wl}(mﬁ(; @5[73;9 '_11_1‘;” Bgnd%ralKatu%aha
eelate of the deccased: imself seeks to administer in Testamentary
; : Se S ; | Case No. 796 which stands transferred to the
. While the allf:gatl?n_s. made by the applicant | py. s Court of Badulla. T allow his applica-
"; Apphcatlton fh‘g Gbé 1{;!tmc,ldlsclgse ['f;:ﬂ ‘;ﬂ‘enc{]’ tion but order him to pay the respondent’s costs
9 corzlte;np ott' OB 4 d legl a0 nl[: af (;r{ g_?m of this application. Testamentary Case No. 793
%olun T BESDE a;tli : El R Tt‘";b er{.: was the earlier of the two actions and the appli-
& lsd cumm(l{)q gl:iu”t 'r.f;:h‘ 1;3]10“.1‘] e f."’ ld © Of | cant was aware that it had been instituted at the
¢ fooeased 15 stuate witun tae jurisciction of | yiye he made application No. 87 to this Court
the District Court of Badulla, which is the most for the transfer of the case to-the District Court
convenient Court for the administration of the | o poq o N explanation is given as to why
5 : . ; - st im- ? : 2 B :
estate of th? deceased, tep i of tl.m most im: he did not apply for the transfer of both cases at
portant duties of an administrator is to collect | e snoakcyta
the effects of the deceased. It was contended i :
In the result, Application No. 66 is refused but

by learned counsel for the applicant that difficult ; Lron :
questions of law would arise in the case and that | Without costs and Application No, 190 is allowed

the District Court of Kandy was the better | but the petitioner will pay the respondent’s

forum for arguing those questions, I am afraid = costs.

I cannot agree that that is a good ground for | In regard to the failure of both the Proctor

vacating the order of transfer. The application | and the petitioner Tikiri Bandara Katugaha to

to wvacate the order of transfer is therefore place the full facts before this Court, I direct the

refused. Registrar of this Court to issue a rule against
As the respondent, who had notice of the fact them to -‘fh"“' cause "_"hy‘ they should not be

that the applicant in Application No. 66 had | punished for contempt of Court.

filed an application for letters of administration, | Aplication No. 66 refused.

did not make her & respondent to his applieation | Application No. 190 allowed.

IN THE COURT OF CRIMINAIL APPEAL

Present : JAveETILERE, S.P.J. (President), GunasEkara, J., Punie. J.

REX vs. (1) U. W. HEEN BABA, (2) P. DAVID SINGHO
Appeal 68 and Applications 174—175 of 1949/S. C. 2/M. C. Badulla 7804

Argued on : 15th February, 1950
Decided on : 27th February, 1950

Court of Criminal Appeal—Accused charged with unlawful assembly and other offences read with
section 146 of Penal Code—Accused acquitted of unlawful assembly but convicted of the other offences
read with section 32 of Penal Code—Is conviction proper—Scope of section 146 and 32 of the Penal
Code,

The appellants were charged with being members of unlywful assembly, the common object of which was (a) to
commit house breaking and robbery (&) house breaking by night (¢) to cause greivous hurt and (d) hurt offences punish-
able under seetions 140, 448, 380, 386, 382 all read with section 146 of the Ceylon Pencl Code. The jury acqguitted them
on all the eharges but under direction from the presiding Judge they brought in a verdiet that there was no unlawful
assembly but that the offences of house-breaking, robbery, grievous hurt and hurt had been committed by the
appellants acting in furtherance of a esmmon intention within the meaning of section 32 of the Penal Code.
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Hcld ; That in the absence of a charge with reference to section 32 of the Penal Code the appellants should not
have been convicted, Section 146 creates a specific offence and deals with the punishment of that offence. Section 82
declares a principle of law and does not create a substantive offence.

Per JavarTiieke, S.P.J,—* 1t seems to us that the ratio decidendi in Reazaddi vs. Bmperor is that when a
person is charged with having committed an offence under section 149 * he is told that he committed an offence
constructively, and, when he is acquitted of that offence, he cannot be convicted of having committed the
offence by his own acts in the absence of a charge that he did so.”

Foliowed :

Cases referred to:

Barendra Kumar Ghose vs. Emperor ALR. (1925) P. C. 1. ;
Reazaddi vs. Emperor (1912) 13 Cr. L. J. 502,
Bhondu Dag vs. Emperor A.LR. (1929) Patna 11.

ALLR. (1924) Cal. 257.

The Government of Bengal vs. Mahaddin 1.L.R. 2 Cal. 871.
Abliram Jha vs. Emperor 15 C.W.N. 254.

Distingunished :

Queen vs. Ramjirar Sirbojivar 12 Bom, 1. C. B. 1.
The King vs. Seyaneris 39 N. L. R. 148,

The King vs. De Silva 41 N. L. R. 483.
M. M. Kumarakulasingham with V. S. 4. Pullenayagam and R. S. Wanasundara for the acensed-

-appellants,

H. A. Wijemanne, Crown Counsel, for the Crown,

Javarniexe, S.P.J.

The appellants were charged with the following
offences ;

1s
proseeution were members of an unlawful assembly

the common object of which was to ecommit house- |

breaking and robbery and thereby committed an
offence punishable under section 140 of the Penal
Code.

2. That they, being members of the said un-
lawful assembly, in proseeution of the said com-
mon object, committed house-breaking by night
by entering the house of one Thevani Amma, in
order to the committing of robbery and thereby
committed an offence punishable under section
443 read with section 146 of the Penal Code.

3. That they, being members of the said un-
lawful assembly, in prosecution of the said com-
mon object committed robbery of cash and other
articles of the value of Rs. 2,675, property in the
possession_ of Thevani Amma and thereby com-
mitted an offence punishable under section 880
read with section 146 of the Penal Code.

4, That one or more members of the unlawful

assembly, at the time of committing robbery, in |

prosecution of the said common object, caused
grevious hurt to one Muthiah, which offence was
committed in prosecution of the said common

object or was such as the members of the said |

unlawful assembly knew to be likely to be com-
mitted in prosecution of the said common object
and they being members of the said unlawful
assembly at the time of the commission of the
said offence and thereby committed an offence
punishable under section 886 read with scetion 146
of the Penar Code.

That they with others unknown to the |

5. That they, being members of the said un-
lawful assembly in committing or in attempting
to commit robbery in prosecution of the said
common object caused hurt to Thevani Amma
and thereby commitled an offence punishable
under section 146 read with section 882 of the
Penal Code.

6. That they, being members of the said un-
lawful assembly in committing or attempting to
commit robbery in prosecution of the said com-
mon object caused hurt to one Poornam and
thereby eommitted an offence punishable under
section 882 read with section 146 of the Penal
Code.

The jury acquitted them on all the charges but,
acting on a direclion given.to them by the pre-
| siding Judge that it was competent to them to
do so, they found them guilty under seetions 448,
380, 383 and 882 read with section 82. The
verdict of the jury was that there was noe un-
Jawful assembly, but that the offences of house-
breaking, robbery, grievous hurt and hurt were
committed by the appellants acting in furtherance
of a-common intention within the meaning of
section 82 of the Penal Code.

The main question that arises for our decision
is whether it was competent to the jury to return
a verdict of guilty under sections 443, 380, 883
and 382 read with the section 32 when those
offences did not form the subject of separate
charges, but were referred to in charges coupled
with section 146. The answer to this question
would depend on whether charges under the for-
mer sections are implicit in charges under the
latter sections.

It is well settled Taw that section 146 creates a
| specific offence and deals with the punishment of

* (Section 146 of the Ceylon Pem:ll Code) Edd.
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that offence and that section 32 merely declares
a principle of law and does not create a substan-
tive offence Barendra Kumar vs. Emperor Air
(1925) P. C. 1, Air (1924) Cal. 257.

The seope of seetions 146 and 82 was defined
by the Privy Council in the casc of Barendra
Kumar Ghose vs. Emperor (supra). Lord Sumner
said :

(1) ** The other part of the appellant’s argument rests
on sections 114 and 149 (which correspond with sections
107 and 147 of our Penal Code) and it is said that if
section 34 (whieh corresponds with section 32 of our
Penal Code) bears the meaning adopted by the High
Court—these sections are otioge, Section 149, however,
is certainly not oliose for in any case it creates a
specific offence and deals with the punishment of that
offence alone. Tt postulates an assembly of five or more
persons having a common object, viz. one of those named
in section 141 (which eorresponds with section 138 of
our Penal Code) and then the doing of acts by members
of it in prosecution of that object.”

(2} “ Seetion 84 deals with the doing of separate acts,
similar or diverse, by several persons ; if all are done in
furtherance of a common intention, each person is liable
for the result of them all, as if he had done them himself,
for ‘that act’ *and the act’ in the latter part of the
section must include the whole action covered by * a
eriminal act” in the first part, because they refer to it.”

When the charges are read in the light of the
first dietum it is clear that the appellants were
net charged on counts 2; 8, 4, 5, 6, with having
committed the offences of house-hreaking, robbery
grievous hurt and hurt themselves, but they were
charged on the basis that they were constructively
liable inasmuch as some person or persons com-
mitted the said offences in prosecution of the
common objeet of the unlawful assembly in which
they were engaged. In order to establish these
charges the Crown had to prove—

(1) That the appellants were members of an
unlawful assembly ;

(2) That the offences were committed in prose-
cution of the common object or that the
offences were such as the members knew
to be likely to be committed in prosecution
of the common object ;

(8) That the appellants were members of the
assembly at the time the offences were
committed.

Tt must be noted that in count 4 there is an
allegation that the offence was committed in
proseeution of the common object or as such as
the members of the assembly knew to be likely
to be committed in prosecution of the common
object. The distinetion between the scope of the
two sections is brought out very clearly in the
following passage in Dr. Gour’s well known com-

mentary on the Penal Law of British India, Gour
Vol. 1, page 186, 5th edition. :

Tt should be observed that the words used here
(section 34) are * in furtherance of the common intention
of all’ whereas in section 149, describing a similar
eommunity of intention and design of an unlawful
assembly, the words used are ‘in p ‘osecution of the com-
mon object of that assembly’ which cannot mean the
same thing as the words used here. What they do
mean will, however, be elear by a comparison between
the two sections : Wirst, this section is wider as regards
the complicity of criminals, since it affects them regard-
less of number, whereas section 149 limits it to person
whose number is not less than five ; secondly, while the
common object under this section is undefined that
under section 149 is limited by section 141 ; thirdly, a
conviction under this section involves a co-operative
eriminal act whereas under section 149 all members of
an unlawful assembly became constructively liable for
an offence committed by one or more of them. In the
one case there must be proof of the ctiminal act, while
in the other liability would arise for a mere eriminal
intention or knowledge."

and in the following passage in the judgment of
Lord Sumner in Barendra Kumar Ghose vs. Em-
peror (supra) i—

* There is a dilference between objeet and intention
for, though their dhject is common, the intention of the
several members may differ and indeed may be similar
only in respeet that they are all unlawful while the
element of participation in action whieh is the leading
feature of section 24 is replaced in section 149 by
membership of the assembly at the time of co i
of the offence. Both sections deal with combination
of persons, who became punishable as share:ss in the
offence. Thus they have a certain resemblance and
may to some extent overlap, but section 149 eannot at
any rate relegate section 84 to the position of dealing
only with joint action by the commission of identically
similar eriminal acts, a kind of ease which is not in itself
deserving of separate treatment at all.”’

According to Dr. Gour the main distinetion
between the two sections is that in section 32
criminal liability ensures from the doing of a
criminal act in furtherance of the common in-
tention whilst in section 146 it ensures 1rom mere
membership of the assembly at the time of the
committing of the offence in prosecution of the
common object,

There is an illustration in Dr. Gour’s commen-
tary at page 187 which shows that the evidence
of criminality under the sections varies according
to the degree of the criminal intent or criminal
act, and that the mens rea of the two sections
may at times overlap one another. It reads:

* A plans a dacoity and invites B, C and D to join
him. They agree to commit dacoily at P’s house. Here
A has abetted dacoity by B, C and D and all four beeame
members of the erimifial eonspiraey and would be liable
to punishment under section 120 8. They are of course
not yet liable under section 34, 114, 149, Now A says
to B, Cand L ‘T am an old man and will only keep a
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watch outside P’s house’—which he does ; B, C and D | pruwlplea of law and ]ustlce

enter P's house and rob P. Hence A became liable
under section 114 for the daeulty to the same extent as
if h.e had actually joined in robbing P. Now if while
ing to P’'s house A, B, C and D meet E and wish

to join them in the dﬂmlw and he refuses A, B, C
and D dll beeame linble as abettors under section 115.
Now suppose I agrees and joins the four, the five become
an unlawful assembly under section 141 ; and suppose E
gets hurt while crossing a diteh and remains behind
while the remaining four proceed to rob P, A i3 never-
theless liable with the four by reason of section 149 but
section 84 has not yet come into play. But suppose
when E joined he warned his companions that while he
was for dacoity he was not for shedding blood. But A
and B were enemies of P and had previously decided to
kill him. Here the common intention of A and B was
to kill P though the eommon object of all the five was
to daceit P. Section 34 begins to- function,
suppose affer the dacoity is over B gives P a fatal stroke,
B’s stroke could be treated as A's siroke as well by
reason of section 84 though C, D and E could not be
liable for the murder of P. Now suppose in committing
dacoity one of them C is seized by P to rescue whom B,

C and D strike P with lathis of which P dies, here B had
intended to kill P in any case and he with A must share |
the econsequences of B's act, while the common object |

of the assembly being to daceit P in prosceution of

which B, C and D kill P though hy reason of section 149 |

all five became prima focie liable for the murder of P.”

The illustration shows the various stages at
which sections 82 and 146 .came into play and
the wvarious offences committed by A, B, C, D
and I according to their intentions and objects at
various stages. Suppose P was killed by B after
the dacoity was over in furtherance of the com-
mon intention formed by himself and A, and the
proseeution, in ignorance of that fact, charged all
five with murder under scction 146 read with
seetion 296, could it be said that a charge against
A and B for murder under section 296 read with
seetidn 82 was necessarily implieit in the former
charge? We think not, because they were
charged on the basis that the murder was com-

mitted eitherin prosecution of the common object |

of committing house-breaking and robbery or.that
they knew that murder was likely to be com-
mitted in prosecution of the common object. In
a charge under section 296 read with section 32
the prosecution would have to prove that A and
or B struck the blow which killed P and that the
blow was struck in furtherance of the common
intention of A and B to kill P. We are unable to
say that there is necessarily implicit in the charge
under section 146 read with section 296 an allega-
tion that A, B, C, D and E committed the murder
by their own acts. The joint judgment of Holm-
wood and Imam JJ, in Reazaddi vs. Emperor
(1912) 18 Cr. L. J. 502 appears to us to be
directly in «point on this question, and would
follow it, as it is in accord with the general

Now |

They said :

“ When a Court draws up a charge under section 325
read with section 149 it clearly intimates to the accused
persons that thev did not cause prievons hurt to anybody
themselves but that they are guilty by i'mp]ié&titm of
such offence, inasmuch as somebody else in prosecution
of the common object of the riot in which they were
enpnged did cause such grievous hurt. Now when these
persons are acquitted of rioting obviously all the offences
which they are said to have committed by implication
disappear and the defence cannot be ealled upon to
answer to the speeific act of causing grievous hurt
merely because it may have appeared in the evidence ;
for the Court having already declared by its charge that
they did not commit a specific act, or not having given
effeet to the evidence for the pmsm,utwu by framing a
fresh charge, the delence would not be justified in
wasting the time of the Court in defending themeselves
ona eharge which had never been brought against them.
This will be perfectly clear if the offence disclosed by
the evidence was the heinous one of murder and the
Court framed no charge of murder but went on with
the charge of rioting obviously in that case the aceused
could not be called upon to defend themselves on the
charge of murder for it is only in the Session Court that
the said charge can be fried, The Magistrate appeals
to the provisions of section 34, but section 84 can only
come into operation when there is a substantive charge
of grievous hurt. The considerations which govern
section 34 are entirely different and in many respeets
the opposite of those which govern section 149 and it is
now settled law that when a person is charged
implication under section 149 he cannot be convieted of
the substantive offence,”

Our attention was drawn by learned Crown
Counsel to the case of Bhondu Das vs. Emperor,
A. 1. R. (1929) Patna 11, in which Cowrtney-
Terrell, C.J. and Adami J. declined to follow the
judgment of Holmwood and Imam JJ. in Reazaddi
vs. Emperor (supra). The learned Chief Justice
said :

* Now follows an important passage in the judgment
which shows why in my view the judgment must be
considered to be overruled by the decision of the Privy
Couneil :

‘ The considerations which govern section 24 are
entirely those which govern section 149, and it is now
settled law that when a person is chm'ged by implica-
tion under section 14¢ he cannot be convicted of the
substantive offence.’

The reasoning of the decision (entirely dispelled by Lord
Sumner) was based on the view that section 34 neces-

sarily involved specific acts or a group of specific acts
of a similar character which brought about the wounding
or killing of persons injured. At that time the Court
did not understand the real meaning of section 34 and
the whole basis of the decision has heen ved hy
the judgment of Lord Sumner. Before that judgment
it was believed that section 34 only covered a group of
acts of a similar character which contributed to a com-

mon result but this view has now been dispelled and it
follows that the same act on the part of Bhondu Das
alleged in the charge and in the evidence in this case in
support of section 326 read with section 149 would also
support g charge ur der section 326 read with section 84,



80 1950—Jsvarrieke, S.P.J.—Rex vs. Heen Baba & David Singho

Yol, XLII

The learned Chief Justice said further that the
judgment in The Government of Bengal vs. Mahad-
din, I. L. R. 2 Cal. 871, Abhiram Jha vs. Emperor,
15 C. W. N. 254, and Queen vs. Ramjirar Sirbo-
jirar, 12 Bom. H. C. B. 1, illustrate the real test
of whether a conviction can be upheld upon a
charge which was not expressly formulated, i.e.,
whether the facts which it was necessaryy to
prove and on which evidence was given on the
charge upon which the accused is actually tried
are the same as the facts upon which he is to
be convicted of the substantive offence. If they
are and if the accused is put to no disadvantage
and would have to adduce no further evidence,
then he may be rightly convicted of the substan-
tive offence notwithstanding that the charge was
originally framed under sections 147, 148 or 149.

We have examined the cases referred to by
the learned Chief Justice and we find that they
are by no means helpful on the question we have
to decide. In The Government of Bengal vs. Ma-
haddin (supra) the decision was based on section
457 of the Indian Criminal Procedure Code which
finds no place in our own Code, In Abhiram Jha
vs. Emperor (supra) the learned Judge who decided
the ease said that each case must be decided on
its own facts. He said further that though it
was sought to implicate the appellant under
section 149 the finding was that he was the actual
assailant, and, in that sense, the offence under
seetion 826 was included in the constructive
offence under section 826 read with section 149,
He gave no reasons for his decision. In Queen
vs. Ramjirar Sirbojirar (supra) a person was
charged with—

(1) attempting to commit criminal breach of
trust as a public servant ;

(2) framing as a public servant an incorrect
document to cause an injury ; and

(8) framing as such public servant an incorrect
document to save a person from punish-
ment,

and was acquitted on the ground that he was not
a public servant. The High Court held that they
ought to have convicted him of attempting to
cheat as the facts which he would have hadto
meet on that charge were the same as he would

have had to meet on the charge of eriminal breach
of trust. With respect, we would say that that

' case was correctly decided, but it has no applica-

tion to the present case, It seems to us that thc
ratio decidendi in Reazaddi vs. Emperor (supra) is
that when a person is charged with having com-
mitted an offence under section 149 he is told
that he committed an offence constructively, and,
when he is acquitted of that offence, he cannot
be convicted of having committed the offence by
his own acts in the absence of a charge that he
did so. Tt is correct to say that the learned judge
said in the course of his judgment that the con-
siderations which govern section 149 are entirely
different and in many respects the opposite of
those which govern section 84, but we do not
agree that the reasoning of that decision is con-
tained in those words. We are of opinion that
the safer and the more proper view is that taken
in Reazaddi vs. Emperor (supra).

Learned Crown Counsel also invited our atten-
tion to the judgment of Hearne J. in The King vs,
Sayaneris, 39 N. L. R. 148, and to the judgment

| of this Court in The King vs. De Silva 41 N. L. R.

483, InThe Kinguvs. Sayaneris (supra), Hearne J.
followed two Indian cases which were cited to
him and held that where an accused person is
convicted of rioting and causing hurt and grievous
hurt under sections 815 and 817 read with section
146 the conviction may be altered by the Supreme
Court in appeal to a conviction of causing hurt
and grievous hurt under seetions 315 and 817
read with section 82 of the Penal Code. Though
Hearne J. referred to the opinion of the Privy
Council in Barendra Kumar Ghose (supra) in his
judgment he overlooked the fact that it was
decided in that case that section 146 created a
specific offence and dealt with the punishment of
that offence alone. In The King vs. De Silva
(supra) there were three charges— .

(1) a charge under section 140 ;

(2) acharge under section 146 read with section
296 ; and

(8) a charge under section 296 read with section
32.

The accused was convicted on the first two cl;arges
whereupon the Crown withdrew the tlird charge.
On appeal it was found that the conviction on



Vol. XLII

1950—JayariLeke, 8.P.J.—Rew vs, Heen Baba & David Singho 51

?
the first two charges could not be sustained on
the question of an unlawful assembly. Learned
Crown Counscl contended that the withdrawal of
the third charge did not preclude the Court from
convicting the accused on that charge. He relied
on the provisions of section 185 of the Criminal
Procedure Code read with section 6 (2) of the
Court of the Criminal Appeal Ordinance No. 23
of 1988. He further contended relying on The
King vs. Sayaneris (supra) that apart from the
« third charge the jury could have convicted the
acecused on count 2 without ** unlawful assembly
Howard C.J. who delivered the judgment of the
Court said : “ We are in agreement with these
contentions . Here again we would repeat what
we said before that the learned Chief Justice
overlooked the decision of the Privy Couneil in

regard to the scope of section 146,

Learned Crown Counsel addressed another argu-
ment to us that the offences of which the appellant
were convicted are minor offences within the
meaning of section 168 of the Criminal Porcedure
Code. The two illustrations given in the section
indicate that there is no substance in that argu-
ment.

For the reasons given above we are of opinion
that in the absence of a charge the appellants
could not have been convicted under sections 433,
380, 383 and 382 read with section 352.

On the facts the evidenceagainst bothappellants
is that of Thevani Amma. She said that she
identified both the appellants when they came
into the house, but when she was taken to the
identification parade she found it difficult to
identify the Ist accused appellant by looking at
his face. She examined his arms and identified
him by the tattoo marks on the arms. That fact
leaves room for Lhe suggestion that she had been
told by someone that the first accused appellant
had tattoo marks on his arms, The evidence
against the 1st accused appellant appears to be
very weak.

We are of opinion that the convictions of both
appellants must be quashed, and we would order
accordingly.

Conviclions Quashed.

Present : Nacarincam, J. & BAsNAYAKE, J. &

VEDIN SINGHO vs. MENCY NONA

8. C. 491—D, C. Balapitiya, 39.

Argued and Decided on : 25th October, 1948.
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* Damages—Seduction—Plaintiff's evidence contradicted by defendant—Corroboration of plaintiff’s

evidence.

Held : That to succeed in a claim for damages for seduction, the plaintiff’s evidence, when contradicted by the
defendant, must be corrobo;ated in some material particular,

Cases referred to :—Grange vs. Perera, (1929) 31 N. L, R. 85,
Potas vs. Potas, (1911) C. P, D. 728.
Pogaenpocl vs. Morris, (1938) C. P. D. 90.

U. A. Jayasundera, for the defendant-appellant, =
K. C. de Silva, for the petitioner-respondent.
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Nacanancanm, J.

The first plaintiff is a minor. Acting by her
next friend, the second plaintiff, she instituted
this action claiming damages on the ground that
the defendant had seduced her under promise of
marriage. After trial, the learned judge entered
judgment for the first plaintiff in a sum of Rs. 750.

On appeal, it has been contended that there is
no evidence which would show that the evidence
of the first plaintiff has been corroborated in any
material particular, which is made a requirement
under our law before an action of this nature can
succeed. The learned judge has relied upon one
circumstance as showing corroboration of the first
plaintiff’s testimony, and that is this. He says
whether the first plaintiff went to the house of
the defendant of her own accord or at the request

_of her parents or at the request of the defendant
awas immaterial, but the fact that she did go to
the house was in itself corroboration of her
testimony, because, unless the defendant had
something te do with the first plaintiff, she would
not have gone to his house. That is a piece of
reasoning with which I find it difficult to agree.

Corroboration must arise from some conduct
or from some circumstance other than that of

the bare conduct of the first plaintiff heiself which |
in this ease is certainly at a date very much later '

than the alleged act of seduction. The fact that
the first plaintiff entered the house of the defend-
ant after a period of fourteen months cannot be
regarded as showing that the defendant, by his
conduct or by any other method, conducted
himself in such a manner as to make any one
believe that he had something to do with the
first plaintiff herself. The most that can be said
is, as the learned trial judge himself remarked,
probably the defendant had something to do
with the first plaintiff, but what it is that he did
or to what extent he had anything to do with the
first plaintiff, are matters on which there 1s no
evidence available in this case, or on which it can
“be said that corroberation has been furnished.

In Grange vs. Perera, 1929 31 N.L.R. 85, two
possible methods of corroboration were indicated.
The conduct of a defendant wae there stressed in
ihe second method that was said to be available

L]
to a plaintiff who sought to establish a case
against a defendant. In this case, as 1 have
rematked, there is no evidence at all of any
¢onduct on the part of the deferidant from which
it could be said that corroboration of the plaintiff’s

| testimony is proved.

Counsel for the plaintiff contended that there
was other conduct on the pari of the defendant,
upon which, however, the learned judge himself
has not relied to sustain his judgment., Counsel- .
contended that the aefendant, when he received
information of the visit of the first plaintiff to his
house, did not make a complaint to the headman,
but the evidence is that he did in fact go and
make a complaint to the police, and that the
police had to come and take the first plaintiff
away. So that even that conduct that counsel
sought to rely upon does not exist.

In the circumstances, in view of the fact that
there is no corroboration of the first plaintiff's
testimony, the judgment of the learned judge
cannot be allowed to stand. The appeal, is,
thercfore, allowed and the plaintiff’s action is
dismissed but there will be no order as to eosts.

Basnavagke, J. November 8, 1948.

I agree that this appeal should be allowed.

In a contested action for damages on the
ground of seduction the rule is that, when the
oath of the plaintiff is contradicted by that of
the defendant, and there is no evidence aliunde,
there must be judgment for the defendant,
Grotius, 3.35.8—Lee’s Translation, Vol. 1, p. 479.

In this ease the plaintiff’s evidencg is contra-
dicted by the defendant. The plaintiff eannof .
therefore succeed as there is ne evidence aliunde
to support her. By evidence aliunde is meant
evidence eircumstantial or otherwise apart from
the plaintifi’s evidence which is relevant and
leads one to believe the plaintiff and seject the
defendant’s evidence, Polas vs. Polas, 1911 C.P.D.
728, KEven a false statement by the defendant
may in certain circemstances afford the necessary
corroboration, Poggenpoel vs. Morris, #1938 C.P.D.
90, 2

Appeal allowed.”



Vol XLIT : ‘

Present ;: JAYETILERE, C.J. & GraTIAEN, J.

= . 8. C. 88/M.—D. C. (F) Colombo, 71. £ v

MACKIE vs. THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL. ! 3 /l
Argued on ; Tth, 15th, 16th, 17th, 20th, 21st, 22nd, 23rd, 24th, 28th, 20th, 80th, 31st March, and
3rd, 4th, 5th April, 1950.

Decided on : 22nd May, 1950.

Estate Duty—Shares in private Company—Company engaged in business of highly speculative
nature— Valuation under section 20 (1) of Estate Duty Ordinance Chapter 187—Amending ordinance No. 8
¢f 1941 tnoperative—Proper basis of valuation. ' )

C. W. Mackie, a life-director of a private incorporated company, engaged in the business of purchasing and selling
rubber, died leaving as assets cummulative preference and management shares in the company.

The Company’s business was admittedly of a highly speculative nature. The course of its business from 1922,
the date of its inception, to 6th September 1940, the death of Mackie, showed violent fluctuations in profits and losses.
The articles of association of the company restricted the sale and transfer of shares in the company and provided for the
compulsory acquisition of the shares of the members in certain circumstances. The future prospects of the rubber
business on 6th September, 1940 were uncertain and conjectural, and as a form of eapital investment the business was
manifestly hazardous. Under these conditions it was contended that no goodwill attached to the business.

The Commissioner of Income Tax based the valuation of the deceased’s shares on the profits basis and refused to
aceept the valuation of the deceased’s executors, which was based on the * tangible assets * value. The learned District
Judge accepted the Commissioner’s valuation.

On appeal, the Supreme Court had to decide the principle of valuation which was most appropriate to this case
under section 20 (1) of the Estate Duty Ordinance. It was common ground that the amending ordinance No. 8 of
1941, which laid down the mode of assessing the value of shares in a similar Company, did not apply as it eame into
operation after the death of the deceased.

Section 20 (1) of the Estate Duty Ordinance provides :—Subject to the provisions of sub-section (2), the value
of any property shall be estimated to be the price which, in the opinion of an Assessor, such property would feteh if sold
in the open market at the time of the death of the deceased ; and no reduction shall be made in the estimate on aecount
of the estimate being made on the assumption that the whole property is to be placed on the market at one and the same
time :.........provided that.........

Held : (i) That the measure of value under the section is the price which a willing vendor could reasonably
expect to obtain and a willing purchaser could reasonably expect to have to pay for the shares.

(ii) That to determine the market value of the shares all the relevant factors as known at the date of the
deceased’s death to a prudent investor willing to pay for the shares should be taken into eonsideration.

(iii) That in valuing shares in a highly speculative business, whose past history lacks evidence of any
steady earning power and in which it is not possible to assess logically the future maintainable profits, the **balance shest
method * is the most appropriate method.

Per GraTiaeN, J.—(a) *In my opinion the chief factors for consideration, as they evisted and were known at the time
of Mackie’s death, were (1) the nature of the business of the Company (2)the history of the Company from its inception up
to 6th September, 1940 (3) the future prospects of the business generally, and of the Company in particular (4) the
state of the investment market at the relevant date and (5) the extent, if any, to which the restrictions contained in the
Articles of Association might be expected to depreciate the value of the shares.”

(b) ¥The value of a business is on this basis arrived at by adding the value of its goodwill, if any, to the value of
its tangible assets......... similarly the value of a ** share *’ in such a business is arrived at by reference to its ‘pmper pro-
portion of the sum so computed regard being had to the rights and benefits attaching to such ‘‘ share '* under the
Articles of Association.”

] «
{e) “*It is hoped that early steps will be be taken to moderaise the procedure regulating appeals between the
Crown and its subjects in estate duty cases, Proceedingsz of this kind cannot be conducted satisfactorily unless the
substantial points of contest are clarified at the earliest possible stage.”

H. V. Perera, K.C., with 8. J. Kadirgamar, for the appellants,
RB. R. Crossette-Thambiah, K.C.. Solicitor General, with Jansze, Crown Counsel, for the Crown
respondent.

JaveTiLERE, C.J. an appeal preferred by them to the District

2 : Court under S. 34 of the Estate Duty Ordinance

This is an appeal by the applicants, who are Chapter 187, confirming the valuation made by

the Executors of the last will and testament of | the Commissioner for purposes of Estate duty of

C. W. Mackie, deceased, against an order made | 5,000 Management Shares held by the deceased
by the Additional District Judge of Colombo on | in C. W. Mackie & Co., Ltd.
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. W. Mackie died at Aberdeen, Scotland, on
September 7, 1940, leaving property in Ceylon
which included two assets, namely, 9,201 Cumu-
lative Preference Shares, and 5,000 Management
Shares in C. W. Mackie & Co., Ltd.

On December 22, 1942, the appellants deli-
vered to the Commissioner of Estate Duty a
declaration of property under section 29 (1) of
the Ordinance of which they valued the 9,201
Cumulative Preference Shares at Rs. 758,438°43,
and the 5,000 Management Shares at Rs. 4,925
on the figures appearing in the balance sheet as
at December 31, 1939 (P8) adopting the method
of valuation known as the * tangible assets”
method. They valued the Cumulative Pre-
ference Shares at Rs. 82°48 per share and the
Management Shares at 98} ets. per share.

On February 15, 1943, the Assessor made a
provisional assessment in accordance with the
figures furnished by the Executors and on April
21, 1944, he made an additional assessment under
section 83 (1) of the Ordinance in which he
assessed the 9,201 Cumulative Preference Shares

at Rs. 828,000 and the 5,000 Management Shares |

at Rs, 1,500,000 which works out to Rs. 90 and
Rs. 800 per share respectively.

The appellants delivered to the Commissioner
of Estate Duty a written notice of objections
dated May 19, 1944, by which they objected to
the increased assessment on the following
grounds :—

1. That the Cumulative Preference Shares
could only be valued at par plus the propor-
tion of such profits available for dividend as
the holders of the shares were entitled to
receive in respect of preference dividends in
arrears, On this basis they were prepared to
aceept a valuation of Rs. 87°601 per share of
Rs. 806,017 as certified by the auditors of the
Company.

2. That the Management Shares could only
be valued on the nett value of the Company’s
assets at the date of death of the deceased
after providing for the value of all the Pre-
ference Shares. ‘On this basis they were pre-
pared to accept a valuation of Rs. 203,094 at
Rs. 40.6188 per share as certified by the
auditors less Rs. 10.6188 for depreciation
under the proviso to section 20 (1) of the
Ordinance by reason of the death of the
deceased.

The appellants raised the figures given by them
in their declaration of property to Rs. 806,017
and Rs. 203,094 as a certain sum had accrued as
profits between January 1, 1940 and September
6, 1940.

On May 20, 1946, the Commissioner of Estate
Duty notified to the appellants his decermina-
tion to maintain the assessment dated April 21,
1944, subject to a reduction of the valuation of
the Management Shares to Rs. 250 per share.
The reason for the reduction is not known.

The appellants appealed to the District Court
of Colombo against the Commissioner’s assess-
ment. Section 40 of the Ordinance says that
upon the filing of the petition of appeal and the
service of a copy thereof on the Attorney-General,
the appeal shall be deemed to be and may be
proceeded with as an action between the appel-
lant as plaintiff and the Crown as defendant.

At the trial the following issues were framed :—

1. Is the market value of the Preference
and Management Shares in the assessment
excessive ? i

2.. Should the Preference Shares be valued
as stated in paragraph 10 (c) of the petition
and if not at what sum ? :

3. Should the Management Shares be valued
as stated in paragraph 10 (¢) of the petition
and if not at what sum ?

4. Did any goodwill attach to the Manage-
ment Shares at the date of the death of the
deceased and if so what figure ?

5. Was the Management Shares as com-
puted in terms of section 20 (1) of the Estate
Duty Ordinance Rs. 1,250,000 and if not what
sum ?

After the issues were framed the learned
Attorney-General accepted the value placed on
the Cumulative Preference Shares by the Exe-
cutors as the difference was very small and the
trial proceeded on issues 1, 3, 4 and 5. After

trial the learned Additional District Judge
answered the issues as follows :—

1. No.

3. No.

4. Yes, Rs. 250. 3
5. Yes. The yalue of the Management
Shares is Rs. 1,250,000. :
and dismissed the action with costs.
The present appeal is against that judgment.

At the argument before us the claim for depre-
ciation by reason of the death of C. W. Maeckie
was not pressed.

The appellant’s valuation of the shares is
based on the * tangible assets” wvalue whilst
that of the Commissioner is based on the profits
value. ;
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Two questions arise for decision on this appeal
(1) whetuer on the facts of this case the * tangible

assets * basis is the appropriate basis of valuation
of the shares, (2) if it is not, whether the valuation
“according to the profits basis is excessive,

The answer to these questions does not depend
upon the credibility of the witnesses, which T |
may say was not questioned at the argument
before us.
out that the judgment of the learned Additional
Distriet Judge is: not helpful as he has failed to
appreciate the evidence,
to appreciate why Mr. Lander raised his valua-

- “ tion of the Management Shares from 98} cents
each to Rs. 40.6188 each.

Counsel for the appellants pointed

For instance he failed

Mr. Lander, a Chartered Accountant of con-

siderable experience, valued the shares for the
appellants. His valuation is as follows :—

Rs. ets. Rs. cts,
Total assets ... 2,286,005 02 STE
Due to ereditors 400,186 27 |
Preference Shares 209,988 00
Dividend arrears 1930-32
Preference Share
Dividends 1983-1940 522,720 00
Preference Share |
Capital 900,000 00 |
2,286,005 00 2,121,994 27

Balance ... 164,010 75
Add profits from
1-1-40 up to
6-1-40 46,982 96

210,998 71
Book value of
investments in
excess of broker’s
valuation 7,899 30

203,094 41
Divide by 5,000 40.6188

Mr. Gunasekera, the Assistant Commissioner of :
Estate Duty, and Mr. Satchithananda, a Char- |

tered Accountant, wvalued the shares for the

Comniissioner, Mr. Gunasekera’s wvaluation is
as follows :— :
Rs. cts. Rs. ets.
1936 Profit 97.891 00
1987 Loss . 42,003 00
1988 Profit 149,485 00
1939 Profit 787,640 00
1940 (1-1-40
6-8-40) Profit 454,582 00
- 1,489,048 00 42,003 00
44,0003 00

35
Rs. cts.
Total profit ... 1,447,045 00
Average profit
per year 810,080 00
Deduct Prefer-
ence Share
dividends 79,200 00
230,880 00

Capitalize at
159,
Divide by 5,000

« 1,589,200 00
807 84 per share

Mr. Satchithananda’s valuation is based on
the “ weightage method . He took the nett
profits for five years up to the end of 1940 and
weighted the profits and losses by multiplying
the figures from 1 to 5. His valuation is as
follows : —

1-9-85—31-8-36 20,089 00
1-9-86—31-8-37 5,337 00
1-9-37—31-8-38 78,894 00
1-9-39—381-8-39 489,775 00
1-9-89—81-8-40 507,420 00
When weighted :
29,089 00x1 29,089 00
5,887 00x2 10,674 00
78,894 00X 8 221,682 00
489,775 00X 4 1,959,100 00
507.420 00x5 2,687,100 00
20,089 00 4,728,556 00
29,089 00
4,699,517 00
Weighted average :
4,699,517 00 313,300 00
15
Less Preference
dividends 67,300 00
Reserve 30,000 00 97,800 00
215,980 00

Average yield at 169, _
215,980 x 100 ! 1,849,875, 00
16

Value of share Rs. 270 00
Mr. Gunasekera’s and Mr. Satchithananda’s

valuation are based on the assumption that the

| profits would be maintained for at least five

years. a

Mr. Lander, Mr. Gunasekera and Mr. Sat-
chithananda valued the shares on the footing
that the business was a going concern.

In Abraham vs. Federal Commussioner, of Taxa-
tion 70 C. L. R. 28 the report of which is not
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available to us but a note of which appears in |
Adamson, The Valuation of Company Shares
and Businesses it was held that the final assess-
ment of the value of the shares must be paid
principally on the basis of the income yield but
where owing to exceptional circumstances the
valuation on this basis presents enormous diffi-
culties it is legitimate to rely more than usual on
the assets value.

In Findlay's Trustees vs. Commissioners of
Inland Revenue 22 A, T. C. 437 Lord Fleming
said :— .

“ T do not doubt that when one is seeking to ascertain
the profits which will probably be earned by a business
in the future it is quite usual to do so by taking an
average of the profits actually earned for the three
preceding years. This probably operates quite equit-
ably when one is dealing with a well-established business
which has normal ups and downs but has no violent
fluctuations in either direction.”

Mr. Lander gave as his reason for adopting the
“ tangible assets”’ method that the business
carried on by the Company was a highly specula-
tive business and therefore it was not possible to
predict that the profits earned in the years pre-
ceding the death of the deceased would be main-
tained in the future. Mr. Gunasekera and Mr.
Satchithananda agreed with Mr. Lander that the
business was a very speculative one but they
thought that as the war was on the profits would
be maintained in the future. Mr. Gunasekera
said “I cannot think of a more speculative
business than Mackie’s.”

Mr. Satchithananda said “ A rubber business
can be said to be a speculative business because
the risk is greater. It is a very risky business.”

Section 20 (1) of the Ordinance which is identi-
cal with section 7 (5) of the Finance Act 1894
provides that the value of any property shall be
estimated to be the price which, in the opinion
of the Assessor, such property would fetch if
sold in the open market at the time of the death
of the deceased. - Section 20 (1) was amended by

Ordinance No. 8 of 1941 as follows :—

* (6) (a) Where the property to be valued consists
of shares (not being preference shares) in any company
which by its articles restricts the right to transfer its
shares or which is a company controlled by not more
than five persons, and the Commissioner is satisfied
that the shares have not, within the period of twelve
months immediately preceding the death of the
deceased been quoted in the official list of a recognised
stock exchange in the United Kingdom or in a list of a
like nature issued in Ceylon by any association of brokers

approved by the Financial Secretary for the purposes
of this sub-section, the Commissioner may direct that
the principal value of such shaves for the purposes of

this Ordinance shall not be ascertained in the manner
provided by sub-section (1), but shall be ascertained
by reference to the value of the total assets of the
company "’

The amending Ordinance does not apply to this
case because it came into operation after the
death of the deceased but it shows that the
“ tangible assets” method is an appropriate
method to be adopted in the valuation of shares
which are subjeet to restrictions. In Ellesmere
vs. Inland Revenue Commissioners (1918) 2 K. B.
at 740 Sankey J. said :—

“ what is meant by the words ‘ the price which it
would fetch if sold in the open market ’ in Section 7(5)
of the Finance Act 1894 is the best possible price that
is obtainable, and what that it is largely, if not entirely
a question of fact ™.

The price which the willing vendor could reason-
ably expect to obtain and a willing purchaser
could reasonably expect to have to pay for the
shares in question is the measure of the value
under the section. In order to estimate the
price that a prudent purchaser might reasonably
be expected to pay for the shares it is necessary
to examine the nature and history of the business,
the risks involved and the extent to which the
restrictions in the articles might be expected to
depreciate the value of the shares.

C. W. Mackie & Co., Ltd., was a private Com-
pany incorporated in Ceylon in the year 1922
inter alia to take over and carry on the business
carried on by the deceased as a dealer in rubber.
It had a paid up capital of Rs. 1,000,000 divided
into 19,800 8%, Cumulative Preference Shares of
Rs. 50 each and 5,000 Management Shares of
Rs. 2 each. Clause 5 of the Memorandum of
Association provides that the Management Share-
holders are entitled to all profits and other monies
of the Company available for dividend which the
directors determine to distribute after making
provision for reserve and depreciativn and after
paying the cumulative preferential dividends and
the directors’ fees. By Articles 91 and 94 of the
Articles of Association the deceased was ap-
pointed a life director and was given full control
of the business of the Company and the power to
arrange the policy of the Company. It appears
from P2 that up to the year 1926 the deceased
held 8,625 out of the 5,000 management shares
and that in that year he purchased the remaining
1,375 shares, The right to transfer shares in the
Company was restricted by the Articles of
Association.

Article 38 provides that any person proposing
to transfer any share shall give nolice in writing
to the Company that he desires to transfer the
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same. Such notice shall specify the sum he
fixes as the fair value and shall eonstitute the
Company his agent for the sale of the share so
fixed, or, at the option of the purchaser, at the
face value to be fixed by the Auditors in accord-
ance with the Articles,

Article 39 provides that the shares specified
in the transfer notice shall be offered by the
Company in the first place to the Life Director,
and, if they are not taken up by him within 90
days, shall be offered by the Company to any
person selected by the Life Director whom he
may deem it desirable in the interests of the
- Company to admit to- membership. Subject as
aforesaid the share shall be offered by the Com-
pany to the other members.

Article 41 provides that in case any difference
arises between the proposing transferor and the
purchasing member as to the fair value of a
share the Auditors shall, on the application of
either party. certify in writing the sum which,
in their opinion, is the fair value and such sum
shall be deemed to be the fair value and in so
certifying the Auditors shall be considered as
acting as Experts and not as Arbitrators.

Article 43 provides that the proposing trans-
feror shall be at liberty to sell or transfer the
shares to any person and at any price if the Com-
pany fails to find a member willing to purchase
the shares. But Article 45 provides that the
Directors may refuse to register any transfer of
shares where they are not of the opinion that it
is desirable to admit the proposed transferce to
membership.

There are certain Articles which relate to the
compllsory acquisition of shares, and which pre-
vent a shareholder from owning or being in-
terested in any other business in rubber to
which reference should be made. I refer in
particular to Articles 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 53 and
54. ¥

Article 45 provides that the holders for the
time being of 9/10ths of the issued capital may
at any time serve the Company with a requisi-
tion td enforce the transfer of any particular
shares not held by the requisitionists whereupon
the Company shall forthwith give notice to the
holder of such shares notice of such requisition ;
and unless within 14 days afterwards the holder
shall give to the Company a transfer notice in
respect of his shares in accordance with Article
38 he shall be deemed at the expiration of that
period to have certainly given such notice and
to have specified therein the amount of capital
paid up on the shares as the sum he fixes as the
fair value.

Article 49 provides that in the event of the
death of an ordinary director the Life Director
and the surviving ordinary directors for the time

| being may at any time within four years there-

after serve the Company with a requisition to
enforce the transfer to them in proportion to
the existing shares held by them respectively of
any shares standing in the name of any ordinary
director and the provisions of Article 46 as to
giving notice and other relevant Provisions of
that Article shall apply to every such requisition,

Article 48 provides that no member of the
Company other than the Life Director shall,
without the consent of all the members for the
time of the Company, or the Life Director, be
interested as a shareholder, Director, Partner,
Manager or otherwise in any concern carrying on
any business in competition with the Company
or any interests opposed to those of the Company
and if it be proved to the satisfaction of the
shareholders that any member has committed a
breach of this Article they may serve him with
a notice in writing requiring him to retire from
or otherwise determine his interest in such con-
cern and stating that in the event of non-com-
pliance with such requisition within 28 days his

‘shares shall be liable to forfeiture and unless

within 28 days after the service of such notice it
shall be proved to the satisfaction of the Directors
that the requisition has not been complied with
the whole of or any of the shares of such member
may be forfeited by resolution of the Directors
to that extent. ' '

Article 49 provides that a member of the
Company other than the Life Dircetor shall not,
without the Company’s consent or the consent
of the Life Director, either solely or joinsly with
or as Director, Manager or Agent of or for, any
other Company or person or persons directly or
indirectly carry on or be engaged or concerned
or interested as a shareholder or otherwise in
any business which the Company is authorised
to carry on and the Directors may by resolution
forfeit without prejudice ito the provisions of
Article 30 the shares of any member who acts
in contravention of this provision. Article 30
provides that a member whose shaves have been
forfeited shall be liable to pay to the Company
all calls made as payable and not paid on such
shares at time of forfeiture and interest thercon
up to the date of payment without any deduction
or allowance for the value of the shares at the

| time of forfeiture.

Article 50 provides that a person who ceases
to be a member of the Company shall not with-
out the Company’s consent or the consent of the
Life Director at any time within five years from
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the date he ceases to be a member, either solely
or jointly with, or as Director, Manager or Agent
of or for any other Company or person or persons
directly or indirectly, carry on or be engaged or
concerned or interested in the business of a
Merchant, Produce Broker or Commission Agent
in the Island of Ceylon or permit or suffer his
name to be used or employed in, carry on or in
connection with any such business.

Article 54 provides that the Directors may call
on the executors or administrators of a deceased
member (other than the Life Director) to trans-
fer the shares of the deceased to some person to
be selected by such Executors or Administrators
and approved by the Life Director or (if the
Life Director be dead) by the Ordinary Directors
. and if the Executors or Administrators do not
comply forthwith with such call they shall be
deemed to have served the Company with a trans-
fer notice under Article 88 and to have specified
therein a sum equal to the amount paid upon
the shares as the fair value and the provisions of
that and the subsequent Articles shall take effect.

In the case of Commissioners of Inland Revenue
and others vs. Crossman (19386) 1 A. E. R., 762
where there were restrictions similar to those
contained in Articles 88 and 41, the House of
Lords held that the value of the shares for the
purpose of duty must be estimated at the price
which they would fetch if sold in the open market
on the terms that the purchaser should be en-
titled to be put on the Company’s register as the
holder of the shares and should hold them subject
to the provisions of the Articles of Association
including those relating to the alienation and
transfer of shares in the Company. In the
¢ourse of his judgment Viscount Hailsham, L. C.
‘said :—

I think full justice is done to the meaning of the
sub-scetion if the property to be valued is determined
by the earlier Sections and Section 7 is treated as being
merely a statutory direction as to the method by which
the value is to be ascertained. In order to comply
with that statutory direction it is necessary to make
the assumptions which the Statute directs. This is
not to ignore the limitations attached to the share.
In the present case a share in such a company as this,
with an unrestricted right of transfer would probably
be worth twice as much as the P355, which is fixed by
Findlay J .

The shares must therefore be valued on the
basis that in spite of the Articles of Association
the notional purchaser would be entitled to be
put on the Company’s register in respect of them,
and if, by reason of the restrictions, the shares
have depreciated in value such fact should be
taken into consideration.

The business of the Company was to buy and
sell rubber on its own account on a very large
scale. It was carried on by the deceased him-
self from 1922 up to 1931 when he retired and
settled down in England leaving Mr. Williams in
charge. The deceased, however, kept in touch
with the business and controlled its policy right
up to his death, The Company had a very large
store which cost nearly Rs. 300,000 to build in
1926. Between 25% to 809, of the Island’s
exports of rubber passed through the hands of
the Company. The manner in which the business
was carried on was described by Mr. Williams.
He said :—

** Mackie kept a large stock of rubber in hand. He
bought whether there was an immediate p ot of
selling or not. His plan was to buy as much rubber as
possible and stock. He used to buy 50 or 60 tons of
rubber a day. He would buy in a falling market and
try to sell in a rising market. It was very difficult to
find out what a falling market was and what a rising
market was. We could not wait for a falling market
to buy. We had such large stocks that the rubber had
to be turned over. In a falling market we had to sell
50 or 60 tons and try to cover up buying it at a lower
price. If we had 5000 tons of rubber in stock at any
one time and if the price went up by one cent a pound
we would make Rs. 110,000 and if the price went down
by one cent we would lose that amount. We used to
send rubber to Germany, Australia, Holland,Czechosle-
vakia and London. We had dealer agents and broker
agents in London and other places. We ship the
rubber and they sell it. They send bids. If we t‘h}zy
more here we send a counter-offer, Sometimes v
take, sometimes they don’t ™.

As I said before Mr. Lander said that the
business was a speculative one and the experts
called by the Crown admitted it. It may be
useful for me to state in detail what the witnes-
ses called by the appellants said on the point.

Mr. Lander said :—

“ The results show quite clearly that it was a business
with a very sensitive produce—rubher, and they
indicate that a highly speculative policy had been
indicated. There were large profits made in certain
periods and very large Insses i certain other periods.
In 1926 there were large reserves about 3/4 million
rupees. The losses gradually eliminated that reserve.
In 1932 the Company was insolvent. The mcvements
of rubber over history have been unpredictable. Large
fortunes have been made in rubber and large fortunes
have been lost in rubber. Rumours of extended pro-
duction in other countries, changes in policy of con-
sumers and also availability of shipping affect the price.
At any time it would have been a gamble to buy any
interest in the Company .

Mr. Williams said :—

T have a large experience in the commereial aspect
of rubber, It is very difficult to predict with any
accuracy the future rubber market. I. is not known
what is going to happen exeept on a very few oceasions.
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Mr. Mackie earried on a very speculative business,
Buying ef any interest in Mackie’s at any time would
have been a gamble .

Mr. Hayward, the Managing Director of the

Rubber and Produce Traders’ Ltd., which earried
on a business similar to that of Mackie & Co.
Ltd., up to 1938 when it was closed down owing |
to heavy losses, said :—

** Dealing in rubber is a highly speculative business.
There is an exchange for dealing in rubber in London,
New York and Singapore and in these three places
l2ople gamble in the turnover. Change of Govern-
ment, over-production, rumours of war, synthetie
rubber, large production of motor cars all affect the
price of rubber. The Company made half a million
ripees in 9 months in 1940. All that could have been
lost in three months if it took a wrong view of the
market **,

Mr. Cumming, a partner in E. John & Co., a firm
of produce brokers said :—

‘“In a company like Mackie & Co., Ltd. very much-

risk in the business is involved because one must be
certain of taking the right view. It is a speculative
business like the races. At normal times the prices
fuctuated .

The fluctuations in the price of rubber between
1922 and 1940 are to be seen in P10 and the
profits and losses of the Company and the divi-
dends paid in P7. P7 shows that between 1922
and 1926 there were profits amounting to
Rs. 8,441,359, between 1927 and 1932 there were
losses amounting to Rs. 1,804,304, and between
1983 and 1940 there were profits amounting to
Rs. 1,911,283. It also shows that dividends
were paid on the Preference and Management
Shares in 1926 and a sum of approximately
Rs. 750,000 was carried to the general reserve,
that the preference sha.e dividends for 1927 and
1928 were waived, no dividends were paid on the
preference shares from 1930 to 1940 and for the
first time between 1927 and 1940 the assets
exceeded the liabilities in 1940, It is clear from
the figures th P7 that any five years is not com-
parable with the next five years and cannot be
taken as a reasonable anticxpatlon of the next
five years. The fluctuations in the profits and
losses have been so violent that there is no
normality in the history of the Company dis-
closed in the balance sheet P7. One cannot of
course expeet normality in a business which is
not earried on on business principles but is in the
nature of a gamble. Yet Mr. Gunasekera said :—

*“If Mackie died in 1926 I would probably have
valued the shares still higher than I have done now
-unless there was some known factor. After a person
had bought them he would have received nothing up
to 1940. From 1926 up to 1932 he would have lost all
his capital awd the company would have been wound
up 1‘-

It was argued that the losses during that period
were due to the world depression. The depres-
sion commenced in the latter part of 1929 but
| there were losses in 1927 and 1928. There are
‘ no materials before us which lend the slightest
| support to that contention. P10 shows that
| from 1929 to 1932 the price of rubber dropped
| steadily and the probability is that the losses
were due to the Company speculating heavily in-
-a falling market. The passage quoted above
from Mr. Gunasekera’s evidence demonstrates
how fallacious his method of valuation is when
it is applied to a speculative business. With
regard to the future prospects of rubber he said
that as the market in 1940 was good there was
no prospect in the fall in the price of rubber in
the next six years. This seems to be pure
speculation on his part. It is true that rubber
was a munition of war but what guarantee was
there that there would be no fluctuations in the
price of rubber and that the war would go on for
| years. Mr. Hayward, who according to Mr.
Gunasekera had an intimate knowledge of the
rubber market and knew much more about the
rubber market than he did, said that, though the
Company had made half a million rupees in the
first nine months of 1940, it could have lost all
that in the next three months if it took a wrong
view of the market. It must be remembered
that the deceased died at a time when the war
had reached a very critical stage for England.
France was out of the war and England and the
Empire were alone against Germany and Italy.
The Battle of Britain had begun and everyone
| was in doubt whether the Royal Air Force would
| be able to withstand the tremendous attack by
the German Air Force which was superior in
strength. It is with the price which a hypo-
thetical purchaser must reasonably expeet to
have to pay for the shares at this critical period
with which we are now concerned. A prospec-
tive purchaser may be an investor or a speculator.
In normal times an investor would probably not
have been interested in these shares because no
dividends have been paid for 14 years. A
speculator may have been interested in them
but could the seller have reasonably expected
him to pay anything more than the * tangible
[ assets *’ value for them? I think not. Could
the seller have reasonably expected him to pay
even that at a eritical pernod like 1940 when there
was the possibility of all human affairs being
dislocated ? 1 think not. Mr. Williams and
Mr. Cumming gave useful evidence on this point.
Mr. Williams said that on the death of the
deceased if he got the shares very cheap he would
have bought them as a gamble. Mr. Cumming
said that in 1940 his firm would not have been'




40

1950 —JaveriLege, C.J.—Mackie vs. The Attorney-General

Vol. XLIT

willing to make any underwriting proposition
for these shares because the risk was too great
owing to the nature of the shares and the war
conditions. It was difficult to foresee things and
people were anxious to keep their money in their
Banks.

The learned Additional District Judge says in
his judgment that Mr. Hayward was optimistic
about the future of rubber when he was coming
back from England in August, 1940. If the
learned Judge intended to say that Mr. Hayward
was optimistic about the future of rubber for a
long period it is a clear misdirection because Mr.
Hayward explained in his cross-examination that
what he meant was that as the war was in pro-
gress he could not take a long view. On a short
view he was optimistic, that is, for the next three
or four months,

For the reasons given by me I am of opinion
that Mr. Lander’s method is the more appropri-
ate method to be adopted for the valuation of
the shares. That is the method contemplated
in the amending Ordinance 8 of 1941 for the
valuation of shares of this nature and that was
the method which was adopted in 1926 when the
deceased acquired the outstanding shares which
belonged to Mr. Robertson and others. The
figures paid by the deceased represented only the
value of the * tangible assets” remaining for
each share, Nothing was added on account of
good will, presumably because in a speculative
business there can be no good will.

Leake on Good will says :—

** There seems to be no doubt about the truth of the
- proposition that before it is possible to justify value
being put upon the goodwill of any undertaking it
must be shown that the expected future annual profits
exceed the normal annual wage or hire of the capital
invested having regard to the nature of the risk ™.

In a speculative business one cannot expect |

profits but can only hope for profits.

There remains the question whether Mr.
Gunasekera's wvaluation is excessive. It was
mainly on Mr. Gunasekera's valuation that the
Crown relied.

Mr. Perera argued that the rate of conversion
adopted by Mr. Gunasekera was too low and that
Mr. Gunasekera should have made provision for
reserves and Income Tax and an allowance for
depreciation in view of the restrictions.

There is a conflict of evidence between Mr.
‘Gunasekera and Mr. Satchithananda as to what
the risk rate should be in a speculative product
like rubber. Mr. Gunasekera said that he took
10% as the risk rate in adopting 159 as the
appropriate rate of conversion, but Mr. Satchi-

| thananda said that he would allow 20 to 259, for
risk., Mr. Satchithananda’s evidence is sup-
ported by the evidence of Mr. Cumming, who
said that, in a business of this kind, a person
would expect 25 to 309, as profits. There is the
further fact that, when the shares held by one
Mr. G. L. Lyon in Heath & Co., were valued in
1943 for purpose of Estate Duty, the rate of
conversion adopted was 149, though there was"
no risk in the business at all. Heath & Co.,
carried on business as exporters of tea and,
| occasionally, rubber on a commission basis.

Mr. Gunasekera said that, if the rate of con-
version adopted in the valuation of those shares
was 14% he would agree that the rate adopted
by him in this case should be higher.

If the risk rate is taken as 209, and the rate of
conversion as 259, in the present case which in,
my opinion, is by no means excessive Mr. Guna-
sekera’s valuation of the shares will be reduced
to Rs. 190 per share.

An examination of Mr. Gunasekera’s valuation,
which I have set forth fully above, shows that
he has made no provision for reserves and In-
come Tax and no allowance for depreciation.
Mr. Gunasekera said that he generally allows a
reasonable amount for reserves, but he made no
allowance in the present case for the reason given
in the following passage in his evidence :—

“ I did not apply the prineiple of weightage because
I did not deduct from these figures any tax payable. I
also did not allow a sum that should be with held from
distribution to maintain reserves as I thought that
the two items would be counterbalanced *'.

Mr. Gunasekera did not demonstrate how the
two items were counterbalanced. I find it ex-
tremely difficult to understand what he intended
to convey in the passage quoted above, and I
have no alternative but to ignore his evidence
on the point. Mr. Satchithananda said that in
valuing shares provision must be made out of the
profits for reserves and Income Tax. P7 shows
that a sum of Rs. 750,000 which works out to
Rs. 150,000 a year was carried to the general
| reserve in 1926, If that had not been done the
Company would, in all probability, have been
wound up before 1932, and the necessity to
decide the problems we are confronted with would
not have arisen. Again, P9 shows that, in the
year 1940, when the Company became solvent
after a period of about ten years, a further sum
of Rs. 150,000 was carried into the general
reserve. It seems to me that Rs. 150,000 is not
too large a sum to be put into the reserve annual-
ly having regard to the highly specvlative nature
of the business earried on by the Company. If
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that sum is deducted out of the average profits
Mr. Gunasekera’s valuation would be reduced to
approximately Rs. 80 a share. If Income Tax
at 159, the rate current at the date of death of
the deceased is also deducted the nett balance
available for the Management Shares would be
Rs. 45.248 which when capitalised at 259, would
result in reducing Mr. Gunasekera’s valuation to
Rs. 36 a share.

Adamson says that (The Valuation of Company
Shares and Businesses) restrictions on the aliena-
tion of shares, either by vesting in the Directors

_a general power to refuse to register a transferee
whom they consider would be an undesirable
member, or by specific requirements as to the
consideration payable to an intending seller, or
as to the method of offering the shares for sale
or by giving them or the Auditors the power to
fix a fair value to be paid to the sellers, and
similar restrictions detract from the value of the
shares for certain purposes, unless a controlling
interest is being dealt with, namely, a holding of
more than 759, of the total issued shares, which
would place the purchaser in a position to use
his voting power to remove the restrictions. He
says further that such restrictions limit the
market, and make the shares unattractive to
many investors and to Banks for security pur-
poses. KEven if all the preference shares belong-
ing to the deceased were sold along with the
management shares the purchaser would have had
only 14,000 out of 24,000 shares, which would
not have given him a controlling interest in the
Company. The extent to which restrictions,
similar to those contained in some of the Articles
referred to above, depress the value of the shares
can be gathered from the passage in the judgment
of the Lord Chancellor quoted above and from
the following observations of Lord Fleming in
the Trustees of J. T'. Salveson vs. Commissioners
of Inland Revenue :—9 A. T. C. 48.

I may say at once that I regard these restrictions
as depreciating their value very considerably.........
All the witnesses were agreed that the restrictions
would depreciate the value of the shares but the only
witness who put money a value on the restriction was

GRATIAEN, J.

This appeal relates to the valuation for pur-

poses of estate duty of 5,000 * Management |

Shares ” held by the deceased C. W. Mackie in
the firm of C. W. Mackie and Company Ltd., at
the time of his death. A suparate dispute re-
garding the zalue of 9,201 Cumulative Preference
Shares belonging to the deceased ‘in the same

Mr. Robertson-Durham who said that, in his opinion,
it might make a difference as much as 8s 44 on his value
of £1-6-8 and, in my opinion, this figure is by no means
excessive *, :

Mr. Lander did not get an opportunity of
putting a money value on the restrictions be-
cause the Crown did not disclose Mr. Guna-
sekera’s method of valuation either in the plead-
ings or in his cross-examination. This is indeed
a matter to be regretted. On the materials
before me I can only say that the value of the
shares is depressed by the restrictions I have
referred to. .

Myr. Satchithananda’s method of valuation is,
as 1 have said before, also based on the main-
tainability of future profits, and for the reasons
given by me is inapplicable to a speculative
business. But it seems to me that there are
other reasons for rejecting it. For instance,
according to P16, which Mr. Satchithananda
referred to as the Students’ Note issued to him
by H, Foulk, Lynch & Co.. Ltd., when he was a
student, there must be a trend of profits to apply
the * weightage method ”. An examination of
P7 shows that there was no trend of profits from
August 1, 1985 up to July 81, 1940. There is
also the fact that Mr. Satchithananda admitted
in his evidence that in valuing shares all abnormal
and all war profits must be excluded and that he
failed to exclude the abnormal and war profits
made in the years 1938, 1989 and 1940. He
admitted further that if the profits made in the
war years 1989, 1940 and 1941 were execluded the
weighted average would be nil.

I would accordingly upheld Mr. Lander’s
valuation of the 5,000 Management Shares held
by the deceased. On the basis of this valuation
it is agreed that the appellants are entitled to a
refund of Rs. 166,929.57. 1 would set aside the
order made by the learned Additional Distriet
Judge and enter judgment in favour of the
appellants for the sum of Rs. 166,929°57 with
interest as prayed for in para (d) of the prayer of
their petition of appeal dated June 14, 1946.
The appellants will be entitled to costs here and
in the Court below.

Company was settled in the course of the pro-
! ceedings in the Court below,

C. W. Mackie died in Scotland on 7th Septem-
ber, 1940, and was at that date possessed of a
| considerable estate in Ceylon and abroad. The

Company in which he held the * Management
Shares *” with which this appeal is concerned was
| a private Company incorporated in Ceylon in



42

1950-—GratiaexN, J.—Mackie vs. T he. Attorney-General

Vol. XLII

1922. He was the Life Director and as such he
had a controlling interest in the Company’s
affairs under the Articles of Association. The
paid up capital was Rs. 1,000,000 divided into
19,800 Cumulative 8%, Preference Shares of the
par value of Rs. 50 each (of which the deceased
held 9,201 and 5,000 * Management ”’ or ordinary
shares of the par value of Rs. 2 each (of which
he had held the entirety since 81st December,
1926). The Preference Shareholders had a prior
right to be paid their dividends at the rate pres-
cribed for them, but had no further right to
participate in the profits of the Company. Any
profits left over were available for payment as
dividends to the Management Shareholders—but
only to an extent which the Directors might
recommend ; in the event of liquidation, all un-
distributed profits were to be paid to them after
repayment of the capital and arrears of dividends
due to the Preference Shareholders. I shall
refer later to the restrictions imposed by the
Articles of Association on. the transfer of a share-
holder’s interests in the Company.

On 22nd December, 1940, the executors of the
deceased’s estate furnished the Commissioner
with a declaration in which, for purposes of
estate duty, they valued each of the * Manage-
ment Shares ”” at 98} cents. This valuation was
based (by reference to the figures in the last
Audited Balance Sheet of the Company available
before Mackie’s death, i.e., for the year ending
31st December, 1939) on a computation of the
nett assets remaining for each *° Management
Share ”* after making provision for taxation and
for the liability to Preference Shareholders in
respect of capital and arrears of dividends, The
valuation was accepted by the Assessor in his
provisional Assessment dated 15th February,
1948. On 21st April, 1944, however, he made
an additional assessment whereby among other
items, he increased the estimated value of each
“ Management Share” to Rs. 300 on a basis of
computation which was not disclosed to the
executors until December, 1948, when he gave
evidence in the Court below. They appealed
from this additional assessment to the Commis-
sioner on 19th May, 1944, but stated that they
were now willing to accept a valuation of
Rs. 40.6188 per ‘‘ Management Share”. The
learned District Judge has wrongly assumed that
this higher figure involved a serious inconsistency
on their part. In actual fact, the same principle
of valuation—i.e., ** the Balance Sheet Method ”
—was again adopted, but the higher figure of
Rs. 40.6188 was arrived at by reason of an in-
crease in the amount of the undistributed profits
earned since January, 1940, as shown in the later
Balance Sheet for the vear ending 31st December.

1940,—proportionate adjustments having been
made in those figures so as to aseertain the ap-
proximate position of the Company as at 6th
September, 1940,

On 20th May, 1946, the Commissioner’s deter-
mination on the appeal (at which there was no
formal inter partes hearing) was communicated
to the appellants, and, apart from items with
which we are not now concerned, the Assessor’s
estimate of the value of each ** Management
Share ”* was reduced to Rs. 250. No reasons for
the Commissioner’s determination were then ~r
at any later date notified to the appellants ; nor

‘were they made available during the proceedings-

before the learned District Judge or in this

| Court ; the record of the evidence and of Counsels’

observations indicates that even the Assessor and
the (then) Solicitor-General who presented the
case for the Crown in the lower Court seem to

| have been left to speculate as to the process by

which the learned Commissioner had eomputed
the value of the shares. Repeated attempts of

| the executors’ lawyers, both before and at the

commencement. of the litigation which followed,
to seek enlightenment as to the case which their
clients were required to meet were either resisted
or ignored. Full advantage was taken of the
defective machinery of the Estate Duty Ordi-
nance (Chapter 187) and of our Code of Civil
Procedure for refusing to disclose information
which, if available, would have helped to shorten
the proceedings which followed. In the result,
the executors, on whom lay the burden of dis-
proving the correctness of the Commissioner’s
computation at the hearing of the appeal which
they preferred in June, 1946, to the District
Court of Colombo under section 34 of the Ordi-
nance, entered upon a most unusual task. Indeed,
the method of computation ultimately relied on
by the Crown (whether it was the same as that
adopted by the Commissioner is still a closely
guarded secret) was not even specifically put in
cross-examination to the appellants” expert
witnesses for their eriticism. I cannot commend
this technique of litigation.

It is hoped that early steps will be taken fo
modernise the procedure regulating appeals
between the Crown and its subjects in estate
duty cases. Proceedings of this kind cannot be
conducted satisfactorily unless the substantial
points of contest are clarified at the earliest
possible stage. In the present action, the precise
nature of the controversy—namely the proper
basis of valuing the deceased’s shares—did not
clearly emerge until after the case for the execu-

| tors had been closed. In this country the

Crown, as a litigant, still enjoys many immunities
and privileges which have been swept away by
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the provisions of the Crown Proceedings: Act;
1947 in England. So long as these and other
immunities and privileges continue to exist,
officers of the Crown should, for reasons of fair-
ness and in the interests of justice, respect the
long estblished and honourable convention ‘‘ not
to throw any difficulty in the way of any pro-
eeeding for the purpose of bringing matters
before a Court of Justice where any real point of
difficulty that requires judicial decision has
oceurred...... unless there be some plain over-
ruling principle of public interest concerned
which eannot be disregarded » (vide the English
~ decisions approved by Lord Chancellor Simon in
Duncan vs. Cammel Laird and Company (1942)
A, C. 624. There should be no confusion in this
connection between the claims of the public
interest (to which the rights of every private
litigant must of course give priority) and the
desire for financial gain to the public revenue.

After a protracted trial in the Court below the
learned Distriet Judge upheld the Commissioner’s
assessment, and valued the 5,000 *“ Management
Shares > belonging to the deceased at the time
of his death at Rs. 250 each. The present appeal
is from his judgment. The grounds on which I
differ from the learned Judge sufficiently appear
in the reasons which follow. The relevant facts
are not in dispute, and no questions as to the
credibility of witnesses arises for consideration ;
the main question for decision relates to the
principle of valuation which is most appropriate
to the present case.

The value of the shares must be estimated to
be the price which they would have fetched “ if
sold in the open market at the time of the death
of the deceased”. The language of section 10
(1) of the Estate Duty Ordinance (Chapter 187)
corresponds to that of section 7 (5) of the Finance
Act 1894, of England. Admittedly the restrie-
tions imposed by the Articles of Association upon
the free trensfer of shares in C. W. Mackie and
Company, Ltd., would have prevented such a
sale in the open market from taking place. It
is nevertheless necessary to value the shares at
the relevant date by reference to the price which
they would have fetched at w notional sale to a
hypothetical purchaser ‘“ on the terms that the
purchaser should be entitled to be registered and
to be regarded as the holder of the shares, and
should hold them sulject fo the provisions of the
Articles of Association, including those relating
o the alienation and transfer of shares in - the
Company . Commissioners of Inland Revenue

vs. Crossman (1937) A. C. 26. This principle of

valuation which was laid down by the majority
of the distirguished Judges who decided Cross-
man’s case is, I should imagine, seldom easy to

apply in a particular case. As Lord Fleming
pointed out in Salveson’s Trustees vs. Commis-
sioners of Inland Revenue (1930) 9 Annotated Tax
Cases 43 “ the estimation of the value of shares
by a highly artificial standard which is never
applied in the ordinary share market must be a
matter of opinion and does not admit of precise
scientific or mathematical caleulation . It was
no doubt for this reason that the Legislature
decided, shortly after Mackie’s death, to pres-
cribe a statutory basis of computation in such
cases. The Estate Duty Amendment Ordinance
No. 8 of 1941, sanctions a method of valuation—
i.e., by assessing the value of the deceased share-
holder’s interest in the Company’s assets (includ-
ing goodwill, if any)—which is analogeus to that
laid down for similar cases in the Finance Act,
1930 and the later Finance Act, 1940 of England.
It is now common ground that the provisions
of the amending Ordinance do not operate in the
present case. Apart from the question whether
the Ordinance may be regarded as having retro-
active effect, the Legislature has, for some reason
which is obscure, departed from the English
model by leaving it entirely to the Commissioner
to decide whether these provisions should operate
or not in any particular case. There is no evi-
dence that the Commissioner has so decided in
regard to Mackie’s shares, although the evasive
averment in paragraph 4 of the answer filed on
behalf of the Attorney-General seems to indicate
that the revenue authorities were at one stage
undecided as to which alternative position should
be adopted in this connection with best advan-
tage to the Crown. :
As far as I can judge, the ** Balance Sheet
Method * is, in some cases, a method which a
Court of law may legitimately adopt when the
application of other recognised methods for asses-
sing the ‘ market value” of shares presents
great difficulty. In other words, whenever the
provisions of the amending Ordinance do strietly
apply, the method of valuation thereby pres-
cribed is of course imperative; where the Ordi-
nance does not apply, the method is nevertheless
permissible if in all the circumstances of the case
it is found to be the most appropriate method of
estimating ‘‘ market value” for purposes of
estate duty. The value of a business is on this
basis arrived at by adding the value of its good-
will, if any, to the value of its tangible assets. If
no goodwill, in the commercial sense, exists the
value of the business cannot exceed, although it
may sometimes be less than, that of its tangible
assets. Similarly, the value of a. ““share” in
such a business is arrived at by reference to its
proper proportion of the sum. so computed,
regard being had to the rights and benefits
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attaching to such * share ’* under the Articles of
Association. :

Various matters must be taken into account
in order to assess the * market value ™ of the
‘“ Management Shares” held by Mackie at the
time of his death. Of the many decisions which
. were cited to us, I have found the judgment of
Lord Fleming in Salveson’s case (1930) 9 Anno-
tated Tax Cases 43 specially instructive in the
present context. “The problem can only be
dealt with ”, he says, “ by considering all the
relevant factors as known at the date of the
deceased’s death, in order to determine what a
prudent investor, who knew those facts, might
be expected to be willing to pay for the shares ™.
1 propose to adopt this method of approach in
the present case. Having first discussed what
appear to me to be the factors for consideration
by a prudent purchaser invited to make an offer
for the shares, I shall then proceed to apply the
method of valuation which seems most appro-
priate to the case.

In my opinion the chief factors for considera-
tion, as they existed and were known at the time of
Macl:ie's death, were (1) the nature of the business
of the Company (2) the history of the Company
from its inception up to 6th September, 1940
(8) the future prospects of the business generally,
and of the Company in particular (4) the state
of the investment market at the relevant date
and (5) the extent, if any, to which the restric-
tions contained in the Articles of Association
might be expected to depreciate the value of the
shares. I shall deal with these questions in the
order in which I have set them down.

(1) The Nature of the Business : C. W. Mackie
& Company, Ltd., had since its incorporation in
1922 been engaged in the business of rubber
dealers, regularly purchasing in the open market
and taking delivery of large stocks of rubber
with a view to their sale and export in due course.
Prices in the rubber market have throughout
history been notoriously sensitive, and the Com-
pany, when dealing in this commodity, had in-
variably adopted an extremely speculative policy.
Mackie and his Co-Directors did not undertake
the safer functions of an agency business pur-
chasing rubber for outside principals on a com-
mission basis ; their policy was to make purchases
on their own account in the hope, but not the
certainty, of selling the rubber at some later date
at a higher figure ; when their predictions as to
the future of the market proved correct, the
Company ecarned very considerable profits; but
when their predictions proved wrong, the Com-
pany had no option but ultimately to secll its
stocks at the lower market price and would in

consequence sustain correspondingly heavy los-
ses ; the risk of a falling market or the benefit of
a rising market was on each occasion voluntarily
undertaken by the Company. It was possible
of course to tide over brief periods of adverse
price fluctuations by holding its stocks, but this
policy could not be carried out indefinitely. M.
Williams, who had been a Director of the Com-
pany and its Manager for over twenty years,
stated that it was not possible to predict the
future market of rubber except on .very rare
occasions ; indeed, it is this unpredictability in
the movements of the market which has tempted
so many speculators to deal with this commodity
in the world markets in the same manner as
Mackie & Company, Ltd., had done since 1922.
The element of chance is of the essence of such
a business. The witnesses Williams, Hayward,
Cumming and Lander spoke with authority re-
garding the nature of the business, and the
witnesses called by the Crown did not seriously
dispute their evidence on this point. Mr. Guna-
sekera, for instance, has had the benefit of long
experience as an assessor in estate duty cases,
and he admitted that he * could not think of a
business which was more speculative than that of
this particular Company ”, while Mr. Satchitha-
nanda, who is a qualified accountant, deseribed
the business as * very risky”. The actual
trading results of the Company year by year
since 1922 themselves provide the most compel-
ling evidence on the point.

(2) The History of the Company : The audited
annual Balanee Sheets and profit-and-loss. ac-
counts from 1922 to 1939 would have been avail-
able to an intending purchaser, who must be
assumed to be * a person of reasonable prudence
anxious to ascertain the relevant facts before
making a bid for the shares . Findlay's Trustees
vs. Commissioners of Inland Revenue (1988) 22
Annotated Tax Cases 436. He would have
found in those documents that during the years
1922 to 1926 the Company had, in consequence
of very favourable fluctuations in the price of
rubber, made enormous trading profits amount-
ing in the aggregate to Rs. 3,441,359. Out of
this sum, the preference shareholders regularly
received their annual 89 dividends; and divi-
dends amounting to as much as Rs. 1,950,000
had been declared and distributed on the
“ Management Shares . If the story had ended
| there, one might well have imagined that Mackie
| and those associated with him had succeeded in
| discovering some secret which had eluded and
| has continued to c¢lude so many speculators in

the rubber market. Mackie and the other
| Directors, however, made a more cautious




Vol XLII

1950—GRATIAEN; J.—Mackie vs. The Attorney-General 45

assessment of their ability to prediet the un-
predictable. Out of the Company’s undistri-
buted past profits, they placed Rs. 747,901 to
general and sundry reserves, and earried forward
the balance sum of Rs. 856,913 to the trading
account for 1927. It was indeed fortunate that
at least this precaution had been taken. Within
the next six years the Company, in consequence
of consistently unfavourable fluctuations in the
price of rubber, sustained an aggregate loss of
Rs. 1,804,804—so0 that the Company, by trading
on its issued capital as well as its hidden capital
of unpaid preference dividends, reserves and
undistributed profits of an earlier period, was
now virtually insolvent. The same speculative
policy was however persisted in after 1932 with
the help of overdraft facilities which Mackie,
largely by his personal influence, was able to
arrange. The years 1933 and 1934 showed
favourable trading results. Then followed 1935
with a loss of Rs. 281,907. A slight profit was
made in 1936 followed by a comparatively small
Joss in 1937. In 1988 the profits earned amounted
to Rs. 149,846, The year 1939, which was the
last year for which the audited Balance Sheet
would have been available to an intending
purchaser, showed a welcome gross profit of
Rs. 787,641. Nevertheless, the position as at
31st December, 1939, was still “far from
healthy ** as the Assessor admitted. A sum of
Rs. 793,000 was due to the Preference Share-
holders who had not been paid their dividends
since 1927. The overdraft with the Bank stood
at Rs. 1,485,471'25, and in spite of an extremely
favourable year of business there was still a nett
trading deficit of Rs. 150,828 after allowing for
taxation and for the accumulated arrears of
preference dividends, (ignoring two years for
which payment have been waived). One cannot
think that any prudent business man would have
been ' greatly attracted by a proposal that he
should invest a very large sum of money, inade-
quately secured by tangible assets, in a business
over which he would have no control, and whose
fortunes had in the past been subject to such
violent fluctuations. Even if the substantial
profits earned up to the date of Mackie’s death
in 1940 (owing to the market prices having con-
tinued for the time being to show an upward
trend under early war conditions) had been
ascertained, I do not see how an optimistic view
for all time could be considered justifiable. For
how long and to what extent this upward trend
would continue it was impossible to say. It has
been proved that the trading profits during the
second half of 1940 appreciably declined in com-
parison with those of the earlier six months.
During the period 1st January, 1927, to 6th

September, 1940, dividends had not been paid
on either Preference Shares or on * Management
Shares *; and the nett trading loss sustained
(after allowing for taxation) amounted to .
Rs. 107,614, Even if there was a reasonable
prospect of history repeating itself and producing
in the near future substantial profits comparable
to those of 1922 to 1926, it had to be borne in
mind that income tax had come into force in
Ceylon since 1931 and that, as Mr. Satchithanan-
da admitted, business circles had become appre-
hensive (justifiably, as things turned out) of the
early additional imposition of an excess Profits
Duty. Besides, the history of the Company had
made it clear that in favourable years it was
prudent to build up sufficient reserves to meet
the reverses of unfavourable periods which, in a

| business of this nature, could not be eliminated

in spite of the admitted advantages of skilful
management. No doubt the war years 1939 and
1940 had, up to date, induced a rising market
favourable to the speculator. But for how long
those conditions would last, no man could sen-
sibly predict. It is relevant in this connection
to consider the view which Mackie’s fellow
directors in Ceylon had themselves taken of the
Company’s prospects two days before he died.
In spite of a marked improvement in trading
results since 1939, they recommended to him
that, for the time being, only a small propertion
of the arrears of preference dividends which had
aceumulated since 1927 should be paid out,
This eautious attitude stands in sharp contrast
to the reckless optimism with which, in the
submission of the Crown, a hypothetical pur-
chaser would have bid Rs. 1,250,000 for an in-
vestment backed at the relevant date by tangible
assets worth only Rs. 203,094°41,

(8) The Future Prospects of the Business : I can
find nothing in the evidence to justify the as-
sumption that, taking a long view of the Com-
pany’s future trading, the risks and hazards of-
speculation had now been eliminated, and that a
prudent investor could confidently predict that
the fortunes of C. W, Mackie & Company, Ltd,,
would no longer, as in the past, be subject to
violent fluctuations. On the evidence, my view
is that it still was, as it had always been, unsafe
to form a conclusion in either direction. The
Assessor claimed that there was good reason to
anticipate that the market would continue to

| rise for about two years after 6th September,

1940, after which smaller profits would again be
earned, (He does not tell us why the possibility
of losses in future trading should be excluded.)
I do not know whether the view which he ex-
pressed was actually held by him at the relevant
date ; it seems more probable that when he gave
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evidence at the trial he was fortified by * wisdom
after the évent ”” or by what the learned Solicitor,
quoting an Australian decision, referred to as
* hind-sight ”, In prophesying the future of
rubber prices, one man’s guess is, I should
imagine, no better than another’s. At any rate,
a Court of Law, when called upon to make
assessments for estate duty purposes, cannot
justifiably assume that a prudent investor
would take a view as to the future which is not
supported by reliable evidence of facts which
were known at the time. The events which
happened after 6th September, 1940, cannot be
regarded as relevant unless they ware reasonably
predictable on that date. I have examined the
Assessor’s evidence with care, and I am not at
all satisfied that any cautious person, reviewing
the past and attempting to gauge the future at
the time of Mackie’s death, would have been
willing to make a firm offer for the shares on the
assumption that within the next six years he
would receive back an aggregate sum equivalent
to Bs. 1,250,000 in the form of annual dividends.
The opinion of an expert is of special assistance
only shen he gives convincing reasons for his
faith. In this respect the evidence of the Crown
withesses seems to me to have failed the test.
Tt must not be forgotten that in the past even
Mackie's predictions, in spite of all his accumu-
lated experience of the rubber market, had
proved completely wrong throughout the six-
year period 1927 to 1932, That knowledge
would, I think, have satisfied an investor that it
is unsafe to attempt a forecast of the prospects
of a rubber dealer’s business without entering
the realms of pure conjecture.

(4) The Investment Market in September, 1940 :
The notional sale of Mackie's shares in the open
market would have taken place during a critical
period in world history. France had capitulated
before Hitler’s invading armies; Burope was
over-run ; the Battle of Britain had commenced,
and its issue was still in doubt. The evidence in
the case proves that these events had produced
a marked reaction on the mood of investors in
Ceylon. As far as this particular Company’s
activities were concerned, the general uncertainty
of world conditions had been super-imposed on
the special hazards inherent in speculative

trading. Mr. Lander stated that it was difficult |
at that time to find anyone willing to risk large | in the established business of C. W. Mackie &

| Company, Ltd., would presumably have been

sums of money on speculative investments. Mr.
Cuming, who is a senior broker in Colombo,
supported this statement. People preferred to
keep their money in the Banks, he said, and he
doubted if Mackie’s shares would in fact have
‘been purchased at all if they could have been
offered for sale in the open market. Mr. Cumming

agserted that ““no broker would have made an
underwriting proposition for the sale of Mackie’s
shares ; at that time the risk was too great™.
These witnesses were not expressing mere opi-
nions on this aspect of the case; they were
stating uncontradicted facts. Mr. Williams was
asked if he would have been willing to buy the
“ Management Shares ”” himself. “ I would buy
them if I got them cheap for a gamble " he replied.
A prudent investor, I do not doubt, would have
taken into consideration the views of persons
conversant with eonditions in the rubber market
and the investment market before making a bid.
The Assessor did not dispute this evidence. He _
suggested, however, that some buyer from abroad
might have been interested in purchasing the
shares, though he admitted that such an even-
tuality was “not very likely”. Mr. Satchithanan-
dan similarly thought that American or Cana-
dian buyers might perhaps be attracted. I think
that these vague suggestions carry the notion of
a hypothetical purchaser much too far from
reality. It is not clear now, at a notional sale,
a bidder from abroad, could have been induced
to offer very much more than local bidders were
prepared to offer. The conclusion at which I
have arrived is that under the existing conditions
it would have been an extremely difficult matter
to find a buyer for Mackie’s shares for a figure
in excess of such security as was afforded by the
proportionate interest at the time in the avail-
able tangible assets. There is evidence that at
least one comparable business, discouraged by

| trading losses and diffident as to the future, had

closed down in 1989, and that it proprietors had
failed at that time even to find a buyer for their
rubber store. No suggestion has been made
that its * goodwill 7, if offered for sale, would
have fetched any sum at all.

Had any speculator confidently predicted a
rising market for the period immediately follow-
ing September, 1940, he would surely have pre-
ferred, through a reputable broker to make
purchases and sales of rubber in the open market
during that period on his own account, and to
personally control the destinies and the duration
of his investments rather than tie up his capital
in a business managed by persons whom he
could not control. Any advantages which existed

rendered unnecessary by the allegedly universal
* knowledge "’ that prices were certain to rise,
and would in any event be counter-balanced by
the rvestrictive covenants imposed by the
Articles of Association. I shall now deal with
that aspect of the matter.
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(5) The Articles of Association : The special
attraction of an investment in the shares of a
publie Company is that a shareholder (or, on his
death, his legal representative) has under normal
conditions little difficulty inselling his holding in
the open market whenever he desires to do so.
The hypothetical purchaser of Mackie’s shares
and his heirs would have been placed in a very
difficult position in this respect. Articles 38 to
43 lay down stringent restrictions on the sale and
transfer of shares. If a member of the Company
were willing to take over the shares of a member
who desired to sell out, the price payable would

. be a sum which the Company’s auditors, and not
the transferor regarded as their * fair value ” at
the time. If no member of the Company were
willing to take them over, the owner could not
sell them except to a -third party whom the
Directors would agree to admit to membership
(dArticle 45), and in any event, that third party
would himself be discouraged by the same re-
strictions after securing his registration as a new
shareholder.

On the death of a shareholder, his executor
could be compelled to transfer the shares to a
member of the Company at a price fixed as their
* fair value ” by the Auditors. (Articles 54 and
38). It was argued for the Crown that a pur-
chaser could cireumvent this provision by float-
ing a private Company, in which he would hold
the major interest, to purchase the shares. No
doubt this would be possible, but the depreciatory
effect of Article 54 on market value is self-
evident,.

A purchaser of the 5,000 * Management
Shares ” belonging to Mackie would further
realise that, as the holder of less than 1/10 of the
issued capital of the Company, his interests were
liable to be compulsorily acquired by the majority
holders at the Auditors’ valuation (Articles 46 and
88). When this difficulty was pointed to the
Crown witnesses in eross-examination, they were
forced to admit that it was very unlikely that
any person would buy the holding of the
** Management Shares >’ unless he could protect
himself by purchasing at the same time a suffi-
cient number of Preference Shares from Mackie’s
Estate so as to remove this handicap. This, I
imagine, would have greatly damped the enthu-
siasm and reduced the number of bidders in-
terested in purchasing the *“ Management Shares.”
In valuing a deceased person’s property for
purposes of Estate Duty, it is of course legitimate
to consider the possible advantage of pooling all
or some of his assets in the hope of fetching a
higher figure than would be realized by a sale of
each asset separately. Ellesmere vs. Inland
Revenue Comimissioners (1918) 2 K, B. 435. There

'] o

must be good reason to anticipate, however, that
a sale of the properties in this fashion would
in fact have proved more advantageous to the

| seller as well as to the buyer. In the present
case, the Assessor and the Commissioner had in

the first instance fixed the value of the “ Manage-
ment Shares ” on the basis that they would be
sold as a separate holding. Having regard to
the state of the investment market in September,
1940, I doubt if it would have been desirable to
confine the bidding for the * Management
Shares ” to persons who possessed sufficient
capital to purchase Mackie’s Preference Shares
as well for their agreed value of Rs. 806,017. On
the contrary, it might well have been more pru-
dent to offer the * Management Shares »’ in even
smaller blocks so as to attract more bidders
willing to risk small sums in such a speculative
investment. My own impression is that the
belated suggestion of pooling these two groups
of Mackie’s assets for the purposes of a notional
sale was not present in the Assessor's mind until
he was confronted at the trial with the implica-
tions of Article 46, Mr. Satchitananda obviously
did not originally contemplate a pooling of the
shares. His valuation report does not refer to
the Prefecence Shares at all in this convention
and his evidence indicates that he had not taken
the trouble to study the Company’s Articles of
Association closely before he entered the witness-
box.

Further discouraging features in the Articles
of Association were the restrictions which pre-
vented a shareholder from holding interests in
any other business which the Company was
carrying on or was even authorised to earry on
(Articles 48 and 49). :

(6) The Basis of Valuation : It is now necessary
to consider which method of estimating the
“market value” of shares in this particular
private Company is, in the light of the unusual
circumstances to which I have referred, the most
appropriate. By the very nature of things, no
quotations in the public share market for invest-
ments in the same or in a pomparable business
are available to guide us. There is, however, a
record of a private transaction which took place
at the end of the trading year 1926 whereby
Mackie had himself purchased 1,875 * Manage-
ment Shares” from a retiring member of the
Company, Mr. N. J. R. Robertson, and from
certain others. These transactions took place
as between willing sellers and a willing buyer at a
time in the Company’s history when the trading
results for five consecutive years had been
exceptionally favourable, and when the * good-
will , if any, of the business could not, on any
reasonable hypothesis, have been computed at a

3
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lower figure than in September, 1940. The
Company’s Balance Sheet then showed substan-
tial reserves which were available to meet losses
in future trading ; and the introduction of income
tax was not in contemplation at that time. In
spite of these advantages, the basis of valuation
agreed upon by the parties to the transaction in
1926—namely ** the Balance Sheet valuation ”—
was precisely the same as that on which the
appellants have relied in the present case. Mackie
voluntarily paid, and his sellers voluntarily
aceepted, a figure representing only the value at
the relevant date of the tangible assets remaining
_for each ** Management Share” in the Balance
Sheet of the Company as a going concern, 7o
additional allowance whatsoever being made for
goodwill. This strongly indicates to my mind
that the persons best acquainted with the risks
attendant on the Company’s activities realised
that * goodwill* (measured in terms of the

“ palue of the capacity to earn super-profits ”) is |

non-existent in a speculative business whose
profits or losses depend so largely on unpredict-
able market fluctuations. This same element
of uncertainty which existed in 1926 had not
been eliminated in September, 1940,

Mr. Lander’s opinion is that for a business of
this kind *“ the Balance Sheet method of valua-
tion ”’ is the most appropriate. He has since
1980 been a member of the firm of Messrs. Ford,
Rhodes & Thornton, who are the Company’s
Auditors. His professional qualifications and
the honesty of his views were not challenged at

-—the trial, and I think that his opinion is entitled

to considerable weight. Certainly, the implica-
tions of Article 38 would have led a prospective
purchaser to hesitate before he made a higher
offer than the fizure at which the Company’s
auditors valued the shares at the relevant date.

The Company’s business was no doubt a well-
established business conducted by a reputable
management ; nevertheless it was essentially the
business of a gambler or a speculator (call it
what you will). If it were possible to place a
market value on the Company’s “ goodwill ”—
which, for purposes of valuation, represents  the
benefit and advantage of the good name, reputa-
tion and connection of a business ** (Commaissioner
of Inland Revenue vs. Muller (1901) A. C. 216—the
value of Mackie’s interests in the tangible assets
should undoubtedly, as was done in Finlay’s case
(1988) 22 Annotated Tax Cases 436 be corres-

pondingly increased. Where, however, there is |

no * goodwill ”” capable of assessment except by
guess-work, it follows that (even if no deductions
be allowed for the depreciatory effect of the
restrictions contained in the Articles of Associa-
tion) no prudent investor could reasonably be
expected to offer more fo. a * Management

Share ” than the value of its present interest in
the tangible assets. This sum represents the full
amount which he would be prepared to stake in the
hazardous enterprise of speculating on the future
price of rubber. 1 cannot agree that this method
of valuation is applicable only when there is an
immediate prospect of liquidation. The figure
arrived at does admittedly reflect the amount
which would be available for distribution (less a
proportionate share of liquidation expenses) in
that eventuality. Nevertheless, the sum so
calculated may, in an appropriate case, wherg no
commercial “goodwill ” exists as a separate
asset, properly be regarded as the maximum
value at the relevant date of the shareholder’s
interest in the business of the Company “as @
going concern ™.

Mr. Crown Counsel Jansze, who very ably
argued a part of the case for the Crown, sug-
gested that some additional allowance should be
made for the fact that the purchaser of a
“ Management Share” would enjoy the addi-
tional advantage of gambling with the capital
contributed by the Preference Shareholders. His
argument would have much force if jt could be
demonstrated that such an advantage would
attract to a Management shareholder a reason-
ably predictable assurance of higher dividend
returns on his investment. In that event, the
measure of this advantage could logically be
assessed in terms of * goodwill ” by reference to
the super-profits which the ** Management
shares * would be expected to earn by way of
dividends. In the present case, however, the
business of C. W. Mackie & Company, Ltd., is
such as to leave its future prospeets very largely,
if not entirely, to ehance, and for this reason 1
fail to see how the * advantage ™ to which Mr.
Jansze refers can be assessed on any scientific
basis. An issue was specifically raised at the
trial as to whether any ‘‘ goodwill ” attached to
the ‘‘ Management Shares”, and, if so, what
value should be placed on it. The Crown chose
not to lead any evidence as to how ** goodwill ™,

| if it existed in this business, should be valued as

a separate assest. I understood the learned
Solicitor General to argue that in a Company
constituted like C. W. Mackie & Company Ltd.,
““ goodwill ” attaching to a ** Management Share ™
cannot be separately assessed. I am not satisfied
that this is so except for the difficulty of recogni-
sing that it does exist at all. To my mind, if
“ goodwill ”’, measured in terms of ** the capacity
to earn super-profits ', had in fact been estab-
lished, it would have been a comparatively
simple matter to assess its value separately in
accordance with recognised accounting prineiples.
In the firm of C. W. Mackie & Company, the
“ goodwill 7, if it existed, of the business would
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Shareholders ”* to whom alone the maintainable
“super-profits ¥ must be ultimately paid. This
presupposes that one could have reasonable pre-
dicted a higher investment return on the * tan-
gible assets value " of a ‘* Management Share ”
as at 6th September, 1940, (i.e., Rs. 40.6188)
than a prudent investor would normally expect
to receive at the * risk-rate ” appropriate to a
rubber dealer’s business (say, 25Y%, per annum).
In that event the value of the goodwill could be
computed by capitalising these anticipated annual
‘“ super-profits ” at the appropriate risk-rate.
This sum, added to the value of the shareholder’s
interest in the tangible assets, would—subject
to such allowance as was considered necessary
for depreciation owing to the restrictions in the
Articles of Association—represent the total value
of each share for estate duty purposes.

I am satisfied that the * Balance Sheet
Method ” of valuing shares in a highly specula-
tive business, whose past history lacks evidence
of any steady earning-power, is the most appro-
priate method to adopt because it is not possible
to arrive at a logical assessment of the future
maintainable profits from which dividends could
be paid to the sharcholder as a return for his
investment. No evidence was led at the trial,
and no authorities were referred to us in this
Court, to induce me to take a different view.

The learned Solicitor-General asked for a
ruling that the only.acceptable method of estimat-
ing the market value of shares in any business
is to capitalise (at the “ risk-rate” appropriate
to the business) the estimated annual average of
future maintainable profits which would be avail-
able to the shareholder concerned. I do not see
how this principle of valuation ecan legitimately
be extended beyond the limit of its logic. No
doubt the method is preferable when it is possible,
by reference to past history and present knowledge.
to predict future maintainable profits under
normal conditions. But the principle seems to
me to break down when it is sought to be applied
to a business where the element of incalculable
risk which is inherent in its trading activities ean-
not be eliminated. As I read the judgment in
Salveson’s case (1930) 9 Annotated Tax Cases 43
the method was not adopted by Lord Fleming in
valuing shares in a Company engaged in a
speculative whaling business, and he later
pointed out in Findlay’s case (1938) 22 Annotated
Tax Cases 436 that to take the average profits

of the last few years for this purpose would only |

““ operate quite equitably wheie one is dealing
with a well-established business =ohich has normal
ups and downs, but has no violent fluctuations in
either direction™. 1 therefore reject for the

- -
-

present case the method of valuation adopted by

| the Assessor who seems to have wvalued the

shares ““ by the application of what is at last
merely a rule of thumb ., T do not propose to
deal specifically with Mr. Satchithanandan’s valua-
tion., Wherever his wvaluation did not subs-
tantially agree with that of the Assessor it was
specially unconvineing. I have already ex-
pressed my opinion that in a business of this
kind it is not possible to estimate future main-
tainable profits. A fortiori, the **weighted
average” principle relied on by Mr. Satchithanan-
dan ecannot be seriously considered. It is, I
think, significant that at no stage of the Com-
pany’s trading history would a valuation based

| on the formulae advocated by either of these
| witnesses have, in the light of subsequent events,

| been found to be justified. This only proves,
| in my opinion, that the profits or losses of any

particular period of time cannot in this business
be regarded as a reliable guide to the prospects
of a later period.

I have now disposed of the main point of con-
test between the parties to the appeal. As the

| assessment made by the Assessor (and approved

by the learned District Judge) was very fully
discussed before us, however, I think it proper to
state that, even if 1 had found myself able to
accept this method of valuation, I should have
held that the ultimate figure arrived at by him
was greatly excessive. Taking into account the
past history of the Company, I think that to take

the average of only the past four and two-thirds

years’ profits, ignoring altogether the earlier
periods when heavy losses were incurred, attri-
butes to a hypothetical purchaser a spirit of
reckless optimism, Moreover, the Assessor has
wrongly assumed in his calculations that, after
the payment of Preference dividends out of
anticipated profits, the entire balance would be
paid out to the purchaser of the * Management
Shares . T do not see how such an improvident
poliey on the part of the Directors could reason-
ably have been expected byia prudent investor,
Admittedly, a deduction had to be made for
income tax payable by the Company on its
trading profits, and the unit rate for taxation
applicable at the relevant date was 15%. Be-
sides, it would have been a rash and foolish
purchaser indeed who would not have realised
that a prudent management, with knowledge of
what had happened in the past, was certain to
build up adequate reserves during profitable
years to meet the losses of unsuceessful periods
of trading.
during the first five successful years of the Com-
pany’s activities, the Directors took the sensible

I have already pointed out that

.
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precaution of accumulating reserves at the rate
of approximately Rs. 150,000 a year. In 1940,
when funds were available for the first time since
1927, a similar sum was placed to reserve. If
the Balance Sheets for 1941 and 1943 are rele-
vant at all, they only serve to show that the
Directors acted precisely as one would have
expected them to act in successful years of
trading. At the end of 1941 the amount stand-
ing to general reserve was increased to Rs. 300,000
in 1942, when the Company was fortunate in
earning very large profits in consequence of
having temporarily undertaken new and safer
funections as buying agents for the Ceylon Govern-
ment on a commission basis (a position not
anticipated in September, 1940), the reserves

profits ; and for the first time since 1926 a dividend
of only Rs. 50,000 was declaied on the * Manage-

ment Shares ”. - This figure represents only a |
| of Association be taken into account, this figure

ks

259, return on the * tangible assets ” value of
the shares in September, 1940, and is very con-
siderably less than the annual dividends optimis-
tically foreshadowed by the Assessor for his
hypothetical purchaser. Moreover, it was reason-
able to expect that the Directors, being Pre-
ference shareholders, who now at last enjoyed a
controlling interest in the business since the date
of Mackie’s death, would build up adequate
reserves from the profits of a good year so as to
ensure for themselves the regular payment of
their own dividends in spite of any trading losses
which might be sustained in future years. Even
if the Assessor’s anticipated future maintainable
profits of the business could be accepted as
reliable, the market value of the shares must be
substantially reduced if the proper allowances be
made for taxatipn and reserves. I regret to say
that I was not convineed by the explanation

that he did not make these necessary deduections |

because, in his belief, they would have been
counterbalanced by an increased figure for future
maintainable profits on the * weighted average ”
principle (which principle he does not claim to
have used in any of his previous assessments as
an Estate Duty officer). No Court can reason-
ably bé invited by a valuer to accept a bald
assertion that one material but undisclosed
figure in a sum in simple Arithmetic will probably
counterbalance another figure which is also
undisclosed, Finally, I cannot accept the view

that a prudent purchaser investing his money in |
| Lord the Chief Justice.

such a speculative business would have been
content with a return of only 15%. Mr. Sat-
chithanandan conceded in cross-examination that
a rate of 209, to 25%, would be more reasonable.
I find that the Crown expert in bSalveson’s case
(1930) 9 Annotated Tax Cases 43 took the view

that for an investment in the whaling industry
(which certainly had not proved less speculative
than the business of this Company) an expected
return of 40%, was not unreasonable. Moreover,
in Salveson’s case (1980) 9 Annotated Tax Cases
48 the financial position of the Company at the
date of valuation was such thatsufficient reserves

| had already been accumulated to ensure the

payment of dividends for the next five years even
if no profits were earned during that period,
still leaving an ample margin to meet trading
losses as large as those which had ever been
experienced in the past. In my opinion the
market value of Mackie’s shares on the basis-af
the Assessor’s method, after making the necessary

| adjustments for taxation and sufficient reserves,
« were increased to Rs. 700,000 out of undistributed |
| not have been appreeiably higher than Rs. 40°6158

and after applying a higher * risk-rate ', would

per share. If, in addition, the depreciating elfect
of the restrictive clauses contained in the Articles

is certainly not too low. In Crossman’s case
(1937) A. C. 26 Lord Hailsham expressed the
opinion that the value of the shares under con-
sideration by him, if not subject to rigid restrie-
tions, would probably have been twice as high as
the figure which he finally approved. In Salve-
son’s case (1930) 9 Annotated Tax Cases 43 Lord
Fleming considered a depreciation by approxi-
mately 831/8%, to be fair and 1easonable.

The appellants did not press their earlier con-
tention that the figure of Rs. 40.6188 per share
should, in terms of the proviso to section 20 (1)
of the Ordinance, be further reduced by reason
of Mackie’s death. Nor did they claim deprecia-
tion on account of the restrictions contained in
the Articles of Assoeiation. 1 would fherefore
hold that the ‘ market value ” of each of the
deceased’s 5,000 * Management Shares ™ should
be fixed for estate duty purposes at Hs. 40.6188,
which admittedly represents the proportionate
interest of each share in the tangible assets of
the Company as at 6th September. 1940. My
view is that no sum falls to be added to this sum
on aceount of ** goodwill * which, in my judgment
and for the reasons which I have given, was
non-existent and therefore incapable of assess-
ment as an asset of the business. p

Since preparing this judgment I have had the
opportunity of reading the judgment of my
I respectfully agree
with him that the appeal should be allowed and
that judgment for the appellants should be
entered, with costs, as indicated by him.

Appeal allowed.
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Decided on : 10th May, 1949 R

Workmen’s Compensation—Inquiry into application—Applicant’s absence—Order nisi dismissing
application—Subsequent order after lapse of fourteen days setting aside order nisi on cause shown
with notice to respondent—Respondent’s failure to appeal—Is the order a nullity in view of Rule 30 of
Workmen's Compensation Regulations 1935 and section 84 of the Civil Procedure Code.

On 10th November, 1947, a Commissioner for Workmen’s Compensation made an order #isi dismissing an
“application for compensation on the ground of the applicant’s failure to appear on that day, being the date fixed
for hearing. _

On 23rd December, 1947, after inquiry with notice to the respondent the Commissioner made order
setting aside the order nisi and fixed the application for inquiry. There was no appeal from this order.

At this inquiry on 23rd December, 1948, the respondent contended that in view of Rule 30 of the Workmen’s
Compensation Regulations 1985, sectiou 84 of the Civil Procedure Code became applicable to the order nisi, which
automatically absolute after fourteen days and therefore the order setting aside the order was a nullity.

The Commissioner accepted this contention and dismissed the application for compensation. The applicant
appealed.

Held : (i) That in view of the wide discretion given to the Commissioner under Rule 30 as to whether he should
proceed otherwise than in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Civil Procedure €ode the .
Commissioner had jurisdiction to set aside the order nist made on the 23rd of December 1947, and,

therefore, the order was not a nullity but a voidable one.
(ii) That the respondent, not having exercised his right of appeal, is bound by the order.
H. W. Jayewardene, for the appellant,
B. C. F. Jayaratne, Crown Counsel, for the respondent.

GUNASEKERA, J. | the appellant made his application to have the
order nisi sct aside, which it appears was made

This is an appeal from an order made by a | on December 8, 1947. This contention was
Commissioner for Workmen’s Compensation dis- | accepted by the Commissioner and he made the
missing with cests an application for compensa- | order that is the subject of the present appeal,
tion made by the appellant against the respon- | holding that the order nisi had become absolute
dent. and that therefore there was “no ground for

The order in question was made on December | Procceding with the inquiry *.
23, 1948. The Commissioner had on a previous :
occasion, on November 10, 1947, made an order | The main ground of the appeal is that the
nisi dismissing the application with costs on | Commissioner has in effect purported to set aside
the ground of the appellant’s failure to appear | his own order of December 23, 1947, and that
on the day “fixed for the hearing., It appears | this he was not entitled to do.
that subsequently, at an inquiry held on :

December- 23, 1947, with notice to the respon- |  Regulation 30 of the Workmen’s Compensa-
dent, the appellant satisfied the Commissioner | tion Regulations, 1983, provides that, “Save
that there were reasonable grounds for his default | as otherwise expressly provided in the Ordinanee
and the Commissioner made order setting aside | or thése Regulations ™’ the provisions of Chapter
the order nisi and fixing the application for | XII of the Civil Procedure Code (and eertain
inquiry. The order of December 23, 1947, is | other chapters of that Code) “ shall apply te
not included in the record that has been trans- | proceedings before the Commissioner in so far
mitted to this court, but the order that is appealed | as they may be applicable thereto.” There
from states, and Counsel for both paities are | follow two provisos, one of which is that * the
agreed, that such an order was made. At the | Commissioner may, for sufficient reason, proceed
subsequent inquiry the respondent’s counsel | otherwise than in accerdance with the said
contended that the order misi (which fixed a | provisicns if he is satisfied that the interests of
period of fourteen days for showing cause) had | the parties will not thereby be prejudieced.”
already becothe absolute before the order of | One of the provisions of the Civil Procedure
December 23. 1947, was made and gven before | Code applied by this Regulation is section 84,
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which, provides inter alia that—

I the plaintiff fails to appear on the day fixed......
for the hearing of the action, and if the defendant on
the oceasion of such default of the plaintiff to appear is
present in person or by Proctor, and does not admit the
plaintiff’s claim, and does not consent to postponement
of the day for the hearing of the action, the Court shall
pass a decree nigi...... dismissing the plaintiff’s action,
which said decree shall, at the expiration of fourteen
days from the date thiereof, become absolute, unless the
plaintiff shall have previously, on some day of which
the defendant shall have notice, shown to the Court
good cause, by affidavit or otherwise, for his non-
appearance ;

and that

the expiration of fourteen days, That may be
so0, and in consequence the Commissioner’s order

[ of December 28, 1947, may have been a wrong

order against which the respondent eould have
successfully appealed. It does not follow, how-
ever, that the order was a nullity.

The subject matter of the order, whether that
subject-matter is regarded as the application
for compensation or the application to have the
order nisi set aside, was within the Commissioners
jurisdiction, and, as was pointed out in the case
of Hriday Nath Roy vs. Ram Chandra Barna
Sarma, A. 1. R, 1921 Ca.l 34 ,a distinction must-

| be drawn between the existence of jurisdiction

% Tn case of such cause being shown, the Court shall
set aside the decree, and shall iix a day for proceeding
with the action,........"

By the operation of Regulation 30, thercfore,
the Commissioner has jurisdiction to set aside
an order nisi made by him dismissing an applica-
tion on the ground of the applicant’s failure to
appear on the day fixed for the hearing of the
application.

It is well settled, however, that a decree nisi
entered by a court under section 84 of the Civil
Procedure Code becomes absolute automatically
at the expiration of fourteen days unless the
plaintiff has previously shown good cause for
his non-appearance, and that once the deciee
misi has become absolute the plaintiff has no

remedy under that section : Anamally Chetly vs. |

Carron (1921) 3 Rec, 48 ; Mohideen vs. Marikar,
(1940) 41 N. L. R. 249; de Saram vs. de Silva,
(1940) 41 N. L. R. 419; de Mel vs. Kodagoda,
(1945) 46 N. L. . 150.

It is contended for the respondent that there-
fore, when the Commissioner has made an order
nisi dismissing an application, he has no jurisdic-
tion to set it aside after the expiration of the
period within which cause must be shown ; and
that consequently in the present case every step
taken by the Commissioner after November 10,
1947, was a nullity.

I am unable o accept this contention. Not
only is the Commissioner empowered to set aside
in appropriate circumstances an order nisi made
by him, but he is vested with a wide discretion
as to whether he should proceed otherwise than
in accordance with the relevant provisions of
the Civil Procedure Code. It has been con-
tended that in the present case he did not decide
to proceed otherwise than in accordance with |
those provisions and that therefore his order
of November 10, 1947, became absolute upon |

| and the exercise of jurisdietion.

To quete the
words of Sir Asutosh Mookerjee, A. C. J. in that
case—

“ The authority to decide a cause at all and not the
decision rendered therein is what makes np jurisdiction ;
and when there is jurisdiction of the person and subjet-
matter, the decision of all other questions arising in
the ecase is but an exercise of that jurisdiction.........

“ Sinee jurisdiction is the power to hear and deter-
mine, it does not depend either upon the regularity of
the exercise of that power or upon the correctness of
the decision pronounced, for the power to decide
necessarily carries with it the power to decide wrongly
as well as rightly......... There is a clear distinction
between the jurisdietion of a Court to try and determine
a matter and the erroneous action of such Court in the
exercise of that jurisdiction. The former involves the
power to act at all, while the latter involves the authority
to act in the particular way in which the Court does act.
The boundary between an error of judgment and the
usurpation of power is this : the former is reversible by
an Appellate Court within a certain fixed time and is
therefore only voidable, the latter is an absolute nullity.
When parties are before the Court and present to it a
controversy which the Court has authority to decide,
a decision not necessarily correct but appropriate to
that question is an exercise of judicial power or juris-
diction.”

It appears to me to be immaterial for the
present purpose whether the order of December
23, 1947, was an erroneous order or not. If it
was erroncous it was merely voidable and not
a nullity, and not having been set aside in appeal
it is binding on the parties, (The Crown Counsel
has conceded that the respondent had a right
of appeal against that order which he did not
exercise). It follows that the Commissioner
was not entitled lo treat it as a nullity,

I set aside the order made by the Commissioner
on December 23, 1948, and direct him to proceed

| with the inquiry. The respondent will pay the
| appellant Rs. 15750 by way of costs of appeal.

. Order set aside. -
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Damage—By fire spreading to adjoining land-—Degree of care required of pérson starting the fire—
Failure to take necessary precautions—Contributory negligence—Roman-Duteh Lazw.

- 'The plaintift sued the defendant to recover damages caused by a fire that spread [rom the defendant’s land whieh
adjoins the plaintiff's.
= It was established (a) that the defendant knew that the south-west monsoon vas on, but took no precautions on
that aceount. J
{b) That ulthough the defendant’s land was $ acres in extent, he lit the fire about 20 fathoms from the plaintiff’s

land.
(¢) That he failed to inform the plaintiff or his servants,
(d) That he had no watchers to watch the fire and prevent it from spreading it to the plaintiff's land.

Held ;: Thut the circumstances proved that the defendant failed to take the care which the law required ity

o take and thercfore he was liable.

Per BAsNAYAKE, J.—“On the plea of contributory negligence raised by the defendant, T wish to observe that it
has not been shown that the plaintiff was under any legal duty to take precautions against the spread of fire from the
defendant’s land to his, In the circumstances there can be no question of contributory negligence on the part of the

plaintiff,”

Cases referred to :—Van Tonder vs. Alevander, (1906) I, 1. C. 186,
Kaorossa Rubber Co. vs. Sila, (1917) 20 N, L. R, 65;
Samed vs. Segutamby, (1924) 25 N, L. R. 481,

F. 4. Hayley, K.C., with 8. Shanmuganayagam. for the appellant,

C. Renganathan. for the respondent.
Basyavaxe, J.

The defendant is the owner of a land of about
8 acres which was in jungle and which at the

material date he was preparing to bring under |
On certain days in July and August, |

cultivation,
1948, he cleared the jungle and set fire to it. On
23rd August, 1948, he heaped up at a place about
15 or 20 fathoms from the plaintiff’s land all the
material that had survived the previous fires and
set fire to the heap. The fire spread to the
plaintiff’s land which adjoins and caused damage
to a number of coconut trees thereon,

In this action the plaintiff seeks to recover the
value of the damage sustained by him which he
assesses at Rs, 1,000, The defendant admits that
he caused a fire on his land and that it was that
fire that spread to the plaintiff’s land and caused
the damage alleged by the plaintiff. But he
denies that he was negligent and alleges that the

fire spread to the plaintifi’s land owing to his
contributory negligence.

The learned District Judge holds that the fire
m the defendant’s land spread to the plaintill’s

| do so,

| land but that the fire spread not #s a result of

the defendant’s negligence but in consequence of
the plaintifl’s contributory negligence. '.E‘Ihe plain:
tiff is dissatisfied with that decision and appeals
therefrom.

The defendant admits that he set fire to his
jungle on about three previous occasions after
informing the Divisional Revenue Officer. He
also admits that he did not inform the plaintiff or
his servants on any of the occasions on which he
caused the fires, He expeeted the headman to
The headman says that he informed the
plaintiff’s kangany between the 7th and 13th
July, 1948, that the defendant’s jungle would be

| set on fire but that he did not informi him of the

fire on 23rd August, 1948.

The defendant states in his evidence : ** I know
that at the time the south-west monsoon was
blowing. I know that during that time there
would be wind. But when I set the major fire

| there was no wind. When I set fire to the heaps
the wind veered round and carried the sparks. 1
. know that in estates husks are put in drains.”
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The question that arises for decision is whether ; vi’as t;lws;ed t'hy th; }ﬁml .Sl&dtlilemy vefi‘riﬂg- dBuL'i; ShD;lllld
on the evidence the defendant is liable in damages the simple fact of the wind having changed relieve the
: o= o E defendant of liability ? 1 think not. The defendant
The law applicable to the case is the Roman- lit a fire in 4 wind, and not having provided a sufficient
Dutch Law the source of which is the Lex Aguilia stafl of men or other adequate means of controlling it,
of the Roman Law. Grueber's translation of he was in the same position on the wind ehanging as he

> oxt reads s J " would have been if the wind had freshened in a high
3“3 ';'?Ie\« a!;tzGtg!;i .I‘(.d.d-‘: +—(Grucber’s the Lew degree in the same direction, in which cuse he would
Agutied, P -127 ;) certainly have been liable.” e .

“By the action also which arises under the third Toet’s opinion is + o. IX, Tit. I, sce, 19—
chapter, dolus and culpa are provided against. There- Voeys opinion is tha (Bk. IX, Tit 180

<) 3o 3 G Ly « 1 g
fore, if a person has set fire to his stubble or brushwood | Sampson’s Translation, p. 824) “he whe sets
and the fire has spread and has, in advancing, damaged alight to his stubble or thorns, for the purpos: of
the crop or vineyard of another, we have to inquire ‘burning them down, if the fire spreading damages
whether this has happened in consequence of his want | . destroys a wood, vineyard, or crop belonging.

of experience or of his negligence, For if he has lit the - ;

fire oﬁea windy day, he ig guilty of citlpa (for a person to some one else, and some nr;g]lg_euu? APPCars oh
also who brings about a state of things from which | the part of the peison first lighting it, as when,
dama%e arises is c?nsidercd t}10 have dor i the damage), | it may be, he did this on a windy day, or did not
and the same fault lies with him who s not taken - Bl = 1 e 1
precautions to prevent the fire spreading. But if he ]’fll(.e g;repat:iuonbﬂto prevent the fire spreading
has done everything which e ought to haye done, and | 1% Habie m damages,

a sudden gust of wind has carried the flames on to the
neighbour’s land. he is Iree from Sl - It must | In the instant case the defendant’s evidence

therefore be.inquired, whether in cases where apparently indicates that he knew that the south-west mon-
damage is caused lo another's property, it is to be X

attributed to the culpa of a certain person, Accordingly | S00n was on but toc:k no precautions on that
Paulus in the above passage says, in the case when a | account. Although his land was 8 acres in extent
person has set ou fire the stubble on his own ground and | he lit the fire about 20 fathomis from the plaintiff’s

the fire has spread to the neighbour's erop or vineyard, land. He failed to inform the plaintiff or his
ﬁxsegg?eﬁcd“gp Ctlglf(]gigmf&%ﬁlf (,ll‘éflflfn];it‘;?“'t servants. He had no watchers to watch the fire

sec. 7, see. 8 and 8, sec. 1 above) or his negligence. This | and prevent it from spreading to the plaintifi’s
Is obviously the case if a person has made the fire on a | land, All these omissions go to prove that he

th' rd day, fi’&' 3 Cit(ljle{r g]mew Olr H;J"St l)lavg %“."t“?‘ 2};“ did not take the care which the law required him
e fire would sprea » 5cc. 1 above) ; but it is also - - et : s
the case if he has lighted the fire on another day, and to take. He 18 therefore hab}e‘ ;AS observed by
has not prevented it from spreading (27, | Kotze; J.P., in the case of Van T'onder vs. Alex-
sec. 9 ﬂbﬂve}--si-- hlf. therefore, th}c man who has s;:t ander (supra): ** It is not necessary in a case of
-~ fre to his stubbic has done everything to prevent the this kind to consider the degree of negligence very
fire from spreading, and nevertheless, by a sudden gust . . . o Pz y
of wind, the flames have been carried to the neighbour’s Imn_utely' fo‘r Sl Zﬂg‘;’ Agu-;h-cg ¢t levissima cgﬁlp(l
¢rop or vineyard, he will not be liable, for he has done | venit, as Ulpian says in the Digest (9, 44 P
all in his power to deprive the act of kindling the fire of .
:;:m%‘c‘i‘::ge';?m ";2“3;‘;:“* E‘;‘;‘fr‘“"e h"“",;}l‘t cilpa*'. This The cases of Korossa Rubber Co. vs. Silva (1917)
- Sugge:s he q lon whether a person, in | - B ; :
order {0 escape liability under the Aquilian statute, js ‘ 20 N. L. R. 65 and Samed vs. Segutamby (1924) 25
bound to be as careful and diligent as possible. It is | N. L. R. 481, which were cited at Bar, support
clear from the following fr, 31, that only such diligentia | the view I have taken.
is required as is peeuliar to a bonus pater familias.
Accordingly, if in the above case the person who has lit = s : .
the fire has done what a diligens pater Jamilias would do On the plea of contributory negligenee raised
r the circumstances of the case, in order to prevent | by the defendant, I wish to obserye that it has
the fire from spreading, he will not be liable, aithough | not been shown that the plaintiff was under any
:nmd‘ex:timt?lmly T v mae sigtehave legal duty to take precautions against the spread
BELCR thy Camage. of fire from the defendant’s land to his. In the
| circumstances there can be no question of con-

tributory negligence on the part of the plaintiff,

In the case of Van Tonder vs. Alexander (1906)
E. D. C. 186, Kotze, J.P., discussing the question
of damage by fire after referring to the Digest and The appealis allowed with costs here and below.

. 7-818 : | The plaintif’s damage will be ted at th
Voet says at pages 187-818 - | 1he plaintiff’s damage wi compu at the
rate agreed on by the parties in the course of the
*As in the present instance the fire was lighted on a | trial.

windy day, and there is no evidence that the defendant

had a competent staff at hand to check the fire if

oceasion arose, there can be no doubt that, had the
- wind continued in the same direction as it blew at first,

lie defendant would have been ligble. The only difMi- i

culty arises from the fact that the damage to the plaintiff | 3 Appeal allowed.

Dias, J.
I agree,
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YOOSUF & OTHERS vs. SUWARIS
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Landlord and tenant—Landlord, a sharcholder

of a company—dAction to eject tenant on the grounid
husiness carried on by the company—Can land-

that premises reasonably required for the purpose of the
lord maintain action—Rent Restriction Act No. 29 of 1948.

Held : (1) That a shareholder of a Company who owns houses,
tion Act for the purpose of providing his company with a place of business.

(2) The Rent Restriction Act provides for a case where
immediate use and occupation of the landlord or his family.

¢

(8) That a plaintiff who succeeds in an action for ejectment is entitled to execute liis decree immediately
or in the event of an appeal, where execution of the

and time can only be given by consent of parties,
writ would eause irreparable loss to the unsuceessful party.

. V. Perera, K.C., with M. I. Mohamed, for the defendants-appellants.
E. B. Wikramanoyake. K.C., with Cyril E. 8. Perera, for the plaintiff-respondent.

is not entitled to make use of the Bent Restric-

the premises are reasonably required for the

Basnavass, J, {

| the purpose of storing the

This is an aection instituted by one A. R. |
Suwaris against five persons who are carrying on
business in partnership under the business name
of * Idroos Hardware Stores " at No. 67 Trinco-
malee Street, Kandy (hereinafter referred to as
No. 67). On 1st April 1946 the plaintiff became
the owner of the premises in which the defendants
are carrying on business. On 25th July, 1947,
the plaintiff gave the defendants notice of termi-
nation of their tenancy on 30th August, 1947,
on the ground that the premises were reasonably |
required by him * for the purpose of the plain-
tiff's husiness called Suwaris & Sons Ltd ”.  The
defendants in resisting the plaintiff’s action for
ejectment assert that the premises are not
reasonably required by the plaintiff as alleged
in the plaint *“as the plaintiff owns several
business places within the Municipal limits of
Kandy . ~

The plaintiff. who owns several houses and
Jands in and around Kandy. was a contractor by
{rade. He started and carried on business under
the business name of * Suwaris & Co,”. In due
cours¢ he formed a limited liability company
registered under the name of *“ A. R. Suwaris &
Sons Ltd.”. The registered company has con-
tracted with the Government of Ceylon to put
up buildings for the University of Ceylon. The
plaintiff as an individual has no building con-
iracts, The stores and building materials re-
guired for the execution of the contract of A. R.
Suwaris & Sons Ltd., are kept at Mahaiyawa,
and others at Katukelle and Peradeniya, all
places around Kandy. : |

The plaintiff states that he requires No. 67 for
cement needed for the
contract entcred into by A. R. Suwaris & Sons
Ltd, It is not the only property owned by the
plaintiff in Kandy. He has a timber depot in
the same street as No. 67, and he has several
houses in Peradeniya which is nearer the Univer-
sity site than Kandy.

Learned Counsel for the appellant makes the
submission that the plaintifl’s action is not
entitled to succeed on the following grounds :

() that the premises are required, not by
the plaintiff himself but by another person,
viz., the legal person of A. R. Suwaris & Sons
Lid.

(b) that in any event the premises are not
reasonably required by the plaintiff, and

(¢) that the plaintiff’s request for the pre-
mises is not made bona fide.

I am inclined to agree with all the submissions
of lcarned counsel. The plaintiff is the landlord
of the premises in question and is in his indivi-
dual capacity only a shareholder of A. R. Suwaris
& Sons Litd., for whose use he claims the premises.
The evidence does not disclose how many shares
the plaintiff holds in the company. Even if he
were the holder of the bulk of the shaves he does
not come within the ambit of scetion 8 of the
Rent Restriction Act as the premises are not

| reasonably required for *‘the purposes of the

trade, business, profession, vocation or employ-
ment of the landlord **, for A. R. Suwaris & Sons
Ltd., is not the landlord. A. R. Suwaris & Sons
Ltd., is a legal entity different from the plaintiff,

.
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A shareholder who own houses is not entitled to The learned Commissioner has allowed the
make use of the Rent Restriction Act for the | defendants one year’s time to quit the house and
purpose of providing his company with a place | has ordered that writ of ejectment should not
of business. Even if the plaintiff were seeking | issue till that period expires. Where a plaintiff
to get the house for his own personal business, | is declared entitled to an order for ejectment of
bis request is not in my view reasonable as he | his tenant it is not open to the trial Judge,
has not given a sound reason for storing cement | except with the consent of parties, to stay
in Kandy when his contract has to be executed | execution in that manner,
at Peradeniya where he already has stores and :
a number of houses, This is not the only case which has come up
in appeal in which a Judge has taken upon Fim-
The defendants have been carrying on business | self the responsibility of delaying execution
at No, 67 for a long time and the nature of their | without an application in that behalf by consent
business is such that it has to be carried on in | of parties. A Judge is not in law entitled to
the locality in which similar businesses are | exercise a sort of patriarchal justice and decide
situated. They have tried fo get other premises | the manner of relief that should be granted to an
but have failed. unsuccessful party without even the consent of
the successful litigant, A plaintiff who succeeds
Another circumstance which militates against | in an action for ejectment is entitled to execute
the plaintiff's claim is that in July, 1946, he ins- | his decree immediately and time can only be
tituted an action for ejectment against the | given by consent of parties or in the event of an
defendants in respect of the same premises and | appeal where the execution of the writ would
withdrew it. Thereafter, about a year later, he | cause irreparable damage to the unsucecessful
instituted this action. Even then the plaintiff | party. The Rent Restriction Act is designed
expressed the willingness to give the defendants | both for the benefit of the landlord and the pro-
further time to leave the premises. It appears | tection of the tenant. Its provisions would be
thercfore that the plaintiff’s need is not imme- | rendered nugatory if a landlord whe has sue-
diate. The Rent Restriction Act provides for a | ceeded in bringing himself within the ambit of
case where the premises are reasonably required | seetion 18 were to be kept out of his house merely
for the immediate use and occupation of the | because the Commissioner thinks that he should
landlord or his family. It does not enable a | give the tenant further time. The Commissioner
landlord to eject a tenant on the off chance of | is not entitled to interpose his will in that way.
his requiring his house at some future date. His
need must be immediate and present in order The appeal is allowed with costs both here and
that the Court may have jurisdiction to entertain | below.
his action, | Appeal allewed.

IN THE COURT OF CRIMINAL APPEAL.,

Present : CANERKERATNE, J, (President), BASNAYAKE, J. AND GUNASEEARA, J_

REX vs, FERNANDO

Appeal 47 of 1949 with Application 122 of 1940,
8. C. No. 13/J. M. C., Colombo No. 21960.

Argued on : 5th and 6th September, 1949,
Decided on : 22nd September, 1949,

Court of Criminal appeal—Charges of conspiracy and abetmeni—Judge’s reference in address to
the jury tothe alleged date of conspiracy, whichwas unsupported by the evidence—Also to appellant’s failure
in civil case, where issues were similar to the findings of fact in this ccse—Verdict unreasonable—Pre-
Judice caused to appellant. oy

The appellant was charged w'th the offences of (1) conspiracy, (2) abatting another to use as genuine a forged
document, (3) abetting another to deceive the accountant of a Bank, and was convicted on the first two counts. ~
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The appellant had on March, 4th 1940, deposited with the assistant shroff of the Bank a large sum of
money on a paying-in slip on which he had entered certain details. He received on the same day the counter-
foil"of the slip P1 which had the seal of the Bank, the letters MAR stamped and * PATH " in ink within the circle
of the seal alleged to be the initials of the receiving shroff and a signature alleged to be that of the eashier.

The assistant shroff and the cashier denied both the fact of payment and the writings on P1,

The appellant led evidence to show that P1 was not a forged document, that he had sought to purchase a large
rubber estate on March 10th and had interviewed the aceountant of the Bank on March 13th as his cheque was dis-
honoured, and had consulted his legal advisers on that day with P1,

The Judge in his charge to the jury referred to March 13th or 14th as the date on which the appellant caused
soméhody to forge P1 although the indictment referred to the period of the offence as between the 8thand 15th March

The Judge also referred to the failure of the appellant to recover the money deposited by him from the Bank
in g civil action in the Distriet Court and commented adversely upon the credibility of certain witnesses from the
appellant in that case and also upon matters that were irrelevant and prejudicial to the appellant in his trial.

Held : (1) That it is reasonable to conclude that the jury found that the appellant had eaused somebody to

forge P1 on March 18th or 14th asdirected by the presiding judge, and not between the 8th and 15th
March as stated in the indictment and therefore the verdict was unreasonable and could not be
- supported on the evidence.

(2) That the references by the Judge to the civil action were irrelevant and prejudicial to the appellant
and that it could not be said definitely as to what view the jury might have taken had no
reference been made to the civil case,

Cases referred to :—King vs. Bello Singho 48 N. L, R. 542,
Wijesekera vs. Namasivayam(1920), 22 N, L, R. 118.

Colvin R. de Silva, with D. Wimalaratne, K. C, de Silva and K. 4. P. Rajakaruna for the
accused appellant,

Ananda Pereira, Crown Counsel, for the Crown,

CANEKERATNE, J. on March 4 to obtain what he won and at the
request of the agent he came there again on

The appellant was charged on an indictment | March 9, about 9 or 9-15 a.m., and received the
which contained three counts. The first count | Sum of Rs. 78,000 in cash made up of 1,780 notes,
contained a charge of conspiracy, the second a | He took these notes in a bag to the office of the
charge of abetting another to use as genuine a | Hongkong and Shanghai Bank, obtained a loose
forged document, and the third a charge of | paying-in slip and having entered certain details
abetting another to deceive the ‘%countant of a UI.) this Shp, which is in tWO- pa:['ts, handed the
Bank. slip and the notes to an Assistant Shroff at the
Bank, one Pathmanathan, He received the

2 terfoil of the slip, P1, sometime later. He
The appellant, who spparently was a Sick | U7 dRrp »
Besth Potty Officer of the C. B. N. V. R.and had | i8sued & cheque next day on this Beuk for
: Rs. 7,000 and as he received information from
an account at Grindlay & Company, wanted to th Mareh 12 that it dishoniured =
place bets on horses engaged at various meetings | /¢ Payee on Marc s e gt
: : : he came to the Bank the next day to ascertain
with persons who—using the slang expression | [\° @ s e tha ok
which is well known—had bucket shops and the reason i_'orr‘t EMRByME e tfelc %qu(;{‘
opened an account in January, 1946, with the | After 1nterv(;eu I;l)g one of the oﬁinlr? s :e}e 3?1
Hongkong snd Shanghai Bank. He was then he consu_lte a Proctor and an Advocate on the
about to be demobilised, and was demobilised | Same day.
in March. The appellant deposited a sum of The appellant consulted the late Mr. Muthu-
Rs. 800 with this Bank on February, 19th on a | krishna, who used to give advice as a hand-
l;;;;e P‘l"])f“i‘lg'ﬁn Slég and ;‘cct?l:ﬁd %m iouggfrfolli writing expert, late in the evening of March 11?
s Which hias the séal of the bLank, 'Y, and | The Advocate, who went accompanied by the
also the letters ** Path ** which have peen referred | appellant and his Proctor, interviewed a, respon-
to as the initials of the receiving Shroff within | sible officer of the Bank on March 14.
the circle of the impression left by the seal. He Rt I i e
deposited a sum of Rs. 700 on March 4, on a The slip, P1, had the seal of the Bank, P9 ; it
similar slip and received the counterfoil, P20, | has the letters MAR stamped and the letters,
which has another seal of the Bank, P14. His | “ Path” in ink within the impression of the
story was as follows :—He placed a bet on three | circle left by the seal, the letters in ink purport
horses with the Agent of one Mudalige, who con- | to be the initials of the receiving shroff. There
ducted the business known as the New Grand | is on the slip a signature, like this which it is
Hotel Bucket Shop, on March 2, 1946 As the | alleged, is the signature of the Cashier. Both
three horses won he came to this hucket-shop | the Assistant Shrcff and the Cashier gave evi-

-
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dence, the former denied that the letters ** Path gl
were written by him, the latter that the signature
on Pl was his. Pathmanathan denicd the
receipt of this sum of money ; at this trial he
also said that the seal used on P1 was neither P9
nor P14—this statement being contrary to what
he said in the former trial. The deposition of
Muthukrishna, who had died before the trial,
was read in evidence. The prosecution called
the Government Examiner of Questioned Docu-
" ments, who claimed to be a handwriting expert.
He was not able to express an opinion as to
whether the signature * Path * in P1 was written
by the same person who wrote the words in P19,
or that the signature ‘ Peterson” on P1 was
that of the person who signed P19 and P20. By
direction of the presiding Judge the appellant
was acquitted on the third count. On the
counts on which he was convicted he was sen-
tenced to undergo rigorous imprisonment for
five years. The petition of appeal which is
_couched in the language of a lawyer, probably
of one who was present at the trial and conversant
with the proceedings, contained 20 grounds of
objection. At the hearing of the appeal Mr. de
Silva desired to urge two additional grounds but
considering that the appellant was defended by
counsel who appeared at the former trial and
knew all the facts and considering the nature of
the charge, we saw no reason to depart from the
general rule relating to the grounds of appeal
in King vs. Bello Singho, 48 N. L, R. 542 and
decided not to hear them.

One of the main grounds urged at the hearing
was that there was no evidence on which the
convietion on count one could be sustained. It
stated that on some day between the 8th day of
March, and the 15th of March, the accused
“ entered into a conspiracy with some unknown
persons to forge the document Pl...... 25 The
learned Judge adverted to the count as stated in
the indictment at P15 of the charge and then
proceeded to deal with the essentials of the
offence. He commenced his comments on the
evidentiary part of the case at page 28 and on
page 88 referred to the charge of conspiracy in
these words : —

“ Phe case for the prosecution is, as far as I
understand it, that the aceused having issued
dud cheques for the payment of his winnings
or otherwise, finding himself so pressed con-
ceived this notion—that is the conspiracy
alleged I think—on the 13th or 14th of March,
of causing somebody to forge P1......"

There is nothing in the rest of the charge to show
that the correct period was the dates between

ireferences to this case.

March 8th and March 15th and the fact that the
learned Judge prefaced his remarks with the
words, * The case for the prosecution is......"”
makes it difficult to say that the mention of the
two days was a slip on his part. One can hardly

| comprehend by reading the typescript of the

evidence the reason which prompted the prose-
cution to vary the date of the conspiracy.
That the document P1 was in the hands of the
appellant at the time he went to his legal advisers
on March 18th is clear. The probabilities are
against the impugned letters (Path) and signatare
being placed on the document on March 18th :
the appellant had issued a cheque for Rs. 7.000
on March 10th, and the evidence of the broker
Fernando shows that the appellant himself inter-
viewed the owner of a rubber estate, 180 acres
in extent, on March 10th, with a view to a pur-
chase of it by the appellant. The assertion that,
when he interviewed the accountant of the Bank
at 10 a.m.,on March 13th, about the dishonouring
of the cheque, he had P1 with him seems to be
borne out by these circumstances. If the jury
found that the accused had on the 18th or 14th
March 1946 caused somebody to forge P1, and
from the cireumstances it seems reasonable to
conclude that that was their finding, the verdict
is unreasonable and cannot be supported having
regard to the evidence.

The other main ground urged at the hearing
was that the conclusion of the jury that P1 was
a forged document was vitiated by some of the
answers elicited at the trial, and the comments
in the charge referring to the civil action. The
Assistant Shroff and the Cashier, two apparently
eredible persons, testified affirmatively nat the
impugned word * Path'’ and the signature on
P1 were not placed by them respectively. The
appellant testified that he handed P1 to the
Assistant Shroff, and received it with the im-
pugned words. An apparently credible person
gave it as his opinion that the impugned words
were not forged. The two bodies of evidence
must have been considered and compared by the
jury—they decided apparently to accept the
story of the two prosecution witnesses and re-
jected the defence version. They would have
guided themselves by the manner in which the
witnesses gave their evidence, the consistency of
the stories they related, and the probabilities.
Complaint is made of the use made of the District
Court trial of the action for the recovery of the
sum of Rs. 78,000. The learned Judge rightly
at the start said that the jury should not have
known anything about this trial but at different
parts of the charge there creep in unfortunately
With all respect to the



Vol. XLIT

1949 —UCANEKERATNE, J. —-Rew vs, Fernando

39

learned Judge, it appears to us that he has fallen
into an error in making these references, One
such reference deals with the abating of the
appeal filed by the plaintiff in the action ; there
is no evidence on the record of the proceedings
to substantiate this statement. Another refers
to this eircumstance : “ We now know that the
plaintiff failed i that aetion’. The fact of the
judgment in the civil case was not a matter to be
proved in the present case. The judgment can-
not be given in evidence to establish the truth of
_the facts on which it was rendered. Tt was most
important in a case of this nature that the jury
should not have had their attention directed to
the faet that a trained Judge trying the appel-
lant’s action for the recovery of a sum alleged to
have been deposited with the Bank on March,
Oth 1946—the issues therein having a very close
resemblance to some of the facts the jury had to
find—had failed. At page 6 the learned Judge
used the following words :

* All we know is that in spite of Mr. Lawrie
Muttukrishna's evidence in which he affirma-
tively was of opinion that P1 was a genuine

document, the learned Distriet Judge held |

against the plaintiff .

The opinion of the Judge who tried the case was
irrelevant in the present proceedings. A limita-
tion is placed by the law on questions tending to
shake the credit of a witness and it may be
useful to refer to the decision in Wijesekera vs.
Namastvayam (1920), 22 N. L. R. 118.

The learned Judge put certain questions to the
witness K. V. de Silva, called by the defence, in
examination-in-chief and elicited the following
ANSWErsS :

“ T gave evidence on behalf of the aceused
in the District Court in connection with this
matter.”

Then follow these questions and answers :
Q. “Do you know whether the District
Judge aceepted your evidence or not?

A. 1 do not know.

Q. But the accused lost that action in the
Distriet Court ?

A, 25" (Pages 55 and 56 of the evi-

dence).

In the course of his charge he made Lhe following
comments :

“ Undoubtedly he gave evidence in the
Distriet Court case. Undoubtedly in spite of
the evidence the learned District Judge dis-
missed the plaintifi’s action. Whether K, V.
de Silva was disbelieved by the District Judge
or not we do not know......”" :

| The jury might thus conclude that the view of

the expert witness and the testimony given by
the witness K. V. de Silva was not accepted by
the Judge who tried the civil case. It is diflicult
to state definitely what view the jury might have
taken of the case had no reference been made to
the District Court trial. The evidence may have
left the jury unconvineced as to which of the
stories was true, the prosecution or the defence,
although they may have been consecious that the
testimony of the cashier and the probabilities
were somewhat stronger than the testimony
offered by the defence. It may, on the other
hand, have convineed the jury that the testimony
offered by the defence was untrue.

The charge against the accused was a serious
one. Having regard to the nature of the defence,
and the general circumstances, we do not feel

| able to apply the provision of the proviso to

section 5 (1) of Ordinance No. 28 of 1938 and say
that the jury would have clearly come to the
conclusion they did if the evidence relating to the
civil trial and the dismissal of the action had not
been given. It was evidence on a vital matter,
In these cirecumstances, we all feel that the con-
vietion should be quashed.. In order to do justice
in certain cases, it is essential that the Court
should order a new trial. This would as a general
rule be the most satisfactory solution of a case
where the jury have said by their verdict that a
person is guilty of conspiracy and of abetment.
But considering the fact that this is the second
trial of the appellant on these charges and that
the appellant has been deprived of his liberty for
about four months, the majority of the Court
have come to the conclusion that the power
given of ordering a mnew trial should not be
exercised.

Conviction quashed,
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Present @ JAYETILERE, S.P.J. axdD WixpuaMm, J,

CHETTIAPPEN KANGANY vs, YOOSOOF ¢t al

S, C. 482 D, C. (F) Kandy 1097

Argued on :
Decided on :

22nd July, 1948
2nd August, 1948

_ Pidei-commissum—Gift subject to—Donor reserving right to mortgage property gifted.—Morigage
by donor—Transfer of property by donee after donor's death in satisfaction of amount due on bond—Claim
to property by donee’s children—Effect—Revival of morigage.

N and M, husband and wife, donated by deed P1 a property to Y subject to the following among other conditions,

1. That the donation should take effect after their respective deaths. :
9 That each of them should be at liberty to sell mortgage or otherwise dispose of the said lot,

3. That the donee should not be at liberty to sell or dispose of the said lot. .
4. That after the death of the donee his sons and daughters should be at liberty to sell or otherwise dispose

of the said lot after they attained majority.

the property in 1929 to 8, who assigned the mortgage to the 1st defen-
due on the mortgage bond transferred the property in 1831 to the 1st
and.

After the death of M, N and Y mortgaged
dant, N died and Y, in settlement of the debt
defendant who entered into possession and improved the 1

On the death of Y, his children claimed the property on the footing that P1 created o valid fidei-commissum.
Held : (1) That P1 created a valid fidei-commissum in favour of Y’s children.

(2) That the transfer by Y
and the 1st defendant

to the 1st defendant was void as against X’s children, but the mortgage revived
became entitled to recover the principal and interest due on the mortgage

bond up to the date of transfer by Y in 1031 and from the date of Y’s death to the date of payment,

Cases referred to :—Sifva vs. Silva 13 N. L. R. 83.

Mudalihamy vs. Mudiyanse 2 Ceylon Law Recorder §4.
Kumarappa Chettiar vs. Gunawathie 48 N. L. R, 84.

I H. V. Perera, K. C.,with H. W. Thambiah and S. Sharvananda, for the 1stdefendant-appellant.

F, 4, Hayley,

K. C.,with S. Kanagarayar, for the plaintiffs-respondents.

C. Thingalingam,with S. Kanagarayar, for the 2ud to 6th defendants-respondents.

JAYEnLEkE, S.P.J.

The plaintiffs instituted this action against the
1st defendant for a declaration of title to lots 1
and 2 in plan 1D1 and for recovery of damages,
but at the trial they abandoned their claim to
lot 2. One Hamidu Natchiz was the original
owner of lot 1. She and her husband Habibu
Marikar donated the said lot by P1 of 1914 to
their son Yusoof subject to the following among
other conditions :—

1. That the donation should take effect
after their respective deaths.

2. That each of them should be at liberty
to sell, mortgage or otherwise dispose of the
said lot. :

8. That the donee should not be at liberty
to sell or dispose of the said lot.

4, That after the death of the donee his
sons and daughters should be at liberty to sell
or otherwise dispose of the said lot after they
attained majority.

After the death of Habibu Marikar, Hamidu
Natchia and Yusoof mortgaged the said lot by
1D4 of 1929 to one Smith for a sum of Rs. 4,000
and interest at 12%,. About five months after

| the execution of 1D4 Hamidu Natchia died. By
| 1D5 of 1980 Smith assigned 1D4 to the 1st defen-
| dant for a sum of Rs. 4,445.82. By 1D6 of 1931
| Yusoof sold the said lot to the 1st defendant for
a sum of Rs. 5,000. The attestation clause in
1D6 reads :—

‘“ A sum of Rs. 250 out of the consideration
was paid in the presence of the Notary by
cheque and the balance was set off in settle-
ment of the principal and interest due by the
vendor in respect of mortgage bond No, 1972,

The 1st defendant says that after his purchase he
entered into possession of the said lot, planted it
with tea and put up a new house, a cattle shed, a
milkroomand a cisternatanexpenseof Rs. 7,000,

Yusoof died in 1989 leaving ten children,
namely, the plaintiffs and the 2nd, 8rd, 4th and
5th defendants. The plaintiffs alleged that P1
created a valid fidei-commissum and that on the
death of their father they and the 2nd, 8rd, 4th
and 5th defendants became entitled to the saidlot.

The 1st defendant denied that P1 created a
valid fidei-commissum and claimed to be en-
titled to the said lot on 1D6. In the alternative
he claimed the amount due on 1D4 and compen-
sation for the improvements effected by him,
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The learned acting District Judge held :—
(a) that P1 creates a valid fidei-commissum.
(b) that the 1st defendant was not entitled
to make any claim on 1D4,

(c) that the 1st defendant did not make the
tea plantation.
(d) that the 1st defendant was a bona fide
improver and was entitled to compensation for
the buildings.
He declared the plaintiffs and the 2nd, 8rd. 4th
and 5th defendants entitled to the said lot,
_subject to the right of the 1st defendant to retain
" possession till he was paid compensation for his
improvements, and he awarded to them damages
at Rs. 50 a month from January 1st 1989.

The 1st defendant appealed against the find-
ings (a), (b) and (¢) and the Ist plaintiff filed a
cross-objeetion against the finding (d).

With regard to (¢) the main contention of
Counsel for the appellant was that P1 does not
specifically designate the persons to be bene-
fited. Though no persons are specifically indi-
cated in the deed we think that the language of
the deed is such that it is difficult to resist the
inference that the donor intended to benefit the
children of Yusoof. With regard to (b) we are of
opinion that the decision of this Court in Silvg vs.
Silve 13 N, L. R. 33 is a direct authority in Ist
defendant’s favour. The head note adequately
sums up the position in thése terms :—

** Where a mortga{gec purchased the property mort-
gaged by private sale and discharged the bond, and
where such purchase was invalidated under section
238 of the Civil Procedure Code, by reason of a prior
duly registered seizure under another creditor's writ,

Held that the mortgagee was entitled to fall back on
the mortgage and enforce his rights under it.”

In the course of his judgment Wood-Renton, J.
said that the discharge was merely prima facie
evidence of the satisfaction of the mortgage debt
but it did not prevent the revival of the claim
under the earlier mortgage bond. This judgment

| are right.

Cheftiar vs. Gunawathie 48 N. L. R. 34, In the
present case it is clear that 1D6 is void as against
the claims of the plaintiffs and the 2nd, 3rd, 4th
and 5th defendants. (See Sande on Restraints
upon Alienation Chapter 4). We are, therefore,
of opinion that the 1st defendant is entitled to
recover on 1D4 the principal sum and interest
thereon at 12%, per annum up to the date of
execution of 1D6, and, thereafter, from the date
of Yusoof’s death up to the date of payment.
With regard to (¢) and (d) we are of opinion that
the findings of the learned acting District Judge
There is ample evidence to support

' the findings that the 1st defendant did not make

the tea plantation and that he was a bona fide
improver. There remains the question of dam-
ages. The 1st plaintiff said in his evidence that

| he claimed Rs, 40 as rent for the building and

was followed in Mudalihamy vs. Mudiyanse 2 |
Ceylon Law Recorder 64 and in Kumarappa |

Rs. 60 as income from the land. The learned
acting District Judge says that the evidence dis-
closes that Rs. 50 a month will be a reasonable
sum to be paid as damages. We are unable to

' say on what evidence he acted. We think that

the figure fixed by him is an arbitrary one. In
1929, Yusoof leased the land and the buildings
to the 1st defendant for three years at Rs. 12°50
a month. It may be that at that time the price
of tea and rubber was not as good as it was after
1939, We think that a fair and reasonable sum
to be fixed as damages would be Rs. 25 a. month.
In the decree that has been entered the plaintiffs
have been inadvertently declared entitled to the
three lands described in the schedule. That
mistake requires correction,

We would set aside the judgment of the
learned acting District Judge and send the case
back so that he may decide what sum is due to
the 1st defendant as compensation for the build-
ings and on the bond 1D4. We think that the
parties should bear their own costs in both
Courts.

| WinpmaM, J,

I agree,
Set aside and sent back

Present : NAGALINGAM, J.

DON AMARASEKERA vs. RASIAH

Application for a Writ of Mandamus on E. Rasial No. 96,

Argued and Decided on ; 28th May, 1950,

Local Option—Poll—Ballot papers marked with cross on reverse—Rejection by presiding officér—
Validity—Local Option Rules, 1928, Rule 21—Form of ballot paper—Mandamus.
In preseribing the manner in which a voter should record his vote at a Local Option Poll, Rule 21 of the Local

Option Rules 1928 states : “......... if he wishes to vote for a closure,-mark a cross

Yold the ballot paper and place it in the ballot-box.”

\X) in the space provided * and then
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The Form of the ballot paper contains a direction in the following words :

nark a cross below."
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« If you wish to vote for closure,

1n counting the ballot papers at a Local Option Poll the presiding officer rejected certain ballot papers which had
eross marks not on the face of the ballot paper, but on its reverse.

On an application for writ of mandamus on the presiding officer i—

Held ; (i) that the presiding officer acted rightly in rejecting the ballot papers in question.
(ity that a cross made on the reverse of the ballot paper could not be held to bea cross in the space provided

on the face of the ballot paper.

Per NAGALINGAM, J.
of the substantive provision of the

order to determine whether the ballot paper is properly marked or not.
law as fully as if they had been enacted in the Ordinance.”

L. G. Weeramantry, for petitioner.
NagariNcaM, J.

The question for determination in this case
is whether the Presiding Officer was correctin
rejecting certain ballot papers which were marked
with a-cross not on the face of the ballot paper
but on its reverse. It has been contended that
it is immaterial where the mark appears on the
ballot paper so long as the intention of the voter
can be gathered from the mark put by him. This
contention is advanced based on dicta of
English Judges in relation to Parliamentary
and Municipal elections. In fael, assistance
was even sought by calling to aid a decision of
this Court in regard to Parliamentary Elections.
T imagine, however, that the correct approach
to a decision of the question is to look at the
provisions of our law and construe those provi-
sions, and if these provisions are plain, T do not
think there is any neeessity to have recourse to
English or other precedents, unless the identical
language of our law has been the foundation for
the views expressed in other cascs,

The provision of the law that nceds to be
construed is Rule 21 of the Local Option Rules
1928, Vol. I, Sub. Leg. 309. This Rule prescribes
the manner in which the voter should record his
vote and requires the voter in a case where a
poll is held for the clesure of taverns to mark a
cross in the space provided in the ballot paper
if he wishes to vote for the closure and then fold
the paper and place it in the ballot box. It will
be seen that the Rule requires the cross mark to
be placed * in the space provided.” The form of
the ballot paper itself is to be found at the end
of the Rules and on the ballot paper there is a
direction to the voter as to what he should do
in slightly different words and it runs as follows .

* If you wish to vote for closure, mark a cross |

below.”’ The words in the Rule, * In the space
provided * have been substituted by the word,

** It is necessary to bear in mind that the form given
law, and it is the substantive provision, namely Rule 21, that should be looked af in

of the ballot paper does not form part

The Rules themselves have the same force of

¢ helow,” in the direetion contained in the ballot
paper.

It has been argued that the dircetion to make
the cross mark below means not only in the space
that appears below the cage carrying the instrue-
tion in the three languages but also extends to
the reverse of the ballot paper, which could alse
be regarded as a continuation of the space
designated ‘ below ", First of all, if one has to
con true the words, *in the space provided’ to
be found in the Rule itself, no argument would
be possible that any place outside the space
provided can be regarded as the space wherein
the mark is to be made, In other words, it ean-
not be contended that where the mark appears
outside the space provided it is a sufficient com-
pliance with the requircments of the Rule.
But then, can it be said that merely because in
| the ballot paper itself the words, * in the space
provided * have been substituted by the word
| “below © a different construetion is to be placed
in regard to the dircction contained in the ballot
paper itself? I do net think so. The diree-
tions are in reference to the actual ballot paper
| jtself, and we find that the ballot paner contamns
a space completely enclosed by four lines im-
mediately under the instructions, so that i
reference to the ballot paper the term * below '
| can only mean the space below the printed
"instructions and enclosed by the four lines. I
do not think that the words * below * can in the
present context at any rate be regarded as hav-
ing any meaning other than that it is the diree-
tions opposite of the term ‘above’, not the
opposite of the term *obverse” or ° the face .
It is true, however, that where persons are called
upon to affix their signatures below some legend
written on the top of a sheet of paper and where
the entire spaee bzlow is exhausted by a certain
number of the signatures, the remaining signa-
| tures may happen to be carried on te the reverse
| of the sheet, But this is an instance where
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convenience dictates that the signature should
be placed on the reverse rather than that it is
in compliance with the rcquirement that the
signature should be placed below. But on the
other hand I do not think it can be seriously

argued that where the whole space below the |

legend remains blank and the first signature is
placed on the reverse of the documents that the
signature is so placed or any other subsequent
signatures can be said to have been placed below
thz writing on the paper.

In any event, in construing a statute one can-
not take liberties by assigning to a word a loose
practice or vague idea that may be entertained
by lay people in regard to it. Counsel has not
been able to cite either a definition or an autho-
rity where the tepm  below ’ has been held to
inelude in a context such as this the reverse or
the back ef a sheet of paper. It is necessary to
bear in mind that the form given of the ballot
paper does not form part of the substantive
provision of the law, and it is the substantive
provision, namely Rule 21, that should be looked
at in order to determine whether the ballot paper
is properly marked or not. The Rules them-
selves have the same force of law as fully as if
they had been enacted in the Ordinance,” See
scetion 14 (1) (d) (iii) of the Interpretation Ordi-
nance. There can be little
reverse of the ballot paper can in no sense be
regarded as the * space provided ’ for the placing
of the mark as required by the Rule.

The Rule further says. * Ballot papers which
do not comply with this Rule shall not be
considered in recording the votes.” The only
question that the Presiding Officer had to
determine was whether the ballot paper had
been marked as required by the Rule. From
what has been said already, it will be manifest

Baker, Law of Parliamentary Elections, 1940
Ed. p. 368, which runs as follows :—

The form of direetions which is placarded in the poll-
ing station directs the voter to * place a cross on the
right hand side, opposite the name of each candidate
for whom he votes, thus, X.”

Counsel also referred to various instaneces
given therein at pages 372 to 378, where ballot

| papers centaining various types of markings

were all held to be good, for instance; where
instead of one cross mark two cross marks had
been placed and where in addition to a cross
mark ancther X had been rubbed with a damp
finger or where one cross mark appears in the
space opposite the name while another appears

' outside the space or wherethe mark is placed ona

straight line or a star. It certainly would appear

| to be prepesterous that a cross placed on the left

of the printed name of the candidate should be
regarded as a sufficient compliance with the re-
quirement that the mark should be placed on the
right side of the name, but the Judges decided
nothing so preposterous. It is only necessary
to quote the language of the judgment in the
case of Woodward vs, Sarsons, (1875) L. R, 10 C. P,

| 746, where Lord Coleridge, C.J., said :—

doubt that the |

that a cross made on the reverse of the ballot |
paper canndt be held to be a cross placed in the |

" space provided ' on the face of the ballot paper
and therefore obviously a ballot paper marked
on the reverse cannot be held to comply with
the Rule. The ballot paper, therefore, so far
as the obverse of it is coneerned, is one on which
there is no mark, and thercfore would properly
be entitled to be counted us a vote recorded
against the closure. The Presiding Officer was
therefore right in not counting the ballot papers
which had noe mark on the face of them but

marks on their reverse and treating them as non- |

effective votes in the closure of the taverns.
This disposes of the application.

I should like, however, to say a word or two
in regard to the English authoritics cited.
Counsel relied very strongly upon a passage in

** by s. 28, ® the schedules and the notes thereto and
directions therein shall be construed and have effect as
part of this Act." The rules and forms, therefore, are
to be construed as part of the Act, but are spoken of as
containing ** directions.”” Comparing the sections and
the rules, it will be seen that for the most part, if not
invariably, the rules point out the mode or manner of
doing what the sections enact shall be done. And in
schedule 2, the first note states that ** the forms contained
in this schedule, or forms as nearly resembling the same
as circwmstances will admit shall be used.” And on the
ballot paper, as given in the schedule, is, ** Directions
as to printing ballot paper,” and ** Form of directions
for the guidance of voters in voting,”” &e. These observa-
tions lead us to the conclusion that the enactments as
to the rules in the first schedule, and the forms in the
second, are directory enactments, as distinguished from
absolute enactments in the sections in the body of the
Act.........the general rule is, that an absolute enact-
ment must be obeyed or fullilled exactly, but it is suffi-
cient if a directory enactment be o or fulfilled
substantially. The 2nd section enacts, as to what the
voter shall do, that ** the voter having secretly marked
Lis vote on the paper, and folded it up so as to conceal
his vote, shall place it in an enclosed box . This is all -
that is said in the body of the Aet about what the voter
shall do with the ballot paper. That which is absolute,
therefore, is that the voter shall mark his paper secrefly.
How he shall mark it, is in the directory part of the
Statute.”

In the light of these observations, it is quite
clear that the passage cited from Baker has
reference what was held to be the divectory part of
the enactment and not to the absolute ; and
hence what the Judges did in those cases was to
find out what the intention of the voter was,
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The English Law on the point correctly sum- | directions have been held not to have the same
marised in section 49 of the Ceylon Parliamentary = effect as absolute law, and while under our Parlia-
Elections Order in Council, 1946, which says in | mentary  Klections Order-in-Couneil  non-
sub-section 2 thercof :— compliance with directions is expressly regarded

“ YWhere the returning officer is satistied that any | as being not sullicient ground upon which to
mark made on a ballot paper clearly indicates the in- | reject the votes, under the Local Option Rules
tention of the voter and the candidates for whomhe | which as observed earlier, have the force of law,

ives his vote, the returning officer shall not reject the ; . :
ot paper on the ground solely that it has not heen non-compliance with the Rule in regard to the

marked in all respects in accordance with the direc- | marking of the ballot paper is especially declared

tions given for the gnidance of voters under this Order.” | o be a ground for rejecting the vote. The view

An instance of the application of the English | expressed by Lord Coleridge, C.J.. in regard to
prineiple and of this provision is to be found in | the directory character of the act would apply
the case of Kurruppu vs. Hettiarachehi et. al. | to the form of the ballot paper as given in the
IFilc(}tiu% Petition No. 6 of 1947 (Nivitigala) 49 | Local Option Rules, but no further.

. L. R. 320,

It will thus be seen that while under the 1 therefore refuse notice and dismiss the
English Law of Parliamentary Elections the | application. Dismissed.

Present : BASNAYAKE, J.
In the Matter of an Application to Revise the Order made in M. C. Mannar Case No. 8444

ATTORNEY-GENERAL vs. LETCHIMEN NADAR

Application No, 576—M. C. Mannar 8441

Argued on : 9th March, 1950
Decided on : 26th June, 1950

Police Ordinance, Section 72—General fund for the reward of Police Officers—Informers Rewards
Ordinance—Section 2—Person convicted and fined on plaint filed by Police Officer—Application on
later date to order half-fine be awarded to Poliwce Reward Fund allowed—Validity of order—Effect of
proviso to section 72 of Police Ordinance.

Held : (1) That an order under section 2 of the Informers Reward Ordinance should be made at the same time

as the order imposing the fine and not later.
(2) That the effect of the proviso to section 72 of the Police Ordinance is that when a police officer acts
the part of an * informer "’ properly so called the share of the fine should be paid to the Reward
Fund contemplated therein and not to the * Informer ** personally as preseribed by the Informers
_ Reward Ordinance, ;
A. E. Keuneman (Juv.), Crown Counsel, for the Attorney-General,

No appearance for the respondent,

BASNAYAKE, J. . 8th December, 1948, on his own plea, Periasamy
Nadar was convieted and sentenced to pay a
fine of Rs. 50. On 20th January, 1949, Police
Sergeant Kandiah filed the following motion :—
“ This 20th day of January, 1949, I, P.5.84
Kandiah on behalf of the District Inspector of
Police, Mannar, on instructions from the S.P,
N.P.. move that Court be pleased to order that
half fines in the above case be awarded to the
Police Reward Fund, as the prosecuting

This is an application by the Attorney-General
to have the order of the learned Magistrate,
directing the payment to the Police Reward Fund
of one-half of the fine imposed by him on the |
accused, sct aside. |

Shortly the material facts are as follows. On
94th November, 1948, Police Sergeant Lantra
made a report under section 148 (1) (b) of the
Criminal Procedure Code to the effect that one | :
Periasamy Nadar Letchiman Nadar of Kottadi- officers have fmlcfl‘ to move and no order has
mangalam, Tinnevelly Jilla, did on or about the yet been made.
10th day of November, 1948, at Talaimannar | On 24th January, 1949, the learned Magistrate
land in the coast of Ceylon without having | made order directing half the fine to be paid to
obtained a ** health pass certificate”’ from the | the Police Reward 'und.

Port Health Officer, Mandapam Camp, as re- The learned Magistrate does nov indicate the
quired by Quarantine Regilation 84 framed provision of law under which he acted. Learned
under the Prevention of Discases Ordinance, On | Crown Counscl submits that an order awarding
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the payment of any share of a fine not exceeding
one-half to the Police Reward Fund can be made
in respect of fines imposed for certain offences
under section 2 of the Informers Reward Ordi-
nance read with section 72 of the Police Ordi-
nance, but that in this instance the order is bad
inasmuch as it was not made at the time the fine
was imposed but on a later date. He relies on
certain unreported decisions of this Court cited
by him, P. C. Mannar 7437—8-3-1917. M. C.
Mannar 8548—S. C. 389—29-7-1949. M. C.
Mennar 8530—S. C. 369—31-8-1949.

Section 2 of the Informers Reward Ordinance,
S0 far as is material to the consideration of the
question arising for decision, reads :~—

* It shall be lawful for the Court before which an
offender is convicted of an offence under any of the
Ordinances enumerated in the Schedule to direct in
respect of any fine that may be imposed for such offence
that any share not exceeding one-half thereof or of so
much as shall actually be recovered be awarded to the
informer."

In my opinion learned Crown Counsel's con-
tention is sound. An order under section 2 of
the Informers Reward Ordinance should be made
at the same time as the order imposing the fine.
The language of the section to my mind does not
lend itself to any other construction. The order
of the learned Magistrate cannot therefore stand.

But there is a further reason why the order of
the learned Magistrate should be set aside in the
instant case, and in all the other applications
S. C. Applications Nos. 577 to 605 which depend
on this decision. The proceedings in this case
as stated above were instituted on a written
report made under section 148 (1) (b) of the
Criminal Procedure Code by a person who is a
peacescofficer within the meaning of that expres-
sion in the Criminal Procedure Code. The pro-
visions of the Informers Reward Ordinance are
designed for the rewarding of * Informers” in
certain cases. The expression * informer’’ has
acquired a Jdefinite meaning in English law. It
must be understood in our statute in the same
sense. It means a person who with a view to
gain gives information to a Magistrate or any
other authority constituted by law for investi-
gating offences. In certain contexts it is used
n the sense of approver. In this country a
police officer is a person who is employed by the
State in connexion with its functions of main-
taining law and order. He is remunerated like
any other officer of the public serviee. His
duties are defined by statute. The relevant pro-
visions are section 57 and 72 of the Police Ordi-
nanece which are reproduced below.

*57. Every Police Officer shill for all purposes in
this Ordinance contained be considered to be always
on duty, and shall have the powers of a Police Officer

& in every part of this Island,

-

| and not to the
{ eribed by the Informers Reward Ordinance.

*“ It shall be his duty—

(a) to use his best endeavours and ability to pre-
vent all crimes, offences, and pubhc nuisan-
ces,

(i) to preserve the peace,

(¢) to apprehend disorderly
characters,

(d) to detect and bring offenders to justice,

(¢) to collect and communicate intelligence
affecting the public peace ; and

{f) promptly to obey and execute all orders and
warrants lawfully issued and d.[reete(l to
him by any competent aunthority.”

**72. It shall be lawful for any police officer to lay
any information before any Magistrate, and to ap
for summons, warrant, search warrant, or such otEer
legal process as may by law issue, and may be expedient
under the circumstances, against any person commit- *
ting an offence against any law of enactment, or against
any repulation for the protection of the revenue, or
against any person committing or failing to remove
any public nuisance or unwarrantable obstructions,
keeping a disorderly house, harbouring thieves, dis-
turbing the peace, obstructing the due course of justice,
and the like: and to prosecute such offenders up lo
final judgment.

Provided always that any rewards, forfeitures, and
penalties, or shares of rewards, forfeitures, or penalties
which by law are payable to informers, and all costs
of prosecution which may by any enactment be awarded
to the prosecutor, shall be paid into a general fund for
the reward of police oflicers to be regulated in manner
as the Minister shall from time to time direet.”

Section 22 of the Criminal Procedure Code
imposes on a peace officer the obligation of com-
municating to the nearest Magistrate or Inquirer
having jurisdiction or to his own immediate
superior officer any information which he may
have or obtain respecting the commission of any

and suspicious

| offence within the loeal jurisdietion in which he

is empowered to act.

To treat a person who is. under a duty te bring
offenders to justice as an informer is to my mind
a violation of the language of the statute, and

| would be an undue extension of the scope of the

expression ‘‘ informer” in the context of the
Informers Reward Ordinance. The proviso to
section 72 of the Police Ordinance is not designed
to alter the entire scope of the Informers Reward
Ordinance, nor is it the proper funection of a
proviso in cne enactment to alter the substance
of another enactment. In my opinion the effeet
of the proviso under discussion is that where &
police officer acts the part of an °informer™
properly so called, the share of the fine should be
paid to the Reward Fund contemplated therein
“informer "’ personally as pres-

The order of the learned Magistrate ordering
that one-half of the fine should be paid te the
Police Reward Fund is set aside.

The orders in Applications 577 to 605 are also
set aside, :
Set aside
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RODRIGO vs.

PARANGU

S, C. 119—C, R. Colombo, 15688,

e P

Argued on : 17th February, 1950,
Decided on : 2nd June. 1950.

_Rent Restriction—Premises reasonably required for the occupation of widow and children of deceased
—dction for ejectment of tenant by administrator qua adminisitrator of estate of deceased —Is aetion

maintainable.—Civil Procedure Code. Seciion 472

Held: That an administrator of the estate of a deceased person is entitled to maintain an action wua
administrator for the ejectment of a tenant under Section 13 (¢) of the Hent Restriction Ordinance on

the ground that the premises are reasonably required for the oecupation of the widow and the ehildren of.

the deceased.

Cases referred to:— Percra vs. Silva, (1893) C.L.R. 150
Fernando vs. Rose Maria et al, (1926) 28 N, L. R, 234
The Public Trustee vs, Karunaratue, (1988) 40 N. L. R. 429
De Silva vs. Rambukpota, (1939) 41 N. L. . 87 at 42.

E. B, Wikramanayake, K.C., with M. M. Kumarakulasingham, for the appellant,
H. W. Thambiak, with Sharvananda, for the respondent,

BASNAYAKE, J.

The plaintiff-appellant is the administrator of
the estate of one D. C. Karunaratne deceased,
He seeks to have the defendant-respondent
ejected from premises Nos. 414/1 and 414/2 in
Baseline Road, Colombo. He ¢laims that he is
entitled to maintainthe action gue administrator
as the premises are reasonably required for the
oceupation of the widow and children of the
deceased.

The learned Commissioner holds that the
premisesare reasonably required for the oceupa-
tion of thewidow and children of the deceased,
and that, having regard to the defendant’s
requirements, the claim of the deceased’s heirs
tothe oecupation of the premises is entitled to

prevail. But he gives judgment against the |

plaintiff on the groundthathe is not entitled to
maintain the action qua administrator.

I find myself unable to share the opinion of
thelearned Commissioner that the plaintiff can-
not maintain the aetion gua administrator.
There is nothing in Seetion 13 of the Rent
Restriction Act, No. 290f 1948, or in any other
provision ofthe Act, that supports his decision.
Section 18 so far as is material reads :—

** 1) Notwithstanding anything in any other law,
no action or proceedings for the ejectment of the tenant
of any premises to which this Act applies shall be
instituted in or entertained by any Court, unless the
Board, on the application of the landlord, has in writing
authorised the institution of such action or proceedings:

Provided, however, that the authovisation of the
Board shall not be peeessary, and no application for
sueh authorisation may be entertained by the Board,
in any case where— .

| nistrator ean maintain the action.

() rent has been in arrear for one month after it
has hecome due ; or

(b) the tenant has given notice to quit ; or

(¢) the premises are, in the opinion of the Court,
reasonably required for occupation as a residence for
the landlord or any member of the family of the
landlord, or for the purpose of the trade, business,
profession, voeation or emplovment of the landlord.”

Inview of the learned Commissioner’s findings
of fact, the only question that remains for
consideration is whether the plaintiff guae admi-
T am of the
opinion that section 472 of the Civil Procedure
Code affords sufficient authority for the plaintiff
to maintain this action. That section reads:—

*“In all actions concerning properiy vested in a
trustee, exeeutor, or administrator when the conten-
tion is between the persons beneficially interested in
such a property and a third person, the trustee, executor
or administrator shall represent persons so interested :
and it shall not ordinarily be necessary to make them
parties to the action. But the court m#%. if it thinks
fit, order them, or any of them, to be made such

parties.” .

Under our law the estate of a deceased person
vests, in the administrator Perera vs. Silva. 1893,
2 C. L. R, 150 ; Fernando vs. Rosa Maria et. al.
1926, 28 N. 1. R. 284 ; The Public Trusice vs.
Karunaratne, 1988, 40 N, L. R. 420 : D¢ Silva

| vs. Bambukpota, 1989, 41 N. L. R. 37 at 42, and

the plaintiff is, by virtue of the section I have
quoted above, entitled to maintain the action
he has brought.

I therefore allow the plaintiff’s appeal with
costs and direct that deeree be entered as prayed
for in the plaint, .

- Appeal allowed,

T
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Civil Procedure Code—Security given in eriminal court for due performance of decree in proposed
civil action—Can successful party in civtl action realise security in execution proceedings under section 348.

Held : That execution proceedings under Section 848 of the Civil Procedure Code should be limited to security

. takea before the Court under the provisions of the Code and does not apply to security given outside the Court.

Cases referred to : Wanigasovriya vs. The Hinidwma Co-aperative Society, 51 N, L. R. 138.
Thirumalei vs. Ramayyer, I. L. R. 13 Madras 1.
Subraya Pillai vs. Sathananda Pandara, A. L R.(1919), Madras 8313.

D. 8. Jayewickreme with Rienzie Wijeratne, for the suretics-appellants. ; :
G. P. J. Kurukulasuriya with D. W. F. Jayesckera and B. S. Dias for the plaintiff respondent:

Javerineke, C.J,

In action No. 40699 of the Magistrate’s Court
of Galle the defendants charged the respondents
and five others with theft of certain articles
enumerated in a list marfked A, Criminal Tres-
pass and hurt,

On the date of trial it was agreed between the
parties as follows :(—

(1) That the respondents should institute an
action against the defendants for a deelaration
of title to the goods referred to in the list
marked A.

(2) That the 1st defendant should give
seeurity in a sum of Rs. 4,000, take charge of
the said goods, and keep them in his custody
till the said action was decided.

In pursuance of the said agrecement the defen-
dants executed two bonds bearing numbers 2203
and 2204 dated June 22, 1944, attested by A. M:
Saheed Notary Publie, and took charge of the said
goods, and the respondents instituted this action
on August 25, 1944, against the defendants for a
declaration of title to the said goods and for the
recovery of damages. The appellants became
partics to Bond 2204 as sureties. The material
portions of the bond are as follows :—

(1) We Don Simon Henry Senanayake, as
principal and H. Liyanage John, and H. Liya-
nage Sopi Nona as sureties are jointly and
severally held and firmly bound unto A. Gana-
pathi Pillai, the Chief Clerk of the Magistrate’s

Court of Galle, or the Chief Clerk for the time |

being of the said Court in the sum of Rs. 3,000
for the payment of which weé bind ourselves
our heirs......and we the said sureties......for
securing the payiment of the said suin hercby
hortgage a‘.ncF hypotheeater.....,” ~

(2) *“ The condition of this obligation is such
that if the above bounden principal...... i
restore the articlés referred to above or pay
their value to the party entitled in accordance
with the order of Court in the proposed civil
action undertaken to be brought by the 1st
and 7th accused or either of them as aforesaid
...... then this obligation to be void and of no
effect otherwise to remain in full forece and
virtue,”’ ]

After a lengthy trial judgment was entered ih
favour of the respondents declaring them en=
titled to the said goods and for Rs. 7,850 as
damages up to January 23, 1047, and further
damages at Rs. 215 a month till they are restored
to possession of the said goods. The defendants
failed to deliver the said goods to the respondents
or to pay their value which was assessed at
Rs. 2,500, and the respondents moved to execute
the decree against the appellants, under Seetion
348 of the Civil Procedure Code. The Section is
in these terms :—

“ YWhenever a person his before the passing
of a decree in an original action become liable
as surety for the performance of the samg or of
any part thereof, the decree may be exécuted
against him to the extent to which he has reti-
dered himself liable in the same mantier as a
decree may be executed against the judgment=
debtor, upon application made by the judg-
ment-creditor to the Court for that purpose by
a petition to which the persons sought to be
made liable as surety shall be nameéd respon-
dent.”

The appellants opposed the application on the
ground that the section applied only to security
furnished to the Court which entered the decree,
After hearing argument the learned Distriet
Judge allowed the application. The present
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appeal is against that order. The appeal came
up for hearing before Dias and Pulle JJ. who
thought that the question was one which should
be considered by a Bench of three Judges. At
the argument before us Counsel for the appel-
lants relied entirely on the judgment of this Court
in Wanigasooriya vs. The Hintduma Co-operative
Society. 51 N. L. R. 188.

In that case the appellant executed a mortgage
bond as security for the due performance by the
second respondent of his duties as manager of a
co-operative store. A dispute between the 1st
and 2nd respondents was referred to arbitration
under the Co-operative Societies’ Ordinance and
an award was made against the 2nd respondent.
Whrit was issued but was returned to Court.
Thereafter the lst respondent moved for a
notice on the 2nd respondent in terms of
Section 848 of the Civil Procedure Code to
show cause why the property hypothecated
should not be sold. It was held that Sec-
tion 348 applied only where a liability was
incurred as surety for the performance of a
decrec after the institution of the action and
before the entering of the decree. Counsel for the
respondents differentiated that case on the
ground that the security was not given for the

performance of a decree, and he pointed out that |

it was not necessary for the purpose of that
appeal to decide that Section 848 applies only to
seeurity given after the institution of the action.
He contended that the language of the Section
was wide enough to include a surety bond given
before the institution of the action.

The Civil Procedure Code is divided into ten

parts under different headings, and these parts "

are sub-divided into Chapters under different
headings. Part 1 deals with actions in general.
It is sub-divided into 25 Chapters and Section
348 is in Chapter 22 in which all the Sections
relating to execution are grouped. An exam-
ination of the Section shows that it provides a
summary remedy for the enforcement of the lia-
bility of a surety who has given security for the
performance of a decree or any part thercof. It
does not create a liability but it provides the
machinery for the enforcement of the liability of
the surety. If there are provisions in the Code
which give the Court the power to call upon a
party to give security for the performance of the
decree or any part of it, the operation of Section
348, must, in my view, be limited to the enforce-
ment of security taken in the exercise of such
power. Section 848 does not indicate the classes
of surety bonds to which it applies. The words
“ for the performance of the decree or any part
thereof ”’ can be referred to specific provisions of

"]

‘the Code, for instance, Sections 650, 654, 706 and

763. When a surety makes himself liable under
any one of these Sections by giving seeurity,
Section 348 enables the party for whose benefit
the security was given to enforce the security by
execution proceedings in the same manner as if
the surety was a party to the decree or order in
respect of which security was given. A Cowrt
has no power to order execution against a person
who is not a party to the action unless he sub-
mits to its jurisdiction. A surety who is not a
party to the action makes himself amenablé to
the jurisdiction of the Court in execution pro-
ceedings not by virtue of the provisions of
Section 348 but by giving security in the face of
the Court. The application of Section 348
should, therefore, be limited to security taken
before the Court under the provisions of the Code.
This view has the support of two judgments of
the High Court of Madras under the correspond-
ing Seetions of The Indian Civil Procedure Codes
of 1882 and 1908.

The language of Section 348 is almost identical
with that of Section 253 of The Indian Civil Pro-
cedure Code Act 14 of 1882. It reads:i—

“ Whenever a person has, before the passing of a
decree in an original suit become liable as surety for
the performance of the same or any part thereof the
decree may be executed against him to the extent to
which he has rendered himself liable in the same manner
as the decree may be executed against the defendant
...... Provided that such notice in writing as the Court
in each case thinks gufficient has been given to the
surety.”

-

In Thirumalai vs, Ramayyer I. L. R. 13 Madras 1
the question arose whether Seetion 253 could be
availed of when security had been given on be-
half of the respondent to an appeal under Seetion
546 for the due performance of tht deeree. In
the course of his judgment Muttuswamy Aiyer
J said :—

(1) * The sections which relate to the liability of the
surety and which provide for its enforcement are not
one and the same whether in Act 8 of 1859 or in the
present Code of Civil Procedure. In the former enact-
ment sections 76 and 88 indicated how a surety became
liable for the fulfilment of tlic original decree......In
the present Code secticns 479, 484 and 546 correspond
with them. In the former it was section 204 which
provided the machinery for its enforcement whilst in
the latter the machinery is contained in two sections
253 and 583. The words of section 253 ° whenever a
person has before the passing of a decree in an original
suit become liable for the performance of the same’,
only premise the case in reference toavhich the rule of

rocedure is prescribed, and they do not support the
remark that the liability and the machinery for dts
enforcement are blended together . =
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(2).* The obligation which a surety undertakes is
an obligation to fulfil the deeree which may be passed
against the defendant or the appellant in the original
suit or in appeal and the obligatien is confracied before
the Ceurt and i3 as much a matter of record as the decree
undertaken fo be fulfilled ™,

The Sections in our Code which correspond with
Sections 479, 484 and 546 referred to in the pass-
age quoted above are 650, 654 and 763 respec-
tively.

This judgment was followed in Subaraya Pillai
vs. Sathanande Pandara, A. I, R. (1919) Madras
818 in which the question for consideration was
whether a surety bond taken by the judgment

“ereditor outside the Court be enforced under
Section 145 of Act 5 of 1908. Section 145 is in
these terms :(—

* Where any person has become liable as surety :—

(a) for the performance of any decree or any part
thereof

(b) for the restitution of any property taken in
execution of a decree or

{¢) for the payment of any money or for the fulfil-
ment of any condition imposed on any person under an
order of the Court in any suit or in any proceeding
-consequent thereon.

The decree or order may be executed against him
to the extent to which he has rendered himself person-
ally liable in the manner herein provided for the execu-

tion of decrees, and such person shall, for the purposes
of appeal, be deemed a party within the meaning of
section 47. Provided that such notice as the Court in
each ease thinks suflicient has been given to the surety.”
Napier J said :—

* As at present advised I think that considering
that the language of the various sub-sections can be
referred to specific provisions of the Code and consider-
ing that the object of the section is to allow execution
against a person who is not a party to the suit or legal
representative it is more proper to confine it to cases
where the liability has been entered in the face of the
Court, or has been recorded by the Court in accordance
with the provisions of the Code.”

Sadasiva Aiyar J said :—

“ I do not think that the fact that the Court itself
stayed the execution on the report made to it of
security having been given outside the Court would
enable the Court to allow the security to be realised
in execution, The only security which could be so
realised is one to be furnished to the Court, or at least
liled in Court.”

T would, accordingly, set aside the order appealed
against and dismiss the respondent’s application
with costs here and in the Court below,

GUNESEKERA, J.
I agree.
Swan, J.
I agree. - Set aside.

Present : BASNAYAKE, J.

WILBERT SINGHO vs. THARMARAJAH (S. I. POLICE, FORT)

S. C. 60—Jt. M. C. Colombo 33982
Argued and decided on @ 15th March, 1950

> S
Criminal Procedure Code, section 296 (1)—Failure to comply with the requirements of—lIs it fatal

to a cenviction.

Held ; That the failure on the part of a Magistrate to call the attention of an unrepresented accused, who elects
to give evidenee, to the principal points in the evidence against him, is fatal to his convietion.
Cases followed : Fernando vs. Perera, 16 N. L., R. 477.

King vs. Roma, 7 C. W. R. 14.

Dissented from : Somaliye vs. Kaluwa, 7 C. W. R, 121,

S. C.E. Rodrigo, for the accused-appellant.

K. Sivasubramaniam, Crown Counsel, for the Attorney-General.

BASNAYAKE, J.

Learned Counsel for the appellant submits that

the accused-appellant was not represented by a
pleader at the trial and that the learned Magis-
trate has omitted to comply with that provision

_ of section 296 (1) of the Criminal Procedure Code
which requires him to call the attention of an
ungzepresented accused who eleets to give evidence
to the principal points in the evidence for the
prosecution which tell against him in order that
E:. may have an opportunity of explaining them.
In the instant the case aceused has given evi-
dence but there isnorecord that the learned Magis-
trate called his attention before he did so to the

principal points in the evidence for the prosecution
which tell against him. That is a provision en-
acted in the interests of justice and is therefore
imperative. In my opinion the omission to observe
that requirement of the Criminal Procedure Code is
fatal to the convietion of the accused. My view
finds support in the case of Fernando vs. Perera
16 N. L. R. 477 and in the opinion of Schneider,

‘A.J. in the case of King vs. Boma 7 C. W. R. 14,

With great respect I find myself unable to agree
withthe ease of Somaliya vs. Kaluwa7TC.W.R.121.

I set aside the conviction and order a ve-trial
before another Magistrate.

Conviction set aside and vetrial ordered.
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Present : Dias, S.P.J., GrATIAEN, J. & Putts, J.

SIRISOMA AND OTHERS vs. SARNALIS APPUHAMY AND OTHERS

S. €. 30/L. D. C. Balapitiya L—90,
Argued on : 18th and 19th May, 1950.
Deeided on ; 29th May, 1850,

Partition Ordinance—Sale of * undivided * shares or * whatever rights, interests, lot or lots that may

be allotted’ to grantor in partition action—Is such sale obnowious to Section 17 of the Partition Ordinance—
Is it sale or agreement to sell—How determined—Does section 9 invalidate such transaction.

Held : (i) That a deed alienating or hypethecating, pending partition proecedings an interest, to which a co-
owner may ultimately become entitled under the final decree, is not obnoxious to Section 17 of the
Partition Ordinance.

(if) That whether such a deed should be construed as an actual alienation or hypothecation of such
contingent interest or merely as an agreement to alienate or hypothecate such interest (if and when
acquired) must be decided in accordance with the ordinary rules governing the interpretation of
written instruments.

(iii) That if such an instrument is in effect only an agreement, norights pass under it to the grantee until
and unless the agreement had been duly implemented.

(iv) That if, without implementing the agreement the grantor eonveys to a 3rd party the rights acquired
under the decree, the competing claims of the 8rd party and the original grantee must be determined
with reference to other legal principles such as the application of Section 93 of the Trusts Ordinanee.

(v) That if, the instrument is in eflect a present alienation or hypothecation of a contingent interest,
rights of ownership or hypothecating rights vest in the grantor antomativally upon the aeqguisition of
that interest by the granter.

(vi) That neither any principle of the Common Law nor the provisions of Section 9 of the Partition
Ordinance invalidate a sale by anticipation of a contingent interest during the pendency ol a Parti-
tion Aetion.

Cases Over-ruled : Fernando vs. Atukorale, (1926), 28 N. L. H. 202.
Appuhamy vs. Babun Appu, (1923), 25 N, L, R. 370

Cases referred to: Abdul Ally vs. Kelaart, (1904), Bal. 40.
Louis Appuhamy vs. Punchi Baba, (1904), 10 N. L. R. 196.

Subaseris vs. Prolis, (1913), 16 N. L. R. 393.

Khan Bhai vs. Perera, (1928), 26 N. L. R. 204.
Fernando vs. Atukorale, (1926), 28 N. L. R. 202,
Manchanayake vs. Perera, (1945), 46 N. L. R, 457.
Khan Bhai vs. Perera, (1923), 26 N, L. R. 204.
Appuhamy vs. Babun Appu, (1928), 25 N. L. R. 870,
Rajapakse vs, Gunesekera, (1928), 29 N. L. R. 509.
Salee vs. Natchia, (1936), 39 N. L. R. 259.
Hewawasan vs. Gunesekera, (1926), 28 N. L. R. 83,
Gunetilleke vs. Fernando, (1921), 22 N. L. R. 385. -
63 Law Quarterly Review, page 437,

E. B. Wikramanayake, K.C., with C. V. Banawake, and C. Seneviratne, for the defendant-

appellants.

H. V. Perera, K.C., with N. E. Weerasooria, K,.C., M. M. Kumarakulasingham, and J. E. R.

Candappa, for the plaintiffs-respondents.,
GRATIAEN, J.

By a notarially attested deed of transfer
No, 307 dated 14th March, 1942, the sceond
defendant appellant sold to the plaintiffs, during
‘the pendency of partition proceedings in respect
of eertain premises, his “ undivided *’ sharcs in
the land * or whatever righis, interests, lot or lots
that may be allotted to (him) in the said partition
action . He further covenanted with the plain-
1iffs * fo do and execute or cause to be done and
executed all such and other acts, deeds, maiters and
things whatsoever for the better and more effectually
assuring the said premises and every part thereof ™
to the plaintiffs. % '

On 81st March 1947, final decree in the parti-
tion action was entered whereby the sceond
defendant became entitled, in hieu of his un-
divided shares, to certain defincd allotments in
the larger land. Five days later, ignoring the
exeeution of the earlier deed No. 807, he pur-
ported to convey these defined allotments to the
first defendant, The present action relates to
the competing elaims of the plaintiffs and of the
first defendant to ownership of the allotments
in question. After trial the learned District
Judge entered judgment in favour of the plaintiffs
with costs, : > :

The defendantshave appealed to this Court
from the judgment and decree entered against
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them. The appeal came up for hearing in the
first instance before my brothers Dias and
Basnayake. Upon a preliminary question of
law the following order was made by my brother
Dias (Basnaysake J. concurring) :—

** In this case learned Counsel for the appellants and
respondents agree that the case of Fernando vs, Atu-
korale, (1926) 28 N. L. R. 292, is in conflict with the
later case of Manchanayake vs. Perera, (1945) 46 N. L. R,
457,

** This case deals with the question of the effeet of a

deed executed by a co-owner during the pendency of

a partition action, wherein he transfers the divided

o «shares wlich he will be allotted in the final decree. It

is important that the question whether such a deed

prevails over a subsequent conveyance by the co-

owner should be settled by an authoritative deecision
of this Court,

** My brother and I agree that in terms of section
51 of the Courts Ordinance, Chapter 6, this is a proper
case to be decided by a Full Bench. We accordingly
refer the matter to His Lordship the Chief Justice *'.

Upon this recommendation the question was
referred by Sir Arthur Wijeyewardene, Chief
Justice, for the decision of a Divisional Bench
consisting of three Judges of this Court. We
are indebted to Mr. H. V. Perera and Mr. E. B.
Wikramanayake for the assistance which they
have given us in our endeavours to elucidate the
present state of the law regarding the validity
and effect of transactions relating to interests in
land during the pendency of proceedings under
the Partition Ordinance.

The deed No. 307, in so far as it purports to
dispose of ““undivided” interests in property
during the pendency of a partition action, is
clearly obnoxious to the provisions of the Parti-
tion Ordinance. The only question which re-
mains for decision is as to the effect of that part
of the deed which disposes of the * rights,
interests, lot or lots which may be allotted ™
{and which were in fact subsequently allotted) to
the second defendant under the partition decree.
The matters which we have been called upon to
consider in regard to this purported conveyance
are i—

(1) Is such a grant obnoxious to the provi-
sions of section 17 of the Partition Ordinance?

(2) If not, should it be interpreted as an
actual conveyance of the allotments which might
ultimately pass to the second defendant under
the final deeree for partition or merely as an
agreement to convey his interests in those allot-
ments if and when they passed to him ?

(3) If the first of these alternative inter-
pretations be correct, is such a purported con-
veyance invalid and inoperative either by

» reason of the provisions of section 9 of the

Partition Ordinance or because it offends some
principle of the Roman-Dutch Law which
regulates contracts of sale of this description ?

The conclusion at which I have arrived is
that these questions should be answered ‘as
follows :—

(1) No ; :

(2) As an actual conveyance of the allotments
which might pass (and which in the present
case did eventually pass) to the second defen-
dant under the partition decree ;

(3) No; the conveyance is not affected by
the provisions of section 9 of the Partition
Ordinance ; nor is it invalidated by any princi-
ple of the common law which governs the case.

It is convenient at this stage to review the
judicial opinions expressed in earlier decisions
of this Court as to the extent to which the pro-
visions of scetion 17 of the Partition Ordinance
impose a fetter on the free alienation of interests,
present or contingent, in property during the
pendency of partition proceedings. In dbdul
Ally vs. Kelaart (1904) Bal. 40. Wendt J. and
Sampayo J. held that an assignment by antici-
pation of *“so much of the proceeds realised by
the sale (i.e., under a deeree for sale in a pending
partition action) as shall represent the (vendor’s)
undivided share ” was not obnoxious to seetion
17. In Louis Appuhamy vs. Punchi Baba (1904)
10 N. L. R, 196 Layard C.J. and Monecrieff J.
took the same view, and decided that section 17
was *“ not intended to hinder or prevent persons
from alienating or mortgaging the rights to which
they become entitled after-a partition had been
decreed in respect of the land V. In Subaseris
vs. Prolis (19138) 16 N. L. R. 893 Wood Renton J.,
sitting alone, held that a party to a pending
partition action could deal by anticipation with
whatever divided interest he might ultimately
obtain, In Khan Bhai vs. Perera (1928) 26

| N. L. R. 204 the question came up before Bert-

ram C.J, and Porter J. as to the precise point of
time up to which the prohibition against the
alienation or hypothecation of a co-owner’s
interests continued in cases where the deeree in

| the action was for a sale and not for a partition of

the land. Bertram C.J. referred this question
for a ruling of the Full Bench of the Court con-
sisting of himself, Ennis J., Schneider J., Garvin
J. and A, St. V. Jayawardene J. The unani-
mous ruling of the Court in regard to the imme-
diate question submitted for its deecision was

' that * the prohibition must be deemed to eon-

tinue so long as the common bond of co-owner-
ship exists, that is to say (where there is a deeree
for sale) until the_issue of the certificate under
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section 8, Apart from the authoritative deci-
sion of the Full Beneh on this particular point.
the oceasion was considered appropriate to give
a raling of general application on the guestion
“ag to the true interpretation of the prohibition
agdinst alienation or hypotheeation of the undi-
vided shares or interests in property subject to a
partition  action ”. The Judges unanimously
decided on this general question that persons
desiving to charge or dispose of their interests
in a property subject to a partition action could
de so “ by expressly charging or dispesing of the
inferest to be wltimately allotted to them in the
aetion . It seems to me to be a question of
academie refinement whether the ruling which
was pronounced on this occasion by five dis-
tinguished Judges of great lecarning and experi-
ence is, in effeet, only an obiter dictuim—per

Maartensz J. in Fernando vs. Atukorale (1926) |

28 N. L. R. 202 or whether it would be more
correct to say, with Soertsz J. in Manchanayake
vs Perera (1945) 46 N. L. R, 457 that “ the pro-
nouncement is of the very essence of the ratio
decidendi in the case™. T am convineed that,
apart {rom technicality, the view expressed in
"Khan Bhai vs. Perera (1923) 26 N. L. R, 204
which I have quoted above should now be re-
garded as having the force of binding authority.
The ruling has influeneed the actions of count-

less vendors and purchasers for over a quarter of

a century, and it confirms the opinions pre-
viously pronounced by an exceptionally strong
Bench of Judges of this Court. Besides, it is
unquestionably a correct statement of the law on
the point. Section 17 of the partition Ordinance
prohibits the alienation or hypothecation of un-
divided interests presently vested in the owners of
a land which is the subject of pending partition
proccedings. There is no statutory prohibition
against a person’s common law right to alienate
or hypothecate, by anticipation, interests which
he can only acquire upon the conclusion of the
proceedings. That right is in ne way affected
by the pendency of an action for partition under
the provisiens of the Ordinance. * Section 17
imposes a fetter on the free alienation of pro-
perty, and the Court ought to sce that that fetter
is*not made more comprehensive than the lan-
guage and the intention of the section require ™.
Swubaseris vs. Prolis (1918) 16 N. L. R. 393.

It has been argued before us that a conveyance
by anticipation of whatever intervests a parly
may acquire upon the termination of partition
proceedings must always be inlerpreted as an
agreement to convey those intevests. This ecan-
not be 30, The contrary view is implicit in the
ruling 2. tne Full Bench in Khan Bhai vs. Perera
(1923) 26 N. L. R. 264 and iv the eavlier decisions

| to which T have referred. Even if the matter
were res integra. 1 would say with little hesita-
tien that the proper interpretation of a convey-
ance cannot be affeeted by the question whether
or not it was executed during the pendency of a
partition action. Where, upon an application
of the normal rules governing the interpretation
of written instruments, it is in térms a convey-
ance of a contingent interest (when aecquired).
effect ean only be given to the decument, if at
all, upon that basis. If such a conveyanee were
invalid (which it is not) its character eould -not
properly be altered, by invoking some insupport-
able ‘equitable ™ doctrine, into that of a mere
agreement to convey. Certain observations of
Ennis J. in Appuhamy vs. Babun Appu (1923)
| 25 N, I.. R. 370 and of Lyall Grant J. and Maaz-
| tensz J. in Fernando vs. Atukorale (1928) 28
N. L. R. 292 indicate that in their opinion the
validity of a sale by anticipation of a contingent
interest which the vendor may acquire in a parti-
cular action cannot be recognised except by re-
garding the transaction, contrary to its tiue
intent, as having the effect of an agreement to
| convey. I venture to doubt if these judges had
the advantage which we have enjoyed of a full
argument on this question. With great respeet.
I think that Fernando vs. Atukorale (1926) 28
N. L. R. 292 should be over-ruled by the present
| Divisional Bench, and that Appuhamy vs. Babun
Appu (1923) 25 N. L. R. 370 should similarly be
over-ruled in so far as it purports to decide that
a sale by a co-owner, pending a partition action,
of the interests which he may ultimately acquire
under the partition decree * vemains merely an.
agreement to convey, and would not operate as
a conveyance or alienation . T prefer tc follow
on this point the later rulings of this Court in
Rajapakse vs. Gunesekera (1928) 29 N. L. R, 509
Salee vs. Natchia (1936) 39 N. L. R. 259 and
Manchanayake vs. Perera (1945) 46 N. L. R, 457
In Hewawasan vs. Gunasekera (192€) 28 N. L. R.
33 there was disagreemenl between Garvin J.
and Dalton J. on the one hand, and Jayawardene
J. on the other, as to the proper eonstruetion of
a particular document, On general principles,
however, they seem to have agreed that a eom-
pleted agecement intended to pass an immediate
interest in land, pending partition proceedings
was obnoxious to section 17, but that a dealing
by antieipation with divided intcrest to be
ultimately obtained by the wvendor was un-
objectionable. One should not forget that two
of the Judges concerned had contributed to the
decision in Khan Bhai vs. Perera (1923) 26 N, L. R.
204 and that neither of them, or Dalton J. indi-
cated any doubts as to the correctuess of its eom-
prehensive ruling,
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I now proeeed to deal with two arguments
which Mr. Wikramanayake submitted for our
consideration. He first argued, but (if my im-
pression be correct) with little enthusiasm. that
a sale by anticipation of a contingent interest in
land is obnoxious to the Roman-Dutch Law.
In my opinion this submission is without merit,
In Gunatillike vs. Fernando (1921) 22 N. L. R, 885
the Privy Council, although somewhat handi-
eapped by the lailure of learned Counsel to cite
express authority to them on the point, took the
view that there was nothing to indicate that the
alienation of a contingent interest in land was
‘prohibited by the policy of the Roman-Dutch
Law, Indecd, this view is amply supported by
authority which we have had the advantage of
considering. As far as the Roman Law is con-
cerned. it is stated in unambiguous terms in the
Digest (18-1-18) that *“the law recognises the
purchase of ves futurae in the sense that on the
oeeurrence of “the birth ™ (that is, on the hap-
pening of the anticipated event) the sale is re-
garded as relating back to the time when the
bargain was made’’. These words mean in their
context that, if and when the contingent interest
intended to be transferred is in fact acquired, it
immediately and automatically becomes vested
in the purchaser by virtue of the contract of sale
which has already taken place. This prineiple
has been taken over in its entirety by the Roman-
Duteh Law (Voet 18-1-13). When an expecta-
tion (spes) has been purchased, * the sale is con-
sidered as made {am tune when it comes into

existenece  (vide the footnote to Berwick's trans- |

lation at page 18). What does this mean when

the principle is applied to suit the requirements |

of modern conveyancing? It can only mean, 1
think, that when an instrument has been executed
whereby a present right is conveyed in respect of
a contingent interest which the parties to the
transaction expeet to be realised at some {uture
date, the instrument already executed operates
S0 as to vest that interest in the purchaser as
soon as it has been acquired by the vendor. No
further conveyance is necded to secure the in-
tended result—although it may well be desirable,
as is often stipulated by prudent conveyancers,
that the result already achieved should be “* con-
firmed ’ in a further notarial instrument which
will place the purchaser’s rights beyond the
possibility of controversy. In my opinion
Manchanayalke vs. Perera (1945) 46 N. L. R. 457
was rightly decided on this point.

Mr. Wikramanayake’s other submission was
that the sale by anticipation of a contingent
interest during the pendeney of a partition
action can never be crystallized into a vested
right because, immcdiately upon the passing of

| final decree for partition, section 9 operates to
- extinguish the purchaser’s rights under the earlier
| conveyanee,

1 respectfully think that the deci-
sion of Maartensz J. to this effect in Fernando vs.
Atukorale (1926) 28 N. L. R. 292 is wrong and
should be over-ruled. Under section 9, the title
to a divided allotment acquired by a co-owner

| under a deeree for partition is ne deubt conclu-

sive againstinterests in that allotment which were
vested or were claimed to be vested in any person
at some point of time preceding the date of the
decree. On the other hand, seetion 9 has no
bearing on a purchaser’s right to elaim that,
upon the vesting of the divided allotment in his
vendor under the decree, the allotment has
automatically passed to him by virtue of the
carlicr conveyance, This conelusion necessarily

| follows, in my opinion, fr¢m an analysis of the
{ language of the scetion ; there is no need, and

indeed there is no scope for reliance on the

| Roman-Duteh Law doctrine of exeeptio rei ven-
| ditae et traditae in this context.

Whether each question which T have dis-
cussed be examined by reference to the trend of
past decisions of this Court or on the assumption
that it may legitimately be considered as zes
integra, 1 think that the following propositions
should now be accepted as settled law :

(1) Section 17 of the Partition Ozdinance
dees not prohibit the alienation or hypothe-
cation, pending partition preceedings, of an
interest to which a co-owner may ulbimately
hecome entitled by virtue of the deeree in the
pending action ;

(2) Where an instrument is exceuted, pen-
ding partition proecedings, in respect of an
interest to which the grantor may ultimately
become entitled upon the decree, the question
whether it should be construed as an actual
alienation or hvpothecation of sueh contingent
interest or merely as an agreement to alienate
or hypothecate such interest (if and when
acquired) must be decided in accordance with
the ordinary rules governing the interpreta-
tion of written instruments ;

(3) If such an instrument is in effect only
an ogreement to alienate or hypothecate a
future interest, if and when acquired, no rights
of ownership or hypothecary rights (as the
case may be) pass to the grantee upon the
acquisition of that interest by the granter
unless and until the agreement has been duly
implemented ; if, without implementing this
agreement, the grantor conveys to a third
party the rights which he has acquired under
the deeree, the competing claims of that third
party and of tne original grantee must be
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Appuhamy and Others

determined with reference to other legal prin-
ciples such as the application of section 93
of the Trusts Ordinance ;

(4) If the instrument is in effect a present
alienation or hypothecation of a contingent
interest, the rights of ownership (or the hypo-
thecary rights) vest in the grantor automati-
cally upon the acquisition of that interest by
the grantor; and no further instrument of
conveyance or mortgage requires to be exe-
cuted for the purpose ; the execution of “a
deed of further assurance’ confirming the
result which has already taken place may in
certain cases be desirable but it is not essential
in such a case ;

(5) The provisions of section 9 of the parti-
tion Ordinance do not invalidate a transaction
whereby an interest (which is not presently
vested in the grantor and which could only
become vested in him, if at all, upon the pass-
ing of a final decree for partition) is intended
to pass to the grantee upon its acquisition.

Any earlier decisions of this Court which express
or appear to express opinions in conflict with the
general propositions enumerated above should
now be regarded as over-ruled to that extent.
Owners of land, and the practitioners who are
called upon to advise them, should not be left in
a state of continual doubt as to the scope of the
restrictions which the Partition Ordinance im-
poses upon the alienation and hypothecation of

Present : JayeriLege, C.J. & Swax, J.

interests in land. As Dr. C. K, Allen points out,
it would be disastrous to the public interest if
“ the vaunted ‘ certainty ’ of our system of pre-
cedents has too much in common with the kind
of * certainty * which is to be found on the race-
course and the dog-track’ 63 Law Quarterly
Review, page 437,

For the reasons which I have given, I think
that the answer to the question referred for the
decision of the Divisional Bench is that the
divided allotments of land which passed tc the
second defendant under the partition decree of
31st March, 1947, became automatieally vested
in the plaintiff by virtue of the deed of transfer
No. 307 dated 14th March, 1942, Subject there-
fore to any other defences which properly arise -
on the defendants’ appeal, the conveyance to
the plaintiffs must prevail over the later con-
veyance of the same allotments of land in favour
of the first defendant in April, 1047.

The appeal must now be listed for argument
in the normal way hefore a Bench of two Judges
for the consideration of any other questions of
law or fact which may arise upon the petition of
appeal. The defendants will in any event pay
to the plaintiffs the costs of the argument before
the present Beneh.

Sent before two Judges for
consideration of other questions.

THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL vs. KANDE NAIDE

Application 538—M. C. Kanadulla 2415

Argued on : 21st June, 1950

Decided on : 14th July, 1950

Criminal Procedure Code—Police officer initiating proceedings in Magistrate’s Court under section
148 (1) (b)—Is he entitled to appear and conduct prosecution at trial.

Held : That a Police Officer who initiates proceedings in the

Criminal Procedure Code is entitled to appear and conduct
retained by theparty aggrieved.

Magistrate’s Court under Section 148 i) (B) of the
the prosecution at the trial in preference to 2 lawyer

Over-ruled : De Silva vs. The Magistrate of Gampola, 44 N.-L. R. 320.
Cases referred to : De Silva vs, The Magistrate of Gampola, 44 N. L. R, 820.

Grenier vs. Perera, 42 N. L. R.

37T,

The cAttorney-General vs. Herath Singho, 40 N. L. R. 108.

Thomas vs. Cornelis, 2 Browne

16.
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R. B. Crossette-Thambiah. K.C., Solicitor-General, with H. A. Wijemanne, Crown Counsel and

S. 8. Wijesinghe, Crown Counsel in support.

H. V. Perera, K.C.. with E. B. Wikramanayake, K.C., N. M. de Silva. J. A. L. Cooray, H. W,
Jayewardene, S.J. Kadirgamer. Asoka Obeyesekera and C. E. Jayewardene, for the complainant-

respondent.
Javeriere, C.J.

This application was reserved for considera-
tion by a bench of two Judges as there are con-
flicting decisions of this Court on the question
that has arisen.

.. On July, 19, 1949, Sub-Inspector Pexera made
a report to the Magistrate under section 148 (1)
(b) of the Criminal Procedure Code that the
accused had committed theft of 325 coconuts
valued at Rs. 17 belonging to one Kande Naide.
The accused appeared on summons and pleaded
not guilty to the charge, and the case was fixed
for trial. On the date of trial S. I. Perera
stated that he appeared for the prosecution.
Mr, O. M. P. Perera, Proctor, appeared and
stated that he had been vetained by Kande
Naide to conduct the prosecution and claimed the
right to do so. Sub-Inspector Perera opposed

_ the application on the ground that the prosecu-
tion had been initiated by him. The learned
Magistrate held that he was bound by the deci-
sion of this Court in De Silva vs. The Magistrate of
Gampola 44 N. L. R. 820 and allowcd Mr. Perera’s
application. The present application is made by
the Attorney-General to have the said order
revised,

The question that arises for decision is whether
a Police Officer who institutes proceedings in the
Magistrate’s Court under section 148 (1) (b) of
the Criminal Procedure Code is entitled to appear
and eonduct the prosecution at the tiial, The
answer to this question turns on the meaning of
the word * complainant *’ in section 199 of the
Code. Seation 199 is in these terms :(—

“The Attorney-General, the BSolicitor-General, a
Crown Counsel or a pleader penerally or specially
authorised by the Attorney-General shall be entitled
to appear and conduct the prosecution in any case
tried under this Chapter. but in the absence of the
Attorney-General, the Solicitor-Ceneral, a  Crown
Counsel, and any such pleader as aforesaid, the
complainant, or any officer of any Government De-
partment, or any officer of any Municipality, Distriet
Council, or Local Board may appesr in person. or by
pleader, to prosecute in any case in which such com-
plainant or Covernment Department or Municipality
or District Council or Locel Board isinferested ™. -

In Grenier vs. Perera 42 N. L. R, 377 Keuneman J.
took the view that the person. making a complaint
under section 148 (1) (a), that the person making
a written repert under section 148 (1) (b). and
* that the aggrieved party where a report 1s made

under section 148 (1) (b) may be regarded as &
complainant. Further that a Police Officer who
makes a written report to the Magistrate comes
within the words “ any officer of any Govern-
ment Department...... in any case in which......
the Government Department......is interested ™.

In De Silva vs. The Magistrate of Gampola
(Supra) De Kretser J. disagreed with the view

taken by Keuneman J. and held thata Police
| Officer who makes a_written report to a Magis-

trate does not come within the words * com-
plainant ” or ‘“any officer of any Government
Department ** in section 199.

In The Aitorney-General vs. Herath Singho
49 N. L. R. 108, Dias J. disagreed with De Kretscr
J. and held that a Police Officer who initiates a
prosecution in a summary case is a complainant
and is entitled to conduct the prosecution. The
word ** complainant *’ has not been defined in the
Code /but the word * complaint™ has heen
defined thus :—

Complaint means the allegation made orally or in
writing to a Magistrate with o view to his taking
action under this Code that some person whether
known or unknown has committed an offence.

The dictionary meaning of the word * com-
plaint ** is an. “ utterance of grievance ¥, But
according to the definition quoted above an
utterance of grievance i$ not a complaint unless
it relates to an offence and is made to a
Magistrate. In Chapter XTI which deals with
pre-judicial proceedings an utterance of grie-
vance is referred to as information relating
to the commission of an offence. That would
be correct hecause the utterance of grievance
is not made to a Magistrate, But in Chapters
XV and XVIIT which deal with judicial pro-
ceedings the word * complaint® is used in

' the sense indicated in the interpretation clause.

In Chapter XII the word * complainant” is
used in section 127 (1) and in Chapters XV
and XVIII in sections 148 (1) (), 189 (3),
195 and 199.

Chapter X11I deals with investigation of offences
by Police Officers and Tnquirers. Section 121
indicates what steps an officer in charge of a
Police Station or an Inquirer should take before
he commences an inquiry under Chapter XTI.
Sub-seetion (1) prmriges that every information
relating to the commission of a cognizable offence,
if given orally to an officer in charge of a Police

."
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Station or to an inquirer, shall be reduced to
writing by him o under his direction and be
read over to the informant. Sub-section 2 pro-
vides that if {from information received or other-
wise an officer in charge of a Police Station or
inquirer has reason to suspect the commission of
a cognizable offence, he shall forthwith send a
réport of the same to the Magistrate’s Court
having jurisdiction in respeet of such offence,
and shall proceed in person to the spot to inves-
tigate the facts and eircumstances of the case.
Section 127 (1) provides that if upon an investi-

gation under the Chapter it appears to the officer |

in eharge of the Police Station or the inquirer

that there is sufficient evidence or reasonable |

ground as aforesaid; such officer or inquirer shall
forward the accuscd under custody before a
Magistrate’s Court having jurisdietion in the
cage, or, if the offence is bailable and the accused

is able to give security, shall take such security |

from him for his appearance before such Court.
Y¥hen an officer in charge of a Police Station or
an inquirer forwards an accused person before a
Magistrate’s Court or takes security for his
appearance, he shall send to such Court any
weapon or other article which it may be neces-
sary to produce before such Court and shall
require the complainant (if any) and so many of
the persons who appear to such officer or inquirer
to be acquainted with the eircumstances of the
case as he may think necessary to execute a
bond te appear before such Magistrate’s Court
therein named and give evidence in the matter
of the charge against the accused. When
section 127 is read with section 121 it seems to
be fairly elear that the word “ complainant * in
section 127 refers to the informant in section 121.
The words *“ if any " have been used with refer-
ence to the words ** or otherwise” in section
121 (2).

Chapter XV deals with the commencement of |

proceedings before a Magistrate’s Court. Section
148 (1) provides that proceedings in a Magistrate’s
Court shall be instituted in one of the following
WAYS i—

(a) on a cpmplaint being made orally or in
writing to a Magistrate of such court that an
offence has been committed which such court
has jurisdietion either to” imquire into or try:
Provided that such a complaint if in writing
shall be drawn and countersigned by a
pleader and signed by the complainant.

(b) on a written report to the like effect
being made b a Magistrate of such court by
an inquirer under Chapter XII or hy a peace
officer or a-public rervant or a Municipal
servant or a servant of a Distriet Couneil or
a servant of a Local Board.

(¢) upon the knowledge or suspicion of a
Magistrate of such court to the like effect:
Provided that when procecdings are instituted
under this paragraph the accused or when
the:e are several persons accused any one of
them, shall be entitled to require that the
ease shall not be tried by the Magistrate upon
whose knowledge or suspicion the proceedings
were instituted, Lut shall either be tiied by
another Magistrate or committed for trial.

(d) on any person Leing brought before a
Magistrate of such court in custody without
process, accused of having eommitted an
offence which sueh court has jurisdiction
either to inquire into or try.

(e) upon a warrant under the hand of the
Attorney-General requiring a Magistrate of
such court to hold an inquiry in respect of
an offence which such court has jurisdietion
to inquire into.

(f) on a written complaint made by a court
under section 147 -

The complaint under seetion 148 (1) (a) ean be
made by the aggrieved person or any one else.
Suppose A sees B assaulting C when he is going
along the road it is open to A to make a complaint
to a Magistrate against B under section 148 (1)
(@). The person who makes the complaint is
called the complainant in the sub-section.
Section 196 refers to a case instituted under sub-
sections (¢) and (d) as one instituted on a * ecom-
plaint”’. The words in section 148 (1) (&) are on
a written report “ to the like effeet ™, that is to
say, on a written report to such Magistrate
alleging that an offence has been committed
which such Court has jurisdiction either to
inquire into or try. To my mind there is no
difference between a complaint made under sub-
sections (a). (¢) and (d) and a written report to
a Magistrate by any of the persons referred to
in section 148 (1) (b), I am of opinion that a
written report made to a Magistrate under
section 148 (1) (b) is & complaint. If a person
who makes a complaint under section 148 (1)
(a) can be regarded as a complainant I see no
reason why a person who makes a complaint
under section 148 (1) (b) should not also be re-
garded as a complainant.

S. 150 (1) says that where the offence alleged
in any proceedings instituted under S. (148)
(1) (a) or 8. 148 (1) (b) is an indictable one
the Magistrate may examine on oath the com-
plainant or informant and any other person who
may appear to the Magistrate to be able to

{ speak to the-facts of the case.
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In Thomas vs. Cornelis 2 Browne 16, Browne, J. | to in this section and in section 199 is the aggri-

said :(—

“ For my own part I would consider that in section
149 ((1) * complainant * relates to head (a) of section
148 (1) and * informant ” to any of the officers men-
tioned in head (b) or to the person whom they report
to have given them the information ™.

With great respect I am unable to place upon
the words ** complainant’ and * informant”
the restricted meaning the learned Judge has
placed upon them. The language of section
148 (1) () is wide enough to enable a person who
knows nothing about the facts of a case to make
‘a ecomplaint to a Magistrate. For instance the
proprietor of an estate will be entitled to make a
complaint against a person for theft on informa-
tion given to him by the superintendent. Accord-
ing to seetion 148 (1) (@) the proprictor will be
the complainant. T can think of no other word
by which the Superintendent can be more
accurately deseribed than the word * informant ™.
Under section 150 (1) it will be open to the
Magistrate to examine on oath the proprietor or
the Superintendent or any other person who can
speak to the faets of the case. I do not think
there is any justification for limiting the word
*“complainant ’ in seetion 150 (1) to the person
who makes a complaint under section 148 (1) (a)
and the word * informant ” to the person who
makes a written report under section 148 (1) (b).
I am of opinion that the said words are applicable
to both sub-sections. The word “ complainant
next oceurs in Chapter XVIIT which lays down
the proeedure for the trial of cases triable sum-
marily by a Magistrate. Section 189 (1) (8)
says that the complainant and accused or their
respeetive pleaders shall be entitled to open
their respective cases but the complainant or
his pleader shall not be entitled to make any
observations in reply upon the evidence given
i?r or on behalf of the accused. According to

r. Pererass argument the complainant referred

! eved party.

| member of a department.
| ment is one of the departments of Government.

If My, Perera’s argument is correct
there will be five complainants if a person causes
hurt to five persons in the course of the same
transaction and a Police Officer institutes pro-
ceedings under scction 148 (1) (b). Tt seems to
me that the word * complainant ¥ in these two
sections must be taken to be the person who
made the complaint under section 148 (1) and
initiated the proceedings which necessitated the
trial. The words *“inquirer” and ° peace
officer ** which appear in section 148 (1) (b) have

| been omitted in section 199 because they come
within the word * complainant ',

The words
“any officer of any Government Department,
or any officer of any Municipality, District
Council or Local Board ”’ in section 199 have, I
think. been inserted in order to give an offieer
other than the officer who made the writien
report under section 148 (1) (b) the right to appear
and conduct the prosecution. For instance if
the written report under section 148 (1) (#) was
made by the Deputy Collector of Customs it will
be open to the Collector of Customs to appear
and conduct the prosecution in any eage in which
the Customs Department is interested. Mr.
Perera said that he eould not argue that a police
officer is not an officer of a Government Depart-
ment. With great respect I am unable to agree
with de Kretser J. that a Police Officer is not a
The Police Depart-

The words *“ any officer of a Government Depart-
ment ** would entitle any police officer to appear
and conduct the proseeution in a cage instituted
by a peace officer under section 148 (1) (b).

I am of opinion that the order made by the

learned Magistrate is wrong. I would. aceord-
ingly, set it aside.

et aside.
Swan, J,

I agree.

Present : Lorp Simonps, Lorp MacDermorr. Lorp Rem & Sk Joun Brauvmontg

WIJESURIYA vs. THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL

Privy Council Appeal No. 75 of 1947

S. C. 205—D. C. Colombo 15380
Decided on : 26th April, 1950

Crown land—Instructions by Land Commissioner to Government Agent to issue permii for taking
produce of plantations after resuming possession from third party— Assistant Government Agent agree-
ing to grant permit to appellant on a particular day without reference to resumption of possession—=Pay-
ment of annual veni as agreed—Failure to put appellant into possession—Action for damages against

Croun.
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Agent —Assistant Govermment Agent acting in excess of authority—Absence of proof of ostensibile

authority—Permil to take produce, whether ** lease™ o

¥ license " —Applicability of Regulation 2 of Land

Sales Regulations—Prevention of Frauds Ordinance, sections 2 and 17.

On 7th March, 1842, the Government Agent, Uva Provinee, on instruetions from the Land Commissioner, put up
Lo auction - the lease of the right to tap and take the produce of the rubber trees ** on certain Crown Land for a period

of five years.

One . was the highest bidder and on the 10th of August a permit was issued to him on eertain conditions,

S. violated the conditions of the permit, snd the Land Commissioner wrote to the Government Agent, Uva, on 28-1-1943,
to caneel the permit issued to S, to take possession of the land on behalf of the Crown, and thereafter to issue a permit to

the appellant to take the produce of the plantations thereon for the balance period.

Accordingly the permif issued to

5. was cancelled and on the 2nd March, 1943, the Assistant Government Agent informed S. of the cancellation and
requested him to deliver peaceful possession of the land to the Divisional Revenue Officer of the area on the 15th March,

19438,

The Appellant alleged (a) that on the 11th of March,
agreed to give him the lease and to put him in possession of

1943, hie interviewed the Assistant Governmeng Agent who

the lund on the 15th March, 1943, if he, the appeliant, was

willing to deposit Rs. 6,000, being one year's rent. (b) that he agreed to the terms proposed and paid the sum of Rs. 6,000,
by cheque on the same day for which he received a receipt dated 5-3-1943.

The appellant brought this action for damages against the Attorney-General on the ground that he was not given

possession of the land in question,

Held : (i) That the Assistant Government Agent had no authority to make the alleged agreement inasmuch as
the instructions given by the Land Commissioner in his letter of the 28th January, 1943 were clear
and were inconsistent with either a permit being issued before the Crown resumed possession of the
land or an unconditional agreement being made to grant a permit betore that event.

(iiy That there was insufficient evidence of ostensible authority, a defence open to the appellant, if he
presented the case on this istue with the partieularity, which, sueh a plea, always difficult to establish

requires,

(i} That if the appellant wrongly assumed that the instructions given by Land Commissioner to his
subordinates went further than they did, he acted at his peril.

(iv) 'That the permit to be

given, under the alleged agrement was u license, and not a lease and

Regulatipn 2 of the land Sales Regulations did not apply-.

{v) That the alleged oral agreement is void as it falls within section 2 of the Prevention of Frauds Ordi-
nance and is not saved by Section 17 of the same Ordinance, as that section deals with instruments,
i.¢., with transactions which have already been reduced to writing,.

Per Lorn Simoxps,—** In this conflict of opinion up
tion to all the cirenmstances of the case and have come to

on the facts their Lordships have given anxions considera-
the conclusion that the Supreme Court was not justified in

veversing the judgment of the learned Judge, who had in their view ample material for forming the opinion to which he
eame and though he did not expressly measure the reliability of the appellant’s and respondents® witnesses, cannot fail
o have been influenced in his decison by the view that he took of them.” -

Cases referred to: Russo-Chinese Bank vs. Li Yan Sam (1910) AC 1T

Gerald Upjohn, K.C., with A. A* Mocatta, for the plaintiff-appellant.
Sir David Marwell Fyfe, K.C., with Frank Gahan, for the defendant-respondent.

LorDp SiMONDS

This appeal shich is brought {rom a decree of
the Supreme Court of Ceylon allowing the appeal
of the Attorney-General of Ceylon from a deeree
of the District Judge of Colombo raises difficult
questions of fact and of law.

The primary question of fact is whether the
appellant a landed proprictor in Ceylon, on the
4th March, 1943, made an oral agreement with
the Assistant Government Agent, Uva Province,
one N. Chandrasoma, on behalf of the Crown,
whereby it was agreed that in consideration of
payments to the Crown at the rate of Rs. 6,000
per annum the appellant should have the right

to tap and take the produce of the rubber trees”
on certain defined Crown lands in the Badulla
District of Uva Province for a period of four
years and two and a half months from the 15th
Mareh. 1943. The learned Distriet Judge found
as a fact that such an agreement was made, but
in the Supreme Court a different view was taken,

| that Court holding that, since the learned Judge

had not based his finding on the demeapour or
reliablity of the witnesses, it could properly
come to a different conelusion upon a considera-
tion of the oral evidence and the relevant docu-
ments. 3

In this conflict of opinion upon the faets their
Lordships have given anxious consideration to
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all the cireumstances of the case and have come
to the conelusion that the Supreme Court was
not justified in reversing the judgment of the
learned Judge, who had in their view ample
material for forming the opinion to which he
eame and though he did not expressly measure
the reliability of the appellant’s and respondent’s
witnesses, cannot fail to have been influenced in
his deeision by the view that he took of them.
Moreover, as their Lordships think, the relevant
documents are on the whole more consistent
wich the appellant’s story than with that of the
respondent.

Before referring to the events of the 4th March,
1948, it is necessary to say something of the
surrounding cireumstanecs.

On the 23rd January, 1942, the Land Com-
missioner had caused to be published in the
Govt. Gazette a notification that the Govern-
ment Agent of the Province of Uva would on
the 7th March, 1942, put up to auction * the
lease of the right to tap and take the produce of
the rubber trees’’ on certain Crown lands of an
area of about 278 acres, of which some 170 acres
were in rubber, for a period of five years. The
conditions of the auction provided (inter alia)
that the purchaser should pay one-fifth of the
rent immediately after the sale of the balance in
four equal instalments. The appellant, who
was a rubber planter of experience and the
holder of leases of various other Crown lands,
was the second highest bidder at the auction,
the highest bidder being one Sabapathipillai
with a bid of Rs. 44,600 who accordingly became
the purchaser, He however, for some time
made default in the proper payments and
it was not until the 10th August, 1942, that
a permit was issued to him in terms which
by reason of their importance upon another
issue it is convenicnt here to set out in full. In
the meantime negotiations had been entered into
with the appellant and it appears that the Assist-
ant Government Agent, Chandrasoma, had re-
commended to the Land Commissioner that the

ellant should be offered the rights purchased
by Sabapathipillai for Rs. 30,000 in the event of
the latter’s default, the large deduction in pur-
chase price being no doubt due to the fact that
on the 5th April, 1942, the first Japanese air
raid on Ceylon had taken place.

The permit was, however, eventually issued to
Sabapathipillai and was as follows :—

* Karuppannenpillai  Sabapathipillai  of

Lemastota Estate, Koslande (hereinafter re-
. ferted to as ‘the permit-holder’) is hereby

permitted to take the produce of the planta-
tions on the parcel of Crown land ecalled
* Atmagahinna alies Madugahinna, Wewel-
ketiyahena, Keenaketiya Estate and Atma-
gahinna, Madugahahinna, Wewelketiyahena '
(hereinafter referred to as © the land ') situated
in the village Kiriwanaga and Tittawelgolla
in the Chief Headman’s Division of Wellawaya
of the Badulla District depicted as lots
Nos. 127 and 189 in Final Village Plan No. 318
Tittawelgolla, prepared by the Surveyor-
General and kept in his charge, and computed
to contain in extent two hundred and seventy-
eight acres, two roods and ecleven perches,
subjeet to the following conditions :(—

1. This permit shall expire on the 81st day of May,
1947, e

2. The annual rental shall be eight thousand eight
hundred rupees. The permit-holder shall pay the
annual rental on the 1st day of June in every year to
the Government Agent of the Uva Province (here-
inafter called the Government Agent) at the Badulla
Kaehcheri. =

8. This permit is personal to the permit-holder.
The permit-holder shall not in any manner whatsogver
deal with or otherwise dispose of his interest and rights
under this permit. 5

4, The permit-holder shall not erect any
buildings or make any plantation on the land.

5. The permit-holder shall not fell or in any way
damage or allow to be felled or in any way dama
any rubber trees or any pther valuable timber trees
growing on the land except with the permission of the
Government Agent previously obtained in writing.

6. The permit-holder shall not dig or in any ofher
way whatsoever disturb the soil of the land, nor shall
he clean weed the land. : . e

7. Any breach of any of the conditions contained
in this permit shall render the permit liable to imme-
dinte cancellation without compensation, on the orders
of the Government Agent. -

8, On the expiry or cancellation of the permit the
permit-holder shall deliver quiet possession of the land
toany person acting under the orders of the Government
Agent and such person may on such expiry or cancella-
tion, enter upon the land and take possession thereol
on behalf of the Government Agent. o :

9. The permit-holder shall not have or make any
claim for compensation for impiovements effected or
expenses incurred, or for damages, or for any other
cause or reason whatsoever, :

10. The permit-holder shall not hiave any claim

ermanent

_ preferential sale or lease of the land by reason of lus

having been granted this permit.
* Issued on the 10th day of August, 1842,

Sgd. M. CoaNDRASOMA

Accepted on the sbove conditions by the ahove men-
tioned permit-holder. 3

Sgd. K. SABAPATHIPILLAL
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It appears that Sabapathipillai continued to meet
with difficulties in working his permit. On the
7th January, 1943, he requested the Land Com-
missioner for sanction to transfer it to another,
and the appellant, seeing in this the opportunity
to secure the permit .for himself, asked Mr.
Wijeratne his advocate in Colombo to interview
the Land Commissioner on his behalf. This he
did and the result of it was that in the words of
Mr. Wijeratne the Land Commissioner ordered
that the appellant should be granted the lease
of the rights in question on the basis of Rs. 30,000
for five years. What in fact the Land Commis-
sioner did—and it is a matter of vital importance
in the case—was to write a letter of the 28th
January, 1943, to the Govt. Agent Uva, whose
name was Coomaraswamy in the following
terms :—

* The conditions of the permit dated 10-8-42
(i.e., to Sabapathipillai) have been flagrantly
violated. You should ecancel the permit here-
with and take possession of the land on behalf
of the Crown. You may thercafter issue a
permit to Mr, H. E. Wijesuriya to take the
produce of the plantations on the land for the
balance period of 5 years at the rental approval
by my letter No. A/4161 of 25-4-42 ',

The approved rental referred to the basis of
Rs. 30,000 for five years.

Their Lordships observe upon this letter that
its terms are unambiguous and that it contains
no authority to issue a permit before taking
possession of the land on behalf of the Crown.

It was thought desirable in view of the fact
that Sabapathipillai had entered into some
private agreement with one Karundtileke, and
the latter had entered on the land in question,
to take the advice of the Attorney-General before
proceeding further. Upon receipt of his advice
that the permit could be cancelled, on the 2nd
March, 1948, Chandrasoma the Assistant Govern-
ment Agent, wrote to Sabathipillai informing
him that in terms of clause 7 of the permit the
lease granted to him was cancelled for breach of
conditions 8 and 5 and that he was required to
deliver peaceful possession of the land to the
Divisional Revenue Officer, Wellawaya on the

15th March, 1943, at 9-80 a.m., and vacate land
immediately thereafter. It is common ground
between the parties that it was not expected that
either Sabapathipillai or Karunatileke would

' make any trouble about complying with this

notice, nor is it in dispute to the appellant, The
question in dispute is whether on the 4th March,
1943, an agreement was made between the appel-
lant and Chandrasoma in the terms alleged by
the former. Upon this point the divergenee of
evidence is remarkable.

The appellant’s evidence was to the effect
that on that day he first went and saw the chief
clerk, whose name was Attanayake, at the Govt.
Office at Badulla, that the latter said that he
had been asked by Chandrasoma to asecertain
whether the appellant was willing to depesit
Rs. 6,000 being the annual rent, in order that
he might be given the lease, that the appellant
then went into the office of Chandrasoma, who
confirmed what Attanayake had said, and the
appellant then agreed the terms ; that Chandra-
soma then said that the appellant would be
given the lease and would be put into possession
on the 15th March, that the appellant then re-
turned to the Land Department and drew a
cheque for Rs. 6,000 for which on the following
day he received a receipt dated the 5th March,
1943, in these terms : * Received from Mr. H. E.
Wijesuriya the sum of Rupees six thousand only
and cents—being rent on Keenapitiya Rubber
Estate pending issue of lease . The next that
the appellant heard about the matter was the
receipt by him of a letter dated the 6th March,
1948, from the Chena Surveyor stating that he had
been instructed by the Government Agent, Uva,
to put him in possession of the lands in question
as soon as the present lessee vacated it on the
15th March. The Chena Surveyor had in fact
been so instructed in a letter of the 4th Mareh,
upon the terms of which the appellant relied.

A very different account of the events of the
4th March, was given by Chandrasoma and
Attanayaka, The former denied that he had
had any interview with the appellant on that
day ; the latter agreed that he had had an inter-
view but differea from the appellant in asserting
that he teld him that he would be put in posses-
sion of the land in the evem of Sabapathipillai
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vacating it ana that the Rs. 6,000 would be
placed on deposit ana would be refunded to him
if he was niot put in possession of the Jand.

It appeais to their Lordships that upon this
evidence supplemented not only by the letter to
the Chena Surveyor aleady mentioned but also
by a contempoiary minute clzaily made before
the interview between Attanayaka and the appel-
lant (not, as the Supreme Court appeais to have
,thought, after that interview) the learned District
Judge could properly come to the conclusion of
fact which was the basis of his decision and that
the Supreme Court had no adequate ground for
setting it aside.

But, while their Lordships are so far in favour
of the appellant, there are other considerations
which are fatal to bis appeal.

The respondent in his answer to the plaint
which alleged the agreement already stated
denied that agreement and raised certain other
defences but did not specifically plead that, if
the agreement wasin fact made by the Assistant.
Government. Agent, it was made without autho-
rity. When, however, the issues came to be settl-
ed the 7th issue was {ramed as follows: “Ifthe
(Assistant) Government Agent, entered into the
agreement pleaded in paragraph 3 ofthe plaint,was
he acting without authority ?” It would have
been dpen to the appellant to demand that
upon this issue he should be at liberty to
plead that there was ostensible, if not actual,
authority to enter into the agreement, and it
would then have been for him to prove the facts
upon which he relied as a holding out of authority.
This course was not taken with the result that

this part of the case was not presented with the
~ particularity which such a plea, always a difficult
one to establish, requires. Upon the available
material their Lordships have come to these
conclusions. First, they are of opinion that the
Assistant Government Agent had in fact no
authority to make the alleged agreement, The
instructions given by the Land Commissioner

in his letter of the 28th January. 1943, were
clear and were inconsistent with either a
permit being issued before the Crown re-

sumed possession of the land or an uncondi-
tional agreement being made to grant a permit

before that event. The Assistant Government
Agent therefore acted in excess of (if not
in defiance of) the instructions he had received.
Secondly, their Lordships see no sufficient -
evidence of ostensible authority. On the con-
trary it became clear from numerous passages in
the evidence, and particularly from the steps
initially taken by the appellant in January, 1943,
that he looked to the Land Commissioner himself
for an order that, when Sabapathipillai vacated
the land, he should enter in his place. He may
have assumed that the instructions given by the
Land Commissioner to his subordinates went
further than they did. but, if his assumption was
a wrong one, he acted at his peril : see Russo-
Chinese Bank vs. Li Yan Sam (1910) A. C. 174 at
184, Nor, apart from the incidents of this
particular transaction, was there any sufficient
evidence of a general holding outof the Assistant
Government Agent as a person with authority
to enter into an oral agreement to grant
a lease of, 01 a permit to take the produce
of, Crown rubber lands at a future date.
Learned Counsel for the appellant relied on
the provisions of the Land Development Ordi-
nance of Ceylon and referred to the Ceylon
Government Manual of Procedure, but neither in
these nor inany course ofconductofthe Assistant
Government Agent here coneerned or of any
other Assistant Government Agent could he find
a clear assertion that to that officer had been
delegated the duty of making such an agreement,
Their Lordships are therefore of opinion that,
assuming the agreement to have been made as
alleged, it was unauthorized by the Crown and
that on this ground the action and appeal must
fail.

Two other defences were raised in the action
which must be mentioned. First, it was con-
tended that the alleged agreement was contrary
to the Land Sales Regulations and was void, and,
secondly, that it was unenforceable in that it
did not comply with the terms of the Prevention
of Frauds Ordinance. It was common ground
between the parties that the first point turned
solely on the question whether the permit given
to Sabapfi,thlpﬂlal which was the model of that
agreed to be given to the appellant, was a *“ lease ™
or a ‘ licence ”’ if it was a lease, then it is of no

effect, since Regulation 2 of the Land Sales
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Regulations of 1926 provided that every grant
and every lease of land should (with certain
immaterial exceptions) be under the signature of
the Governor and the Public Seal of the Colony.
Upon this question the,learned District Judge
and the Supreme Court have come to different
coneclusions, the former holding the instrument
to be a licence, the latter a lease. Both Courts
have based their conelusion upon a consideration
of the whole terms of the document. It appears
to their Lordships that. while there are parti-
cular provisions which point in either direction,
the decisive test is whether upon its true con-
struetion the effect of the document is to give
exclusive possession to the holder of the so-called
permit, and, adopting this test, they are of
opinion that all that is granted by the document
is the right to tap and take the produce of the
rubber trees within a defined area together with

such rights of occupation or possession and other
ancillary rights as are necessary to make the |
primary right effective. They find nothing in |
the document which would exclude the Crown
or its officers from entering upon, and making
such use of, the land as might be thought fit,
subjeet only to the limitation that in doing so
they must not derogate from the rights granted
to the grantee. In their Lordships’ opinion,
therefore, the so-called permit was not a lease
but a licence. In expressing this opinion they
must observe that neither in the judgments
under review nor in the arguments presented
to the Board has it been suggested that the law
of Ceylon upon the question whether an instru-
ment is a “lease” within the meaning of the
Land Sales Regulations differs from the English
law which would be applicable upon a similar
question.

The final question arose under the Prevention
of Frauds Ordinance. It is convenient to set
out sections 2 and 17 of that Ordinance., They
are as follows :—

“ Section 2 No sale, purchase, transfer, assignment
of mortgage of land or other immovable property, and
no promise, bargain, contract or agreement for effect-
ing any stuch object, or for establishing any sceurity,
interest, or incumbrance affecting land or other im-

movable property (other than a lease at will, or for any
period not exceeding one month) nor any contract or |
agreement for the future sale or purchase of any land ‘|

or other immovable property shall be of foree or avail -
in law unless the same shall be in writing and signed by
the party making the same, or by some person lawfully
authorised by him or her in the presence of a licensed
notary public and two or more witnesses present at the
same time and unless the execution of such wiiting,
deed or instrument be duly attested by such notary
and witnesses.

* Bection 17. None of the foregoing provisions in
this Ordinance shall be taken as applying to any grants,
salés or other conveyances of land or other immovghle
property from or to Government or to any mortgage
of land or other immovable property made to Governs,
ment or to any deed or instrument touching land or
other immovable property taewhich Government shall
be a party, or to any certificates of sales granted by
fiscals of land or other immovable property sold under
writs of execution **

It is plain that the alleged oral agreement falls
within section 2 whether as an agreement for
effecting the sale of immeovable property or as
an agreement for establishing an interest affect-
ing land or other immovable property. If so it
wouldnotbe “ offoree or avail in law ** unlessit
was saved by section 17, for it was not inwriting as
prescribed by the section and necessarily itsexecu-
tion wasnotnotarially attested. Was it then saved
by section17? In their Lordships’ opinion if was
not. It appears to them that, while section 2 deals
with transactions and enacts that they must be
reduced to writing as therein preseribed; section
17 deals with instruments ¢.e., with transactions
which have already been reduced to writing, and
exempts certain classes of instruments {rom the
necessity of notarial attestation. The language
of the section “ grants, sales, or other cthnvey-
ances ' and * any deed or instrument touching
land ete.,” points irresistibly te this conclusion.
There is nothing therefore in the section which
saves oral agreements for the sale of immovable
property by Government from the flecessity of
being reduced to writing. Nor is there any
reason to suppose that this is a ecasus omissus.
The present case is sufficient to show how desis-
able it is that an agreement for the sale of im-
movable property should be in writing even i
one of the parties to the agreement is the Crown
through one of its servants. On this ground
also, therefore, the appeal must fail.

For these reasons their Lordships will humbly
advise His Majesty that this appeal should be
dismisseéd. The appellant must pay the respon-
dent’s costs of the appeal.

4 Appeal dismissed. -
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respondent. :
WinpnaM, J. | Sonuttara and (b) a pupil of one Pemanada who

| was the senior pupil of Ananda,

The plaintiff-respondent brought an action for |

a declaration that he was entitled to the
incumbeney of a Buddhist temple, namely the
Sri Nagaramaya temple situated in the village
of Nalagasdeniya in the Galle District, and for
the ejection of the defendant-appellant from the
temple.

It is common ground that
ineumbent was one Arugamuwa

The learned trial judge found in the plaintifi's
favour on the ground that Sumangala had
forfeited all claims for himself and his pupils,
and that the plaintiff was the * adopted ” pupil
of Pemananda, who had in fact been the
ineumbent until his death in 1942,

Now I will consider presently the findings that

Thie oxiginn Sumangala had abandoned for himself and his

Rewata, and

%+ he died in- 1894 leaving four pupils, | Pupils all rights to the incumbency. But the
g?kkndiwe'“(s;ln Sunune]l,fli‘?ga,llﬁ.g i}l:hag;l?alfé de facto position, which the learned judge found
= ey B 55 dhhm‘tha and | upon sufficient evidence, was that Sumangala
i aaie Ananda. Sumangala, the  seniop- | hever functioned as incumbent, but that ac-

pupil, had two pupils Jinaratna (his senior pupil,
who is still alive) and Gnaniswara. Jinaratna
has a pupil Wachiswara. While the plaintiff
elaimed to be a pupil of Gnaniswara, his claim to
the inecumbency was based not on that pupilship,

but on the contention, upon which the learned |

trial judge found in his favour, that Sumangala
surrendered and abandoned his rights to the
ineumbency, thereby depriving his own pupils
of such rights as they could otherwise have

claimed through him, coupled with the conten-

tion that he the plaintiff was (a) the sole pupil
of one Pemaratna, who was the sole pupil of

-

cording to the wishes of Rewatta the original
incumbent, * Sonuttara became incumbent of
another temple, while Siddhartha and Ananda
became joint incumbents of the Sri Nagaramaya
temple until Siddhartha’s death in 1906, when °
| Ananda centinued to function as sole incumbent
until he died in 1922 leaving as sole pupil
Pemananda. :
The defendant-appellant was admittedly not
a member of Rewata’s paramparawa, but he had
for many years been officiating in the temple
having gone therc upon the invitation of the
dayakayas at a time when there was in fact
: 3 .
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nobody residing in the temple. Upon the
coneclusion of the evidence, however, his counsel

was forced. in the face of strong evidence against |

him, to abandon his original position that Pema-
nandas had never been the incumbent after-
Ananda’s death in 1922, and to admit that Pcma-
nanda had been the incumbent from that time
until his death in 1942 and that the defendant
had been functioning at the temple with Pema-
nanda’s permission.

That being so, and subject to the question
whether Sumangala can be held to have
abandoned his rights for himself and his pupils,
the plaintiff’s claim to be declared the law{ul
incumbent of the temple must succeed if it can
be shown that the plaintiff was the senior of the
preferred pupil of Pemananda: Gunananda-
Unnanse vs. Dewarakkita Unnanse, (1924) 26
N. L. R. 257. Now admittedly, he was not the
senior pupil, for one Wachiswara (already
mentioned as being also a pupil of Sumangala’s
senior pupil Jinaratna) was Pemananda’s senior
pupil. The Plaintiff, however, produced a deed
P 17 of 17th February, 1942, whereby Pema-
nanda appointed the plaintiff as his suceessor in
preference to Wachiswara. This he was clearly
entitled to do in accordance with the Sisyanu
sisya paramparawa rule of descent, (and sce
Dhammajoti vs. Sobite (1918) 16 N. L. R. 408;
Terunanse vs. Terunanse, (1929) 31 N. L. R, 161,
provided that the plaintiff himself was a pupil of
Pemananda and had become his pupil either by
robing or by ordination. For after the
exhaustive statement of the position as
expounded in Saranankara Unnanse vs. I ndajoli
Unnanse, (1918) 20 N. L. R. 885, followed in
Somaraing vs. Jinaratna, (42 N. L. R. 861), it
must now be taken as settled law upon which
this court will act, that under that ccclesiastical
law observed by Buddhists in Ceylon there are
only two forms of pupillage which will confer
rights of pupillary succession, namely pupillage
by robing and pupillage by ordination.

Now in the present case it was not claimed
by the plaintiff that Pemananda was his robing
tutor. But it was his contention that Pema-
nanda was one of his three ordaining tutors, the
other two being Pemaratne (who was also his
robing tutor) and Gnaniswara. The learned
District Judge, however, found en the evidence
that the plaintiff had failed to prove that Pema-
nanda was one of his ordaining tutors. But he
found that the plaintiff was “adopted” by
Pemananda as his pupil after his ordination by
those other two priests, and that this subsequent
adoption constituted a recognised form of
pupillage upon which the deed P 17 could operate
so as to entitle him to the incumbency upon

' Pemananda’s death in 1942, In holding that
' there was any such recognised form of pupillage
as pupillage by adoption, conferring rights of
| succession, the learned Judge had no legal
authority to support him, and in view of the
position set out in the authorities to which I have
referred 1 consider that he was wrong. But it
has been strenuously contended for the plaintiff
that, while the learned judge may have been
wrong in his conclusion that the plaintiff was
Pemananda’s pupil by adoption, and as to the
legal effect if he was, his ultimate conclusion that
the plaintiff was entitled tothe incumbeney was
correct, because his findings that the plaintiff was
not a pupil of Pemananda by ordination was an -
unreasonable one on all the cvidence and ought
to be reversed.

Upon careful consideration I have reached the
| conelusion that this finding was against the weight
of evidence, and that in particular it was rooted
in a failure by the learned judge to appreciate
the evidentiary value of an original ola entry
which was made in the lekammitiya kept at
Malwatte where the ordination tcok place in
1917. This ola was produced not by the plaintiff
but by the defendant, as D 11, and in my view
its cffect was convincingly to corroborate the
oral evidence of the plaintiff and other witnesses
that Pemananda, as well as Pemaratne and
Gnaniswara, had been one of his ordaining tutors,

The evidence of the plaintiff on this point
briefly, was that all three priests had ordained,
| him in 1917, With regard to the entry of Pema-
| nanda’s name on the ola leaf as one of his ordain-
ing tutors, his evidence was that at the ordina-
tion Pemananda's name was so entered, along
with those of his other two ordaining tutors
Pemaratne and Gnaniswara, but that thereafter
Pemaratne and Pemananda had a quarrel as a
result of which Pemaratne caused the name of
Pemananda to he deleted from the entry, and
that upon Pemaratne’s death in 1931 Pema-
nanda had his own name inserted again.

Now the learned trial judge held that this story
of the plaintiff was not borne out by an examina-
tion of the ola leaf itself, wherein, he observed
the name and description of Pemananda, ** Hik-
kaduwa Pemananda Istavira the incumbent of
Nalagasdeniya Sri Nagaramaya at Hikkaduwa ™
appear as an_interpolation, while there was
nothing (he thought) to show that what was
carlier deleted from the ola was the name of
Pemananda, but merely an indication that some
unidentifiable word or name had been scraped
out with a penknife. But a careful serutiny of
the original ola leaf shows that, while the learned
judge was quite right in holding that the above-
| quoted long description of Pemananda was an
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interpolation, in the sense of something inserted
later, he entirely failed to observe that, next
to the unidentifiable word which had been scraped
out to make room for the first word of the
interpolation, there appears clearly visible the
name “* Pemananda '’ in the original part of the
ola entry between the deseriptions of the other
two ordaining priests Pemaratne and Gnaniswara
and that this name, which eould not have heen
interpolated, has been crossed out by criss-cross
lines, This cuts the ground from under the
learned judge’s finding that it is *“.most unlikely
thdt the Chapter would have permitted the dele-
tion of Pemananda’s name. For the name was
in fact patently deleted. And if further real
evidence were needed in corroboration of there
having been three and not two ordaining priests,
there appear in the ola entry, after the deserip-
tion of the priest Gnaniswara the words—* the
three (* tunnama’’) priests being the tutors of
Weliwitiya Samenera priest " (i.e., the plaintiff).

The learned judge, in rejecting the plaintiff’s
evidence on this point was clearly misled by his
erroneous reading of the ola leaf P 11. Nor did
the plaintiff lack other corroboration, One
Dheerananda, Secretary of the Malwatte Chapter,
who had been present at the ordination, testified
that Pemananda had been one of the ordaining
priests. So also did another witness, Abraham
Goonewardene. The learned judge rejected the
evidence of the latter for no stated reason, and
that of the former on the ground that he was
unable to rely on the witness’s memory and that
his rejection of their evidence on the point sprang
from his inability to reconcile it with what he
mistakenly took to be the effect of the ola entry
P 11. Lastly, no witness testified that Pema-
nanda was not one of the plaintiff’s ordaining
tutors.

For these reasons 1 hold that the learned
judge’s fincing that the plaintiff had failed to
prove that he was a pupil of Pemananda by
ordination was unreasonable and against the
weight of evidence, and must be reversed. I
hold that the plaintiff has established that he was
Pemananda’s ordained pupil.

This faet, coupled with the deed P 17 whereby
Pemananda, shortly before his death appointed
the plaintiff as his successor in preference to his
senior pupil Wachiswara, is sufficient to establish
the plaintiff’s claim to the incumbency, unless it
can be shown that the learned trial judge was
wrong in holding that Summangala, the senior
pupil of the original incumhent Rewata, had
abandoned his claims to the incumbency and that
this abandonment operated to deprive his pupils
of any similar claims.

Now it is undisputed that Sumangala in fact
never exercised the rights of an incumbent over
the Sri Nagaramaya temple. That alone would
not necessarily constitute an abandonment of
such rights. But Sumangala, from the death of
his tutor Rewata in 1894 until his own death

many years later, officiated as incumbent neither.

personally nor through a deputy, for as I have
observed earlier, his co-pupils Siddhartha and
Ananda functioned as joint incumbents upon
Rewata's death until 1906, when Siddhartha died
and Ananda funectioned as sole incumbent until
his death in 1922, Furthermore, in a letter P 9
written, to one Goonewardene as early as July
18938, the year before Rewata's death, Sumangala
wrote, with regard to what the defendant’s
advocate admitted to be the Sri Nagaramaya
temple among others—* I do not want those
temples now, nor did I want them in the past
either. Further, T do not want them at all at
present . This expression of his desire not to
be burdened with the temple, coupled with his
failure at any time to exercise any rights or
funetions of an incumbent in respect of it, either
personally or through any deputy, may in my
view rightly be taken as having censtituted an
abandonment of those rights. Abandonment of
such rights does not require any notarial deed or
other preseribed formality, but is a guestion of
fact, and the intention to abandon may be
inferred from the circumstanecs, as it was in my
view rightly inferred by the learned Distriet
Judge in the present casec.

With regard to the question whether such an
abandonment by Sumangala operated to deprive
his pupils of such rights fo the incumbency as
they might otherwise have elaimed, I think the
learned District Judge was right in holding that
it did so operate. The question appears not to
be covered by authority. It has been held in
Dammaratna Unnanse vs. Swmangala Unnanse,
(1910) 14 N. L. R. 400 that when a tutor disrobes

{ himself for immorality, this does not deprive his

pupils of their rights of 'pupillary suecession.
But I think the case is different where the tutor
abandons his rights to an incumbeney. Dis-
robing, with the intention of giving up the priest-
hood, is the equivalent, ecclesiastically, of
personal demise, and it does not entail, any more
than death entails, an abandonment of rights, but
merely a personal incapacity to exercise them.
These rights can accordingly descend to a
pupillary suecessor. The abandonment of an
incumbency by a priest, on the other hand,
constitutes the forfeiture of that to which his
pupils’ rights of suceession ave attached, namely
the incumbency itself. The priest remains a
priest, but abandous his rights to the incumbency,

-
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upon which the pupillary rights of succession are | an action against the plaintiff for a declaration

dependent. There accordingly remain no rights | that he Jinavatna, was the lawful incumbent.

for the pupil to inherit. But so far as concerns the present action the
T am acecordingly of the opinion that, upon the plaintiff has suc(!essi'_ully est.abl!shed, not merely

evidence led in the present case, the plaintiff has that he has a better right to the incumbeney than

shown that he. rather than Sumangala’s senior | the defendant has—for that is not the def:}ara-

“pupil, Jinaratna or anyonc else, is the person tion he asks f'ur in _hls prayer—but that he is the

entitled to the incumbency in dispute, and that lawful controlling incumbent of the temple.

his action for a declaration that he is entitled to For these reasons the appeal is dismissed with

the incumbeney in dispute, and that his action | costs.

for a declaration that he is entitled to the |

incumbency must succeed. No doubt, since GUNASEKARA, J.

Jinaratne is not a party to this action, this finding I agree.

would not bind him,in the ‘event of his bringing Appeal dismissed.
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Is Roman-Duteh or Muslim Law applicable ?—Preferential right of a Muslim widow to the custody and
guardianship of minor children.

Where a Muslim lady by a deed of gift created a fideicommissum in favour of the minor children of the donees,
while reserving to herself the life-interest, and the gift was accepted on behalf of the minors by their mother (the father
being dead).

Held ; (1) That as the donor created a valid fideicommissum the Reman-Dutch Law applied, and that therefore

the mother, in the absence of the father, was competent to accept the gift. -
(2) That where a transaction is intended by the parties to be governed by one system of law, it should not
. be divided into its component parts, and its validity tested by a diiferent system of law, such as the
religious or personal law of the parties.

Per PuLLe, J.—* Before Muslim Law could be applied there must be a cursus curige in favour of applying thaut
law, There is no cursuy curine of which T am sware which deprive a Muslim widow of a preferential right to the custody
and gnardianship of her minor children and to be in charge of their property,”

Cases referred to : Weerasekere vs. Peiris, (19388), 834 N. L. R. 281.
Fernando vs. Weerakoon, (1903), 8 N. L. R. 212.
Wellappu vs. Mudalihomy, (1903), 6 N. L. R. 253.
5 Corneiis vs. Dharmawardena, (1907), 2 A, C. R, 13.
Fernando el. al. vs. Cannangara, (1900), 3 N. L. R. 6, -
Siloa vs. Silva, (1909), 11 N. L. R. 161.
Imambands and others vs. Muisaddi and others, (1917-18), Law Reports Indian Appeals 73.

" Rahinian Lebbe and another vs, Hassan Ussan Umma and others, (1916), 3 €. W, R, 88 at 99.
In the matter of the Application of Sego Meera Lebbe Ahamadu Lebbe Marikar for a Writ of
Habeas Corpus, (1889-91), 9 8. C. C. 42.

Juneid vs. Mohideen et. al., (1933), 834 N. L. R. 141.
= Wappu Marikar and Ummaniuvmma, (1912), 14 N, L. R. 235,
_ E. B. Wikramanayake, K.C., with S. Canagarayer and M. 4. M. Hussain, for the defendant-
appellant,

H. V. Perera, K.C.. with H. W. Jayawardene and G, F. Sethukavaler, for the plaintifis-
respondents,

el | deseribed in the schedule to the plaint and for
' ejectment and damages.

| - The appellant in this case is the defendant .
against whom the plaintiffs have obtained a The parties are Muslims. The plaintiffs based
deeree declaring them entitl-d to the premises | their title on a deed of gift No. 1428 of the 28th
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June. 1927, marked P1, executed in their favour
by one Saffra Umma. The defendant relied
on a later deed of gift No. 1483 of 4th February,
1928. marked D1 by which Saffra Umma after
purporting to revoke deed No. 1428 gifted the
same premises to the defendant. The only
point urged in favour of the appeal was that the
gift made by P1 was bad for want of a valid
acceptance.

One Idroos Lebbe Marikar Mohamed Zain the
son_of Saffra Umma was married to Sheka Marikar
Fatheela Umma. Their children are the plaintiffs

.6f whom the first, who is the eldest, was born on
4th January, 1914, At the time the deed P1
was executed, Mohamed Zain, the father, was
dead and the plaintiffs were minors.

By the deed of gift P1 Saffra Umma reserved
to herself the right to enjoy the rents and profits
of the premises during her life time and created
a fidei commissum in favour of the children of
the donees. There were other conditions and
restrietions to which it is not necessary to refer
for the purpose of deciding the question arising
on this appeal. The gift was accepted by
Fatheela Umma in the following words :(—

“ And these presents further witness that I
Sheka Marikar Fatheela Umma who is the

mother of the said donees do hereby thankfully |

accept the foregoing gift for and on behalf of
the said donees who are all minors ™.

The validity of this acceptance was attacked
on the ground that the parties to the deed of
gift being Muslims, Fatheela Umma, as the
mother of the donees, did not have the capacity
to accept the gift on behalf of her children.

It is not disputed that Saffra Umma did not
intend to make a gift such as is recognised in
Muslim Law but that she did. in the words of the
Privy Council in the case of Weerasekere uvs.
Peiris, (19838) 34 N. L. R. 281, intend to create
and that she did create a valid fidei commissum
such as is recognised by the Roman-Dutch Law.

Learned counsel forthe appellant contends that
to eonstitute a valid donation aceeptance by the
donee is essential. Where the donee is a minor
it is not every person whois empowered to accept
the donation on behalf of the minor. He relies
on the ecases of Fernando vs. Weerakoon, (1903) 6
N. L, R. 212, and Wellappu vs. Mudalihami, 8
(1903). 6 N. L. R. 288. The former case decided
that a minor ecannot accept a gift; until at least
he attains majority and that a grandparent and
parents, when not also the donors, may accept
for the minor. Both eases specifically held that
& father who is the donor cannot act in the dual

capacity of donor and acceptor. Reliance was
also placed on Cornelis vs. Dharmawardene, (1907)
2 A. C. R, 13, according to which Middleton, J.
held, ** that the acceptance of a deed of gift made
by a father in favour of his minor child by an
uncle of the minor on behalf of the minor is not
| a valid acceptance as not having been an
acceptance of a legal or conventional guardian ™.
The capacity of a legal or natural guardian to
aceept is also recognised in Fernando et. al. vs.
Cannangara, (1900), 3 N. L. R. 6, and Silva vs.
Silva, (1909) 11 N, L. R. 161. It is argued on
these authorities that if Fathecla Umma did not
at the time she purported to accept the gift come
within the description of legal or natural guardian
of her children the gift failed and that the ques-
tion whether she was the natural guardian fell
to be determined by the Muslim and not the
general law of the land.

There is undoubtedly authority for the state-
ment that in Muslim law a mother is not the
natural guardien. See the judgment of Mr.
Ameer Ali in the Privy Council case of I'mam-
bandi and Others vs. Mutsaddr and Others, (1917-
| 18) Law Reports Indian Appeals 73.

Great stress was laid on the following passage
in Minhaj Et Talibin, P, 169 ;:—

‘“ A father is the guardian of his children during their
minority. In default of the father the guardianship
reverts to the father's father, and then to a testamentary
executor appointed for that purpose by the father or
fathers’ father, and as a last resort to the Court, which,
however, may depute some veliable person as
administrator. A mother cam never be guardian in
her own right, but the father or futher's father may so
appoint her by will"",

The soundness of the argument urged on behalf
of the appellant rests on the validity of twe
propesitions :—

(1) That a transaction, the efficacy ift which
depends on the Roman-Dutch law. ought to be
split up into its component parts and the
legality of each parttested in order to ascertain
whether or not it is obnoxious to the personal

| or religicus law of the parties to the trans-
action, :

(2) That the entirety of the Muslim law of
guardianship is part of the personal’or religious
law applicable to Muslims in Ceylon.

The judgment of the Privy Council in Weera-
sekera vs, Peiris, (1933), 84 N. L. R. 281, is itself
a warning against dividing. up a transaction,
intended to be governed by one system of law,
into parts and pronouncing against its validity
beeause one part does not survive a test by the
| application of the personal or religious law
| governing the coniracting parties. It is elear
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that under the Roman-Dutch Law upon the
death of the father, the mother is vested with
the rights of control over the person and property
of her children, in the absence of special arrange-
ments made by the father in a testamentary
disposition. In the present case there is no
suggestion that any one else besides Fatheela
Umma exercised, de facto, the rights of a guardian
over her children. On the death of hey husband
she was appointed administratrix of his estate.
Further in 1933 she was appointed by Court
curator of the estate and guardian of the persons
of the minors. I donot sce anything intrinsically
objectionable, in these eircumstances, in regard-
ing Fatheela Umma, in the Roman-Dutch Law
sense as a natural guardian entitled to, accept
the gift for and on behalf of her minor children.

The subject is not free from difficulty.
Difficulties always arise when a single transaction
falls within the orbits of different systems of law.
Though not exactly in point 1 would quote
Professor Cheshire who says in his work on
Private International Law (3rd Edition) p. 259,
“The desideratum of Private International Law
is to reduce as far as possible the number of laws
that govern the ordinary dealings of life. The
ideal is that a single transaction should be
governed by a single law, and though, of course,
this is not completely attainable, it is at least
possible and desirable in the matter of capacity”.
1 appreciate that guardianship is perhaps more a
matter of status than of capacity but even here
judicial opinion does not favour the rigid applica-
%ion of the lew domicilli. Lord Greene, M.R,, is
quoted at p. 256 (ib.) as saying :—

1t would be wrong to say that for all purposes the
law of the domicil is necessarily conclusive as to capacity
arjsing from status.........There cannot be any hard
and fast rule relating to the application of the law of
the domicil as determining status and eapacity for the

_ purpose of transactions in this country ™.

In my judgment the validity of the acceptance
by Fatheela Unima has to be determined solely
within the framework of the Roman-Dutch Law.
If she were governed by that law, she would on
the facts of the case be the natural guardian of
her children and, therefore, empowered to accept
the gift on their behalf.

If the eonclusion which I have reached is not
gorrcet, it still remains to be determined whether
the principles of Muslim Law on which the
appellant has relied can be regarded as part of
the law applicable to Muslims in Ceylon. In the
case of Rahiman Lebbe and another vs. Hassan
Ussan Ununa.and others, (1916), 3 C, W. R. 88 at
99, Schneider, A.J., said “The reported cases
show that since 1862 our Couts have consistently

followed the principle that it is so much and no
more of the Mohammedan Law as has received

| the sanction of custom in Ceylon that prevails in

Ceylon...... It is true the treatises on the
Mohammedan Law generally are frequently
referred to in our Courts. But this is deone only
to elucidate some obscure lext in our wrilten
Mohammedan Law or in correboration of
evidence of local custom. I cannot find a single
decision that has gone to the length of holding
that apart from the the prevalence of a local
custom Mohammedan Law has any application
in Ceylon ™. Ennis, J., said much to the same
cffect. No authority has been cited showing
that a Muslim widow in Ceylon is not regarded
as the natural guardian of her minor children.

Learned counsel for the plaintiffs cited the
case of In the matter of the Application of Sego
Meera Lebbe Ahamadu Lebbe Marikar for a Writ
of Habeas Corpus, (1889-91), 9 8. C. C. 42, as
authority for the general proposition that what-
ever might be the Muslim Law according to the
Koran a question of guardianship has to be
determined according to the general law
applicable to all inhabitants of the country. In
the case cited the custody of a Muslim child was
claimed both by the father and the maternal
grandmother, the mother being dead. It was
held that there was no Muslim Law in foree

| depriving the father of his right to such custody

in preference to all other persens. Dias. J., said
“ the Mohammedan law on this poeint, as it is
found in books, is mixed up with various
considerations peculiar to their faith ; and in the
absence of evidence to the contrary, T am inelined
to uphold the right of the father as against the
grandmother. It is a rule recognised by all
civilised countries and consonant to natural
justice”. The judgment of Drieberg, J.. in
Junaid vs. Mohideen et. al. (1938) 34 N. L. R, 141,
indieates that the particular ruling that a father
is preferred to a grandmother as a guardian has
not been followed in nuwmerous cases since the
judgment of Wood-Renton, J.,in Weppu Marikar
and Ummaniwmma, (1912) 14 N. L. R, 225. The
principle enunciated by Dias, J., however,
remains unaffected. One point, therefore,
clearly emerges from a consideration of the cases
on this point that before Muslim law could be
applied there must be a cursus curice in favour
of applying that law. There is no cursus curiae
of which I am aware which deprives a Muslim

| widow of a preferential right to the custody and

guardignship of her minor children and to be in
charge of their property. It would indeed be
strange if a Muslim widow having the preferential
right to administer her husband’s estate under
Section 528 of the Civil Procedur= Code, the tifle
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to a part of which estate would vest in her
children, is not to be vegarded as their natural

guardian,

In the result I find that the appellant is not

entitled to have reeourse to Muslim Law to defeat

For the reasons which I have stated the
appellant’s contention that the gift to the plain-
tiffs was bad for want of a valid acceptance fails.

I would dismiss the appeal with costs,

the plaintiff’s claim that Fatheela Umma was | Dias, S.P.J,

empowered by the general law of the land to I agree. :

accept the gift. ' Appeal dismissed. «
< IN THE PRIVY COUNCIL

2 Present : Lorp Sivmonps, Lorp MacDermorr, Lord RemD AND

Sir JouN BEauMONT

PIYARATANA UNNANSE

et al.

vs.
WAHAREKE SONUTTARA UNNANSE et al.

Privy Council Appeal No. 26 of 1948
S. C. 280—D, C. Kandy, 45,415
Decided : 18th April, 1950.

Civil Procedure Code, Section 189 (1) Scope of —Amendment of decree—Powers of Court.

The appellants petitioned the Distriet Court under Section 189 of the Civil Prozedure (lode for an amendment

of its decree on the ground that it was not in conformity with its judgment in as much as the decree failed to refer

to cerfain rights to which they claimed they were deelared entitled to in the judgment.

The amendment was allowed (not by the trial judge) holding that when the judgment is read as a whole

the appellants claim appearcd to be cortect.

Held : (i) That Section 189 of the Civil Procedure Code provid:s an exception to the general rule that once
an Order is passed and cntered or otherwise perfected in accordance with the practice of the court,
the court which passed the Order is funetus officio and cannot set aside or alter the Ordor however

wrong it may appear to b..

Sin Joun BeEaUMONT.

This is an appeal against a decree of the
Supreme Court of Ceylon dated the 17th May,
1944, setting aside an Order of the District Court

of Kandy, dated the 22nd March, 1948, whereby
a decree of the said District Court, dated the 6th
February, 1941, in favour of the appellants was
directed to be amended in the manner specified.

The power of a court in Ceylon to amend its
own Order is conferred by section 189 (1) of the
Civil Procedure Code which is in the following
terms :

" The court may at any time, either on its own motion

or on that of any of the parties, correct any clerical

or arithmetical mistake in any judgment or order or
any error arising therein from any acecidental slip or
omission, or may make any amendment which is
necessary to bring & deecree into conformity with the

judgnwnt." 5

(ii) The court had no power to amend the decree asit involved the construction of the judgment and
the variation did not appear on a pirusal of the judgment and deerce.

In the application giving rise to this appeal
the contention of the appellants was that the
decree of the District Court dated the 6th
February, 1941, omitted to give to the appellants
the right to certain land edged green on*‘Spencer’s
Plan’ hereinafter mentioned, whereas, ae-

| cording to the contention of the appellants, the
| judgment on which such deecree was based had

conceded such right. The learned District Judge
before whom the said application came, who was
not the same judge as the one who had passed
the decree, accepted the contention of the ap-
pellants and amended accordingly the decree
passed by his predecessor. In appeal the
Supreme Court held that the judgment upon
which the decree of the 6th February, 1941, was
based had decided against the title of the ap-
pellants to the said land, and that there was no
case for amending the decree.

]
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The first question which arises for decision by
the Board is whether the learned Distriet Judge
had any power on the application before him to
amend the decree of his predecessor. If this
question be answered, as their Lordships think
it must be, against the appellants, the appeal

must fail, and it is unnecessary to determine any

other question.

The facts giving rise to this appeal are notin
dispute.

possession of a monastic building known as the
*Meda Pansala® as appurtenant to a larger
monastic temple known as Degaldoruwa Vihare.
The plaint did not describe the property claimed
by metes and bounds or by reference to any plan
as it should have done under section 41 of the
Civil Procedure Code, nor did the defence raise
any question as to the boundaries or area of the
Meda Pansala. At the trial twelve issues were
raised relating to (1) the title of the Meda Pansala
of the plaintiffs, present appellants ; (2) the claim
of the defendants, present respondents, to have
acquired a right to the said Meda Pansala by
preseription ; and (3) the elaim of the defendants
to the cost of improvements alleged to have been
made by them to buildings comprised in the
Meda Pansala and a consequent right to a jus
refentionis. No issue as to arca was raised.

On the 10th February, 1936, the District Judge
gave judgment in the suit holding that the
olaintiffs had proved their title to the Meda

ansala but that such title was barred by limita-
tion. Accordingly he dismissed the action.

In appeal the Supreme Court agreed with the
District Judge in thinking that the plaintiffs had
proved their title but differed from him in
thinking that such title was barred by limitation.

Accordingly the decree of the District Judge was |

set aside and issues 9, 10 and 11 (which dealt with
claim of the defendants to the cost of improve-
ments and the jus refentionis) were remanded to
the lower court.

In dealing with the remanded issues it was
agreed between the parties that it would be
necessary to define the Meda Pansala, and ae-
cordingly a commission was issued to a surveyor
named Spencer to make a plan of the Meda
Pansala. Mr. Spencer duly prepared a plan
(Which is the plan hereinbefore referred to as
* Spencer’s Plan ) in which he showed the Meda
Pansala as cofisisting of buildings, marked lots

1-10 inclusive, and some open land (presumably |

garden land) which was edged green on the plan.
The present dispute relates to that piece of open

The litigation started in the Distriet |
Court of Kandy on the 4th July, 1934. The |
parties were all Buddhist priests and the question |
in issue related to the ownership and right to |

| land. The plaintiffs claimed that the Meda
| Pansala comprised the whole property shown on
the plan, but informed the court that they raised
no claim in the present action to lots 7-10 since
rights of persons not partics to the action were
involved. The learned judge thereupon raised
a fresh issue, No. 18, in these terms :

“ Do the buildings marked 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6
and the land shown in the inset edged green,
in Mr. Spencer’s plan, represent the Meda
Pansala which is the subject-matter of this
action ? *

At a subsequent date, namely on the 28th August,
1940, counsel for the plaintiffs informed the court
that lots 8 and 6 were in the same position as lots
7-10 and that he did not propose to raise the
title to those lots in the action. The learned
judge thereupon stated that issue 13 would be
modified by substituting in place of the lots
referred to in that issue the following lots only
1,2, 4 and 5.

At the trial of the remanded issues it was
common ground that lot 2 was comprised in the
Meda Pansala and the dispute was as to lots 1,
4 and 5. The learned District Judge in his
| judgment delivered on 6th February, 1941, after
noticing that the titles to lots 8 and 6-10 were
not being investigated in the suit, stated that
issue No. 138 had been modified so as to inelude
in it only lots 1, 2, 4 and 5. Whether the learned
judge was right in treating issue No. 18 as not
embracing the land edged green may be open
to question, but their Lordships think it clear
that the learned judge, having treated the issue
as so limited, confined his judgment to that issue,
After considering the evidence submitted the
learned judge said this : .

“Upon a consideration of the evidence
placed before the Court by the parties, I have
come to the conclusion on the issues submitted
for adjudication that the Meds. Pansala is
comprised of lots 1, 2, 8, 4 and 5 and not
merely of lot 2 as contended for the
defendants.”

The learned judge summed-up his conclusions
at the end of the judgment in these words :(—

* In the result, I would hold on issue 18 as
framed by me that the Meda Pansala which is
claimed to be an appurtenant of the Degal- .
doruwa is comprised of lots 1,2, 4 and 5 subjeet
to the reservation as regards the further elaims
to the buildings which have been made in the
course of the trial.” '

On this judgment the decree of the 6th February,
1941, was drawn up, It ordered and decreed
that the Ist plaintiff be and he was thereby
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declared entitled to the possession of the Meda
Pansala as an appurtenance and endowment of
the Degaldoruwa Vihare as comprised of lots 1,
2.4 and 5 in plan dated the 16th July, 1938, made
by Mr. P. Spencer and filed on record in this case,

The respondents filed an appeal from this

deeree but on the 15t October, 1942, the Supreme
Court dismissed the appeal on a preliminary
objection. It is common ground between the
parties that as the Supreme Court did not enter
upon the merits of the dispute its order in appeal
hag no relevance in these procecdings.
" On the 11th January, 1943, the appellants
-presented a petition to the District Court of
Kandy praying that the decree of the 6th
February, 1941, be amended by including in the
declaration of the plaintiff’s title the right to the
land edged green in Spencer’s plan. The basis
of the petition was that there was a variance
between the judgment and the decree. At the
hearing of the petition the then Distriet Judge
of Kandy accepted the contention of the ap-
pellants and amended the decree of the 6th
February, 1941, by the interpolation after the
figure “5' of the words:

** and the land shown in the Inset edged green.”
The learned judge was of opinion that reading
the judgment of his predecessor as a whole it
amounted to a finding in favour of the title of
the plaintiff to the land edged green. In appeal
the Supreme Court set aside the Order of the
Distriet Judge. The judges of the Supreme
Court did not consider the question whether the
Distriet Judge had power to amend the decree
made by his predecessor, but held that the judg-
ment on which the decree of the 6th February,
1941, was founded had held against the plaintiff’s
title to the land edged green. * It is obvious™
said the learned Chief Justice in delivering the
judgment of the court, ** that he (the District
Judge) held that the plaintiffs were not entitled
to the land-shown in what is described as the
inset edged green.”

Their Lordships find themselves in agreement
with the conclusion reached by the Supreme
Court but not with the reasons upon which such
conclusion was founded. The general rule is
clear that once an Order is passed and entered or
otherwise perfected in accordance with the,
practice of the court, the court which passed the
Order is functus officio and eannot set aside or
alter the Order however wrong it may appear to
be. That can only be done on appeal, Section
189 of the Civil Procedure Code of Ceylon, which
embodies the provisions of Order XXVIII. Rule
11 of the English Rules of the Supreme Court

and the inherent jurisdietion vested in every
court to ensure that its order carries into effect |

the decision at which it arrived, provides an exeep-
tion to the general rule, but it is an exeeption
within a narrow compass. The section does not
take away any right of appeal which the parties
may possess; it merely provides a simple and
expeditious means of reetifying an obvious error.
In the present case there was no clerical error
or accidental omission in the decree and the case
of the appellants is based on an alleged variance
between the judgment of the court and the deeree
based upon it. In such a case the variations

| should appear on a perusal of the judgment and

decree. No such variation is apparent in the
present case. The deerce embodies the declara-
tion which the judge expressed himself as
prepared to make. The argument of the ap-
pellants is that when the judgment is read as a
whole the judge really decided more than he
professed to decide. That involves the construe-
tion of the judgment, a matter open to serious
doubt as is shown by the fact that the trial judge
thought the decision to be in favour of the
plaintiff, whilst the appeal court thought it to be
against the plaintiffs. In their Lordships® view

{ that is not the type of case which falls within
| section 189 of the Civil Procedure Code, and that

is sufficient to dispose of this appeal. Their
Lordships would add, however, that, having
carefully considered the terms of the judgment
of the 6th February, 1941, and having heard an
elaborate argument as to its meaning and effect
they do not find themselves in agreement with
the view of either of the courts in Ceylon. They
arc satisfied that in his judgment of the 6th
February, 1941, the learned judge did not decide
or intend to decide, upon the title to the land
edged green. The highest the case can be put
on behalf of the appellants is that there are
passages in the judgment which suggests that if
the judge had been minded to decide the question
he would have decided it in favour of the ap-
pellants. The judge may have had good reasons
for not deciding the question. He may have
thought it inappropriate to decide on the title
to a piece of open land when he was dealing only
with issues relating to the cost of improvements
in buildings, or he may have thought that any
such decision might be embarrassing to parties
not before the court who had intevests in the
land. At any rate whatever his reasons may
have been their Lordships are satisfied that the
learned judge deliberately refrained from decidin
the title to the land edged green and that matter
is still at large.

For these reasons their Lordships will humbly
adivse His Majesty that the appeal be dismissed.
The appellants must pay the costs.

Appeal dismissed.
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Appeal—Distinction between * Final® appeal and * Interlocutory ® appeal—Civil Appellate Rules

1938.

Held : That an appeal from an order made in an application for alimony pending the decision of an appea

1 against

a deeree for judicial separation is an  interlocutory * appeal within the meaning of the Civil Appellate Rules 1938.

Per Dias, S.PJ.—“ A * Pinal judgnient * means a judgment awarded at the end of an action which finally
determines or completes the action, and o  Final appeal ° is an appeal from such judgment. On the other hand, an
* Interlocutory judgment’ is a judgment in an action at law given upon some defence, proceeding or default which is .
only intermediate, and does not finally determine or complete the action. An* Interlocutory appeal’ is an appeal

from such a judgment.”’

(ases referred to : Manchohamy vs. Appuhamy, (1905), 8 N. L. R. 307,
Artis Apprhamy vs. Siman, (1947), 48 N. L. R. 208,
EBgerton vs. Shirley, (1945), 1 K. B, 107.

Cyril E. S. Perera, with T', B. Dissanayake, for the petitioner.
G. T. Samarawickreme, for the 1st defendant-respondent.

Dias, S.P.J.

The plaintiff petitioner instituted proceedings

for divorce against his wife the 1st respondent,
who, while denying her husbhand’s charges
counter-claimed for a judicial separation. She
had obtained before trial an order against the
petitioner for the payment of alimony pendente
lite.
+ The District Judge dismissed the petitioner’s
action against the Ist respondent, and entered
a deeree for judicial separation on her counter
claim. The decree said nothing about the pay-
ment of permanent alimony. The petitioner
appealed against that judgment and decree and
that appeal is now pending.

The 1st respondent applied to the District
Judge tor alimony until the appeal was decided.
The petitioner opposed that application. The
District Judge directed that the original order
for alimony pendente lite was to be operative until
the pending sppeal was decided. The Judge
held that after that appeal was decided an order
for permanent alimony would be made by him
after inquiry, if it became necessary to do so.
From that order too the petitioner filed an appeal;
and it is with that appeal we are now concerned,

The question for decision is whether that
appeal is a “ Einal Appeal ”” or whether it is an
“Tnterlocutory Appeal” within the meaning of
the Schedule to * The Civil Appellate Rules
1938 . Ceylon Government Gazette No. 8441
of March 24, 1939, and also revroduced at p. 4 of

| the 1941 Supplement of The Subsidiary Legisla-
| tion of Ceylon between June 30, 1938, and
January 1, 1941.

Those Rules were framed by the Judge of the
Supreme Court under section 49 and 50 of the
Courts Ordinance. They provide for the typing
of the briefs in eivil eases in which appeals have
been filed. These briefs are made by the staff
of the original Court, and the appellant has to
pay the fees prescribed in the Schedule to the
rules. Rule 4 provides that the failure of an
appellant to make application for typewritten
copies in accordance with the requiremehts of
the rules, renders the appeal liable to be abated.

The Schedule to the rules provides for three
classes of civil appeals (a) Final appeals from
District Courts, (b) Interlocutory appeals from
District Courts and (¢) Appeals from Courts of
Requests. There are no  Interlocutory appeals”
in Court of Requests cases, Manchohamy vs.
Appuhamy, (1905) 8 N. L. R. 307. In the case
of “Final appeals” from District Courts in
“ Matrimonial cases”” such appeals are to be
| paid for as preseribed in Class 4 ie., the fee is
Rs. 15. In the case of ** Interlocutory appeals ™
from District Courts, while for * Partition
actions » the fee is Rs. 12, * in all other interlocu-
tory appeals >’ the fee is fixed at Rs. 8.

The petitioner treated his appeal as being an
“ Interlocutory appeal ” but by mistake paid a
sum of Re. 12, whereas the prescribed fee is only
' Rs. 8. The 1st respondent, however was able
| to persuade the District Judge that this appeal
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was a ** Final appeal "’ and succeeded in obtaining
an order that the appeal had abated on the
round that the proper fee of Rs. 15 had not
een paid. Henee this applieation in revision.

Unlike in the Courts of Requests an appeal lies
as of right against every order, judgment, or
deeree in a Distiret Court s. 78 Courts Ordinance,
The Courts Ordinance however, draws no distine-
tion between appeals which are * final” and
those which are * interlocutory”. It has
nevertheless, been the practice to classify appeals
in District Court cases into these two categories ;
_and the Legislature has, at least in one case
recognised thig distinction see section 27 of the
Land Acquisition Ordinanee (Chapter 203) where
it is provided that appeals to the Supreme Court
under that Ordinance, shall be subiect to the
rules and practice provided for and observed in
appeals from * interlocutory *’ orders of District
Courts. The Civil Appellate Rule 1938 also
recognise that distinetion.

What then is the distinetion between a “* Final

appeal” and an * Interlocutory appeal”?
There is no statutory definition of either
expression.

Counsel for the 1st respondent cited the case
of Arlis Appuhamy vs. Siman, (1947) 48 N. L. R.
298, and similar cases 1n regard to the construce-
tion placed on the words * final judpment " as
used in section 86 of the Courts Ordinance in
regard to appeals from Courts of Requests. In
my opinion thase cases have no relevance to the
question which arises in the present case. A
“Final judgment ” means a judgment awarded
at the end of an aetion which finally determines
or completes the action, and a ‘* Final appeal
is an appeal from such judgment. On the other
hand, an “ interlocutory judgment  is a judg-
ment in anaction at law given upon some defence,
proceeding or default which is only intermediate:
and does not finally determine or complete the
action. An “ Interlocutory appeal” is an appeal
from such a judgment. Mozley and Whiiley's
Judicial Dictionary, pp. 1389. 177: also see
Stroud’s Judicial Dictionary and Wickreme-
nayake’s Judicial Dictionary. I am indebted to
my learned brother who has drawn my attention
to the recent case of Egerton vs. Shirly. (1945) 1
K. B. 107. It is regrettable that the Bench
should have to search for authorities which it is
the duty of the Bar to have cited at the argu-
ment, Egerfon vs. Shirly makes the meaning of

1950—Dias, S.P.J.—Jan Singho vs. Abeywardene and Another
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these expressions clear. It was held in that case
that an order made by a master under R. S. C.
Order 14 giving leave to the plaintiff to sign
judgment against the defendant in action brought
under R. S. C. Order 3 Rule 6 is a ** Final order ”
which finally disposes of the rights of parties.
Where at the same time the master gives leaye
to the plaintiff to proceed to execution under the
Courts (Emergency Powers) Act, 1943 and a
Judge affirms that order it is an ** interlocutery
order ”’ within the Supreme Court of Judicature
(Consolidation) Act. 1925 section 15 Du Pareq
'L.J., said * No definition of the terms  Final 7
and ** Interlocutory ” is contained either in the
rules of the Supreme Court or in the statute......
In our opinien the rights of the parties in this
case were finally disposed of when leave to sign
judgment was given by the master. All that
remained was to set in motion or to retard the
machinery for enforeing and in that sense
working out those rights. The order made by
Cassels J. merely removed a stay which the
statute imposed in the absence of such an order.
It no more finally disposed of the rights of the
parties, than does, for instance, the issue of a
writ of possession to a plaintill whose right to
possession has alveady been determined. On
this ground we are satisfied that the order was
an ‘interlocutory ’ one within the meaning' of
the Rules.

Applying these principles to the facts of this
case it is clear that a “ final ” Judgment was
pronounced when the District Judge entered
decree dismissing the plaintiff petitionsr’s case
and ordered a judicial separation on the eounter-
claim of the 1st respondent’s application for &
continuance of alimony thereafter and the order
shows that it finally determines nothing. The
appeal from that order therefore must be deemed
to be an “ Interlocutory appeal.”

The petitioner was, therefore, cight in tresting
his appeal as being an *° Interlocutory appeal ™
and the Distriet Judge was wrong in ordering
that appeal to abate. The order of abatement
is set aside with costs. The District Judge is
| directed to transmit the record and the briefs
to this Court for disposal in due course.

Purire, J.
I agree

Order set aside.



94

h Vol. XLII
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ROMANIS vs. HARAMANISA & OTHERS

S. C. 341—D., C. Kegalle 4615

Argued on : 25th January, 1950
; Decided on @ 30th March, 1950

Kandyan Law—Deed of gift—Revocability—Kandyan Law Ordinance No. 39 of 1938—Iis

applicabitity

One P. Bandiya made a gift of lands to his children by a deed dated 11-3-1911, subject to liis life-interest and certain

other conditions. Subsequently by
Held : That the revocation was valid.

a deed dated 5-7-1943 he revoked the previous deed of gift.
In Kandyan Law deeds of gift are revocable unless it could be shown in

the case of a particular deed that ** the circumstances whieh constitute non revoeability appear most eleacly on the face

of the deed itselt.”
Cases referred to :

-
Armour’s Grammar of the Kandyan Law (Percra’s) pp. 99-91.

Bolosna vs. Punchi Mahatmaya, Ramanathan’s Reports, 1863-68, p. 195.

=

.

Kiri Menicka vs. Cau Rala & others, Lorenz’s Reports, 1858-59, p. 76
Dharmalingam vs, Kumarihamy et. al. (1925), 27 N. L. R, 8.

Ul Banda vs. Pawlis Singho, (1926), 27 N. L. R. 449,

V. 4. Kandiah with Kandasamy. for the plaintiff-appellant.
E. B. Wikramanayake, K.C., with C. E. . Perera, for the defendant-respondents

BASNAYAEE, J.

This is an appeal from the judgment of the
District Judge of Kegalle Lolding that a deed of
revoeation of a deed of gift executed by onc
Bandiya is valid and effectively revokes the gift
made by him. Shortly the facts are as follows :

One Pallewalayalagé Bandiya made a giit of
¢ertain lands to his five children by deed No. 7819
of 11-8-1911 attested by D. G. Fernando, Notary

+ Public. The material portion of that deed reads :

T hereby gift grant and assign the said

~ premises subject to my life interest in them
unto my affcetionate children Pallewalayalage
Leisa, Pallewalayalage Haramanisa, Palle-
walayalage Thepanisa, Pallewalayalage Al-
lissa and Pallewalayalage Romanisa all “of
Ambuangala aforesaid, for and in considera-
tion of the love and affection I bear for them
and other gencrous reasons more particularly
in expeetation of succour and assistance {from
them. Wherefore the said donees are hereby
empowezed to have and to hold the said pre-
mises with all my right title and interest in
them subject to my life interest and to the

* injunction herein contained. The said donees
shall not sell mortgage exchange or otherwise
alienate the said premises nor shall they lease
them for a period exceeding one year.
their death the said premises shall devolve on
their heirs executors administrators and as-
signs to be held and possessed by them for
ever or to be dealt with as they please.”

By deed No. 3582 of 5-7-48 attested by R. V.

At |

Dedigama, Notary Public, Bandiya revoked the
above deed in the following terms :—

“ Whereas I the said Pallewalayalage Ban-
diya by Deed of Gift No. 7819 dated 11th
March, 1911, attested by D. G. Fernando,
Notary Publie, donated, granted, conveyed and
assigned subject to the terms and conditions
set forth in the said deed the lands mentioned
in the schedule hercto to Pallewalayalage
Leisa, Pallewalayalage Harmanisa, Pallewa-
layalage Thepanisa, Pallewalayalage Allisa,
and Pallawalayalage Romanisa, all of Am-
buangala aforesaid subject to a life interest in
my favour.

And whereas I the said Pallewalayalage
Bandiya am desirous of revoking, annulling
and making void the said Deed of Gift No. 7819
dated 11th March, 1911 attested by D. G.
Fernando, Notary Public. 2 :

Now Know Ye and These Pregents witness
that T the said Pallewalayalage Bandiya do
hereby revoke, annul and make void the said
deed of gift No. 7819 dated 11th March, 1911,
attested by D. G. Fernando, Notary Public.”
The question that ariscs for decision is whether

the revocation of deed No. 7819 is valid or not.
On the question of revoecability of gifts Armour
contains the following passage Armour’s Grammar
of the Kandyan Law (Perera’s) pp. 90-91 :—

¢« All deeds or gifts,” says Sawers, ©° excepting those
made to priests and temples whether conditional or
unconditional, are revocable by the Donor in his life
time.””’ (Seetion 3).

“A revoecable deed of gift becomes null and void
under various circumstances.

1. If the Donor did by a subsequent Deed revoke
the former-Deed.” (Section 4). ~

-
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-

In the case of Bologna vs. Punchi Mahatmaya There are numerous decisions of this Court on
Ramanathan’s Reports, 1868-68, p. 195 the Full | this point and it is unnceessary to recapitulate
Bench of this Court has held that the general | all of them here. The later authoritics are all
rule is clear that decds of gift are revocable in | collected inthe cases of Dharmlingam vs. Kumari-
Kandyan Law and that before a particular deed hamy et al (1923) 27 N. L. R. 8 and Ukkw Banda
is held to be exceptional to this rule it should be | ys. Paulis Singho (1926) 27 N. L. R. 449,
shown that * the circumstances which constitute The Kandyan Law Ordinance No, 89 of 1938
non revocability appear most clearly on the face | wpich enacts the law applicable to Kandyas
of the deed itself.” : _ - deeds of gift does not apply to deeds executed

The above view is consistent with that ex- | hefore 1st January, 1989, and need not therefore
pressed Er_arlier in Kiri Menicka vs. Cau Rala and be discussed for the purpose of this case.
others Lorenz’ Reports, 1858-59, p. 76 where a
Full Bench held that a renunciation of the right
to revoke expressed on the face of the deed

For the above reasons we agree with the con-
| elusion of the learned District Judge.

makes it irrevocable, | The appeal is dismissed with costs.

The law as stated in these cases has heen con- Appeal dismissed.
sistently followed sinee. The deed in question | WixpraMm, J.
in the instant case is, therefore, revocable. | Tagree.

Present @ Dias, S, P.J, & GUNASEKARA, J,
ARALIS vs. FRANCIS

S. C. No. (F) 510/1949—D. C. Galle No. X 591
Argued on » 6th June, 1950
3 Decided on : 15th June, 1950
Partnership—Capital alleged to be over one t}mws*rmrf rupees—No agreement in writing—Preven-
tion of Erauds Ordinance section 18—0Onus of proof—Meaning of ** capital .

Held : That where a partnership, not evidenced in writing is established, the party, who pleads the benefit of
Section 18 of the Prevention of Frauds Ordinance, must establish the existence of facts which bring the case within the
Section.

Per GUNASEKERA, J.—" The capital eontemplated by section 18 of the Prevention of Frauds Ordinance is the
original capital contributed by the partners (de Stlva vs. de Stlva, 1935, 37 N. L. R. 276), and the term does not extend to
the amount that may stand as capital after additions or mthdqulg at any time during the course of the business
(Sinno vs. Punchihamy, 1916, 19 N. L. R. 43, at 46.).

Gases referred to : de Silva vs. de Silva, (19385), 87 N. L. R. 276.
Wickremaraine vs. Fernando, (1916), 2 C. W. R. 154, at 155.
Sinnoe vs. Punchihamy, (1916), 19 N. L. R. 43 at 46.
E. B. Wikramanayake, K.C., with Christie Seneviratne, for the plaintiff-appellant.
N. K. Choksy. K.C., with 8. W, Walpita, for the defendant-respondent.

GUNASEEARA, J. own admissions that he and the plaintiff * started
The plaintiff-appellant alleging a partnership A the business on a partnership basis ” and that a
betwem{) himself 91:1[1 the defendent-re spondt'ng part of the capital was contributed by the plain-
who is his brother, brought this action for a dis- | till. In view of this finding the burden layon the
solution of the partnership and an accounting | defendant to prove the existence of facts bring-
and for the recovery from the defendant of a | INg the case wfc_hm section 18 '.of the Prevenj:wn
sum of Rs. 6,882'54 or such sum as might befound | ©f Frauds Ordinance. De Silva vs. de Silva.
to be due to him upon an accounting. The | (1935) 37 N. L. R. 276.
learned District Judge held there was a partner- According to the case for the defendant, which
ship as alleged in the plaint but he dismissed the | (¢ aceeptfd on this point, the business in ques-
action on the ground that the capital of the | {jon was started on the 9th May. 1985, with a
partnership exceeded Rs. 1,000 and there was no | gtock-in-trade of the value of Rs. 6,999°22,
agreement in writing as reqlu:'re_d by 5‘“”510“'_38 - whiclr was supplied on that day by Mendis, a
of the Prevention of Frauds Orainance (Cap. 57 brother of the parties. The learned Distriet
The learned District Judge’s finding that there | Judge holds that this sum was the capital
was a partnership is supported by the Jefendant’s l of the business.

-
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“ By the capital of a partnership is meant
the aggregate of the sums contributed by its
members for the purpose of commencing or
carrying on the partnership business and in-
tended to be risked by them in that business.”
Lindley on Partnership, Book :

It a.lépears from the evidence that the goods
supplied by Mendis were supplied by him to the
partnership (and not to the plaintiff or the defen-
dant) and were later paid for by the partnership
(and not by the plaintiff or the defendant).
Thus, the evidence of Mendis himself, who was
called as a witness by the defendant, is as follows :

“ The business of M. M. Francis & Co., was
started in May, 1985. To start that business
1 bought Rs. 7,000 worth of goods as stock.
That sum was paid back by the firm of M. M,
Francis & Co.”

(M. M. Francis & Co., was the name under which
the partnership cartied on business.) It seems
clear, therefore, that no part of this stock was
property contributed by cither of the partners
to be risked in the husiness, but the whole of it
was property purchased by the partnership. It
was not part of the capital. * Neither the
stock-in-trade nor the assets of the partnership
at any particular time necessarily represent the
capital of the firm, which is the actual cash and
the value of the property contributed by the
partners to the common property of the firm to
be used for the purpose of the joint business.”
Wickremaratne vs. Fernando, (1916) 2 C. W. R.
154, at 155.

The defendant has also given evidence to the
effect that he contributed as capital a sum of
Rs. 2,715 on the 10th May, 1985, and the plain-
tiff a sum of Rs. 2,084 on the 24th May, 1935,
The learned District Judge accepts this eyidence
and holds that even if the value of the stock
supplied by Mendis was not eapital, there were
these contributions to capital and it is ‘“idle for
the plaintiff to state that the business did not
start with a capital of over Rs, 1,000.” Both
here and in a later passage in the judgment,
where the learned Judge holds that * the regis-
tration of the business does not help the case for

l
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the plaintiff to establish the fact that the busi-
ness was run on a partnership basis with a capi-
tal of under Rs. 1,000, the langusge of the
judgment suggests an assumption that the
burden lay on the plaintiff to prove that the
capital of the partnership was less than Rs. 1,000.
Not only does the burden on this issue lie on the
defendant but that burden is, in the language of
Sir Thomas de Sampayo in Stnno vs Punchihamy,
(1916) 19 N. L. R. 43, at 46 & * heavy ” one and,
in the words of the same distinguished Judge,
“ the defendant having admitted the partnership,
the Court will exact from him the most strict
proof of any facts on which he may rely as en- \
titling him to take refuge under the Ordinance.”
The capital contemplated by scction 18 of the
Prevention of Frauds Ordinance is the original =
capital contributed by the partners (de Silve vs.
de Silva) (1935) 37 N. L. R. 276 and the term
does not extend to the amount that may stand
as capital after additions or withdrawals, at any
time during the course of the business : (Sinno vs.
Punchihamy) (1916) 19 N, L. R. 43, at 46. It
cannot be said that the defendant has furnished
strict proof that the sums of Rs. 2,715 and
Rs. 2,084, or either of them, were contributions to
the original capital. Indeed the effect of his
evidence is that they were contributions made
after the partnership had been formed and after
it had commeneed business on the 9th May, 1935.
In my opinion the defendant has failed to prove.
the existence of facts that would bring the case
within section 18 of the Ordinance. I would
set aside the learned District Judge's order dis-
missing the plaintiff’s action and send the case
back to the District Court so that an order may
be made for the dissolution of the partnership

| and an accounting and for determination of the

plaintiff’s claim in due course. The plaintiff
will have the costs of the trial that has been held
in the Distriet Court and the costs of this appeal.

! The costs of further proccedings will be in the

diseretion of the District Court. .
Set uside and sent back.
Di1as, S.P.J.
I agree.

Present ; GRATTAEN, J.

" SIMEN COORAY vs. WEERASURIYA (S. 1. POLICE)

8. C. 264/P—M.C. Colombo South 26134
Argued on : 17th May, 1950

-~

Deeided on : 19th May, 1950

Criminal Procedure—Charge of causing simple hurt—Evidence at trial disclosing charge of robbery—
Fresh charge on robbery—Trial continued on same day though aecused undefended—Conviction—Desirability

of giving time to accused. -

L5 2
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Held : That itis undesirable that the trial on a serious charge should be sprung upon an undefended accused
person without taking every rcasonable precaution to ensure that he fully understands and appreciates the implications

of the new course which has been taken to his detriment.

8. C. E. Rodrigo, for the appellant.

S. 8. Wijesinghe, Crown Counsel, for the Attorney-General.

GRATIAEN, J.

- On 16th November, 1949, the aceused assaulted
a boutique-keeper named Sivaguru. Sivaguru
promptly complained to the police, and in due
course the accused was charged in the Magis-
trate’s Court with having ecommitted the offence

_of voluntarily causing simple hurt, punishable
under section 314 of the Penal Code.

In the course of recording Sivaguru's ¢vidence
the learned Magistrate seems to have taken the

~ view that a more serious offence—namely, that
of robbery punishable under scetion 880 of the
Code—was 1nvolved. He therefore altered the
charge accordingly ; the accused, who was un-
defended, pleaded not guilty, and the proceedings
on this fresh charge were continued without
further interruption on the same day. At the
. end of the trial the learned Magistrate convicted
the accused ; in due course, as certain previous
convictions were proved against the accused, he
was sentenced to a term of six months’ rigorous
imprisonment, and to pay a fine of Rs. 100. He
was also sentenced to two years’ Pelice supervi-
S1011.

I regard it as undesirable that the trial on a
serious charge of rebbery should be sprung upoen
an undefended accused person without taking
every reasonable precaution to ensuve that he
fully understands and appreciates the implica-
tions of the new eourse which has been taken to
his detriment. A man who attends Court to
conduct his own defence on a charge of simple
hurt might very well prefer to obtain lepal
advice before he dis tried on an additional and
unexpected charge of robbery. It would there-
fore have been far more satistactory if, after the
charge of robbery was framed, the accused was
informed that, if he so desired, a postponement
of the trial would be granted so that he might

Present !

JOHN PERERA vs.

re-consider his position and obtain legal assist-
ance for this purpose. In the present case I am

-not at all convineed that the accused sufficiently

realised the new situation in which he had been
placed. Indeed, in his petition of appeal,
draft by himself after the trial, he purports to
appeal only against what he believed to be a
conviction on the original charge of having caused
simple hurt to Sivaguru.

No doubt the evidence of Sivaguru at the trial,
if true, discloses the more serious offence of
robbery. During the hearing of this appeal, it
struck me as a matter for inquiry as to why, in
the eircumstanees, the Police contented them-

| selves with confining their original complaint

against the accused to an allegation of simple
hurt. I accordingly requested learned Crown
Counsel to make ava.ilabl]e to me the terms of
Sivaguru’s first complaint which was recorded by
the Police. I now find, upon a perusal of the
relevant extracts in the Information Book, that
the language of Sivaguru’s original complaint
raises serious doubts as to whether any offence
ather than that of simple hurt had in fact been
committed. This demonstrates to my mind the
unwisdom of criminal proccedings being con-
ducted at too rapid a pace against accused
persons who are undefended.

I quash the conviction of the aecused on the
charge of robbery and substitute in its place a
conviction of having caused simple hurt under
section 314 of the Penal Code. In lieu of the
sentences passed on the accused I order him to
pay a fine of Rs. 100, in default three weeks’
rigorous imprisonment. It will be open to the
accused to make an application in the Court
below for permission to pay: the amount of this
fine by instalments.

Conviction altered. *

BASNAYAKE, J.
e
JOIINSON (8. I. POLICE, BAMBALAPITIYA)

S. C. 1211-1212—M. C. Colombo South 24782

- Argued and decided on :

9th March, 1950

Criminal Procedure—Trial— Prosecuting officer contradicting prosecuting-witness by reference to
statements recorded in course of <nvestigation—Regularity—Is oral evidence of statements rvecorded in
cour se of tnvestigation admissible—Qaths Ordinance—Witness dealt with under section_11—Necessity lo

frame charges.



__been improperly admitted there
" evidence to justify his decision, The appeal of
- "the appellant in Supreme Court Appeal No. 1211
- _is therefore dismissed.

f
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Held : (i) ‘That, it is irregular for a prosecuting officer to seck to contradict prosecution witnesses.in the course
of the prosecution case by reference to statements made by them to the Police Officer who

L -investigated into the complaint.
(i)

(iii)

be permitted.

That, before a witness is dealt with summarily under Seetion 11 of the Oaths Ordinance,
that a proper charge should be framed against him. -

That oral evidence of statements recorded by Police Officers is inadmissible and should mnot

it i3 necessary

M. M. Kumarakulasingham with A. K. Premadasa, for the accused-appellants. -
Arthur Keuneman, Crown Counsel, for the Attorney-General,

BASKAYAKE, J.

. The accused-appellant in S. €. 1211 has been
found guilty of a charge under section 486 of the
Penal Code and sentenced to a term of threc
months’ rigorous imprisonment. The learned
Magistrate rests his finding on the evidence of
. one Mzs.. Kelaart, whose testimony he accepts
without question. I am not preparcd te say
that he should not have done so. In the course
, of the prosecution case the prosecuting officer
sought to contradict the prosecution witnesses
Ratnawathic and Seelawathie by reference to the
statements made by them to the Police Officer
who investigated the complaint. This is highly
irregular and should not have been allowed. A
further irregularity in the proceedings is that
Police Constable Wijewardena, another prosecu-
tion witness, has been permitted to give oral
. evidence of statements recorded by him. In
spite of these irregularities T am not disposed to
reverse the decision of the learned Magistrate
beeause independently of the evidence which has
is sufficient

I now come to the appeal of the appellant in
“Supreme Court Appeal No. 1212. The appellant
‘hat been punished under section 11 of the Oaths
Ordinance. That section provides that if any
person giving evidence on any subjeet in open

“ Court in any judicial proeceding gives in the

_“opion of the Court before which the proceeding
is held false evidence within the meaning of
~ section 188 of the Penal Code he may be punished
“as for a contempt of the Court. Tt also requires
that the Magistrate should record the reasons for
_punishing the offender.

. In the instant case the record of the learncd
" Magistrate reads as follows :—

- “T am satisfied on the evidence of P. C.
.. Wijewardene that witness Ratnawathie alias

" Alice did make a statement to him on the night
of 1-9-49 and that she i§ denying it because |

she had not signed it as she does not know to
sign it. =

I call upon the witness to show cause why_- .
I should not deal with her under section 11 di
the Oaths Ordinance.

M., Wijesuriya for accused.

The witness states : * I did ;@;ﬁgke a state- — .
wfent to the Police. If'T did, show ‘me the

signature.’

The witness’s explanation is worse than the
offence she has committed. T have no doubt
whatever that she made a statement to the
constable. The statement of a witness when
recorded need not be signed by the witness
provided it was done in the course of an in-
quiry under Chapter 12 of the Criminal Pro-
cedure Code. In this instance the falsity or
truth of her statement does not arise because
the issue is whether she made a statement or
not. I sentence accused to pay a fine of Rs. 50
or 1 month’s R. 1.”

Although a person against whom action under
soction 11 of the Oaths Ordinance is taken may
in terms of that section be summarily senteneed,
it is necessary that a proper charge should be
framed against him, In this instance no proper
charge has been framed against the appellant,
nor has the learned Magistrate stated that in his
opinion she has given false evidence within the
meaning of section 188 of the Penal Code. The .
appellant when giving evidence dznied that she
made a statement to a police officer. She stated
« Police Officer asked for a statement. 1 refused
saying that T had never been to a Court of law
and that I was not going to state anything. I
cannot sign my name.”

It appears from what I have quoted above
that the appellant has been convicted withouta
proper charge and without the charge being ex-
plained to her. Apart from that, the ingredients
necessary to establish a charge under section 11
of the Oaths Ordinance are not clearly proved,

The appellant’s conviction cannot, therefore.
stand and mustbe sct aside.

Appeal in 1212 set aaidf.
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YAKQOB BAI ve. SAMIMUTTU S

8. €. 381—D. C. Kandy, M. 8. 1,972, A

Argued on ;  19th May, 1950, Ky > S
Decided on :  26th May, 1950. :

Civil Procedure Code—Section 218 (j)—"‘Labourer —1Is Head-Kangany a “‘labourer " ?—Meaning
* ascertained by reference to “T he Service Coniracts Ordinanee > (Chapter 59) and The Estate Labour
(Indign) Ordinance (Chupter 112)—Rule of inderpretation.
* ) A head-kangany, whose work was only to supervise a number ol estate Jabourers, and who received Ffor
~ services a salary, ‘ dearness allowance " and ** pence money ', successfull
s *from seizure of his wages under section 218 (j) of the (ivil Procedurs €
within the meaning of that section, On appeal it was held :—

: e .
y claimed exemption in the District Court
ode on the ground that he was a labouper

!
_ (1) Thata‘ Kangany * whose work was purely supervisory and involves no physical or manual labour dur
any kind wouag g_a ¢ labourer * within the meaning of section 218 (j) of the Civil Procedure Code. |-

i - e —— =gl e — i Lt i . | e 1
(2) That (Gratiscn, J. dissenting) in ascertaining the meaning of the term * lubourer ™ as usad in the section
218 (j), the class of persons especially legislated for by Ordinance No. 11 of 1865 (The Service Contracts Ordinance
Chapter 59) should be taken into consideration. and under this Ordinance a kangany whose duty is merely to
superyise is a ** labourer .

Per Dias, 5. P, J. Ap antlior mnst be supposed to be consistent with himself and, therefore, if in one place
he has expressed his mind clearly, it ought to be presumed that he is still of the same mind in another place, unless it
clearly appears that he has changed it. In this respect, the work of the legislature is treated in the same manner as
that of any other author, and the Iangunage of every enactment must be construed as far a5 posiible in accordance with
the terms of every other statute which it does not in express terms modify or repeal ” Maxwell 9th Ed. p 163,

Per GrariaeN, J. ** It scems to me that the term “labourer” in section 218 (j) must be interpreted solely =
by rcferrence to the purpose which that section, as explained by previous judgments of the Courts in England, Tndia
and Ceylon, was intended to serve. The ecategories of * labourer "' in this context cunnot in my opinion either be
limited or enlarged in the light of what the term meany in other Ordinaness and lor other purposes,™

H. W. Thambiah with G. 1. Samarawickrame for the plaintiff-appellant.
H. W. Jayawardene for the defendant-respondent.

Dias 5.P.J.

..
| the Distriet Judge the witness Paul Raj, a clerk .
on the estate where the defendant is employed, -
The plaintiff appellant obtained judgment | stated that though the defendant was formerly a =
against the defendant-respondent for a sum of | * kanakapulle 7, he was since 1948 the “ Head ¢
Rs. 1,147°50 on a promissory note and issued | Kangany " of the estate, and is deseribed as such
writ, Under that writ the Fiscal seized the | in the estate register D1. He further stated that ~
wages, dearness alowance and pence money of | the head kanganies have a number of labgurers
the defendant in the hauds of the latter’s under them, and that the duty of a head kangany
employer. « The defendant claiming that he 15 | is to superyise labourers who do the manual work..
a “*lakourer ” within the meaning of scetion 218 For this work the head kangany is entitled to*
(4) of the Civil Procedure Code suceessfully moved | draw what is called "* pence money’’. No -
the Court to have that seizurve withdrawn, From | contrary cvidence having heen led, we must take
that order the plaintiff appeals. it as established that the defendant does no .
The appeal was first argued before my Brotheys manual or physical labour of any kind, and that
Nagalihgam and Gratiaen; but as they dis-  his duties are purely supervisory. The question
agreed as to whether the defendant was a |18 _whethm"‘ such a Vel be desc_rﬂ_acd as
** labourer ”’, the question now comes before a beln_g & 1"1_170“1'“ ___“"}thm the meaning of
Bench of three Judges. section 218 (j) of the Civil Procedure Code ?

In the caption to the plaint and answer the Seetion 218 provides that in the execution of a
defendant is described as * Samimuttu K. P. | money deeree, the judgment ereditor may seize
Kelevitotem, Hatton . In the promissory note | and sell and realize in money in the hands of the
dated 1947, on which the defendant was sued,  Fiscal “except as hereinafter mentioned ” all
he has signed as Samimuttu K.P. I presume | saleable property, movable or immovable;
“K. P.” means ‘kanakapulle”, i.e.., a man | belonging to the judgment-debtor, or over which
*who keeps accounts. At the inquiry held by = or the profits of -which the judgment-debtor has
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.a disposing power &e.”; provided that the
following shall‘not be liable te such seizure or
sale, namely (inter olia) :—

(j) The wages of labourers and domestic
* servants.

The Civil Procedurc Code contains no definition
of the word * labourer **. According to Webster’s
Dictionary, “ A labouser " i8 one who does
physical labour ; one who works at a toilsome
occupation, especially a person who does work
that requires strength rather than skill, as
distinguished from artisaus and from the profes-
sional eclasses. The Coneise Oxford Dictionary
says that a * labourer™ is onc who does for
__wages work which requircs strength and patience
rather than skill or training. In “ Words and
_ Phrases Judicially Defined ** there oceurs the

following passage: “ What degree of skill is
sufficient to raise a manual worker out of the
labouring elass is a question upen which widely
varying opinions may be, and frequently are
held ,

There are decided cases under section 218 (j)
where this Court has considered whether persons
employed in certain occupations are * lahourers ™
—but they do not help us to solve the problem
whether a * kangany ™ is a labourer,

In Girigoris vs. The Locomotive Superintendent,
(1912) 15 N. L. R, 117, a mechonic employed on
daily wages by the Ceylon Government Railway
_ was held not to be a *labeurer” within the
“meaning of section 218 (j). Wood Renton J.
‘referred to the easc of Jechand Khusal vs. Aba,
(1880) 5 Bom. 182, where Melville J. said that
persons are ‘‘labourers  who carn their daily
bread by personal manual labour, or in occupa-
tions which require little or no art, skill, or
previous education. In Reddiar vs. Abdul Latiff
(1928) 80 N. L. R. 95, it was held that a lorry
driver was not a * labourer "' within the meaning
of section 218 (j). Dricberg J. said: “ A lorry
driver whose occupation needs previous training,
some degree of skill, and is not manual in the
striet sense of the word, is not a ‘labourer’
within the meaning of section 218 () of the Civil
Procedure Code ”. In Wickrematunge vs. Perera,
(1989) 41 N. L. R. 95, de Kretser J. held that a
tramway conductor was not a *“labourer 7. He
said that in appointing tramway conductors the
employer looks to their character and honesty,
and that it was clear from the description of the
work done by such persons that they do not
come within the meaning which one naturally
and ordinarily attaches to the word ** labourer ".
In Nagasamy vs. Hamid, (1942) 48 N. L. R, 525,
the defendant was the tindal of a boat. He was
‘the chief man of the crew, whom he cngaged.

The work of the cvew was to load and unload
cargoes, The defendant allotied the work to be
done by the crew. and he himseli worked with
them in the task of loading and unloading.
Soertsz J. held that on these facts the defendant
was & ** labourer ** within the meaning of section
218 (§). * The fact that the respondent is called
the findal, that he deals directly with the
employing firm, that he is responsible to the
harbour authorities for the observanee of the
port regulations and things like that, do not in__
any “way alleviate the burden of his ma=ual
labour. They may, perhaps, give him a certain__
standing in his little world of labourers by putf—
ing him in the position of primus inter pares : but
the crucial fact—the fact whereby there hangs
the tale, is that the respondent tal%s, more or
less ™ n equal hand with others it Toading. un-
loading and arranging cargo, which is their
substantial business .

Had the matter ended here, one would be
inclined to hold on the evidence before the Court
that a “kangany ” whose work was purely
supervisory, and involved no physical or manual
labour of any kind, could not be called =
“ labourer ’. I am., however, of opinion that
there is another approach to this problem.

Ordinance No. 11 of 1865 is described as * Am
Ordinance to consolidate and amend the law
relating to Servants, Labourers, and Journeymes
Artificers under ¢ontracts for hire and serviee ™.
That Ordinence, and others which followed i,
dealt with the relationship of master and servant,
principally from the point of view of pesal
consequences, (Isaac Tambyah's Planters’ Legal
Manual, p. 1.), but that Ordinance. neveriheless,
still remains in the Statute Beok under the pew
name given to it by the Editer of the Revised
Edition as ** The Service Contracts Ordinanee ™
(Chapter 59) in Volume 2, page 100, while the
connected Ordinance No. 13 of 1882 under the
name of *“The Estate Labour (Indian) Ondi-
nance ”’ (Chapter 112) has been relegated fo
Volume 8, page 387, although section 2 of the
latter Ordinance provides that * This Ordinance
shall, so far as is consistent with the tener theye-
of, be read and construed as one with the Serviee
Contracts Ordinance ',

Ordinance No. 11 of 1865 (Chapter 5%} in ifs
present form gives statutory effect to the con-
tracts of service between masters and servants in
this Island. By an amendment in 1812 (Chapier
60) the main Ordinance was made applicable o
“ ohauffeurs *’ as if they were * domestic
servants . :

Section 2 of Chapter 59 defines the word
¢ Servant ** as follows: “ The word *Servanc’
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shall, unless otherwise expressly qualified,
extend to and include—menial, domestie, and
other like servants, pioneers, kanganies, and othey
labourers, whether employed in agricultural,
road, railway, or other like work "',

In Ferguson vs. Olivera, (1867), Ram. 63-68 p.
288, a Full Bench of the Supreme Court in 1867
said : * The interpretation clause is worded in
such a manner that we cannot apply to it the
ordinary rule of making the special words at the
commencement contrel all the general words
that follow. Neither a ‘pioncer’ nor a

~.kangany’ is an ‘other like’ servant. Yet,
“both pioneers and kanganies are clearly included.
The true meaning scems to us to be that it
includes all menial and domestic servants, and
also all out-door labourers, whether employved
in a private family, or on agrienlture, or-on road,
railway, or other like work. It also includes
pioneers and kanganies, and persons in employ-
ments similar to the employment of pioneers and
kanganies. The present defendant seems to us
to be in employment similar to that of a kangani,
He is not a superintendent of work, in a position
far superior to that of the labourcrs, but he is
like a kangany bound to accompany labourers,
and to set them to work, and to exact their full
amount of labour, and to direet the manner in
which they perform their labour,
aciually doing manual labour himself, he is
closely connected with those who do, and
approaches nearer to them than to his superior
masters as to position ”—per Creasy C.J.,
Temple and Stewart JJ. In the late Mr. Isaac
Tambyah’s book previously cited, the position
of a %kangany under Chapter 59 1is thus
summarised with reference to the case law,
Planters’ Legal Manual, pp. 21-22.: *“ As regards
a kangany his status has been explained to be
dependent on cirewmstances. Where his name is
on the estate check-roll, he receives advaneces of
rice, resides™on the estate, supervises the work
of coolies and had received head-money as per
ecoly working per day—he is a labourer—Horsfall
vs. Juanis, (1908) 3 A. C. R. App. ix; and it is
cnough if he receives head-money and supervises
coolies—Nicol vs. Kandasamy, (1906) 1 S. C. D.
38, or even if he merely received head-money.
But a kangany, though ordinarily liable under
Ordinance No. 11 of 1865, has been held nof to be
@ labourer. where he was credited with head-
money, but he received neither pay, nor riee,
nor did any work. A kangany who has no work
to do and is not paid, may not be put on to ccoly
work, Tt would seem that residence on the
estate is not necessary to fix a kangany with
liability if his name is on the check-roll, and he
has a line and coolies to look after, He is a

Though not

| labowrer when he has coolies whose work he has
| to superintend. He is a labowrer if he is paid by

the month though he may alse be a contractor.
As a rule a kangany, or head kangany, or kanaka-
pulle under a monthly contract to do agricultural
work, is @ labourer, if he has such work to do, to
weigh leaf, to keep check-rolls and to supervise
the manual labour of cthers .

Therefore, a kangany whose duty it is merely
to supervise the work of the labour forece and for
which work he is paid head-money or- pence
money would be a ‘“labourer” within the

| meaning of Ordinance No. 11 of 1865 (Chapter
| 59),

Ordinance No. 13 of 1889 (Chapter 112),which
is required by section 2 of that Ordinance to be
read and construed as one with Ordinance No, 11
of 1865 (Chapter 59) * so far as is consistent with
the tenor thereof ™. by section 8 defines a
“labourcr ” to mean * any labourer and kangany
(commionly known as Indian coclies) whose name
is borne en an cstate register, and includes the
Muslims commonly known as Tulicans ., The
Distriet Judge in considering whether this defen-
dant was a * labourer ” imported the definition
in section 8 of Chapter 112 into his judgment.
Counsel for the appellant has strenuously argued
that he erred in so doing, and eontends that he
is not entitled to construe section 218 (§) of the
Civil Procedure Code by resorting to a definition
contained in an entircly different statutory
enactment. Mo relied on the decision of the
House of Lords in the case of Macbeth & Co. vs.
Chislett. (1910) 79 L. J. K. B. 876. In that case
it was held that in considering whether a man
was a * scaman” within the mcaning of the
Employers Liability Aet 1880, the definition of
the word **seaman ” as used in The Merchant
Shipping Act 1854 could not be utilised. Lord
Loreburn I.C. said : ** It would be a new terror
in the construction of Acts of Parliament if we
were required to limit a familiar werd to an un-
natural sense because, in some Aet which is not
incorporated or referved to, such an interpreta-
tion is given to it for the purposes of that Act
alone ”. In my view, with the greatest respect,
I think that case is distinpuishable from the facts
of the present case. It is clear that long before
Ordinance No. 11 of 1865 was enacted, Ordinance
No. 13 of 1858 had made kanganies liable as
“labourers ” for refusing to work. Bel. & Vand,
p. 88. The Legislature then by Ordinance No,
11 of 1865 amended and consolidated the law
relating to servants, labourers and journeymen
artificers, and pioneers and kanganies were
classified as * labourers ™. Then came the Civil
Procedure Code, No. 2 of 1889. which by section
218 (j) exempted from secizure the wages of

3
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labourers and domestic servants, In the same

year was enacted Ordinance No. 13 of 1889

(Chapter 112) when the Legislature declared that
a “labourer” meant “any labourer and kangany™.
“ An author must be supposed to be consistent
with himself and, therefore, if in one place he
has expressed his mind clearly, it ought to be
presumed that he is still of the same mind in
another place, unless it clearly appears that he
has changed it. In this respect, the work of the
Legislature is treated in the same manner as that
of any other author, and the language of every
enactment must be construed as far as possible
in accordance with the terms of every other
statute which it does not in express terms
modify or repeal”. Maxwell 9th Ed., p. 163.
I am, therefore, of opinion, that the Legislature
in seetion 218 (j) of the Civil Procedure Code had
in view the class of persons especially legislated
for by Ordinance No. 11 of 1865 (Chapter 59).
The Legislature in effect said ; * The wages of
s Jabourers * and domestic ‘servants’ as defined
by section 2 of Chapter 59, shall not be liable to
seizure under the writ of a judgment-creditor.”
In the circumstances, I do not think it is im-
proper to ascertain the mesning of the term
“ labourer ** as used in section 218 (j) of the Civil
Procedure Code by reference to the labour laws
and the cases decided thereunder.

For the reasons I have already given, the facts
of this case indicate that this defendant
respondent is a *‘ labourer ", 1 would, therefore,
affirm the order appealed against with costs.

. Nacarincam J.—

I have had the advantage of reading the judg-
ment prepared by my brother Dias which so
fully and exhaustively sets out the views I held
both at the original and second hearing of this
appeal that it seems to me to be entirely un-
necessary to write out a separate judgment. I
was pleasantly surprised to find that the point
referred to the Divisonal Bench had already been
determined by a Full Bench of this Court in the
case of Ferguson vs. Olivera, (1867) Ram. 63-68,
p. 288, which is cited in the judgment but which
was not brought to our notice by Counsel at
cither the first or the second argument of this
appeal. This Full Beneh case reflects clearly
the opinion I had expressed at the first hearing
of this appeal, and if this case had been cited at
the first hearing there would have been no
necessity to have referred the appeal to a Divi-
sional Bench.

GRATIAEN J.—

It is with very much regret that I find myself
in disagreement with my brothers Dias and
Nagalingam in this case.

The defendant claims to be a * labourer ™
within the mearing of section 218 (j) of the Civil
Procedure Code, and that his ** wages ”, including
“pence money ”, are therefore exempt from
seizure at the instance of his judgment-creditors.
The admitted evidence is that, at the relevant
date, he was employed as a Head Kangani on
Harrington Estate in Kotagale ; and that in this
capacity he was employed to supervise & number
of estate labourers. The manual work on the
estate was performed by the labourers them-
selves, his functions being of a purely disciplin.ry
character. In return for these services he
received from his employers a salary and
“ dearness  allowance”, He was also paid
“ pence money ** which was caleulated according
to the number of labourers in his gang who
turned out in the ficld each day. I had
understood Mr. Jayawardene to concede that
“ pence money ' was in any event not exempt
from seizure,

The term © labourer ” is not defined in the
Code. Nor is it defined in analogous legislation
either in England or in India. Section 218 (j)
was taken over in identical terms from the
corresponding part of section 166 of the Indian
Code of 1882 (now section 60 of 1908, where
certain words have been added which are im-
material to this ease). The language of the
Indian section substantially incorporates the
provisions of the Wages Abolition Act, 1870, of
England (83 and 84 Vie., Cap. 30, scction 1)
whereby it is declared, without defining the term
“ Iabourer 7, that *“ no order for the attachment
of the wages of any servant, labourer or work-
man shall be made by the Judge of any Court of
Record or inferior Court .

Judges of this Court, in interpreting section
218 (j) in the past, have invariably been guided
by authoritative rulings of the English and the
Indian Courts as to the scope of the analogous
legislation to which I have referred, and, indeed,
these rulings have been substantially in-
corporated in the judicial pronouncements which
my brother Dias has reviewed in his judgment.
1 therefore regard it as settled by the earlier
precedents that the object of section 218 (j) is
“ to protect persons who are considered to be in
a position in which they are unable to protect
themselves......... and who might otherwise be
prevented from providing subsistence for their
families "—Gordon vs. Jennings, (1882) 9 Q. B. D.
45 ; or, as Baron Parke said in connection with a
Truek Act which was designed to achieve a
somewhat similar purpose, to proteet such
men as carn their bread by the sweat of their
brow, and who are for the most part an un-
provided class "—Riley vs. Warden. (1848) -2
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Exch. 59 at p. 68. For this reason, it has been
decided in India, following the English decisions,
that, for the purposes of the section in the Indian
Code corresponding to section 218 (j), the term
“labourer ” is restricted to persons ‘‘ who earn
their daily bread by personal manual labour, or
in oceupations which requirve bittle or no art, skill
or previous education . Jechand Khusal vs.
Aba. (1880) 5 Bom. 132, There are cases in
which the necessary attainment of some degree
of skill in the performance of an employer’s
duties has been held to be sufficient to clevate
-even a manual worker from the category of
““labourers * in the present context; similarly,
persons whose employment involves some degree
of physical exertion have nevertheless been
refused exemption from attachment of their

them for performing duties substantially of a
diseiplinary charvacter, or funetions which were
hased on the confidence which the employer reposed
i their honesty. As against these - instances
(which are to be found among the authorities
cited by my brother Dias) not a single judicial
decision has been brought to our notice in which
exemption under section 218 (j) of our Code or
under analogous legislation in other countries
was granted to any person who was not a
“Jabourer ” in the sense in which the word is
popularly understood. In my opinion, this term
i1s inappropriate in such a confext except to
someone who is engaged “ in manual work.....,...
in some unskilled operation ” (per Soertsz J. in
Nagasamy vs, Hapid, (1942) 48 N, L. R. 525, or
in some equally humble oceupation which may
not even involve physical exertion. That is the
interpretation I place upon the decision in
Jechand Khusal vs. Aba. (1880) 5 Bom, 132,

For these reasons I respectfully agree with my
brother Dias that (if section 218 (j) be construed
apart from the application of some special enact-
mend which may be found to extend the general rule)
a person whose duties are purely of a disciplinary
nature, involving no physical or manual labour
of any kind, is not entitled to be called a
*“ labourer ” within the meaning of séction 218(j).
Indeed, T would go further, and refuse exemp-
tion under the section to any person whose duties
may to some extent involve physical labour but
whose “
bilities of a disciplinary character. That is, in
in my opinion, the ratio decidendi of Soertsz J’s
ruling in Nagasamy vs. Hamid, (1942), 43 N, L. R.
525,

Mr. Jayawardene invited us to adopt the
argument that a person engaged te supervise
anshilled labourers is himself a -* labourer ™

- within the meaning of section 218 (j), whereas
| a supervisor of skilled workmen admittedly falls
outside the exempted class. This seems to me
an untenable propesition. One can conceive
of circumstances in which personal qualifications
| of a fay superior nature are demanded in the
case of a man employed to bandle a large number
of unskilled labourers than would be necessary,
for instance, in the case of a supervisor of skilled
technicians who are well-diseiplined and take
pride in the quality and output of their work.

It remains to consider the question in regard
to which T am constrained to dissent, with great
respect, from the views expressed by my brothers
Dias and Nagalingam. As I understood the

argument of Mr, Jayawardene, he submitted

salary because their remuncration was paid to | that even if a person who is paid for supervising

“ labourers ** cannot as a general rule be regarded
as a “‘labourer ” for the purposes of section
218 (j), a ‘“kangany” must necessarily fall

| within that class by rcason of certain statutory

definitions which have been given to the tam
“labourer” in Legislative enactments other
than the Civil Procedure Code. Let me first
examine this argument by reference to the enact-

| ment relied on, and then consider the principles
| of interpretation which seem to he applicable.

The Civil Procedure Code, in which section

| 218 (4) appears, was enacted as Ordinance No. 2

of 1889. I have already stated that the term
“ labourer '’ is nowhere defined in this Code. - As

substantial business’ involves responsi- |

far as T have been able to asgertain, no defini-
tion of this term appeared (either generally or
for any special purposes) in any enactment which
was on the Statute Bock at the time that the
| Code was passed by the Legislature. Ovrdinance
No. 5 of 1841 *“‘for the bhetter regulation of
sexvants, labourers and journeymen artificers
| under contracts of Hire and Service, and of their
| ecmployers ', Ordinance No. 18 of 1858 *“to
‘ amend and explain Ordinance No. 5 of 1841 7,
| and Ordinance No. 20 of 1861 * relating to
| contracts for the Hire and Service ef Labourers
in this Colony ” had all been previously repealed
by the provisions of Ordinance No. 11 of 1865.
Of these repealed enactments, only the Ordinance
of 1858 purported to define a * labourer . It
| declared, “in order to remove doubts which had
| arisen”’, that “ in reading and interpreting Ordi-
nance No. 5 of 1841, the term * labourer ** shall -
be taken te mean, include and apply to every
‘ overseer of labourers commonly known as.........
Kangany.”
Ordinance No. 11 of 1865 was enacted “to
| consolidate and amend the Law relating to
servants, labourers and journeymen artificers
| under contracts fur hire and service . It now
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appears in the Statute Book under the designa-
tion “Serviee Contracts Ordinance ”’ (Chapter 59)
in a form which happily no longer prescribes
certain penalties (now regarded as odious), to
which * servants”’ and * labourers” had been
subjected in former days. Be that as it may, no
statutory definition had been given to the term
“labourer  in this enactment. No doubt the
generic term “ servant” (as contrasted with
* journcymen artificers ’) is there defined as
extending to and including “ kanganies” for
the speeial purposes of the Ordinance, and no
doubt * other labourers” are also classified as
“servants”’ in the same connection, but I do
not think that the circumstances indicates an
intention on the part of the Legislature to lay
down by tmplication a comprehensive definition
of a ““ labourer ** for purposes unconnected with
the Ordinance. In Ferguson vs. Olivera. (1867)
Ramanathan’s Reports, 288, the Full Bench of
this Court dealt with a criminal charge against
a person who was not a kangani but * whose
employment was similar to that of one ”. The
Court held that this person was a “ labourer ”
within the meaning of the Ordinance because * his
status more closely approached that of the
manual workers whom he supervised than that
of his superior masters ’. I am not prepared
to concede that this test, which was no doubt
appropriate to the special ease under considera-
tion at the time when the judgment was
pronounced, can help us now in solving a problem
which arises under section 218 (j) of the Civil
Procedure Code. I am not bold enough to
attempt a precise assessment of a kangany's
present status in comparison with that of his
estate Superintendent on the one hand and of
his labourers on the other. Still more dangerous
would such an assessment be if it were intended
to guide future generations,

The other legislative enactment which was
suggested to us as being in pari materia with
section 218 (j) of the Code was the Estate Labour
(Indian) Ordinance (Chapter 112) which was
introduced as Ordinance No. 13 of 1889 “to
amend the law relating to Indian Coolies
employed on Ceylon Istates”. In this Ordi-
nance, both in its original as well as its amended
form, a *“ Labourer ' is defined * for the purposes
of this Ordinance® (that is, for an expressly
limited purpose) as meaning * any labourer and
Kangani......... whose name is borne on an estate
register ’, and this term is further restricted by
the interpretation clause to * labourers” on
estates * of which ten acres or more are actually
cultivated>. 1 do not think it legitimate to
extend this special meaning of * labourer™
beyond the limits of the Ordinance when we are

| these

called upon to interpret a section in which the
same word appears in another Ordinance intended
to achieve an entirely different end. T confess
that I derive little assistance in the present
context from the judgment in Nicol vs. Kanda-
sami. (1906) 1 S. C. D. 88, where Wendt J. held
that a kangani was rightly convieted and im-
prisoned for an alleged offence against section 7
(since repealed) of Ordinance No. 138 of 1880,

The Civil Procedure Code (Chapter 86) was
enacted earlier than Chapter 112 but seems to
have come into operation a few months later.
It is designed to regulate the procedure in Courts-
of Civil jurisdiction, and the various exemptions
contained in section 218 were introduced in the
public inferest to curtail the rights of judgment-
creditors against certain specified eclasses of
judgment-debtors. The Service Contracts Ordi-
nance (Chapter 54) was introduced to regulate
the relations of the parties to * contracts of hire
and service” of a certain kind. The Estate
Labour (Indian) Ordinance (Chapter 112) came
into force to secure a similar but nevertheless
a special purpose connected with the affairs of
the larger agricultural holdings. In my epinion
latter Ordinances cannot properly he
deemed to be in pari maleria with section 218 (j)
of the Civil Procedure Code so as to justify all
three enactments being “taken and construed
together as one system and as explanatory of each
other . (Rex vs. Loxdale) 97 E. R. 894.

It seems to me that the term * labourer ** in
section 218 (j) must be interpreted solely by
reference to the purpose which that section. as
explained by previous judgments of the Courts
in England, India and Ceylon, was intended to
serve. The categories of * labourer’ in this
context cannot in my opinion either be limited
or enlarged in the light of what the term means
in other Ordinances and for other purposes.
Many anomalies would result if it were otherwise.
A * journeyman artificer” might well be
regarded, I think, as a * labourer ** under section
218 (j) although he falls outside the definition
of a *“servant” under the Service Contracts
Ordinance. Finally, it would be strange, indeed,
if a * kangani ’of an estate with over ten acres
under cultivation were found to enjoy greater
immunity than a person performing similar
functions for a lower remuneration on a smallex
estate which is excluded from the operation of
the Estate Labour (Indian) Ordinance.

The conclusion at which T have arrived is that
the defendant has not discharged the onus of
establishing that he is a * labourer ** within the
meaning and the spirit of section 218 (j) of the
Civil Procedure Code. He cannot claim any
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special advantage over the other judgment- | must in cach case be considered as a question of
debtors in this connection by relying, simpliciter, ‘ fact,

on the fact that he is an estate “ kangani . It |
is a matter of common knowledege today that the

services performed by kanganies vary widely otherwise decree must, of course, be entered in

from estate to estate. The question whether Eayae i : ;
; : 18 of the judgment of my brother Dias.
any of these persons is a “ lahourer »* entitled to i & = e PRy P

claim exemption from attachment of his * waoes”
g

In my opinion the appeal should be allowed
but as the majority of the Court have decided

Appeal dismissed

Present : Nacarincam, J. & Winpuam, J,
CAROLISAPPU vs. ANAGIHAMY et al
8. C. 456—D. C. Tangalla, 5,617. (

Argued on : 25th November, 1949, .
Decided on :  80th November, 1949,

Prescription Ordinance (Chapter 55). section 3—Acquistion of prescriptive title—Can adverse
possession by intestate and his heirs be added together in computing the ten years— :

Held : That the possession of an intestate and of her heirs can be added together for the purpose of
computing the period of ten years’ adverse possession.

C. E. 8. Perera with T. B, Dissanayake for the plaintiff-appellants,
G. W. Wijayaratne for the defendant-respondents.

NacALNGAM J, the purpose of computing the period of ten years
required to acquire preseriptive title under the
This is an appeal from a judgment of the | Ordinance. He amplified his argument by
District Court of Tangalla dismissing the plain- ‘ asserting that it had to be shown either that A. -
tiff’s action for declaration of title to an allot- = M. A. Carolis had himself possession for ten years
ment of land on the ground that though the subsequent to the date of the execution sale
plaintiff may have the documentary title to it | against him or that the widow and children had
the defendants have acquired a title by prescrip- | possession themselves for a complete period of
tion to the allotment as against the plaintiff. | ten years before advantage could be taken of
One A. M, A. Carolis who was the owner of the | section 8 of the Prescription Ordinance by the
land under Crown grant P1 of 1914 hypothecated | defendants, and that it was not permissible to
the allotment with the plaintiff who put the bond | 2ggregate t‘he broken periods of possession of
in suit and at the sale in exccution one David | A: M. A. Carolis and of the wife and children
Silva became the purchaser thereof in whose which separately did not amount to over ten
fayour deed of conveyance P3 of 1985 was duly | Years in each case. Learned Counsel relied upon
executed. David Silva died, and his widow and | tWo judgments of this Court in support of th_e
children conveyed the land to the plaintiff by | Proposition he advanced. One is the case of
deeds P5 of 1986 and P6 of 1941. That not- | Fernando vs. Podisinno, (]92,9) 6 C. L. Rec. 78,
withstanding the execution sale of 1985 A, M. A. | and the other an unreported judgment. S. C. Hsg
Carolis continued to possess the land up till the | 91 D. C. Kandy, 48,783, 8. C. Minutes 11-11-a0.
date of his death in 1987 is clear from the
evidence. It is also equally clear that after A,
M. A. Carolis’s death his widow and children
continued in possession up to the date of the

In the former of the two cases the facts were
that a co-owner who had possessed in lieu of his
undivided share certain divided portions of the
conrinig ; : common land and acquired a presecriptive title
institution of the action which was on May 28, Tadhe (IividcdpnrtionsgutransfefringhJ};interest._a
1947. conveyed not the specific allotments to which

Learned Counsel for the appellant contends | he had acquired a preseriptive title but his un-
that the possession of A. M. A. Carolis between | divided interest in the entirety of the land. On
the years 1985 and 1987 cannot be tacked on | a contest as to the right of the transferee to the
te the possession of his widow and children for specific allotments- to which the vendor had
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acquired a title by preseription it was held that

the transferce was not entitled to take advantage
of the possession of his vendor but that if he
relied upon preseription for his title he had to
show that his possession had been for the required
~preseriptive period. The reason underlying the
judgme#tt is easy to sece. The vendor did not
convey the specific portions of his land and it
cannot be said that the transferee was a person
who was claiming under the vendor in so far as
the specific allotments which he claimed were
conceyned, This case, therefore, is authority
for the proposition that a person who does not
derive his right to the land from another cannot
fall back on the possession of that other in order
to establish a preseriptive title but that he would
have to establish it by his possession for over
the prescriptive period.

In the latter case, too, the principle enunciated
was similar. There too for a number of years
well over the preseriptive period certain
successive owners had been in possession of a
large tract of land. When a conveyance was
executed by the last of these owners to the
plaintiff, a certain parcel of land was omitted
from the deed of conveyance. Plaintiff himself
had not been in possession for over ten years at
the date of the institution of the action by him
against a third party trespasser. It was held

that as the vendor had not conveyed the parcel |
of land, the plaintiff could not rely upon the |

preseriptive title of his vendor or of the latter’s
predecessors in title, for he was not on who was
claiming the pareel under his vendor.

In the present case, however, the question that
arises for determination is one that is altogether
different. Here the question is whether the
possession of an intestate and of his heirs can be
added together for the purpose of computing the
period of ten years’ adverse possession. Under
the common law, that the tacking of broken
periods of possession of an intestate and his heir
was permitted is clear from Voet. Voet 41.8.16 to
to 20. Nathan also refers to this passage of Voet
Nathan Vol. 1, sce 581, p. 854. The proposition
is viewed by him from the point of interruption
- of possession, for where an intestate possesses
the land and before completing the full term
required to confer acquisitive title dies, it
may be said that there is an interruption of his
possession by his death and that when the heir
continues in possession il is a possession dis-
tinct and separate from that of the intestate.
It was having regard to this aspect of the
question that Nathan states :

** There are some cases of actual interruption where
the possession is by legal fiction ~egarded as continuous,

| in asserting a prescriptive title.

|

This happens where a property passes from a deceased
person to his heir, from a seller to a purchaser and in
the case of similar universal or particular successors.”

Grotius too cnunciates the same principle.
Maasdorp’s Translation, 8rd Ed. p. 65. sec. 272.
“The periods of occupation of a seller and a
purchaser were reckoned together.” This, no
doubt, is set out by Grotius as the Roman Law,
but no modification of that principle was
introduced in the Dutch Law. When our

- Prescription Ordinance was enacted the Legisla-
| ture merely embodied the common law when it

permitted proof of possession by a defendant or—
by those under whom he claims. =

In the case of Charles vs. Nona Hamy, (1928)

|25 N. L, R. 233, the question that arose was
| whether a fideicommissarius could eall to his

aid the possession of the fiduciarius. That a

| fideicommissarius is not a successor in title to

the fidueiarius is a proposition well understood
and hence it was that the contention was put
forward that the possession of the fiduciarius
cannot be relied upon by the fideicommissarius
Jayewardene
A.J., in the course of his discussion of the law
said :—

‘* Section 3 of the Ordinance does not enaet any new
law when it says that a party can tack to his posses-
sion the possession of the person under whom he elaims.
1t merely declares a well known principle of our common
law which seems to obtain for all the couniries where
title to immovable property can be acquired by adverse
and continuous possession for the prescriptive period.”’

The law on the point is correctly set out by
Mr. Balasingham in his Laws of Ceylon, Bal Vol,
3, Pt, II, p. 295, as follows :—

“For the purpose of computing this period of
preseription the possession of a deceased person and his
executors or heir and of a person and his particular
successor whether legatee or purchaser will be reckoned
together.” 3

I am therefore of opinion that the learned
Distriet Judge was right in tacking the possession
of A, M. A, Carolis to that of the defendants in
considering the question whether the defendants
had acquired a title by preseription. Doubtless
if such tacking is permitted the defendants have
established possession by themsclves and by the
deceased Carolis for a period of over ten wears.
The judgment appealed from is therefore right ;
the appeal fails and is dismissed with costs.

Winpnam, J.
I agree. :
. Appeal dismissed.
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THEDCHANAMOORTHY AND OTHERS ous. APPARUDDY AND OTHERS

8. C. 893—D. C. Jaffna, 1,159,

Avrgued on :
Decided on ;

8th February, 1950,
10th March, 1950.

Partition Ordinance, Section 6—Consideration of Original scheme of parlition with notice to
partics—Alternative scheme of partition ordered—Consideration by Cowrt without notice 1o parties—

Adoption of alternative scheme—Is if valid?

-

After congsidering the original scheme of partition submitted by the Commissioner with due notice to the
~ sparties, the court directed an alternative scheme to be submitted afresh, This scheme was considered by the Court

and adopted without notice to all the parties,

Held : (i) That the order adopting the altrrnative scheme was bad in law as notice required by section 6 of
the Partition Ordinance had not been given.

(ii) That the notice raquired to be given under section 6 of the Ordinance cannot be restricted to the
day fixed for the consideration of the original scheme of partition proposed by the Commissioner,

(ili) That the Policy of the Law has been toallot to a co-owner the portion which contains his
improvements whenever it is possible to do so.

8. J. V. Chelvanayagam, K.C.with S. Thangarajah for the 18th to 16th Defendants-appellants.
H.W. Thambiah with 4. Nagendra for the 20th to 28rd and 26th to 20th Defendants-

respondents.,

C. Shanmuganayam for the plaintilfs-repondents.

JaveTiLExe S.P.J.

This is an action for the partition of a land
called  Puthiyanputhukadu.  The plaintifls
alleged in para. 21 of the plaint that, about 20
years earlier, the land was amicably partitioned
among the co-owners, and that divided lots were
possessed by the co-owners sinee then, but the
title “deeds dealt with undivided shares. In
para. 22 ihey alleged that the parties were in
possession of the lots referred to therein, and
were entitled to the improvements cffected by
them on the said lots. They alleged that lot 3
in the sketth annexed to their plaint with the
margosa trees and young palmyrahs in it was
possessed by the 13th, 15th and 16th defendants.

On February 18, 1944, the District Judge
issued a commission to C.J. Sabapathy, Licensed
Surveyor, to make a survey of the land and to
furnish the Court with a plan. On March 23,
1944, the Commissioner returned the Commis-
sion to Court with a plan bearing No, 784 and
his report.

Paragraph 2 of the report reads—

“ The 1st plaintiff stated that the land was
amicably partitioned and they are claiming
» the respective lots for the past everal years

L]

and that lots 1, 6, 7, 15 and 16 do not form

. part of the land under partition. Aceording

| to him the respective lots with their appur-
tenances arc claimed as follows :(—

Lot 2 by 24th defendant.

Lot 8 by 23rd defendant.

Lot 4 by 7th and 8th defendants.

Lot 5 by 10th and 12th defendants.

Lot 9 by 1st, 2nd, 4th and 6th defendants.
Lot 10 by 7th, 8th and 9th defendants,
Lot 11 by 17th, 18th and 19th defendants.
Lot 12 by 18th, 15th and 16th defendants.
Lot 14 by plaintiff.””

| When plan No. 784 is cofﬁparcd with the sketeh
| it is clear that lot 12 corresponds with lot 8 in the
sketeh. '

Several defendants filed answers. The T7th,
8th, 9th, 10th, 17th, 19th and 24th defendants
| filed a joint answer in which they alleged that lot
| 2 was possessed by the 24th defendant, lots 4
and 10 by the 7th and 8th defendants, lot 5 by
| the 10th and 12th defendants and lot 11 by the
17th, 18th and 19th defendants. In para. 10 of
their answer they alleged that they had acquired
| a title by prescription to the said lots, and they
prayed that they may be declared entitled to
and allotted the caid lots.
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The 1st, 8rd, 4th,
a joint answer. They alleged that the 1st, 2nd,
4th and 6th defendants were in possession of
lot 9 and the houses and plantations standing
thereon.

On April 3, 1944, the 29th defendant moved
to be added as a party and his application was
allowed. In his statement of claim he alleged
that he had purchased from the 25th defendant
a 1/8th share of a portion that was dividedly
possessed for a period of over ten years, which
portion was to the South of the portion belonging
to the plaintiff. He prayed that a jth share
be allotted to him out of that portion.

At the trial which was held on July 2, 1945,
the plaintiff gave evidence. He stated that the
land was possessed dividedly for convenience of
possession, and that he was in possession of lot
14, the 18th, 15th and 16th defendants were in
possession of lot 12, and various other defendants
were in possession of other lots,

On August 28, 1948, interlocutory decree was
entered. Paragraphs 1, 4 and 10 read as
follows :(—

Para. 1. A divided 82/288 share with its
appurtenances and the shop building lying in
lot 9 be allotted and given to the Ist and 2nd
defendants.

Para. 4. A divided 1/18th or 16/288th
share which is reduced out of the 1st and 2nd
defendants’ share be allotted and given to the
29th defendant.

Para. 10, A divided 24/288th share with
its appurtenances and with the improvements
in lot 12 be allotted and given to the 18th, 15th
and 16th defendants,

Tt is clear from the plaint and the answers filed
by the defendants that all the parties desired that
they should be ‘allotted the shares to which they
were entitled out of the lots they were in posses-
sion of. When the learned District Judge used
the word * divided 7 in the paragraphs rcferred
to above and in all the other paragraphs in the
interlocutory decree, it seems to me that what he
meant was that an extent equal to the undivided
shares he referred to should be given to the
various parties out of the divided lots they were
in possession of, That would amount toa special
direction to the Commissioner as to the manner
in which the partition was to be made. Quite
apart from the direction, one of the rules to be
observed by a Commissioner in partitioning is

5th and 6th defendants filed | that, whenever possible, owners should be allotted

the portions containing their improvements.

On August 27, 1946, a commission was issued
to the same Commissioner authorising and
requiring him to make a partition of the said
land and of the appurtenances thereto belonging.
He returned the commission to Court on January
15, 1947, together with a plan bearing No. 1,010
and his report. In that plan he allotted to the
13th, 15th and 16th defendants lot 14 which isa
| portion of lot 12 in plan 784, and he allotted to
the 20th defendant lot 12.

" On the same day the District Judge appointed

February 11, 1947, for consideration of the Com-
missioner’s return and directed notice to be given *
to all the parties as required by section 6 of the
Partition Ordinance.

On February 11, 1947, the inquiry eould not be
held as notices were not served on some of the
parties. The 29th defendant appeared in Court
and stated that he objected to the scheme of
partition. The Court gaye him time till March
11, 1947, to file his objections, and directed
notices to be re-issued on the parties who were
not served. On March 11, 1947, the notices
were reported to have been served, and the 29th
defendant filed his objections. The Court
 thereupon, fixed the inquiry into the objections
| for April 1, 1947.

The 20th defendant’s objection to the scheme
was a eurious one. He said that he had agreed
to sell his share to his lessees, the 26th, 27th and
| 98th defendants, and received an advance of

Rs. 1,000, and that the 26th, 27th and 28th
| defendants requested him to get his share allotted
adjoining the lot that was allotied to the 21st
| defendant who was a sister of the 26th defendant.
Tt was really not an objection but aa application
by him to amend his statement of claim and the
interlocutory decree, and it should not have been
entertained by the Court. On the date of inquiry
| the 20th defendant asked the Court to give him &
lot adjoining lot 15 which had been allotted to
the 21st defendant, and moved that the Com-
mission be re-issued to the Commissioner to
submit a fresh scheme. The District Judge
allowed the application and issued a Commission
| to the same Commissioner returnable on June 9,
11947,

On June 9, 1947, the Commissioner moved for
| and obtained tinke till June 80, 1947, for the
|return of the Commission, on which date he
| returned the Commission with a plan bearing

-

-
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No. 1,0104 and his report, and the Distriet Judge
fixed the inquiry for July 21, 1947, In plan
No. 1,010a the Commissioner allotted to the
29th defendant lot 14 which he had previously
allotted to the 13th, 15th and 16th defendants.
On July 21, 1947, the 18th, 15th and 16th defen-
dants were absent, and the District Judge after
examining the Commissioner adopted plan No.
1,010 subject to the modifications in plan No.
1,0104.

On July 30, 1947, the 18th, 15th and 16th
*defendants filed an affidavit in which they stated
“that they were not aware that consideration of
the scheme of partition had been fixed for July
21, 1947, and moved that the order made on
July 21, 1947, be vacated. The District Judge
refused to allow the application for the following
reasons \—

(1) That the affidavit did not diselose any
grounds for setting aside the order.

(2) That there was much cogency in the
argument of the 29th defendant that he should
be allotted lot 14 which adjoins lot 15 allotted
to the 21st defendant as the 29th defendant
had agreed to sell his share to the 26th defen-
dant, a sister of the 21st defendant,

(8) That the 13th, 15th and 16th defendants
had been given compensation for the improve-
ments.

The present appeal is against that order. Mr,
Chelvanayagam argued that the order made on
July 21, 1947, is invalid as notice was not given
to the 13th, 15th and 16th defendants that the
alternative scheme No, 1,010a
considered by the Court on July 21, 1947,
relied on seftion 6 of the Partition Ordinance
which provides as follows :—

* On the receipt of the return of such Commission
the Court shall fix a day, of which notice shall be issued
to all the parties and which said notice shall be served
in the same way as the original surnmons for considering
the return ; and on that day or such other day as the
Court shall then appoint, the Court after summarily
hearing the parties, and if need be, making such further
reference as the Court shall deem necessary, shall either
confirm or modify the partition proposed by the Com-
missioner and enter final judgment accordingly in the
cause.”

The section provides that on the return of the
Commission (1) the Court shall fix a day for
consideration of the return and (2) the Court shall
give notice to all the parties that it would consider

»

would he |
He |

| the return on that day. It provides further
 that on the day fixed by the Court or on such
other day as the Court shall then appoint the
Court shall confirm or modify the partition
proposed by the Commissioner,

In this ease notice was given to the parties that
‘ the first scheme of partition would be considered
' by the Court on February 11, 1947, but no notice
was given to the parties that the sccond scheme
of partition would be eonsidered by the Court on
April 1, 1947. The requirement regarding notice
( is imperative, In Dissanayake vs. Dias, (1919),
6 C.W.R. 137, it was held that if the scheme of
partition is confirmed and final decree entered
without notice the Court has inherent power (o
set aside the decree so entered. In my opinion
the notice which the Court has to give to the
parties cannot be restricted to the day fixed for
| the consideration of the original scheme of parti-
tion proposed by the Commissioner, because the
original scheme may not be acceptable to the
partics and the Commissioner may be ordered
by the Court to furmish an entirely diffcrent
scheme. The order made by the learned District
Judge on July 21, 1947, is, in my opinion, wrong
and must be set aside.

It seems to me to be unnecessary to send the
case back for a consideration of the secondscheme
of partition. T think it is wrong in principle to
allot to one co-owner a lot which has been
| improved and possessed by another co-owner in
order to enable him to sell that lot to a person
who is not allotted a share in the deerce. The
poliey of the law has been to allot to a co-owner
the portion which contains his improvements
whenever it is possible to do so. The only person
who objected to the original scheme of partition
was the 29th defendant and his objection appears
to me to be one which cannot be supported in
' law. I would set aside the order made on July
21, 1947, and direct the District Judge to make
an order confirming the original scheme of parti-
tion. The appellant will be entitled to the costs
of appeal and of the inquiry in the Court
below.

GUNASEKARA, J.
I agree.

Appeal allowed.
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ATTORNEY-GENERAL vs. PODISINGHO

8. C. 187 Application for Revision itn M, C, Kandy 7,020
Application to revise a sentence passed by the Magisirate’s Courl, Kandy.

Argued on : 8rd July, 1950.
Decided on : 5th July, 1950.

Supreme Court—Powers of revision—Should Supreme Court endertain application for revision
when applicant failed lo appeal where right of appeal lay—Courls Ordinance, seetion 37—Criminal

Procedure Code, sections 856 and 857.

-

Sentence—Conviction for personation under section 78 (1) of the Loeal Authoritics Elections Ordi-
nance—Fine imposed below minimum fived by Ordinance—Imprisoiment Gl rising of Court—lIs it
regular—Sections 154 and 158 of the Criminal Procedure Code.

On 28-2-1950 the respondent was convicted of the offence of ** [Jerscmﬁ.tion * punishalle under section 78 (1) of
the Local Authorities Elections Ordinance No, 533 of 1946, and was sentenced to pay a tine of Its, 50 and to be imprisoned

until the rising of the Court,

This sentence was below the minimum required under section 78 (1) of the Ordinance.

On 22-4-1950 the Attorney-General having failed to appeal within time applied in revision for the enhancement
of the sentence and on a preliminary objection taken by Counsel for the respondent that the Supreme Court eannot
and should not entertain the application, the matter was referred to two Judges as conflieting views had been expressed

by the Supreme Court in similar cases.

Held : (1) That the powers of revision vested in the Supreme Court are wide enough to embrace a case where
J anappeal Iay hut, which, for some reason, was not taken, but this power should be exercised in excep-

tional eircumstances.

(2) That the fine imposed by the Magistrate was illegal us it was below the minimum fixed by seetion 78 (1)
of the Loeal Authorities Elections Ordinance.

{3) That the sentence of imprisonment till the rising of the Court is irregular in view ol sections 154 and
158 [as amended by Ordinance No. 59 of 1939) of the Criminal Procedure Code as the effect of these
sections is to abolish ** imprisonment till the rising of the Court ' or any imprisonment which is less

than seven days.

(4) That it would have been resulur for the Magistrate to have detained the respondent until the rising
of the Court, such rising being not Iater than 8 p.m. as such order would be in accordance with

seetion 158,

(5) That in the circumstances of the case, there has been a miscarriage of justice resulting [rom a violation
of a fundamental rule of judicial procedure calling for the iuterference of Court.

Per Diss, 5.P.J.—1 agree with the observations of Akbar, J., in Inspector af Police, Avisawelle, vs. Fernando

(1929) 30 N. L. R. 482 that in such casc an application in revision should not be entertained save in exceptional cir-
cumstances. In my view such exceptional eirenmstances would be (a) where there has been » miscarriage of justice ;
{b) where a strong case for the interference of this Court has been made out by the petitioner, or for the interference
of this Court has been made out by the petitioner ; or (¢) where the applicant was unaware of the order made by the

Court of trial.

These grounds are, of course, not intended to be exhaustive, v

H. 4. Wijemanne, Crown Counsel, with S. 8. Wijesinha, Crown Counsel. for the Attorney-

General.

T. W. Rajaratnam, for the accused-respondent.

Dias, S.P.J.

This is an application by the Attorney-General
for the revision of the sentence passed by the
Magistrate on the accused respondent, P, Podi-
singho,

The charge against him was that on Decembex
17, 1949, at the Kandy Muniecipal Elections he
applicd for a ballot paper in the name of another
person, to wit, G. W. James Perera, and that he
thereby committed the offence of *“ personation ™

| punishable under section 78 (1) of the Loecal

| Authorities Elections Ordinance No. 58 of 1946,
The respondent having pleaded guilty to this
charge, the Magistrate convicted and sentenced
him to pay a fine of Rs. 50 and to be imprisoned
until the rising of the Court.

The seriousness of offences of personation was
pointed out by Howard, C.J. in d#orney-General
vs. Sinnathamby (1948) 49 N.L.R. 385, when he
said “ T agree that personation is a very serious
offence, and that the sentences passed by the

-
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Magistrate are not only inadequate, but farcical.”
In the present case, the Attorney-General submits
that not only is the sentence totally inadequate
and fareieal, but also that it is illegal.

Section 78 (1) of the Local Authorities Elections
Ordinance No, 53 of 1949, provides that on con-
vietion after summary trial the personator * shall
be liable to rigorous imprisonment for a term and
exceeding one year, or to a fine not less than two
hundred and fifty rupees and notmore than one
thoukand rupees, or to both sueh imprisonment
and such fine.”” It is, therefore, elear that the
Legislature did not treat this offence in any
spirit of levity. For reasons of public policy the
summary punitive jurisdiction of the Magistrate
was not only enhanced, but a minimum sentence
of fine was also imposed. It is conceded by
counsel for the respondent that one part at least
of the sentence imposed by the Magistrate is not
in accordance with the law.

A preliminary objection, however was raised
by eounsel for the respondent. He contends that
the Supreme Court cannot and should not
entertain this application by the Attorney-
General. As this question is one of practical
importance, and as the decision in the case of
Attorney-General vs. Kunchihamby (1945) 46
N.L.R. 401 appeared to be ineonsistent with
other deeisions of the Supreme Court and as there
are similar cases in which the Attorney-General
has moved in revision to enhance the sentences
passed by this Magistrate on personators who

pleaded guilty, I considered that this case merited |

reference to a Bench of two Judges.

The matter has now been fully argued.
questions emerge for eonsideration (¢) Has the
Supreme Court in this casc power to revise the
sentence passed by the Magistrate ? and (d) if so,
is this case in whieh the Supreme Court ought to
interfere ?

The powers of the Supreme Court to revise
any order made by a Judge of inferior jurisdietion
are to be found in section 37 of the Courts
Ordinanee, and sections 836 and 357 of the
Criminal Procedure Code.

Seetion 856 provides that the Supreme Court
may call for and examine the record in any case,
whether already tried, or pending trial in any
Court for the purpose of satisfying itself as to the
legality or propriety of any sentence or order
passed therein, or as to the regularity of the
preceedings of such Court* Section 857 provides

-

that in cases where the record has been called
for under gsection 856 *° or which otherwise comes
to its knowledge '’ the Supreme Court may in
its diseretion exercise any of the powers eonferred
by scctions 840, 347 and 348 that is to say, ovder
the arvest of the aceuscd commit him to prison
pending the disposal of the case in revision, or
admit him to bails.346 diveet that further inquiry
should be made, order a new trial, direet him to
be committed for trial. or pass sentence on him
according to law, alter the verdiet maintaining
the sentence or without altering the verdiet,
inerease or reduce the amount of the sentence,
ot the nature thereof $.347 taking fresh evidenee
in the Supreme Court ov direet it to be taken by
any Judge of a District Court or Magistrate’s
Court, 348.

It will be seen therefore, that when acting in
revision in a criminal ease, the Supreme Court
can act ez mero motu, or he moved by some person
who is dissatisfied with the conduet of the pro-
ceedings or the order made in a Court of inferior
jurisdiction. Section 358 makes it clear that no
party has any vight to be heard cither personally
or by pleader, before the Supreme Court when
exercising its powers of revision provided the
court may, if it thinks fit, when exercising such
powers hear any party either personally or by
pleader. The only limitations imposed on the
powers of the Supreme Court in revision are
(@) that no order shall be made to the prejudiee
of an aceused person in rvevision unless he has
been afforded the opportunity of being heard
cither personally or by an advoeate in his own
defence. 857 (2) and (0) the Supreme Court

| acting revision may not convert a finding of

Two |

acquittal into one of conviction 857 (3).

Except in those cases where the Supreme Court
of its own knowledge calls for the record under
seetion 856, some person must bring the alleged
irregularity eommitted in the lower Court to the
notice of the Supremc Court. This is usually
done by the party complaining against the order
by filing a motion and affidavit, This motion
is supported by ecounscl and the proceedings at
that stage are ex parte. If the Judge considers
that a prima fucie case has been made out ealling
for the exercise of revisional powers, he will direct
that the record be called for, and at the same
time direct that notice of the application should
be sexved on the other party and to any other
person affected. It has been held that a case
may come *to the knowledge ” of the Supreme

| Court while an appeal is being argued as in

Soysa vs. Punechirala (1910) 13 N.L.R. at p. 117

| Clara vs. Pedrick (1800) 1 Browne at p. 215.
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In the course of time, a body of case law has
been evolved in regard to the prineiples on which
the Supreme Court should act when disposing of
an applieation in revision—particularly, cases
where the Supreme Court has been moved by
an aggrieved party.

Most of the decided cases are judgments of
single Judges. The leading easc is R. vs. Noordeen
(1910) 13 N. L. R. at p. 117, where Wood Ren-
ton, J. laid it down that section 357 (1) ** invests
the Supreme Court with full power in all eriminal
cases. I do not think that that power is at all
limited to those eases in which either an appeal
lies or, for some reason or other, an appeal has
not been taken. T hold without hesitation that
as a matter of law it extends to cases in which
the Attorney-General has refused to sanction an
appeal from an acquittal, provided that proper
materials have been laid before the Court to call
for its exereise.” This case has been consistently
followed in the later cases, Tn Ossen vs. Ewxcise
Ingpector Ponniah (1932) 34 N.L.R. at p. 52
Dalton, J. said : “ It was urged that this Court
should not deal with a matter in revision when
leave to appeal had been refused by the Attorney-
General. The nature of the onus that rests upon
the applicant who comes before this Court for
the purpose of inviting it in cffeet to override the
deliberate refusal of the Attorney-General to
sanction an appeal,is referred to by Wood
Renton, J. in R. vs. Noordeen (supra).s If how-
ever, he makes out a strong case amounting to a
positive miscarriage of justice in regard cither
to the law or to the Judge's appreciation of the
faets, this Court will deal with the matter.” In
Punchi Mudiyanse vs. Jayasuriya (1940) 41
N.L.R. 431. Howard. C.J. laid it down that the
powers of revision of the Supreme Court under
section 357 of the Criminal Procedure Code are
not limited to cases where there is no appeal, or
where no appeal has for some reason not been
taken. In Muttukrishna vs. Hulugalle (1942)
43 N.L.R. 421 a Bench of two Judges considered
the scope of scction 87 of the Courts Ordinance
in regard to the revisional powers of the Supreme

Court, The question was whether an order made
byla Distriet Judge in an application made under
5.188 of the Companies Ordinance could be revised
by the Supreme Court. The Court, while approv-
ing of the principle laid down by R. vs. Noordeen
(supra) namely that the Supreme Court has power

to act in revision in all eriminal cases whether or |

not an appeal lieg. it was held that in the matter
then under consideration. revision would not lie.
It is to be noted however that B, vs, Noordeen
(supra) has been approved by a Bench of two
Judges. In Wickremasinghe vs. Fay (1943) 44
N.L.R, 369, Moscley, J.in following K. vs. Nooy-
deen (supra) said that the onus on the applicant
was a heavy one, when he moved to revise an
order of acquittal where the Attorney-General
had refused to sanction an appeal. It was in-
cumbent on him to prove a pesitive misearriage
of justice, Finally in Perera vs. Muthalib (1944)
45 N.L.R. 412, Scertsz, J. held that the revi-
sionary powers of the Supireme Court are not
limited to those cases in which no appeal lies or
in which no appeal has for some reason been
taken. The Court would exercisc those powers
where there has been a miscarriage of justice
owing to the violation of a fundamental rule of
judicial procedure. The guestion arises whether
this deecision of Soertsz, J. is in conflict or in-
eonsistent with his later decision in Attoriey-
General vs, Kunchihambu (supra). Tt is therefore
necessary to examine in some detail the facts of
the latter case.

It appears that a provision of the Contral of
Prices Regulations, 1942 made the imposition of
a term of imprisonment imperative when the
convict had a previous convietion. It is clear
from the judgment of Soertsz, J. that after the
Magistrate had convicted the acceused and im-
posed the sentence, the prosecuting Price Control
Inspector brought it to the notice of the Magis-
trate that the aceused had a previous conviction.
The Magistrate. however, imposed no sentenee of
imprisonment, The Attorney-General moved in
revision to enhance the sentence and Socrisz. J.
refused to interfere, What is the ratio decidend:
of that case? Soertsz, J, held (a) that the order
of the Magistrate was appealable by the Attorney-
General under section 838 (2) of the Criminal
Procedure Code (b) that the error of the Magis-
trate was an error of law and not of fact (¢) that
a sentence is a part of the judgment (d) that the
Supreme Court has a diseretion as to whether or
not a particular order should be revised.
Socertsz, J. declined to exercise that diseretion
as to whether or not a particular order should
be revised—Soertsz, J. declined to exercise that
diseretion in favour of the Crown beeause affer
the Magistrate had imposed the sentence of fine
he was belatedly informed of the previous con-
vietion, and (¢) Soertsz, J. also indieated that
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there appeared to have been delay in making the
application in revision. Soertsz, J. said * For

these reasons I refuse to exereise my discretion -

and I rejeet the application for an alteration of
the sentence.” With great respect, I assent to
the reasons given by Soertsz, J. That case,
however, has a limited application and is elearly
distinguishable from the facts of the present case.
In the present case, the Legislature has imposed
a minimum punishment, which does not depend
on Whether the convict has or has not a previous
wonviction., T am unable to hold that there has
been any unusual delay in bringing this case to
the notice of this Court. As was pointed out by
Wendt, J. in Corea vs. Girigoris Appu (1908)
11 N.L.R. at p.332 “ A distinction should be
drawn between the case of an acquittal and that
of a conviction with an inadequate sentence and
also between the sentence of a District Court in
which the Attorney-General has not as a rule,
any direet cognizance.” It is a matter of
common knowledge that before the Attorney-
General moves to revise the order made by a
Magistrate, the prosecuting public officer has to
obtain a certificd copy of the proceedings. He
then makes a report to his superior officers who
after considering the matter, communieates with
the Attorney-General, The case has then to be
considered by a Crown Counsel who may be on
cireuit at the other e¢nd of the island. The case
may thereafter have to be considered by the
Law Qfficers, after which the application in
revision is filed. All this must take some time.
In the ease belore us the convietion took place on
February 28. 1956 and the application in vevision
was filed on April 22, 1950. It is impossible to
hold that thére has been any avoidable delay in
this case infiling this application so as to cause
the slightest prejudice to the respondent.

At st sight it world appear that the case of
Attorney-General vs, Sanarakoon (1910) 14 N.L.R.
5 is decisive of this matter. In that case it was
laid down that where there has been a convietion
and a lawful sentence the Attorney-General has
mno right of appeal for enhancement of punish-
ment ; and that he should move in revision.
That ecase laid down a proposition of sound law
at the date it was decided. At that date the

| sentenec.

| for some reason was not taken.

tion 2, section 838 (2) of the Criminal Procedure
Code was amended. This amendment was
necessitated by the deeision in Nona vs. Wije-
singhe (1926) 29 N.I.R. 43 and Nonis wvs.
Appubamy (1926) 27 N.L.HR. 4380, and the
Attorney-General was given the right to appeal
*“ against any judgment or final order pronounced
by a Magistrate’s Court or District Court in any
eriminal casc or matter™ and he was given
twenty-cight days within which to prefer as
appeal. The ratio decidendi of Altorney-General
vs. Samarakoon (supra) (1910) 14 N.L.R. 5 there-
fore does not apply to the present case. The
Attorney-General in the present case bad the
right to appeal against this admittedly irregular
Not having dene so, should this Court
refuse to deal with the matter in revision? The
answer to this question will be found in the cases
which I have cited earlier. The powers of
revision of the Supreme Court are wide enough
to embrace a case where as appeal lay but whieh
I agree with the

| observations of Akbar, J. in Iuspector of Police.

Avissawella vs. Fernando (1929) 30 N.L.R. 482
that in sueh case an application in revision should
not be entertained save in execeptional cireum-
stances. In my view such execptional eircum-
stances would be (@) where there has been a
miscarriage of justice (6) where a strong case

. for the interference of this Court has been made
! out by the petitioner, or for the interference of

this Court has been made out by the petitioner
or (¢) where the applicant was unaware of the
order made by the Court of trial. These grounds
are, of course not intended to be exhaustive.

It is quite clear that fthe sentence of fine
imposcd by the Magistrate is not sanctioned by
law. Learned Crown Counsel argues that the

| order that the respondent should be ** imprisoned

Attorney-General could only appeal against an |

actjuittal.

By Ordinance No. 19 or 1930 sec- |

till the rising of the Court’ is equally open to
objection. It is, therefore, neecssary to consider
this submission,

Section 2 of Ordinance No. 47 of 1938 added
two new seetions to the Criminal Procedure Code
namely scetions 15 A and 15 B. Seetion 15a
provides that :— '

 Notwithstanding anything in this Code the Ceylon
Penal Code or any other writlen law to the contrary,
no Court shall sentence any person to imprisonment,
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whether in default of payment of a fine or not, for a
term which is less than seven days.”

Section 156 (which was amended by Ordi-
nance No. 59 of 1989 ¢ 2) reads :—

“ Any Court may, in any cirewmstances in which it
is empowered by any written law or other law to
sentence an offender to imprisonment, whether in default
of payment of a fine offfret in:lieu of imposing o sentence
of imprisonment, order that the offender he detained in
the precincts of the Court until such hour oi the day on
which the order is made not being Tater than 8 p.i, as
the Court may specify in the order.”

These sections were considered in the un-
reported case of 325 M.C. Kurunegala 40.2384
(S.C.M. May .6 1948) when Canckeratne, J.
altered a sentence of * imprisonment for a day =
to one of © detention in the precinets of the Court
till 4 p.m. on the day on which the appellant
appears in Court after the veturn of the record
to the Magistrate’s Court T agree with Crown
Counscl that the effect of Ses. 15¢ and 150 of the
Criminal Procedure Code is to abolish® im-
prisonment till the vising of the Court™ or any
prisonment which is ** less than seven days .
Therefore there is foree in the contention that
the order of the Magistrate in imprisoning the
respondent till the rising of the Court is

'tedhnically irregular., Had he omglered t]w-‘

respondent to be “detained’ until the rising
of the Court, such rising being not later than
8 p.m. the order would have been in aceordance
with the provisions of Sec. 1_51‘: . This Court
however is faced with an order of the Magistrate
which is partly quite illegal and partly irregulas.
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‘an extremely serious one.- In spite of these
facts the Magistrate has thought fit either
‘_through ignorance or because he did not ‘agree
| with the Legislature or this Court, to treat the
offence of personation as a venial offence. In
my opinion there has been a miscarriage of
justice calling for the interference of this Court.
‘ Following the words of Soertsz J. in Perera vs.
Muthalib (supra) (1944) 45 NL.R. 412 T held
| that this is a case where there has been a mis-
| carriage of justice owing to the violation of a
| fundamental rule of judicial procedure viz., that
| a Magistrate must obey the law.
|

| T desire to point out that in exercising its®

. powers of revision this Court 1s not tramelled by
technical rules of pleading and procedure. In
doing so this Court has power to act whether it is
sct in motion by a party or not and even ex mero
" motw. A Judge of this Court has power to call
for a record and in proper cases to revisc the
| order of a Court of inferior jurisdiction. In
doing so of course this Court will act on the
principles laid down- by learned Judges in the
‘ past. Whether the application in revision has
been irregularly brought before this Court or
not once an irrcgularity has “come to the-
' knowledge * of this Court it can in a proper casc
act on such knowledge. I cannot agree with
the submission of learned counsel for the respon-
dent that ** The law was made for man and not
man for the law ¥, If that means anything.
| learned counscl would have this Court to stand
| by powerless, while illegal orders are made by
| Magistrates and District Judges. That is a
proposition to which I am unable to assent.

I am of opinion that the Attornecy General's |

application for enhancement of sentence is
entitled to be heard and decided on its merits.
The question then is whether this is a casc in
which this Court ought to excreise its powers of
revision ?

I am clearly of opinion that if should. The
Magistrate should have heen aware, not only of
the imperative provisions of Se. 78(1) of the
Local Anthgrities Eleetions Ordinance No. 53
1946 and of Ses. 15¢ and 150 of the Criminal
Procedure Code, but also of the fact that both
the Legislature and this Court have regarded
the offence of personation-at elections as being

| I quash the sentence imposed by the Magistrate

| and in licu thereof I direct ‘that the accused

respondent should pay a fine of Rs. 250 and to
be detained till the Court rosc on February 28,
1950. In default of payment of the fine I
sentence the respondent to undergo rigorous
imprisonment for a term of three months. The
Magistrate will, I have no doubt, consider on its
merits any application for time in which to pay
| the fine,

Swan, J.
I agree,

Application alidtied.

:
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